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Profile of ICBC (Asia)

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited (“ICBC (Asia)”), being the flagship of Hong Kong banking business
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited (“ICBC”) - currently the world’s largest commercial bank by market
capitalisation, offers a wide range of financial services to corporate and individual customers, including various types of
deposits and loans, trade finance, remittance, settlement, commercial and industrial finance, syndicated loans, inward and
outward bills of exchange, China business advisory and financial services, asset management services, securities business,
trustee services and bullion brokerage services as well as insurance agency services.

ICBC (Asia), formerly known as Union Bank of Hong Kong Limited, was established in Hong Kong in 1964 and publicly listed
in 1973. Over the years, the Bank offered advanced and diversified banking services to its customers. The Bank changed its
name to “Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited” on 21 August 2000 following its becoming a member of
ICBC Group.

In July 2001, ICBC injected the corporate banking business of its Hong Kong Branch into ICBC (Asia). It expanded the
customer base of ICBC (Asia), improved its deposits and loans portfolio and also diversified its product mix. Such transfer of
business therefore led to a substantial enhancement of the competitive edge of ICBC (Asia).

ICBC (Asia) acquired Fortis Bank Asia HK’s retail and commercial banking operations on 30 April 2004. Fortis Bank Asia HK
was then renamed to Belgian Bank and became a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC (Asia). In October 2005, Belgian Bank,
Hong Kong Branch was formally merged with ICBC (Asia). In 2005, ICBC (Asia) acquired Chinese Mercantile Bank which
becomes its wholly-owned subsidiary and focuses on RMB banking business.

On 31 August 2008, ICBC (Asia) completed the acquisition of Worldsec Asset Management Limited and renamed it to ICBC
(Asia) Investment Management Company Limited. Being a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC (Asia), ICBC (Asia) Investment
Management Company Limited provides professional investment and asset management services.

On 21 December 2010, ICBC completed its privatisation process of ICBC (Asia), which was henceforth withdrawn from
listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and became a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC. The completion of
privatisation thus provides ICBC (Asia) with broader access to finance, allows a greater flexibility in obtaining the support of
ICBC and achieving more effective business connection and integration within the ICBC Group.

By consistently adhering to the business strategy of “based in Hong Kong, backed by the Mainland, facing the world”, ICBC
(Asia) will seize favourable opportunities in the market and embark on a full-scale business expansion in Greater China. In
the meantime, while achieving leaping development, ICBC (Asia) will provide its customers with more comprehensive and
quality financial services.

On 5 May 2010, Fitch Ratings assigned ‘1’ Support Rating and ‘C’ Individual Rating to ICBC (Asia). On 7 May 2010, ICBC
(Asia) was assigned A2/Prime-1 long-term/short-term deposit ratings and C- Bank Financial Strength Rating (BFSR) by
Moody’s Investors Service while the outlook on all ratings is stable.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Annual Report 2010
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Jiang Jianqing (Chairman)
Wang Lili (Vice Chairlady)
Chen Aiping (Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer)
Hu Hao (Non-executive Director)
Wong Yuen Fai (Director & Deputy General Manager)
Zong Jianxin (Director & Deputy General Manager)
Wong Yue Chim, Richard, s.B.S.,J.P.

(Independent Non-executive Director)
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec (Independent Non-executive Director)
Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD

(Independent Non-executive Director)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Tsang Mei Kuen

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Wong Yue Chim, Richard, s.B.S.,J.P.

(Independent Non-executive Director & Chairman)
Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD
(Independent Non-executive Director &
Alternate Chairman)
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec
(Independent Non-executive Director)
Hu Hao (Non-executive Director)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMMITTEE
Chen Aiping
(Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer & Chairman)
Hu Hao (Non-executive Director)
Wong Yuen Fai (Director & Deputy General Manager)
Wong Yue Chim, Richard, $.B.S.,J.P.
(Independent Non-executive Director)
Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD
(Independent Non-executive Director)

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wang Lili (Non-executive Director & Chairlady)
Hu Hao (Non-executive Director)
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec (Independent Non-executive Director)
Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD
(Independent Non-executive Director)
Fung Siu Ming (Deputy General Manager & Chief Risk Officer)

Corporate Information

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD

(Independent Non-executive Director & Chairman)
Wong Yue Chim, Richard, s.B.S.,J.P.

(Independent Non-executive Director)
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec (Independent Non-executive Director)
Hu Hao (Non-executive Director)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE
Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec
(Independent Non-executive Director & Chairman)
Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD
(Independent Non-executive Director)
Hu Hao (Non-executive Director)

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Chen Aiping (Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer)
Wong Yuen Fai

(Director & Deputy General Manager)
Zong Jianxin (Director & Deputy General Manager)
Fung Siu Ming

(Deputy General Manager & Chief Risk Officer)
Leung Ming Hym, Peter

(Assistant General Manager & Chief Financial Officer)
Chen Yulong

(Assistant General Manager & Chief Operation Officer)
Ying Weiyun

(Assistant General Manager)

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young

18/F., Two International Finance Centre, 8 Finance Street
Central, Hong Kong

Telephone: 2846 9888

Facsimile: 2868 4432

REGISTERED OFFICE
33/F., ICBC Tower

3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong
Telephone: 2588 1188

Facsimile: 2805 1166

Telex: 73264 ICBCA HX

Post Box: GPO Box 872

SWIFT: UBHKHKHH

This Annual Report can be accessed through the internet at:
http://www.icbcasia.com/eng/investor/report/report_a.shtml

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Annual Report 2010



06| BF %5 %t %

Financial Performance

TR AR W B 2010 Financial Highlights
gl
Restated FHE S
A48 (A B #EIT) For the Year (in HK$ million) 2010 2009 % Change
RS A Net Interest Income 3,587 3,009 19.2%
€= 9 2 EA PN Net Fee and Commission Income 705 744 -5.2%
oAl 5 FE A Other Operating Income 422 437 -3.4%
CE S Operating Expenses 1,472 1,361 8.2%
B O 45 2R S8 Charge for Impairment Losses on
Loans and Advances (262) (386) -32.1%
IR Bt i 2L ) Profit before Taxation 3,654 3,068 19.1%
FiIH Taxation 651 544 19.7%
B She 8 A 251 ) Profit Attributable to Equity Holders 3,003 2,524 19.0%
Egdl
Restated FHE I
WAES R (D) At Year End (in HK$ million) 2010 2009 % Change
S Loans and Advances 185,058 147,025 25.9%
7 FEAE Total Assets 266,938 215,800 23.7%
TE KA Total Deposits 204,181 163,556 24.8%
Ji& R The Equity Holders’ Funds 20,149 18,268 10.3%
Gigdl
Restated
5 R Financial Ratios 2010 2009
AT R R Capital Adequacy Ratio 14.9% 14.9%
AR R B B R Average Liquidity Ratio for the Year 42.9% 40.2%
FRAS B LR Cost to Income 31.2% 32.4%
R AE AL % Loans to Deposits 71.1% 71.9%
K HBRWALIE R 2 B SR R JBe 34 M A ik A
Operating Profit Before Impairment Losses Profit Attributable to Equity Holders
T i
HKS$ million HKS$ million
3,500 ;,lz?; 3,500 o
3,000 3,000 200
oy
2,500 2a% 2,500
2,042
2,000 -{;55‘33 2,000 12690“2’
1,500 1,500 ’{2274"2
40%
1,000 1,000 66
500 500 I
0 0

2006 2007

2010

v TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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0 AR W5 B DL Five Year Financial Summary
Gigdl Eigdl Eigl Eigdl
B Restated Restated Restated Restated
B4E (H B T) For the Year (in HK$ million) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
AL UA Net Interest Income 3,587 3,009 2,998 2,388 1,853
ERLE< P A PN Net Fee and Commission Income 705 744 681 676 562
HoAt & 2 A Other Operating Income 422 437 73 115 182
BRI Operating Expenses 1,472 1,361 1,255 1,137 947
IE SR 3 (R 4%) Write-back of/(Charge for)
Impairment Losses on Loans
and Advances (262) (386) (409) 115 (132)
R i iy 28 | Profit before Tax 3,654 3,068 1,061 1,949 1,601
Bl IH Tax 651 544 95 343 357
B She 18 A 252 ) Profit Attributable to Equity Holders 3,003 2,524 966 1,606 1,244
gl gl gigdl gl
B Restated Restated Restated Restated
(3 ) Per Share (in HK$) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
g e A 1 Basic Earnings per Share 2.25 1.95 0.77 1.41 1.11
(5311395 Dividend per Share 0.37 0.85 0.46 0.86 0.66
Eigdl gl gl gl
Restated Restated Restated Restated
AR H (F & 0) At Year End (in HK$ million) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
BB B Loans and Advances 185,058 147,025 137,083 121,704 75,648
¥ AR Total Assets 266,938 215,800 194,716 192,507 146,559
A7 KB Total Deposits 204,181 163,556 142,496 141,236 109,893
i The Equity Holders’ Funds 20,149 18,268 14,090 15,177 11,225
gl gl #H £l
Restated Restated Restated Restated
g S Financial Ratios 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
BARFLRHE Capital Adequacy Ratio 14.9% 14.9% 13.6% 13.0% 16.0%
SAET R V) 4 PR Average Liquidity Ratio for the Year 42.9% 40.2% 37.0% 43.9% 44.1%
B R LR Loans to Deposits 71.1% 71.9% 72.9% 61.9% 68.6%
LR B R LR Loans to Total Assets 69.3% 68.1% 70.5% 63.3% 51.7%
B E K R Impaired Loan Ratio 0.54% 0.92% 0.65% 0.53% 1.18%
AL I e Collective Impairment Coverage Ratio* 0.9% 0.9% 0.9% 0.9% 0.8%
JA B L2 Cost to Income 31.2% 32.4% 33.4% 35.8% 36.5%
RS I Dividend Payout 16.7% 44.2% 61.7% 64.4% 59.5%
-2 B A ] S Return on Average Assets 1.2% 1.2% 0.5% 1.0% 1.0%
SRR R TN ENEEE Return on Average Common Equity 15.9% 16.1% 6.8% 13.6% 12.4%
* ALEE [T et *  Including “Regulatory Reserve”
jfz3 £k 4478
Total Assets Total Deposits
[EF Y5 T EE T
HKS$ million HKS$ million
300,000 +24% 250,000
266,938 +25%
204,181
250,000
200,000
15%
200,000 1;;,15937 194,716 a— 16355
+26% 150,000 141,236 142496
146,559 +56%
150,000 109,893
100,000
100,000
50,000 50,000
0 0

2006 2007

2010

2006

2007 2008

2009

2010

v B TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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K Deposits
1. BRI By Type 2010 2009
15 Current 6.6% 6.1%
% Savings 18.4% 22.6%
7 Fixed 75.0% 71.3%
aat Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. EEKRAAWB S By Remaining Maturity 2010 2009
JE B 3K I B IR i 2 Repayable on Demand 25.5% 29.0%
=M A S Three Months or Less 56.3% 55.8%
—AEE DL H S = A One Year or Less, but Over Three Months 16.8% 14.6%
LA B DA {E A i — 4R Five Years or Less, but Over One Year 1.4% 0.6%
aat Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. WERWHS 3. By Currency 2010 2009
T HKD 48.9% 47.5%
BT UsD 35.2% 41.3%
HoAt Others 15.9% 11.2%
wat Total 100.0% 100.0%
Jefb 2 BN Other Operating Income 2010 2009
A2 G R E LA PEE Net trading income and net gain
R A R IR A A E K on financial assets and liabilities designated
A 2 W 1R at fair value through profit or loss 93.9% 93.3%
R &R EZ B IRA Dividend income from financial investments 1.1% 1.5%
FHAULA Management fee income 1.8% 1.7%
LUE AN Rental income 0.0% 0.0%
[d-C/E iKY ON Rental income from investment properties 0.6% 0.5%
ot Others 2.6% 3.0%
i Total 100.0% 100.0%
£k B LN T O N Rk e
Total Loans and Advances Impaired Loan/NPL Ratio
L e
HKS$ million %

200,000

150,000

v TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

B —RAEAE R Annual Report 2010

+7%
139 147,025

L6106 137,083
121,704
100,000
+7%
75,648
50,000 I
0

2006 2007 2008 2009

+26%
185,058

2010

10

1.18%

.92
. 053% 0-65% 092% 54
, " §

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
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Financial Performance

Loan Portfolio

1L AT 1. By Industry Sectors 2010 2009
1575 W 8 F 2 6K Loans for Use in Hong Kong
ENGPIET Industry, Commercial and Financial
LB g Property Development 9.2% 7.9%
MERE Property Investment 10.0% 12.5%
ARl 2 Financial Concerns 2.9% 5.6%
TR SR8 4 Stockbrokers 0.2% 0.3%
HEBE J Ak 3 Wholesale and Retail Trade 5.5% 4.1%
T ARTHE Civil Engineering Works 0.1% 0.2%
Uk Manufacturing 2.0% 2.6%
R S8 % T A Transport and Transport Equipment 5.9% 6.2%
wI R Electricity and Gas 0.0% 0.1%
Eal R Information Technology 1.3% 1.4%
152 54 75 ) Recreation activities 0.0% 0.0%
G~ AR AR Hotels, Boarding House and Catering 1.1% 1.4%
L Others 3.1% 3.4%
(PN Individuals
WHEIEEAHE Loans for the purchases of flats in Home
FE TRAASEEER# R Ownership Scheme, Private Sector Participation
[ EHE 53 ) Scheme and Tenants Purchase Schemes
BT B 0.3% 0.3%
M H A T R Loans for the purchase of Other Residential
Properties 6.6% 9.6%
5 HRER Credit Card Advances 0.1% 0.1%
HAts Others 1.2% 1.5%
& 5 e Trade Finance 13.4% 10.7%
167 s DUAME ) 2 B2 Loans for Use outside Hong Kong 37.1% 32.1%
it Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. L P 2. By Remaining Maturity 2010 2009
JE B 5K I B IR 0 Repayable on Demand 12.3% 10.6%
—HEH LT One Year or Less 33.2% 27.5%
T AR B AR EB A — 4 Five Years or Less, but Over One Year 36.8% 41.5%
A A Over Five Years 17.7% 20.4%
Alf 446 BR 34 Undated 0.0% 0.0%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. WRWHL 3. By Currency 2010 2009
T HKD 53.0% 64.4%
By UsD 35.7% 26.7%
HoAb Others 11.3% 8.9%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
BRAS —F-F4 B TR
Loans Composition 2010 Income Composition 2010
S 2 5 I H A A
1 5 il ¥ AN - HeAt LS SUETION Foreign Exchange and

Trade Finance 13%

1% Individuals - Others

Net Fee and Commission  15%

il DL 2 R
Loans for use outside
Hong Kong  37%

(EPNEREE %o}
Individuals -
Residential Mortgage 7%

Property Development &
19% Other Property Investment

RN SRS
Industrial,
Commercial &
23% Financial

FALE A
Net Interest
Income 76%

bUES 953
ottty S ¢

o [ .7 $R 47 (35 ) 45 B A ] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
T —ZAEAE R Annual Report 2010
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Chairman’s Statement

The year 2010 witnessed a slow global economic recovery in the midst of difficulties and setbacks. Emerging markets have
become the main engine of global growth. The economy in Mainland China, in particular, has shown a vigorous growth,
with GDP rising at a rate of 10.3%. Developed economies, such as U.S., Japan and Europe, have also experienced various
degrees of growth. Thanks to the improvement of economic conditions in peripheral regions and increasing business ties
between Mainland China and Hong Kong, the economy of Hong Kong has also picked up. Looking ahead in 2011, the global
economy will keep up the upward momentum, although many uncertainties still exist. In the course of promoting the shift of
the country’s mode of economic growth, Mainland China still faces the challenging task arising from structural adjustment
and the control of inflation. Being affected by cyclical fluctuations, Hong Kong’s economy may encounter greater risk while
progressing to grow further.

As the flagship of the ICBC Group in Hong Kong, the Bank continues to adhere to the business strategy of “based in Hong
Kong, backed by the Mainland, facing the world” and adopts a prudent operational approach, fully leveraging on the new
opportunities brought by the improving external economic environment and accelerating internationalization of Renminbi.
Comprehensive services are offered to our premier customers in Mainland China and Hong Kong and an integrated financial
services platform has been established. With the unreserved commitment of the management as well as the concerted efforts
of all employees, our operating results hit record high again. The Bank’s business structure, revenue structure and customer
structure have been enhanced while asset quality remained sound and risk control has also been further strengthened.

In terms of corporate banking and commercial banking businesses, the Bank has fully capitalised on its role as a member
of the ICBC Group and placed a strong emphasis on reinforcing the connection with ICBC branches in Mainland China.
Full support was given in respect of the implementation of the strategy of “going global” by prime enterprises in Mainland
China and in-depth data mining of customer resources has been conducted. Featured products have been used innovatively
and cross-selling was further strengthened while our customers are offered with more effective and comprehensive financial
services. By leveraging on ICBC’s global leading position in Renminbi banking business, the Bank seized the opportunities
presented by the robust expansion of Hong Kong’s Renminbi market and enlarged our business scope and customer base
proactively.

We fully rationalised the development and implementation plans of retail business in 2010. Taking advantage of the new
opportunities created by the structural reforms and driven by product innovation, expansion of channels as well as brand
promotion, a greater contribution from retail business to the Bank as a whole was achieved. During the year, the relocation
and renovation of Kwun Tong Branch was accomplished. The newly established Lok Ma Chau Branch also commenced
operation at the end of the year. The Bank will further expedite the optimization of branch network and enhance the overall
service quality of retail banking business.

With the recovery of capital market in Hong Kong, the development of our capital market-related business has also attained
notable results. In light of the huge demand for Renminbi-related investment products, the Bank has actively engaged in
the research, development and promotion of Renminbi investment products and achieved a breakthrough in areas such as
Renminbi bond investment. Meanwhile, the Bank also assisted the customers in capitalising the strengths of Renminbi market
in Hong Kong actively and expanded the channels of direct debt financing.

Chinese Mercantile Bank, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank, continued to place the RMB banking business as the core
in 2010 and fully leveraged on the synergy effect with the Bank and ICBC branches in Mainland China. With the strategies of
“enhancing connection among local markets” and “enhancing connection between Hong Kong and Mainland China”, it has
provided comprehensive services to our premier customers in Hong Kong and Mainland China and thus successfully achieved
leaping growth in the fiercely competitive market.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Annual Report 2010



Furthermore, in order to fulfill corporate social responsibilities, the Bank has given full support to various fund-raising
activities organized by Caritas-Hong Kong and has made donations for the reconstruction of affected regions immediately
after the occurrence of the earthquake in Yushu, Qinghai.

On 21 December 2010, ICBC completed its privatisation process of ICBC (Asia), which was henceforth withdrawn from
listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and became a wholly-owned subsidiary of ICBC. Such privatisation
facilitates the interaction between the Bank and ICBC and also enables the further development of our business in future.

In 2011, the Bank will continuously strengthen its role as ICBC’s bridgehead for overseas expansion and as a pioneer in the
internationalization process. At the same time, we shall provide our customers with more comprehensive and quality financial

services.

I would like to take this opportunity to extend my sincere thanks to all our customers and business partners who have been
giving us full support. Also, I wish to thank whole-heartedly all our staff for their hard works in the past year.

Dr. Jiang Jianqing
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2011
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group has achieved a consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of HK$3,003 million for the year ended 31
December 2010, representing an increase of 19% as compared to HK$2,524 million in 2009.

Net interest income for the year ended 31 December 2010 increased HK$578 million to HK$3,587 million. The improvement
was attributable to the increase of 24% in average interest earning assets.

Net fee and commission income reached HK$705 million. The ratio of total net fee and commission and other operating
income to the total operating income was 24%.

Operating expenses increased HK$111 million or 8% to HK$1,472 million from HK$1,361 million in 2009. The cost to income
ratio dropped from 32.4% to 31.2%, mainly due to the increase in total operating income, together with effective cost control
over the year.

The consolidated impairment losses decreased by HK$316 million to HK$262 million in 2010. Impairment losses of HK$262
million were made on loans and advances to customers as compared to HK$386 million in 2009. During the year, there is no

impairment loss on available-for-sale financial investments as compared to impairment loss of HK$195 million in 2009.

The Group incurred HK$616 million of gains from disposal of investment securities, including part of our equity investment
in China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited, as compared to the disposal gains of HK$782 million in 2009.

Share of profits from associates decreased to HK$18 million from HK$23 million in 2009.
Statement of Financial Position

The consolidated total assets of the Group reached HK$266,938 million as at 31 December 2010, representing an increase of
HK$51,138 million or 24% as compared to HK$215,800 million as at 31 December 2009.

Consolidated total loans and advances increased by HK$38,033 million or 26% to HK$185,058 million as at 31 December
2010, as compared to HK$147,025 million as at 31 December 2009.

Total customers’ deposits amounted to HK$193,544 million, as compared to HK$161,162 million as at 31 December 2009.

Total certificates of deposit issued amounted to HK$10,638 million, representing an increase of 344% as compared to
HK$2,395 million as at 31 December 2009.

Capital and Liquidity Management

At the end of 2010, the capital adequacy ratio for the Group was 14.9% (2009: 14.9%). The Group maintained an adequate level
of capital in 2010. The average liquidity ratio amounted to 42.9% (2009: an average of 40.2%).
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Asset Quality

Consolidated impaired loans decreased by HK$351 million to HK$1,008 million as at 31 December 2010, as compared to
HK$1,359 million as at 31 December 2009. As a result, the consolidated impaired loan ratio decreased from 0.92% to 0.54%.

As at 31 December 2010, the cumulative loan impairment allowances aggregated to HK$1,020 million (2009: HK$895
million). This included HK$472 million (2009: HK$442 million) of individual impairment allowances and HK$548 million
(2009: HK$453 million) of collective impairment allowances. The increase of the impairment allowances was mainly due to
the slow economical growth environment after the impact of financial crisis on the global economy in 2008.

Total overdue advances as at 31 December 2010 amounted to HK$917 million, of which around 50% (the “Overdue Advance”)
was due by a borrower in Dubai and was part of a syndication loan in which the Group participated. The Overdue Advance is
fully secured but overdue between nine to twelve months due to an ongoing negotiation with respect to the restructuring of
the Overdue Advance with the borrower. Negotiation on the loan-restructuring with the syndicate banks is progressing and a
proposal that involves no reduction in the principal amount or interest rate is in advance stage.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Deposits Business

As at 31 December 2010, the balance of various kinds of deposits of the Bank amounted to HK$193.5 billion, among which,
there was an increase of HK$17.9 billion in Hong Kong Dollar deposits and an increase of HK$15.5 billion worth of Renminbi
deposits.

In the year, the Bank has officially launched “e-Age Banking” account which is targeted at mid-end customer groups. At the
same time, a series of large-scale themed activities have been successfully organized. “Wealth Management Expo” attracted
the participation of many premier customers. The Bank exclusively presented Metro Radio Concert which has effectively
enhanced brand image of the Bank and enabled us to distinctly expand the retail banking customer base and increase the
source of retail deposits. The Bank will further offer our customers with more sophisticated, quality and preferred deposit
services through such means as product optimization and innovation as well as implementing segmented customer service.
Furthermore, we will expedite the establishment of branch network and automated transaction channels, bolster cross-selling
and continuously enhance cross-border service in an effort to further broaden the customer base.

Loans Business

In terms of corporate loans, as at 31 December 2010, the balance of our corporate loans amounted to HK$164.4 billion. The
revival of global economy in 2010 gave a new impetus to the development of various types of corporate loans of the Bank.
Our competitiveness in areas such as syndicated loans, trade finance, etc. were further exemplified. The number and size of
syndicated loans rose significantly when compared with those of 2009. In the year, the Bank has signed 18 syndicated loan
contracts. The aggregate amount of syndicated loans was HK$83.9 billion, of which the Bank committed to a total amount of
HK$12.7 billion, ranking No. 6 in Hong Kong market. In the aspect of trade finance, the Bank has fully displayed its strengths
in enhancing connections between Hong Kong and Mainland markets. Through innovative products such as “Cross Border
RMB Trade Finance”, we seize the opportunities arising from the tightening policy on credit business in Mainland China
and relaxation of policy on Renminbi cross-border business. By focusing on Renminbi syndicated loans, bilateral loans
and structured finance products, we proactively seek market opportunities and sources of growth, develop new customer
resources and reinforce the design, research and development of new variety of financing products. Meanwhile, in order
to capture a larger market share, the Bank will further expand the network of business centres for small and medium-sized
enterprises, adopt a standardized marketing approach in much greater depth and improve the credit approval process.
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In terms of retail loans, as at 31 December 2010, the aggregate balance of personal loans of the Bank was HK$21.1 billion.
During 2010, the Bank continued to expand local residential mortgage business through various means and partnered with
other organizations to launch different types of mortgage plans. In the year, the Bank proudly presented the brand of “Happy
Loan”, under which a rich variety of personal loan products were offered to customers. The Bank will pursue the growth of
personal loan products such as mortgage loans, personal loans, tax loans and unveil innovative credit products timely so as to
boost the development of high yield loans.

Institutional Business

Our institutional business put greater emphasis on refined customer service and the provision of overall service solution to
the customers. Good sales performance has thus been achieved. The Bank actively participated in the construction of offshore
Renminbi business centre of ICBC and explored the possibility of developing overseas Renminbi settlement business. Upon
positive interactions with the Mainland branches, we successfully launched Renminbi agency payment business under trade
finance in the second half of 2010 and attained a breakthrough in the business area. In the aspect of custody business, the Bank
fully capitalises on the overall strengths of the ICBC Group. The close connections with domestic branches of ICBC are key
drivers of growth of the number of customers and size of assets under custody.

Global Markets and Trading

The further expansion of pilot scheme for Renminbi cross-border settlement brings in new opportunities to the development
of treasury business. In view of this, the Bank has stepped up the marketing and sales of low risk products in relation to Non-
deliverable Forward Contracts in 2010 so as to meet the requirements of the customers. During the process, we have formed
a more sophisticated mode of cooperation building upon connections between domestic and overseas markets, which is
believed to facilitate the development and promotion of such kinds of products in future. During the year, the Bank actively
explored the possibility of cooperation with ICBC in Qualified Domestic Institutional Investors (“QDII”) scheme and
issued two tranches of HK$200 million worth (US$27 million) credit-linked notes with maturities of six months to domestic
investors. Apart from this, the issuance of our Certificate of Deposits has also achieved more satisfactory results. In September
2010, the Bank successfully offered its first RMB2 billion worth of two-year term Certificate of Deposits to institutional
investors in Hong Kong, thus opening up a new overseas Renminbi financing channel for the ICBC Group.

In terms of investment, the storm clouds of global credit tightening have not completely dissipated. Sovereign credit risks
still exist in the world which greatly reduces the number of potential targets to be invested in. The Bank continues to adopt
a prudent investment approach and mainly invest in debts issued by financial institutions, China’s sovereign debts as well
as sovereign debts of some Asian countries or regions which are relatively stable. At the same time, by taking advantage of
our being one of a handful of banks which are allowed to invest in inter-bank bond market in Mainland China, we undertake
investment business in inter-bank bond market within the facilities as approved by the People’s Bank of China in an orderly
manner.
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Ever since the formal establishment of our structured derivative products business in 2009, the Bank has strengthened the
pricing and management capability of complex structured products. Apart from proprietary trading, such business is mainly
used to hedge structural exposure arising from clients’ transactions. Meanwhile, the Bank attaches great importance to risk
management and closely monitors the operational risks of various businesses.

Retail Channel

The Bank continues to engage in the optimization of our branch network. Kwun Tong branch was relocated and renovated.
The newly established Lok Ma Chau branch has officially started operation. As at 31 December 2010, the number of our
branches increased to a total of 45. The branches have been given a face lift and the overall distinctive image is elevated.

To cater for the needs of our customers, we offer a wide array of competitive investment products. The development of
cross-border products is expedited. Relevant wealth management products such as Renminbi Certificate of Deposits were
introduced timely and good results were attained. The Bank will make full efforts to position ourselves as a major player in
Hong Kong’s offshore Renminbi centre, so that our customers can enjoy a broader range of Renminbi wealth management
options. By means of product innovation, the Bank provides its customers with more diversified insurance products and has
introduced Renminbi savings type life insurance. In addition, the Bank demonstrated the strength of multi-channel marketing
by selling certain life insurance products through online banking and achieved good results. Meanwhile, the low-interest
environment, coupled with keen competition among peers, has steeply narrowed the profit margins of taxi/minibus finance
business. Hence, the Bank adjusted the business development strategy as appropriate in 2010. We maintained a top three
market position in terms of the scale of our hire purchase and lease business.

Securities and Brokerage

With the outbreak of debt securities crisis in European and U.S. markets, investors tend to take a more prudent approach.
The performance of securities market was below expectations. In face of adverse market conditions, the Bank puts greater
emphasis on the improvement of products and services, as well as reinforces the functionality of securities system so that
customers can enjoy competitive brokerage commission rates of 0.088% for securities traded online, which greatly facilitates
the growth of the volume of electronic securities trading. Also, we actively seek to win more institutional clients and customer
groups in Mainland China by realizing the synergy within the Bank and integrating it with the support of parent bank. Great
efforts have been devoted in establishing ourselves as a top-tier provider of securities services in the Greater China region.

Private Banking

In 2010, our Private Banking services have already gained a firm foothold in the competitive wealth management market of
Hong Kong. Both the size of funds under management and the number of customers realized rapid growth. Meanwhile, we
kept enriching our services offered, providing Mainland customers with more comprehensive and quality cross-border private
banking services, as well as enhancing our professional image. More diversified and suitable wealth management products
were available to suit our customers’ needs.
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Investment Banking

The Bank has achieved breakthrough in the issuance of Renminbi bonds and was ranked No. 4 Bond House for Offshore
RMB issuances in Hong Kong. During the year, we successfully assisted Sinotruk (Hong Kong) Limited in issuing 2.7
billion of RMB-denominated bonds with a maturity of two years in Hong Kong and made the first record of offshore RMB-
denominated bond issuance by a red-chip enterprise in Mainland China. It was well received by the investors in the market
and over-subscribed for 2.5 times. During the year, the Bank acted as the Co-Lead Underwriter in arranging the offering of
700 million three-year term RMB-denominated bonds in Hong Kong by China Merchants Holdings. We also acted as the
Joint Lead Manager and Book Agent for Ministry of Finance in its offering of RMB-denominated bond in Hong Kong and
assisted in its issuance of a total of 8 billion of RMB-denominated government bond in Hong Kong, of which 3 billion worth
of two-year term RMB-denominated government bond was sold to individual retail investors by way of retail offering through
placement banks and the remaining 5 billion RMB-denominated government bond was sold to institutional investors by way
of tender offer.

There was also rapid growth in IPO receiving bank services during the year. The Bank has acted as receiving bank for 12
enterprises throughout the year, ranking No. 3 in the market. The Bank was the receiving bank in some mega fund-raising
projects such as Agricultural Bank of China and AIA Group, etc. The number of listing-related business accounts increased
from 60 in 2009 to 86 at the end of 2010.

Asset Management

The global financial market was still highly volatile in 2010. The loose monetary policy implemented by the western countries
led to exuberant speculative activities. The speculative commodities trading apparently intensified the inflation threat in the
latter half of the year. Developing countries in turn raise interest rates one after the other to avoid overheating of economy,
therefore, the stock market turned weak.

ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited, the wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank, is dedicated to manage
five authorized funds in Hong Kong and achieved decent absolute and relative returns in the year. In the meantime, the Bank
also begins to assist the QDII customers of ICBC, the parent bank, to invest in overseas markets.

Credit Card Business

Our credit card business continued to grow remarkably in 2010. The number of cards circulated increased by 12%. Card
spending increased as much as 25%. There was also corresponding improvement in the utilization rate of ICBC credit cards.
During the year, satisfactory results have been gained in the promotion of “Guangshen Railway Dual Currency Card”. We
also strived to promote an environment that encourages better use of credit cards; in particular, we have launched many
attractive activities in relation to merchant offers. For instance, we were engaged in two joint promotions with shopping
centres of Sun Hung Kai. Also, we teamed up with Hong Kong Tourism Board and the parent bank in organizing the “Hong
Kong WinterFest” and “Wonderful Hong Kong Tour, Specially for ICBC Cardholders”. The marketing, promotion, brand
image and substantive merchant offers were a success. At the same time, the Bank made efforts in developing core credit
card overdraft so as to increase interest income. Under the two-prong strategy of deepening of tiered interest rates and
rationalization of approval standards, core overdraft balance gradually increased in the latter half of the year in spite of adverse
market conditions. The overall quality of accounts receivable was good. The net write-off amount has declined significantly in
2010 when compared to that of the previous year. In respect of acquiring business, acquiring turnover increased by 45%. The
acquiring amount of China Union Pay has even exceeded the aggregate amount of Visa and Master Card.
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The Bank will put more efforts in card issuance, broaden the customer base and strive to achieve economies of scale. It is
planned that we will focus on China Union Pay and develop various new credit card products and services so as to cater for
the needs of different customer groups. For instance, we will increase the number of joint-name card, enhance the application
of credit card in transport network, study the possibility of issuance of prepaid card, strengthen online transaction services
and continue to deepen the system of tiered interest rates etc. Another main focus is merchant offers. We shall promote an
environment that supports card usage and strengthen the joint promotion with various shopping centres in furtherance of the
cooperative relationship with merchants. In terms of acquiring business, we plan to increase the headcount of marketing team
where appropriate, study the possibility of introducing cooperation partners, expedite the development of acquiring business
and enlarge market share.

Renminbi Business

In an attempt to tap into the relevant needs of premier customers in Mainland China, the Bank is engaged in extensive
cooperation with the domestic branches of the parent bank. We expand Renminbi business by leveraging the development
strengths of Hong Kong’s Renminbi market. For the development of Renminbi products, a product system comprising of
seven categories, namely deposits, loans, settlement, fund exchange, trade finance, investment and derivatives, is formed.
Distinctive services have been established, which are characterized by products such as Cross Border Trade Finance, RMB
export buyer’s credit, RMB bond, RMB TT agency payment, RMB cross-border exchange, RMB payroll agency payment etc.

Chinese Mercantile Bank

Benefiting from the global economic recovery, not the least the strong growth in the economy in Mainland China, Chinese
Mercantile Bank has achieved outstanding results in 2010. In accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standards, the net
profit of Chinese Mercantile Bank for the year of 2010 has increased HK$120 million, or 130%, to HK$210 million from 2009,
of which, net interest income increased by HK$190 million or 71% to HK$460 million. Fee and commission income was
HK$48 million. As at 31 December 2010, the total assets of Chinese Mercantile Bank was HK$25.52 billion, up 98.92% from
the end of 2009. The balance of customer loans and deposits totalled HK$19.51 billion and HK$14.76 billion, an increase of
104.55% and 163.87% as compared to the end of 2009 respectively.

At the beginning of 2010, Chinese Mercantile Bank was permitted to commence offering Renminbi banking services to
Chinese residents. Henceforth, it plays a more important role in enhancing connections between local and overseas markets
of the ICBC Group. Chinese Mercantile Bank will seek to further replenish its capital base so as to support the sustainable
development of business at the meantime enhancing connections between local and overseas markets in greater depth and
breadth, thus providing better quality financial service to our customers in Shenzhen and Hong Kong.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2010, the number of staff of the Bank was 1,543. In order to meet urgent demand for talented people
which is associated with the rapid development of business, on one hand, we expand the channels, both internal and external,
to attract talented employees. On the other hand, we are dedicated to reinforce and optimize staff training, by which will
strengthen the professional skills and all-round development of employees thoroughly. Meanwhile, through a more flexible
staff deployment mechanism, the Bank has created more room for talented employees to display their capabilities.
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The Bank also offers great support to Staff Recreation Association in organizing and promoting various recreational and social
activities for staff, such as picnics, buffet gatherings, interest classes, sports events and the Annual Dinner, so as to foster a
lively and energetic team spirit which will maintain and promote employer-employee relationship.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Adhering to the principle of “Originating From Society, Paying Back to Society, Serving Society”, the Bank is actively engaged
in social welfare activities and its good performance wins wide recognition from all walks of life. The Hong Kong Council
of Social Service awarded the Bank with the “Caring Company - 5 Years Plus Award Logo” in recognition of the Bank’s
outstanding performance in respect of its role as a good corporate citizen.

As the Chairman of the Caritas Fund Raising Committee for 12 consecutive years, the Bank is committed to support Caritas-
Hong Kong by soliciting donations from business associates and customers through various fund raising activities including
placing donation boxes at branches, donation to Caritas-Hong Kong with part of the retail spending revenue from the Caritas-
Hong Kong MasterCard, participation in Lunar New Year charity walk, donation to Caritas Charity television show, sales of
raffle tickets and bazaars. At the same time, the Bank also organized the “2010 ICBC (Asia) Charity Golf Day” and raised funds
for Caritas-Hong Kong. The Bank also assisted ORBIS, the charity organization, in distributing leaflets to invite people to
make donations for ORBIS’ saving sight initiatives.

The Bank has established “ICBC (Asia) MBA Scholarship” program with the University of Hong Kong and awarded
scholarships to three MBA students who have achieved outstanding academic results. At the same time, the Bank actively
participates in the “Internship Programme for University Graduates in Hong Kong” and provides extensive internship
opportunities for outstanding university graduates.

Upon the occurrence of earthquake in Yushu, Qinghai in April 2010, the Bank immediately organized donation activities in
supporting the relief and rebuilding of quake-hit area, and sent the charitable proceeds to the disaster area promptly through
the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association.

In 2011, the Bank will continue to contribute to the community service and demonstrate good corporate citizenship in
building a harmonious society.
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Biographical Details of Directors & Senior Management

Dr. Jiang Jianqing (Chairman)

Dr. Jiang, aged 58, was appointed as the Chairman and a Director of the Bank in June 2000. Dr. Jiang graduated from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics, and received a Master’s Degree in Engineering and a Doctorate Degree in Management,
respectively after finishing postgraduate and doctorate courses at Shanghai Jiao Tong University. Dr. Jiang has over 32 years
of banking experience and he is the Chairman of the Board of Directors and Executive Director of Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited, the Chairman of China Banking Association, the Vice Chairman of China Society for Finance and
Banking, and a tutor to the PhD students of Shanghai Jiao Tong University.

Ms. Wang Lili (Vice Chairlady)

Ms. Wang, aged 59, was appointed as the Vice Chairlady and a Director of the Bank in December 2002. Ms. Wang is the
Executive Director and Senior Executive Vice President of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited, primarily
responsible for matters relating to the assets and liabilities management, international business, financial market business,
asset management business and legal affairs. Ms. Wang graduated from Nankai University and received a MBA Degree in
International Finance from University of Birmingham, United Kingdom. Ms. Wang has over 35 years of banking experience
and was awarded a Certificate of Competence for Professor in the banking field. She is also the Chairlady of the Board of
Directors of ICBC (London) Limited and a Non-executive Director of Hong Kong Mercantile Exchange Limited.

Mr. Chen Aiping (Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Chen, aged 52, was appointed as a Director of the Bank in December 2002 and re-designated as the Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in July 2008. Mr. Chen was also appointed as the Chairman of Chinese Mercantile Bank,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank, in November 2008 and a Director of certain other wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Bank, namely, ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited and ICBC (Asia) Asset Management
Company Limited. He is also the Vice Chairman of ICBC International Holdings Limited and a Director of Taiping General
Insurance Company Limited. Mr. Chen holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from Wuhan University and a Master of Business
Administration (International) Degree from The University of Hong Kong. He has over 25 years of banking experience and
was previously the General Manager of the International Business Department of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited and the Chairman of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Luxembourg S.A..
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Mr. Hu Hao (Non-executive Director)

Mr. Hu, aged 48, was appointed as a Director of the Bank in November 2008. Mr. Hu holds a Bachelor degree in Economics
from Hunan University and a Doctorate Degree in Economics from the Graduate School of the Chinese Academy of Social
Sciences. He also holds a qualification certificate of senior economist. Mr. Hu has over 26 years of banking experience and
is the Board Secretary, General Manager of Corporate Strategy and Investor Relations Department and General Manager of
International Business Department of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited. He is also a Director of Xiamen
International Bank, Taiping General Insurance Company Limited and Taiping Life Insurance Company Limited.

Mr. Wong Yuen Fai (Director, Deputy General Manager and Alternate Chief Executive)

Mr. Wong, aged 55, joined the Bank as a Deputy General Manager in July 2004 and was appointed as a Director and an
Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank in August 2004. Mr. Wong was also appointed as a Director of ICBC (Asia) Investment
Holdings Limited, ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited, ICBC
(Asia) Nominee Limited, ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited and UB China Business Management Co. Ltd., all are
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank. Mr. Wong was also appointed as a Director of Chinese Mercantile Bank, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Bank in September 2005. Mr. Wong is an associate member of The Chartered Institute of Bankers
(UK) and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators (UK). He holds a Master’s Degree in Applied Finance
from the Macquarie University, Australia. Mr. Wong has 37 years of banking experience. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Wong
was the Chief Executive Officer of Standard Chartered Bank, China from January 2001 to June 2003. Mr. Wong is currently a
member of the Hong Kong Town Planning Board, a member of the Banking Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority, a member of the Standing Committee on Directorate Salaries and Conditions of Service, a member of the Securities
and Futures Appeals Tribunal, the Honorary Treasurer of Friends of the Earth (HK) and the Chairman of the Hong Kong
Dance Company.

Mr. Zong Jianxin (Director, Deputy General Manager and Alternate Chief Executive)

Mr. Zong, aged 44, joined the Bank as a Deputy General Manager in January 2010 and was appointed as a Director and an
Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank in October 2010. He is also a Director of Chinese Mercantile Bank and ICBC (Asia)
Investment Holdings Limited, both are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank. Mr. Zong graduated from Shanghai Jiao Tung
University with a Master’s Degree in Business Administration and qualified as an Economist. Mr. Zong has over 15 years
of banking experience, specialised in corporate banking, international business and investment banking business. Prior to
joining the Bank, Mr. Zong was the Vice President of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited, Shenzhen Branch.
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Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard, $.8.S.,].P. (Independent Non-executive Director)

Professor Wong, aged 58, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank in July 2000. Professor
Wong is the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Bank. Professor Wong studied Economics at the University of Chicago
and graduated with a Doctorate in Philosophy. He is Professor of Economics at The University of Hong Kong. He has been
active in advancing economic research on policy issues in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China through his work
as founding Director of both the Hong Kong Centre for Economic Research and Hong Kong Institute of Economics and
Business Strategy. Professor Wong was awarded the Silver Bauhinia Star in 1999 by the Government of the HKSAR for his
contributions in education, housing, industry and technology development.

Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec (Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. Tsui, aged 61, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank in August 2000. Mr. Tsui is the
Chairman of the Nomination Committee of the Bank. Mr. Tsui graduated from University of Tennessee with a Bachelor of
Science Degree and a Master of Engineering Degree in Industrial Engineering. He has completed the Program for Senior
Managers in Government at the John F. Kennedy School of Government at Harvard University. Mr. Tsui is currently the
Chairman of WAG Worldsec Corporate Finance Limited. Prior to his current appointment, he was the Adviser and Council
Member of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange from July 2001 to June 2002 and was the Chief Executive of Regent Pacific Group
Limited, a Hong Kong listed investment company, from August 2000 to February 2001. He was also the Chairman of Hong
Kong Securities Institute from December 2001 to December 2004. He joined The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in
1994 as an Executive Director of the Finance and Operations Services Division and became the Chief Executive from 1997
to 2000. He was also the Chief Operating Officer of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited from March 2000 to July
2000 and the General Manager (Finance, Technology & Human Resources), and then Assistant Director (Licensing), and at
the same time the General Manager (Human Resources) of the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong from 1989
to 1993. Mr. Tsui also involved in numerous government and community activities, including being a former Chairman of
the Supervisory Committee of Tracker Fund of Hong Kong and the Organizing Committee of Independent Commission
Against Corruption Professional Ethics Programme for the Securities, Futures and Investments Sectors, a former member of
the Standing Committee on Company Law Reform, the Hong Kong Trade Development Council Financial Services Advisory
Committee, The Community Chest of Hong Kong Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme Organizing Committee
(Banking and Finance Group), the Banking and Finance Industry Training Board of the Vocational Training Council and the
Investment Sub-Committee of the Government Committee of the Beat Drugs Fund Association.
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Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George, FHKIoD (Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. Yuen, aged 66, was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank in April 2003. Mr. Yuen is the
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and the Alternate Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Bank. Mr. Yuen is
currently an independent non-executive director of Tradelink Electronic Commerce Limited and PNG Resources Holdings
Limited, both are Hong Kong listed companies. He graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor’s Degree
(Honors) in Economics and Political Science. Mr. Yuen has attended post-graduate studies in marketing management at the
International Marketing Institute, Cambridge, Massachusetts, U.S.A. and had completed the Hong Kong Administrators
Course (commissioned by the Hong Kong Government) in public administration and international relations at Oxford
University, the United Kingdom, and the International Executive Program in INSEAD, France respectively. In June 2003,
Mr. Yuen was admitted to the Leadership in Development Program organised by Kennedy School of Government, Harvard
University. In June 2004, Stanford University, California, U.S.A. had also invited Mr. Yuen to participate in its “Corporate
Governance” forum and in early 2006 the University awarded a fellowship to Mr. Yuen as a non-profit leader at its Centre for
Social Innovation. Mr. Yuen had been Chief Executive of The Better Hong Kong Foundation for nine years since September
1997. Prior to his joining the Foundation, he was the Assistant Director/Acting Deputy Director of the Information Services
Department of the Hong Kong Government. Mr. Yuen plays an active role in organising international business conferences
in Hong Kong and also takes part in numerous government and community activities, including being a board member of
the East-West Strategic Development Commission. Mr. Yuen was the Panel member of the Central Policy Unit of the HKSAR
Government on the Pan-Pearl River Delta between 2003-2007. Mr. Yuen is currently a member of The Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference, Guangxi Autonomous Region, China; an advisor of the Institute of Finance and Trade
Economics; Chinese Academy of Social Sciences; an advisor of The Shanghai Academy of Social Sciences, China; an advisor
of The Board of International Investment of Guangzhou Municipality, China; and a Special Advisor of the China National
Committee for Pacific Economic Cooperation (PECC China). Mr. Yuen is a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors, a
member of the British Institute of Management and the Institute of Marketing, United Kingdom, and was also commended by
the former U.S. President, George W. Bush for his efforts in support of coalition’s campaign against global terrorism.
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Mr. Fung Siu Ming (Deputy General Manager and Chief Risk Officer)

Mr. Fung, aged 58, was appointed as the Chief Risk Officer of the Bank on 10 October 2005, the appointed day for the merger
of the Bank and Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch, and was promoted as a Deputy General Manager of the Bank in January
2006. Mr. Fung is also a Director of ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank. Mr. Fung
holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Social Sciences and Law from The University of Hong Kong. Mr. Fung has over 36 years of local
banking experience specialised in bank lending and credit risk management.

Mr. Leung Ming Hym, Peter (Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Leung, aged 48, joined the Bank in July 2001 and was appointed as an Assistant General Manager and the Chief Financial
Officer in March 2007. Mr. Leung is also a Director of certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank, namely, ICBC (Asia)
Investment Holdings Limited, ICBCA (C.I.) Limited, ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited and ICBC
(Asia) Asset Management Company Limited. Mr. Leung holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Accounting and Financial Analysis
from University of Newcastle upon Tyne, UK and a Bachelor’s Degree in Laws from University of London, UK. Mr. Leung is
an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and serves on its Members’ Advisory
Panel. He is also a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants (UK). Mr. Leung has over 19 years of experience in corporate finance.

Mr. Chen Yulong (Assistant General Manager and Chief Operation Officer)

Mr. Chen, aged 37, joined the Bank as an Assistant General Manager in October 2010 and was appointed as Chief Operation
Officer in November 2010. Mr. Chen was also appointed as a Director of ICBC (Asia) Trustee Company Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Bank, in November 2010. Mr. Chen holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Economics from Renmin University
of China, a Master’s Degree in Management from Jilin University and qualified as a Senior Economist. Mr. Chen had further
his study at the University of Illinois, U.S.A. between 2007 and 2008. Mr. Chen has worked in Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China Limited for over 16 years and possesses comprehensive and extensive business management experience. Prior to
joining the Bank, Mr. Chen was the Deputy General Manager of Business Department of Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China Limited, Jilin Provincial Branch (Changchun City).

Mr. Ying Weiyun (Assistant General Manager)

Mr. Ying, aged 40, joined the Bank in December 2009 as an Assistant General Manager and overseas the overall development
and operation of retail banking, private banking and credit card businesses of the Bank. Mr. Ying is also a Director of certain
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Bank, namely, ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited and ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited.
Mr. Ying has taken postdoctoral research on management sciences and engineering at the Development Research Academy
for the 21st Century of Tsinghua University, and awarded with a Master’s Degree in Engineering and a Doctorate Degree in
Management. Mr. Ying has over 10 years of banking and financial services experience, specialised in personal banking and
consumer credit businesses. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Ying was the General Manager of Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China Limited, Shenzhen Branch, in charge of personal banking and credit administration business.
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The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China (Asia) Limited (the “Bank”) has pleasure in submitting its annual report
together with the audited financial statements of the Bank and the Group (the
Bank together with its subsidiaries hereinafter referred to as the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking, financial and

other financial related services. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are
shown in Note 34 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segments is set out in Note 5 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 55.

The Board has declared an interim dividend of HK$0.37 per ordinary share,
totaling HK$500,263,000 which was paid on 15 October 2010.

The Board has not recommended the payment of final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2010.

RESERVES
Details of movements in the reserves of the Bank and the Group during the

year are set out in Note 41 to the financial statements and in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, respectively.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
HK$729,000.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AND PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in investment properties and property, plant and

equipment of the Group and the Bank during the year are set out in Notes 31 and
32 to the financial statements respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 40 to the
financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Bank at 31 December 2010, calculated in accordance
with the provision of section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
amounted to HK$5,253,011,000.
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FIVE YEAR’S FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

o five financial years is set out below.
#H| #HJ #HY #HJ
Restated Restated Restated Restated
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
T#x Tt T T T#ET T T
HK$°000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B3 Results
B S 8 A v ) Profit attributable to equity holders 3,003,216 2,523,538 966,182 1,605,648 1,244,486
¥ R AR Assets and liabilities
W AL Total assets 266,938,453 215,799,760 194,716,493 192,506,983 146,559,358
B Total liabilities 246,789,622 197,532,166 180,626,331 177,330,103 135,334,292
JIE TR E A i A Capital and reserve attributable
B i to equity holders 20,148,831 18,267,594 14,090,162 15,176,880 11,225,066
266,938,453 215,799,760 194,716,493 192,506,983 146,559,358
HEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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The Board of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report was:

Dr. Jiang Jianqing (Chairman)

Ms. Wang Lili (Vice Chairlady)

Mr. Chen Aiping (Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Hu Hao

Mr. Wong Yuen Fai

Mr. Zong Jianxin

Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard, S.B.S.,J.P.*

Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec *

Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George *

* Independent Non-executive Director

Mr. Zong Jianxin was appointed as Director on 4 October 2010. Mr. Zhang Yi
resigned as Director of the Bank effective 1 January 2011.

Mr. Zong, being appointed as a Director of the Bank during the year, will retire
at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Bank in accordance with
Article 93 of the Bank’s Articles of Association. Dr. Jiang Jianging, Mr. Wong
Yuen Fai and Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec will retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting in accordance with Articles 94(1) and 94(2) of the Bank’s
Articles of Association. All retiring Directors, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.

The Non-executive Directors and the Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Bank are not appointed for specific term but subject to the retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting in accordance with the
Bank’s Articles of Association.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At no time during the year was the Bank or any of its holding company, or its
subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Bank or any of its holding company, subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director of the Bank had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or existed
during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate governance
practices and also follows the module set out in the Supervisory Policy
Manual entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) on 21
September 2001. Details of the Bank’s corporate governance practices are set out
in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 41 to 52 of its 2010 Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE)
RULES

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules effective
1 January 2007, which have superseded the supervisory policy manual on
financial disclosure issued by HKMA. The Banking (Disclosure) Rules set
out the minimum standards for public disclosure which locally incorporated
authorized institutions must disclose in respect of the income statement, state
of affairs and capital adequacy. The financial statements for the financial year
ended 31 December 2010 have been fully complied with the applicable disclosure
provisions as set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank have been audited by Ernst &
Young who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
Dr. Jiang Jianqing
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2011
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Corporate Governance Report

The Bank is committed to maintaining high standards
of corporate governance practices. Throughout the year
ended 31 December 2010, the Bank has followed the
guidelines set out in the Supervisory Policy Manual entitled
“Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”) on 21 September 2001.

In order to show its continuous commitment in the
development of corporate governance, the Bank has
adopted its “Corporate Governance Manual” since 24
March 2009 to further enforce the commitment by the Bank
on promoting corporate governance.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE OF
THE BANK

HH

Board of Directors

Audit Committee

El

ZH: ZH: ZH:

ZH: ZH:
Members: Members: Members: Members: Members:
ETF WAL sps.- B3 15 A4 L+ R R TR SRk
KA (/) (W) (FEW) (FH)
(FJ) Mr. Chen Aiping Ms. Wang Lili Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec*
Professor Wong Yue Chim, (Chairman) (Chairlady) George' (Chairman)
Richard, sB5.,J.p.* #lik ek HA S e (Chairman) WA EE
(Chairman) Mr. Hu Hao Mr. Hu Hao F T Wi #H 4T >sBs. - Mr. Yuen Kam Ho,
B S RS Gl P P e George*
(EELIE) Mr. Wong Yuen Fai Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec* Professor Wong Yue Chim, & 56 2E
Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George’ £ T Mli#% »sn.s.» S 4 Y e A i), S . Mr. Hu Hao
) (Alternate*Chairman) P2 o Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, S e
& f@%f’ﬁﬂi ) Prof.essor Wong Yuf Chim, George’ Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec’
I?ﬂ/fr?bt Tj:au;IE Yiu Wa, Alec ﬁgzic;a;adgf.s., J.P. VE I B 2 B e A
a H Mr. Fung Siu Ming* Mr. Hu Hao
Mr. Hu Hao Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George®
* B BATE R * Independent Non-executive Director
< Jm R AR B *  Chief Risk Officer
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board

The Board of Directors of the Bank (the “Board”) has
collective responsibility for leadership and control of the
Bank and is collectively responsible for promoting the
success of the Bank by directing and supervising the Bank’s
affairs. The Board sets strategies for the Bank and monitors
the performance and activities of the senior management.

As at the date of this report, the Board consisted of nine
Directors comprising three Executive Directors, three Non-
executive Directors and three Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Bank benefits from the substantial business,
banking and professional experience of its Directors.
Biography of the Directors is set out in the “Biographical
Details of Directors and Senior Management” section under
the Bank’s 2010 Annual Report.

The functions and responsibilities of Directors (including
those of Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors) of the Bank have been clearly set out in
the Terms of Reference of the Board.

The roles of Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer of the Bank are segregated, with a clear division
of responsibilities. Dr. Jiang Jianqing is a Non-executive
Director and the Chairman of the Board. Mr. Chen Aiping
is the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. With the support
of the experienced senior management, Mr. Chen assumes
the responsibility to supervise the daily management and
operations of the Bank, including the implementation of
major strategies and initiatives adopted by the Board from

time to time.

The Board, through regular Board meetings and circulation
of regular financial reports and other materials (such as
minutes of the meetings of the Board, Board Committees
and Specialised Committees, where appropriate), is being
informed of the business operation and financial situation
of the Bank. Business performance and financial situation
are also reported at each Board meeting to assist the Board
to have a balanced, clear and comprehensive assessment of
the Bank’s performance, position and prospects.
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The Bank has put in force an appropriate insurance
cover for its Directors” and officers’ liabilities against risk
exposure arising from operating businesses of the Group.

Board Process

Board meetings are held at least once every quarter, such
regular Board meetings will normally involve the active
participation, either in person or through other electronic
means of communication, of a majority of Directors entitled
to be present. Special Board meetings will be held when
necessary.

Directors are consulted on matters to be included in
the agenda of regular Board meetings. Director(s) may
seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances to assist him/her in discharging his/her
duties to the Bank. Besides, all Directors have given rights
on fully and timely access to all relevant information of
the Bank and have separate and independent access to the
management of the Bank so that they can make an informed
decision in discharging their duties and responsibilities as
Directors. All Directors have access to advice and services
of the Company Secretary to ensure due compliance of the
Board procedures, and all applicable rules and regulations.

Notice of meeting shall be given to all Directors by the
Company Secretary at least two weeks before the date of
the meeting to provide sufficient notice to give all Directors
an opportunity to attend. Under special circumstances,
the Company Secretary will promptly contact all Directors
by way of telephone. Agenda and accompanying papers
containing analysis and background information are
circulated to all Directors not less than 3 business days
before the intended date of Board meeting.

Minutes of the meetings of the Board and the Board
Committees have been recorded in sufficient detail
the matters considered by the Board and the Board
Committees, decisions reached, including any concerns
raised by Directors or dissenting views (if any) expressed.
Draft and final versions of the minutes of the Board and
the Board Committees are sent to all Directors or members
of the Board Committees (as the case may be) for their
comments and records respectively.
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Minutes of the meetings of the Board, the Audit
Committee, the Corporate Governance Committee, the
Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors
and the Nomination Committee of the Bank are kept by
the Company Secretary. Minutes of the meetings of the
Remuneration Committee and other specialised committees
are kept by the appointed secretary of each committee.
Minutes of the meetings of the Board and all the Board
Committees are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.

If a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter (including
material transaction with connected persons) which the
Board has determined to be material, the relevant matter
will be dealt with at a Board meeting in accordance with the
requirements as set out in the Companies Ordinance and
the Articles of Association of the Bank.

Appointments and Re-election of the Board

The Bank uses a formal, considered and transparent
procedure for the appointment of new Directors. The
appointment of new Directors will be discussed by the
Nomination Committee before recommending to the Board
for consideration and approval after due deliberation.
In accordance with the requirement under the Banking
Ordinance, approval from HKMA will also be obtained for
any appointment of new Directors. All new Directors are
subject to election by shareholder(s) of the Bank at the next
scheduled annual general meeting after their appointments
have become effective, and shall then be entitled for re-
election. The Non-executive Directors and the Independent
Non-executive Directors of the Bank are not appointed for
specific term but subject to the retirement by rotation and
re-election at the annual general meetings in accordance
with the Bank’s Articles of Association.

At each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors
for the time being or, if their number is not a multiple of
three, then the number nearest to but not exceeding one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation. All the retiring
Directors are eligible for re-election. At the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Bank, Dr. Jiang Jianqing,
Mr. Wong Yuen Fai and Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec, will offer
themselves for retirement and being eligible, will be entitled
for re-election. Mr. Zong Jianxin who was appointed as
Director of the Bank on 4 October 2010, will retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Bank and will
offer himself for re-election.
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Save for the above-mentioned retiring Directors, who will
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Bank, as at the date of this report, no
Director held office for over three years.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has set up five committees, namely Audit
Committee, Corporate Governance Committee,
Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee.

Each of these Board Committees has specific written
Terms of Reference which state clearly with its functions
and responsibilities. All Board Committees are comprised
mainly of Non-executive Directors. All Board Committees
report to the Board on their decisions or recommendations
on a regular basis. Material matters are reserved for the
approval of the Board according to the terms of reference of
such committees.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for ensuring an effective system of internal
control and compliance, and in meeting its external
financial reporting obligations.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year of
2010 and all meetings were with the participation of senior
financial and internal audit executives of the Bank and the
external auditors of the Bank. Major work performed by the
Audit Committee were summarised as follows:

Met with external auditors to discuss the general scope
of their audit work;

- Reviewed external auditors’ management letter and
management response;

- Reviewed the external auditors’ 2010 audit plan;

- Reviewed the external auditors’ reports and findings
and the management response;

- Reviewed the internal audit plan for the year of 2010;
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Reviewed the internal audit reports covering the
evaluation of internal controls;

- Reviewed the independent assessment report on the
effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control system;

- Reviewed the audited financial statements and final
results announcement for the financial year ended 31
December 2009;

- Reviewed the Interim Report and the interim results
announcement for the six months ended 30 June 2010;
and

- Reviewed the work performed by Legal and
Compliance Department of the Bank for the year of
2010.

The Audit Committee is also responsible for making
recommendations on the appointment, re-appointment,
removal and remuneration of the Bank’s external auditors.
Ernst & Young is the external auditors of the Bank. A
statement by the external auditors with respect to their
financial reporting responsibilities is included in the
Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 53 and 54 of the
Bank’s 2010 Annual Report.

Corporate Governance Committee

The Corporate Governance Committee meets regularly,
normally twice a year. The Corporate Governance
Committee aims to strengthen the corporate governance
framework of the Bank, including but not limited to risk
management and internal controls enhancement. It also
continuously reviews the appropriate Board structure,
enhances the effectiveness of the independence of the
Board, enhances the corporate transparency and quality
of information disclosure and keeps abreast of changes in
regulations, with the aim to maximise sustainable corporate
values and shareholder’s interests.
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Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors

The Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors
meets regularly, normally on a quarterly basis. It reviews
the Bank’s position in various risks and formulates risk
management principles, basic policies, guidelines and
risk appetite of the Bank. It monitors and reviews the
effectiveness of the risk management of the Bank, including
its ability to stand stress conditions. The risks it oversees
include credit, market, operational, interest rate, legal and
compliance, liquidity, strategic and reputation risks.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year
and is responsible for overseeing the remuneration of the
Directors and senior management of the Bank to ensure
their remuneration is appropriate for their duties and
consistent with the Bank’s culture, strategy and control
environment. The Remuneration Committee is also
responsible for recommending to the Board on the Bank’s
remuneration policy framework.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee held two
meetings. The major work performed by the Remuneration
Committee during 2010 included:

- considered and recommended to the Board the
allocation of performance bonus of the Group
(including that of the Executive Directors);

- considered and recommended to the Board the
performance bonus of senior management for the year
ended 31 December 2009;

- considered and recommended to the Board the
Directors’ fee of the Non-executive Directors for the
year ended 31 December 2009;

- considered and recommended to the Board the
remuneration policy on distribution of performance
bonus of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2010; and
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- recommended to the Board on the formulation of a
remuneration policy framework of the Bank pursuant
to the “Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System”
issued by HKMA.

Information relating to the remuneration of Directors for
2010 is set out in Note 17 to the financial statements of the
Bank.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee meets at least once a year and
is responsible for assessing the suitability of the candidates
and recommending to the Board all new appointments of
Directors and senior executives (including but not limited
to chief executive officer, alternate chief executives, deputy
general managers, chief risk officer, chief financial officer
and chief operation officer). The Nomination Committee
also reviews the structure and composition of the Board on
a regular basis.

During the year, Nomination Committee held two
meetings, including the consideration and recommendation
to the Board in respect of the nomination of Mr. Zong
Jianxin as Director and Alternate Chief Executive of
the Bank and the appointment of Mr. Chen Yulong as
Chief Operation Officer of the Bank. Apart from this, the
Nomination Committee has reviewed the organisation
chart of the Bank.

DELEGATION OF THE BOARD
Management Functions

The Board assumes the responsibility for leadership and
control of the Bank and delegates aspects of its management
and administration functions to the senior management.
The Board sets up clear guidelines as to the powers to the
senior management, in particular, with respect to reporting
mechanism and the matters that shall be subject to the
approval of the Board (such as substantial changes in the
management structure, the business objectives, strategies
and business plans, the policies and manuals which may
substantially affect the financial and risk management of the
Bank).
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EHABHR) - which comprise Executive Directors and other senior

executives of the Bank from relevant areas:
1.  Executive Committee

The Executive Committee was established to supervise
the overall operation of the Group. The Chairman
of the Executive Committee is the Chief Executive
Officer and the other committee members consist
of the Alternative Chief Executives, Deputy General
Managers, Chief Risk Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Operation Officer and the Assistant General
Managers designated by the Chief Executive Officer.
The Executive Committee meets regularly and at least
once a month.

2. Asset and Liability Management Committee

The Asset and Liability Management Committee was
established to closely monitor the mix of liquid assets
and funding channels, and the exposure to movements
in interest rate and foreign exchange. The Asset and
Liability Management Committee also meets to review
the optimal liquidity level in response to internal
requirements and external market indicators. It shall
comprise Chief Financial Officer (Chairman), all
Deputy General Managers, Chief Risk Officer, Head of
Personal Banking, Head of Global Markets & Trading
Department, Head of Risk Management Department
and Head of Asset and Liability Management
Department. The Asset and Liability Management
Committee reports to the Executive Committee on
the asset and liabilities management of the Bank and
to the Senior Executive Risk Management Committee
on market, interest rate and liquidity risk matters and
management.

The Asset and Liability Management Committee meets
on a monthly basis.
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Credit Committee

The Credit Committee sets up credit related policies,
guidelines and procedures in order to maintain the
quality of the credit portfolio of the Bank. It reviews
and approves large credit exposures, manages credit
risk concentration, approves new credit strategies
and responds to deteriorating credits. The Credit
Committee consists of Head of Credit Department
(Chairman), Chief Risk Officer and Deputy General
Managers in charge of business lines and designated
specialist from each of Personal Banking, Global
Markets & Trading, Asset & Liability Management and
Legal & Compliance. The Credit Committee reports
to the Senior Executive Risk Management Committee

and meets from time to time.

The Chief Risk Officer reports to the Risk Management
Committee of Board of Directors on credit related
matters on a quarterly basis.

Operational Risk Committee

The Operational Risk Committee was established to
focus on operational risk management. It reviews and
reports to the Senior Executive Risk Management
Committee on the adequacy of operational risk
management policies, procedures and systems
for the Bank. It also evaluates the effectiveness of
existing policies, and the need for other risk control
tools as to mitigating operational risks; makes
recommendations or decides on amended/ increased/
decreased operational control policies, procedures and
measures of the Bank. It comprises Chief Risk Officer
(Chairman), Chief Operation Officer, Head (or Deputy
Head) of Human Resources Department, Head (or
Deputy Head) of Internal Audit Department, Head of
Risk Management Department, Operational Risk Head
and representative from Retail Banking Department.
The Operational Risk Committee reports to the Senior
Executive Risk Management Committee and meets on
a quarterly basis.
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5. Senior Executive Risk Management Committee

The Senior Executive Risk Management Committee
was established to review and report on the adequacy
and efficiency of risk management procedures,
policies and systems of the Group. It focuses on
credit risk, interest rate risk, market risk, liquidity
risk, operational risk, reputation risk and legal risk.
The Senior Executive Risk Management Committee
comprises Chief Risk Officer (Chairman), Chief
Executive Officer, Deputy General Manager in charge
of Global Markets & Trading, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Operation Officer, Head of Global Markets
& Trading Department, Head of Risk Management
Department, Head of Credit Department, Head
of Market Risk Section, Head of Systems & IT
Department and Head of Legal and Compliance
Department. The Senior Executive Risk Management
Committee reports to the Executive Committee and
Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors
and meets on a quarterly basis.

Each of these key Specialised Committees has specific
written terms of reference which state clearly its authorities
and duties.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the internal controls at the
Bank and its subsidiaries and for reviewing its effectiveness
through well-established organisational structure and
comprehensive procedures, policies and standards.

Systems, policies and procedures are in place to identify,
measure, control and monitor the major types of risks
the Bank faces. Business units are responsible for the
assessment of individual types of risk arising under their
areas of responsibility, and the management of the risks
are in accordance with risk management procedures and

reporting on risk management.
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The senior management, Senior Executive Risk
Management Committee and Risk Management
Department review and revise the risk management policies
and procedures on a regular basis. Details of the policies
and procedures for management of each of the major
types of risks the Bank faces, including credit, market,
liquidity, interest rate, operational, legal and compliance
and reputation risks, are included in Note 4 to the financial
statements of the Bank.

The Internal Audit Department plays an important role
in the Bank’s internal controls framework. It performs
regular checks to ensure due compliance with policies and
procedures. It monitors the effectiveness of internal control
procedures and compliance with policies and standards
across all departments of the Bank. It also evaluates the
Bank’s internal controls on an on-going basis and reports
to the Audit Committee at least four times each year on
significant findings on internal controls. The Head of
Internal Audit Department of the Bank reports to the Audit
Committee and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Internal Audit Department has carried out an annual
review on the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal controls
system during the year. Such review covers all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions. It also considers
the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff of the Bank’s accounting and financial reporting
function and their training programmes and budget.

ACCOUNTABILITY

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Bank and have prepared the
financial statements of the Bank on a going concern basis.
As at 31 December 2010, the Directors were not aware of
any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
which may cast significant doubt upon the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF
CHINA (ASIA) LIMITED

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to 221, which comprise the
consolidated and Bank statements of financial position as at 31 December
2010, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.
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B B AR (A8 AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

TRMARAE > FAM BT A A 8 A B 4 A R A 2 TR We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
A 4 77 A% 2 R B AR B o to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

= OPINION

TATFB Ly > 2SS 4E A MBS ok OAR R & Us B 5 15 HE B In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
HEMN M S48 SEEN - —-FE+ 2 of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2010, and
A=+ —HMBR I & HEBMEEZ B LF % of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
FI BB & E > W 2% B A RRE) Z 5 i - Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in

accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

B B sk g 5 B Ernst & Young
BT Certified Public Accountants
Hi PR 18th Floor,
4 185 Two International Financial Centre,
2 % 4 Rl R o 8 Finance Street,
241848 Central,
Hong Kong
“E-—HF=AZ+NhH 29 March 2011
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Consolidated Income Statement

WE_F-FE+ A=+ —HILFEZ
For the year ended 31 December 2010

#HJ
Restated
2010 2009
Wi 5E T#n T#T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FLE WA Interest income (6) 5,504,458 4,479,068
FIE S H Interest expense 6) (1,917,115) (1,469,872)
A BA Net interest income (6) 3,587,343 3,009,196
L& KA ON Fee and commission income (7) 852,164 831,606
Wi e R A 4 52 Fee and commission expense (7) (147,245) (87,395)
WBe T Ko B 4 W A 5 Net fee and commission income (7) 704,919 744,211
25 A Net trading income (8) 369,299 214,338
6 78 DA P 1 RS0 f R AR Net gain on financial assets and liabilities
A5 Pl BT 2 X BUR 2 T designated at fair value through profit or loss 9) 27,338 193,215
KA E 2 BB IRA Dividend income from financial investments (10) 4,590 6,476
HoAth 75 YA Other operating income (11) 20,690 22,745
BREBA Operating income 4,714,179 4,190,181
BEXH Operating expenses (12) (1,472,482) (1,360,943)
A 10 B AL R 22 4 S e ) Operating profit before impairment losses 3,241,697 2,829,238
I (B 1R S B Charge for impairment losses on
loans and advances (14) (261,770) (385,536)
FEA 2 3 0 <5 b A% el (i ] 43 Write-back of impairment losses on
held-to-maturity financial investments (28) 234 2,145
R AL B S < 5 Dol (T R 2 S Charge for impairment losses on
available-for-sale financial investments - (195,058)
1B WAL B R =2 48 SR i A Operating profit after impairment losses 2,980,161 2,250,789
ERCE/S<L/ER Xl Revaluation gain on investment properties (31) 7,552 6,087
1 M 2 R R Net gain from disposal/reversal of revaluation
Al i 18 2 0 A AR deficits of property, plant and equipment (15) 2,039 3,850
B B R A Gain on disposal of loans and advances 30,543 -
RS SRR Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale
R AIREE financial investments 615,908 782,300
B B 2 ) R N ) i A Gain on disposal of subsidiaries and an associate - 1,328
BERA Operating profit 3,636,203 3,044,354
JRE A1k B 2 ) Vi ) Share of profits of associates 17,810 23,243
I B i ¥t Profit before tax 3,654,013 3,067,597
FT A5 B B S Income tax expense (16) (650,797) (544,059)
AF 14 B JBe SR M A i A Profit for the year and attributable to
equity holders 3,003,216 2,523,538
A JBE 48 R — 5 A A 4 v Earnings per share — Basic and diluted (19) HK$2.25 HK$1.95

AR B AT BB UR AT RS 2 A S B R R B R 18 B 5%

the financial statements.
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Details of the dividend paid and proposed for the year are disclosed in Note 18 to
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

BE-T—BF A=+ AL

For the year ended 31 December 2010

H 5
Restated
2010 2009
T T4t 5t
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
A 1 i Profit for the year 3,003,216 2,526,142
TR W g wh e R 51798 2 5 2 Effect of adopting HKAS 17 - (2,604)
A A s A (FEE B Profit for the year, as restated 3,003,216 2,523,538
SRATH) 2E AL AR Revaluation surplus on bank premises 40,802 23,172
RGN A Income tax effect (3,135) (6,226)
37,667 16,946
BemEmzHm TR Change of fair value of hedging instruments
INEE 5 E) under cash flow hedges (231,318) (7,853)
ST A5 2 Income tax effect 38,167 =
(193,151) (7,853)
FEALE A SRR E 2 A TEE Change in fair value reserve of available-for-sale
fifi e 55 ) financial investments (475,825) 2,035,053
TR R {8 2 A 438 4 < Transfer from available-for-sale financial investment reserve
[ A1 L INIEE to the income statement on impairment - 43,715
RESE 2 Income tax effect 72,893 (336,082)
(402,932) 1,742,686
MBI AR A 2 [ESL 2% Exchange differences arising from translation of results
of a foreign subsidiary 73,519 123
AT A B o A5 A 2 T W A Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (484,897) 1,751,902
A N BR B A% A T W A AR Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 2,518,319 4,275,440
AATRR RS 2 Attributable to:
2 TH] i i 4B BH Equity holders of the Bank 2,518,319 4,275,440
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e BB RN R

Consolidated Statement of Flnan(:|a| Position

W_F—FHE A =1T—H
As at 31 December 2010
g 4
Restated Restated
e S 213 ZERENE ZEENE
+ZHAZ+—H +ZA=1—H —H—A
31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
Wt T T T
Notes HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
-4 Assets
& R A BT 8 Cash and balances with banks and
Hive gz % other financial institutions (21) 33,921,821 27,910,582 28,678,778
TESRAT T E At 4 T A 4 Placements with and advances to banks and
Va2 0§ other financial institutions (22) 3,900,683 1,663,286 844,358
FIEH S MERE Financial assets held for trading (23) 205,666 190,246 52,051
HE A TR AR H % Financial assets designated at fair value
AN A through profit or loss (24) 951,345 1,162,149 1,488,003
fiEamMT A Derivative financial instruments (25) 1,884,841 1,134,116 2,308,702
EF AT R A4 Loans and advances to customers, banks and
Pz Bk other financial institutions (26) 185,058,428 147,024,582 137,082,721
SRRE Financial investments: 36,808,071 33,653,175 19,379,478
— il s - Available-for-sale (27) 35,644,015 32,361,666 17,403,075
— A 2 E - Held-to-maturity (28) 1,164,056 1,291,509 1,976,403
AR AT 2 RE Investments in associates (29) 192,987 175,177 184,854
2 e H A 0T B Goodwill and other intangible assets (30) 1,016,647 1,020,893 1,032,938
BEmE Investment properties (31) 53,765 46,213 40,126
VEYET ] Property, plant and equipment (32) 501,851 514,191 503,831
BiTBEEE Current income tax assets - - 130,988
RAER HE Deferred income tax assets (37) - - 120,106
Hih & Other assets (33) 2,442,348 1,305,150 2,869,559
¥ A Total assets 266,938,453 215,799,760 194,716,493
£ Liabilities
WITRER LS S 2 AR R Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 27,878,692 20,176,700 20,056,756
fiEEm TR Derivative financial instruments (25) 2,429,252 1,252,642 3,296,670
ZF R Deposits from customers (35) 193,543,551 161,161,561 138,183,332
— 68 LA TR (A A g R AR - Designated at fair value through profit or loss - - 301,216
— DV B AR - Atamortised cost 193,543,551 161,161,561 137,882,116
BB R Certificates of deposit issued 10,637,832 2,394,546 4,312,361
— 3678 DA TR (B A i R AR - Designated at fair value through profit or loss (36) 884,795 1,419,077 3,489,361
—DAHES LA - Atamortised cost 9,753,037 975,469 823,000
C#ITES Debt securities in issue 217,393 159,526 3,146,399
—RE A TEE S G RANR - Designated at fair value through profit or loss (36) 108,799 - 3,146,399
— DM B8 A A - Atamortised cost 108,594 159,526 -
RHEARE Current income tax liabilities 249,108 1,531,204 10,113
EREB A Deferred income tax liabilities (37) 114,831 224,386 14,072
DR B8 AR AR 2 45 1B R Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost (38) 9,519,448 8,561,125 8,556,348
Hh £ 15 Other liabilities (39) 2,199,515 2,070,476 3,050,280
AEAE Total liabilities 246,789,622 197,532,166 180,626,331
JBe S HE Equity
A Share capital (40) 2,704,123 2,636,681 2,570,536
% 8 1k A1 Retained earnings 6,823,447 5,172,225 3,283,655
HoAl G Other reserves 10,621,261 10,458,688 8,235,971
JBe S B 2 4 % Total equity 20,148,831 18,267,594 14,090,162
JBe SR 2 K% 1 A L Total equity and liabilities 266,938,453 215,799,760 194,716,493
E3807 Bk %% gy =B ] Jiang Jianqing Chen Aiping Wong Yuen Fai Tsang Mei Kuen
e 3 HHPA HHEE VAL o= Chairman Managing Director & Deputy Company Secretary
BPIT I B A A Director & GenemlMunager
Chief Executive
Officer
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B 3 ik R &
Statement of Financial Position

RoF—BF+ A=A
As at 31 December 2010

g 4
Restated Restated
s “ETRRE ZEBIE
+ZH=+—~H +ZH=1+—H —H—H
31 December 31 December 1 January
. 2010 2009 209
i T T T
Notes HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000
R 3 Assets
B B Ae 8R4 IR 3 LA Cash and balances with banks and
EMEE T other financial institutions (1) 30,065,948 25,247,532 27,649,423
TERIT ﬁ%ﬁﬁéz‘ Ei v Placements with and advances to banks and
TSR other financial institutions (22) 6,525,248 2,427,183 1,660,123
2 0 i 42 R B Financial assets held for trading (23) 68,541 67,998 52,051
RELA %fﬁg R R Financial assets designated at fair value through
NREREE profit or loss (24) 951,345 1,162,149 1,488,003
G ];ﬂ 3 Derivative financial instruments (25) 1,884,841 1,134,116 2,308,702
P ﬁﬁ T e A Loans and advances to customers, banks and
B2 FEak other financial institutions (26) 165,768,874 137,725,764 128,285,852
SRBE Financial investments: 36,807,758 33,652,605 19,378,861
— B - Available-for-sale (27) 35,643,702 32,361,096 17,402,458
e - Held-to-maturity (28) 1,164,056 1,291,509 1,976,403
TR A R 2 B Investments in associates (29) 138,138 138,138 152,646
] UNEIP& 4 Investments in subsidiaries (34) 2,116,941 2,772,478 1,908,750
T R A AT B Goodwill and other intangible assets (30) 949,957 630,967 642,109
BEE Investment properties (31) 28,000 25,500 25,200
ENE L] Property, plant and equipment (32) 407,727 420,702 413,635
BB G E Current income tax assets - - 128,586
ji§13 7?91 HEE Deferred income tax assets (37) - - 120,106
Hh & Other assets (33) 2,758,868 1,647,361 3,095,070
ey Kl Total assets 248,472,186 207,052,493 187,309,117
A - Liabilities
ST IR 2 B A G BB 2 77 3K 4588 Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 24,777,183 16,804,941 17,001,164
k4T R Derivative financial instruments (25) 2,429,252 1,252,642 3,324,174
EF 1 Deposits from customers (35) 179,478,215 157,977,892 137,636,067
—F8E AT (E 20 2% A MR - Designated at fair value through profit or loss - - 301,216
— DV B AR - Atamortised cost 179,478,215 157,977,892 137,334,851
EEIT R Certificates of deposit issued 10,637,832 2,394,546 4312,361
— 8 LA TR (A A g R AR - Designated at fair value through profit or loss (36) 884,795 1,419,077 3,489,361
—DAHES A - Atamortised cost 9,753,037 975,469 823,000
EHTHES Debt securities in issue 217,393 159,526 -
— IR E AR E A R AR - Designated at fair value through profit or loss (36) 108,799 = =
— DAHES LA - Atamortised cost 108,594 159,526 =
BATBIEA K Current income tax liabilities 231,990 208,893 -
IEIEBLI A R o Deferred income tax liabilities (37) 106,746 218,974 =
DU SH AR A TR 2 14 t8 15 7R Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost (38) 9,519,448 8,561,125 8,556,348
HAb & & Other liabilities (39) 2,241,722 2,217,332 3,101,794
Rk Total liabilities 229,639,781 189,795,871 173,931,908
JBe S HE Equity
A Share capital (40) 2,704,123 2,636,681 2,570,536
% 8 ik A Retained earnings (41) 6,069,186 4,515,857 2,878,212
HoAh G Other reserves (41) 10,059,096 10,104,084 7,928,461
B SHOHE 2 4 % Total equity 18,832,405 17,256,622 13,377,209
B R i B £ 45 A Total equity and liabilities 248,472,186 207,052,493 187,309,117
LW Bké %% F- W BB 2B ] Jiang Jianqing Chen Aiping Wong Yuen Fai Tsang Mei Kuen
e A AT FEHET VAL /&3 Chairman Managing Director & Deputy Company Secretary
BT H A A Director & General Manager
Chief Executive
Officer
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HERRER 2B R
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

WE_F-FE+ A=+ —HILFEZ
For the year ended 31 December 2010

LLIETE S
o fh &% HeH
g e Bank  HAEREM BB
B&  Ordinary  premises Investment  Cashflow — BEXGH  —MGH  RERA

Share share  revaluation revaluation hedge  Exchange General  Retained it
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
Wik Tx  Fic  TFiéx  Fi#x Tk T TEx TEx Tikx
Notes HK$000 HKS' 000 HKS$ 000 HKS$'000 HKS' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000

REZE—FF—A—H  Atl]January2010 2,636,681 8,640,575 56,198 1,060,977 - 109 386222 5181915 18,104,597

RAEBGHENS17% © Adopting HKAS 17:
i) Land - - 206,811 - - - - (9,690) 197,121
RIEHA Deferred tax - - (34,124) - - - - - (34,124)

FRFBGTEASAI75 Effect of adopting HKAS 17 - B VX - - - - (9,690) 162,997
¥

REZF—=ZFE—H—H  At1]January 2010, as restated 2,636,681 8640575 228,885  1,060977 - 142,09 38622 5172225 18,267,594
(& E5)

WA Profit for the year - - - - - - - 3003216 3,003,216

AAEBEHMATRE : Other comprehensive income for the year:
flkHELRREL Change in fair value of available-for-sale

ATEHEES financial investments - - - 95,504 - - - - 95,504
HEMEHERMBEE  Reserve realised on disposal of

ZEERRE available-for-sale financial investments - - - (571,329) - - - - (571,329)
B WA Z/AFEE  Changesin fair value of cash flow hedge - - - - (231319 - - - (231319
RTWETHRR Revaluation surplus on bank premises - - 40,802 - - - - - 40,802
REREES Change in deferred tax (37) - - (3135) 72,893 38,167 - - - 10795
HERTNE Disposal of bank premises - - (26,671) - - - - 26,671 -
T 2% Exchange differences - - - - - 73,519 - - 73,519
BERA R AR 2 Partial transfer of retained earnings to

— kGt general reserve - - - - - - 126,948 (126,948) -
AEFEATNEEH  Total comprehensive income for the year - - 10996  (402,932)  (193,151) 73,519 126948 2,902,939 2,518,319
BIRA Tssue of shares (40) 67,442 547,003 - - - - - - 614665
Fe g A7 s Share issue expenses (40) - (30) - - - - - - (30)
ERZZZAEABRE 2009 final dividend paid (18) - - - - - - - (BL454)  (751454)
EFZF—FEAHRE 2010 interim dividend paid (18) - - - - - - - (500263)  (500,263)
REE-FF At31 December 2010

+ZA=+—H 2,704,123 9,187,768 239,881 658,045 (193,151) 215,548 513,170 6,823,447 20,148,831
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WE-BBIEF A= — IR
For the year ended 31 December 2009

LETEE
i | &% BN
W B Bank M ERREH
LY B&  Ordinary  premises Investment  Cashflow — BEXGH  —MGH  RERA
Restated Share share  revaluation  revaluation hedge  Exchange General  Retained it
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
s T Tt T T T T T T T
Notes HKS§'000 HKS' 000 HK$000 HKS§'000 HKS' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$'000 HKS' 000 HK$000
REZZNE-A-H Al January 2009 2,570,536 8,209,593 52,469 (681,710) 7,853 141,906 346,390 3,290,741 13,937,778
A& EHERIS 179 © Adopting HKAS 17:
i Land - . 190,982 - - - - (7086) 183,89
EIERA Deferred tax = = (31,512) = = = = = (31,512)
R GHENE175 Effect of adopting HKAS 17 - - 159470 - - - - (7.086) 152,384
A%
REZFZFAE-A—H Al January 2009, as restated 2,570,536 8,209,593 211,939 (681,710) 7,853 141,906 346,390 3,283,655 14,090,162
(HH7)
A i A Profit for the year - - - - - - - 2B58 2503538
REEHMAERE :  Other comprehensive income for the year:
ks ESMBEL  Changein fair value of available-for-sale
AFREED financial investments - - - 678462 - - - - 678462
HEMEHESMEE  Reserve realised on disposal of
2 BEH available-for-sale financial investments = - - (643,409) = - - = (643,409)
45 o Transfer from available-for-sale financial
HESHBERE investments reserve to the income
BANG % statement on impairment = = = 715 = = = = 3715
BRREWZAFEE  Changesin fair value of cash flow hedge = = = = (7,853) = - - (7,853)
RAMEENR S Revaluation surplus on bank premises - - 23,172 - - - - - 3,17
EEREEY Change in deferred tax (37) = = (6226)  (336,082) - - - - (342308)
BE 5 £ Exchange differences = = = = - 123 - - 123
BEIMREEANE  Partial transfer of retained earnings
] to general reserve - - - - - - 39,833 (39,833) -
AEERTRESH  Total comprehensive income for the year - - 16946 1,742,686 (7.853) 123 39833 2483705 4275440
BT Issue of shares (40) 66,145 431,042 - - - - - S /ALY
et Share issue expenses (40) - (60) - - - - - - (60)
EFZZZAERBBE 2008 final dividend paid = - - - = - - (B1348)  (131348)
EFZFFAEFIIE 2009 interim dividend paid (18) = = = = = = - (36378)  (363,787)
REFENF At 31 December 2009
TZAZ1+—H 2,636,681 8,640,575 228,885 1,060,976 - 142,029 386,223 5172,025 18,267,594
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mEEHETRER
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BE-F—FF T A= T—HALLEE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

£l
Restated
2010 2009
i T# T
Notes HK$°000 HK$’ 000
EEIEH B ERE Cash flows from operating activities:
R A I A Profit before tax 3,654,013 3,067,597
T 2 B 3 4 A G (e Write-back of impairment losses on held-to-maturity
R a3 financial investments (28) (234) (2,145)
O (18 2 Charge for impairment losses on loans and advances (14) 261,770 385,536
R 4L B 1 < 5 Dl (L R S Charge for impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial investments - 195,058
T & 8 Amortisation of intangible assets (12) 9,785 17,755
g Depreciation (12) 51,782 50,471
A48 &1 pl AR A B 2 1% 8 15 TH Interest paid on subordinated debts measured at
FIE 32 amortised cost 99,063 147,886
Wi =] E Y B R Recoveries of loans and advances written off (14) 7,222 43,532
BB Il ) 2 kA Net gain from disposal/reversal of revaluation deficits
Z Al e 2 i A TR of property, plant and equipment (15) (2,039) (3,850)
CXRES-CE kil Revaluation gain on investment properties (31) (7,552) (6,087)
H A A 0 B B R A U PO AR Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial investments (615,908) (782,300)
B B e A Gain on disposal of loans and advances (30,543) -
S 2 ] K W A ) T Gain on disposal of subsidiaries and an associate - (1,328)
JRE A W 25 7 ) i A Share of profits of associates (17,810) (23,243)
B kT RRAE S B & Dividend income received from listed financial assets
&g E 2 B A held for trading (10) (720) (664)
KA LTS E SR E Dividend income received from listed available-for-sale
& B A financial investments (10) - (2,006)
A H kAL SRR E 2 Dividend income received from unlisted
BB A available-for-sale financial investments (10) (3,870) (3,806)
3,404,959 3,082,406
mEEEE () (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
S =8 A DA b2 Treasury bills maturing beyond three months (17,642) (10,132)
B3 =M A DL b2 R AT K HoAth Placements with and advances to banks and
S B R 2 A7 K other financial institutions
maturing beyond three months (872,639) (275,755)
A EI LM E Held-to-maturity financial investments 145,329 697,171
FERR G g &G & Financial assets held for trading (25,420) (22,822)
T8 A PEE K 2 R Financial assets designated at fair value through
A R4 il profit or loss 210,804 325,854
g B & Rl BUE Available-for-sale financial investments (3,142,266) (12,336,295)
K5~ SRAT B HoAth 4 Rl A A Loans and advances to customers, banks and other
AR S At financial institutions and other assets (39,526,985) (8,904,520)
fiiE 4 TR Derivative financial instruments (982,043) 1,182,439
A ERm D) ¢ Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
HIAZAE A DL B2 AT K H A Deposits from banks and other financial institutions
S R 2 A7 R B A maturing beyond three months 7,701,992 119,944
HFE Deposits from customers 32,381,990 22,978,229
C BT A7 K i Certificates of deposit issued 8,243,286 (1,917,815)
BT ES Debt securities issued 57,867 (2,986,873)
HoAth £ 5 Other liabilities 129,039 (984,764)
i Em T H Derivative financial instruments 1,176,610 (2,044,028)
WA AR sE28ene Cash flows from/(used in) operations 8,884,881 (1,096,961)
L B W R 45 BT AR Hong Kong profits tax paid (1,748,821) (50,799)
T8 SNBL BAT E BR Overseas tax paid (56,361) (35,770)
WA, (HR) EEEH Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities
Bl& R 7,079,699 (1,183,530)
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BE=T—BF A=+ A LR

For the year ended 31 December 2010

|
Restated
2010 2009
Bt 3 T#x T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’ 000
REE 2 BB = Cash flows from investing activities:
T B T8 N ) 2 B B R A Investment in a subsidiary/purchase of a subsidiary (34(b)) - 1,171,732
[ =S - Purchase of intangible assets (5,428) (5,900)
§i ) 3 R A Purchase of property, plant and equipment (32) (23,993) (31,747)
) 2 K S AR i 45 3K 0E Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment 29,054 171
H 4 W A R B A9 SR IE Proceeds from disposal of an associate - 28,796
5 B ) A w45 300H Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries (34(c)) 10,000 4,627
K H EHERESR S )ﬂ i Dividend income received from listed financial
SREE Z BRI assets held for trading (10) 720 664
KB LWL ESREZ Dividend income received from listed
B Bk A available-for-sale financial investments (10) - 2,006
I LA SRR E Dividend income received from unlisted
B A available-for-sale financial investments (10) 3,870 3,806
FHREESH 2 H SR EFHE Net cash flows from investing activities 14,223 1,174,155
il B 22 B A Cash flows from financing activities:
AT DA SE AN IR 2 R TE Issuance of a subordinated debt measured at
amortised cost 3,855,348 -
IR [ DA 48 6 A AR 2 A5 B 0E Redemption of a subordinated debt measured at
amortised cost (2,915,063) -
AT WAy S Share issue expenses (40),(41) (30) (60)
U @Efﬁ AR A BR 22 % A £ Interest paid on subordinated debts measured at
FE amortised cost (99,063) (147,886)
A 3 2 S Dividends paid on ordinary shares (40),(41) (637,053) (97,948)
BE R mESE 2 Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities 204,139 (245,894)
B4 Ut = R
VE 502 B 2 B Effects of foreign exchange differences 77,936 30,246
HaRERBEHEEZ Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,375,997 (225,023)
B, Cgb)
M—H—HZHE&K%RB4THE  Cashand cash equivalents at 1 January 28,708,709 28,933,732
RTZH=Z=+—HZ8& Rk Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December
S5 (W] B 4 TH H 36,084,706 28,708,709
MZEEHRERERNS e kHESZEREH SR 5 For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash

JEE R =R A BT 2 &R

equivalents comprises the following balances with original maturity of three
months or less:

A AR 1
Group
2010 2009
T#L T# T
HK$’000 HK$ 000
M 4 Ko A SR AT B Ath 4 Rl AR A 2 Cash and balances with banks and other financial
&iAE (320 institutions (Note 20) 12,950,102 6,776,503
fﬁﬁ (T S HoAth 4 Rl M 2 73K Placements with banks and other financial
Institutions 23,134,604 21,932,206
36,084,706 28,708,709
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1.1

1.2

B 3

AERAT 2 FEIEHT B PR ALERAT - BB B H At BB AH
B 55 o 2% B JBS 2 ) =2 2 2 S5 R P s kR MR
34

B3 S8

A SRAT 25y 17 7 o S S I s 2 A A 4 AR
AT o HEE o e = 3 i B % A 9 P BRAC I
A 35% B R SRAT K B33

B2 A BOR M

A B B 5 BB R PR T 2 T e R BOR AR
2o B AHLISL > R e R BOR B DU BT R ) —
E

2.1 AR A

AR T 2 5 B R KR B s | R AT A
B (17 G w8 ) A0 2 7 1 B35 i o
e Q) (1 7 o B 5 i o M 0 ) (T A o B 5
ot HE ) B A P A o BB MR
FRtER] (g et ]) Rk > FlEs
ez Eat A > D FE A FREIZHE -

E PN S ESEd T I LR
HELF RSN« RS BT - AL A I
BRI E A R SR ESES
b - A S 5 T 2 e L B B
15~ LA AR 240 A 2 4
G TR - DA AT/ 4 TR B 1L 2
A -

2 A Vi BV 5 i A Y ) A S 5 R R IR R SR
AT EE 2GR I8 B R HE R R
RS T B R B 2 B AR R o W R
2N R A TR S e R
KM & B E T 2 BB Al w > WEAEMEE3A

i -

2.2 HTRT B ARG RT T ok T S o U Y

7 AR JL A A 4 BE W SV 5 R R T UCBR A DA R
FT A BT A v BB R A R A o BRAE A T
DUT 51 BUM T B RAE 5T & w1 BOR B B %
Sb > PR AN 5% 5 AT B ARG T i A i U
S 35 A B 5 S 2 ST 0 R R B

Bt 15 #R = MY R

Notes to the Financial Statements

1.1

1.2

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking, financial
and other financial related services. The principal activities of the
subsidiaries are shown in Note 34 to the financial statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at 33/F, ICBC
Tower, 3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for certain buildings modified by
the revaluation, available-for-sale financial assets, financial assets
and financial liabilities held for trading, financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and derivative financial
instruments which have been measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.

2.2 Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements. Except for
in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting policies
and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised
HKFRSs has had no significant effect on these financial statements.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards (continued)

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 1 (Revised)

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKEFRS 3 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HK-Int 4 Amendment

HK-Int 5

HKFRS 5 Amendments

included in

Improvements to

HKFRSs issued in
October 2008

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Additional
Exemptions for First-time
Adopters

First Time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards

Amendments to HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment - Group
Cash-settled Share-based Payment
Transactions

Business Combinations

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Eligible Hedged
Items

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to
Owners

Leases - Determination of the Length
of Lease Term in respect of Hong
Kong Land Leases

Presentation of Financial
Statements— Classification by the
Borrower of a Term Loan that
Contains a Repayment on Demand
Clause

Amendment to HKFRS 5
Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued
Operations - Plan to Sell the
Controlling Interest In
a Subsidiary

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has also issued Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009* which sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs
primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying

wording.

* Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 contains amendments to HKFRS 2,
HKERS 5, HKAS 1, HKAS 7, HKAS 17, HKAS 36, HKAS 38.
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2.2 Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
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Standards (continued)

HKFRS 1 Amendments address the retrospective application of
HKEFRSs to particular situations (such as exempt entities using the
full cost method from retrospective application of HKFRSs for oil
and gas assets or existing leasing contracts from reassessing the
classification of those contracts in accordance with HK(IFRIC)-
Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease when
the application of their other accounting requirements produced
the same result) and are aimed at ensuring that entities applying
HKEFRSs will not face undue cost or effort in the transition process.
The amendments do not have any material financial impact on the
Group.

HKEFRS 1 (Revised) was issued with an aim to improve the structure
of the standard. The revised version of the standard does not make
any changes to the substance of accounting by first-time adopters.
The Group is not a first-time adopter of HKFRS.

HKFRS 2 Amendments clarify its scope and the accounting for
group companies’ cash-settled share-based payment transactions in
the separate or individual financial statements of the entity receiving
the goods or services when that entity has no obligation to settle the
share-based payment transactions. The amendments do not have
any material financial impact on the Group.

HKFRS 3 (Revised) introduces a number of changes in the
accounting for business combinations that will impact the amount
of goodwill recognised, the reported results in the period that an
acquisition occurs, and future reported results. These changes,
include, but are not limited to (i) introducing an option to measure
non-controlling interests at fair value; (ii) recognising gains or
losses from remeasuring to the fair value the interest in the acquiree
held by the entity immediately before the business combination,
in a step acquisition; (iii) expensing acquisition costs as incurred;
(iv) recognising the fair value of contingent considerations at the
acquisition date with subsequent changes generally reflected in the
income statement; and (v) separately accounting for pre-existing
relationships between the acquirer and acquiree. The amendments
do not have any material financial impact on the Group.

HKAS 27 (Revised) requires that a change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary without loss of control is accounted for as an equity
transaction. Therefore, such a change will have no impact on
goodwill, nor will it give rise to a gain or loss. Furthermore, the
revised standard changes the accounting for losses incurred by
the subsidiary as well as the loss of control of a subsidiary. Other
consequential amendments are made to HKAS 7 Statement of Cash
Flows, HKAS 12 Income Taxes, HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates, HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and
HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures. The amendments do not have
any material financial impact on the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards (continued)

The amendment to HKAS 39 addresses the designation of a one-
sided risk in a hedged item, and the designation of inflation as a
hedged risk or portion in particular situations. It clarifies that an
entity is permitted to designate a portion of the fair value changes
or cash flow variability of a financial instrument as a hedged item.
The amendments do not have any material financial impact on the
Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17 standardises practice in the accounting for all
non-reciprocal distributions of non-cash assets to owners. This
new interpretation clarifies that (i) a dividend payable should be
recognised when the dividend is appropriately authorised and
is no longer at the discretion of the entity; (ii) an entity should
measure the dividend payable at the fair value of the net assets to
be distributed; and (iii) an entity should recognise the difference
between the dividend paid and the carrying amount of the net assets
distributed in profit or loss. Other consequential amendments are
made to HKAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period and HKFRS
5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
While the adoption of the Interpretation has resulted in changes in
accounting policy, the Interpretation does not have any material
financial impact on the Group.

HK-Int 4 was revised in December 2009 as a consequence of the
amendment to HKAS 17 made by Improvements to HKFRSs issued
in May 2009. The amendment to HKAS 17 removes the specific
guidance which stated that land held under a lease should be
classified as an operating lease unless title to the land is expected
to pass at the end of the lease term. The new guidance, paragraph
154, indicates that entities should use judgement to decide whether
the lease transfers the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the land in accordance with the criteria set out in HKAS 17. A lease
of land is therefore classified as a finance lease if the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
lessee. Following this amendment, the scope of this Interpretation
has been expanded to cover all land leases, including those classified
as finance leases. As a result, this Interpretation is applicable to all
leases of properties accounted for in accordance with HKAS 16,
HKAS 17 and HKAS 40.

The adoption of HKAS 17 Amendment and HK-Int 4 has resulted
in a change in the accounting policy, disclosure and presentation
relating to leasehold land. The Group’s leasehold land have been re-
classified from operating leases to finance leases, and the land leases
are now stated at fair value and depreciated over the remaining
period of the lease on straight line basis. The financial impact on the
Group is detailed in note 2.4.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

)

Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

HK-Int 5 requires an entity, as a borrower of a term loan that
contains a repayment on demand clause in the loan agreement
to classify the loan as a current liability. This interpretation is
applicable when the borrower does not have an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period. HK-Int 5 also addresses the disclosure of
the term loan in contractual maturity analysis in accordance with
paragraph 39(a) of HKFRS 7, whereby the cash outflow relating to
the settlement of the term loan to be classified as the earliest date on
which the lender could demand repayment. As the Group currently
has no such term loans, the interpretation has had no impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

HKFRS 5 Amendments clarify that an entity that is committed to a
sale plan involving loss of control of a subsidiary shall have relevant
disclosures when the subsidiary is a disposal group that meets the
definition of a discontinued operation. The amendments have no
financial impact on the Group.

In May 2009, the HKICPA issued Improvements to HKFRSs
which sets out amendments to HKFRSs, primarily with a view to
removing inconsistencies and clarifying wording. There are separate
transitional provisions for each standard.

HKERS 2 Share-based Payment: It revises the scope that transaction
in which an entity acquires goods as part of the net assets acquired
in a business combination, in a combination of entities or business
under common controls, or the contribution of a business on the
formation of a joint venture does not fall under the scope of this
HKERS.

HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: It specifies that only expenditures
that result in a recognised asset in the statement of financial position
are eligible for classification as investing activities.

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets: It clarifies that each unit or group of
units to which the goodwill is so allocated should not be larger than
an operating segment before aggregation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

)

2.3

Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets: It introduces amendments to the
measurement of fair value of an intangible asset acquired in a
business combination. Intangible assets acquired in business
combination may be separable together with a related contract
and an identifiable liability in addition to an identifiable asset.
Additional consequential amendments to this HKAS arising from
the revised HKFRS 3 are also incorporated.

Other than as further explained above regarding the impact of HK-
Int 4 and HKAS 17 Amendment, the adoption of these new and
revised HKFRSs has had no significant impact on the financial
position or performance of the Group.

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSs

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
statements:

Amendments to HKAS 12 Income
Taxes — Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets®

HKAS 12 Amendments

Amendment to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Limited
Exemption from Comparative
HKEFRS 7 Disclosures for
First-time Adopters?

HKFRS 1 Amendment

HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments:
Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets*

HKEFRS 9 Financial Instruments®

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures?

Amendment to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments:
Presentation — Classification
of Rights Issues!

HKAS 32 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19

Amendments to HK (IFRIC)-Int 14
Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement?

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities
with Equity Instruments?
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Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010* which sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs
primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying
wording. Except for the amendments to HKFRS 3 and HKAS 27
which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2010, the amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2011 although there are separate transitional
provisions for each standard or interpretation.

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

* Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 contain amendments to HKFRS 1,
HKFRS 3, HKFRS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 27, HKAS 34 and HK(IFRIC)-Int
113,

Amendments to HKAS 12 were issued in December 2010 which
introduce a rebuttable presumption that deferred tax on investment
property measured using the fair value model in HKAS 40 should be
determined on the basis that its carrying amount will be recovered
through sale. The amendments also require that deferred tax on
non-depreciable assets measured using the revaluation model in
HKAS 16 should always be measured on a sale basis. As a result of
the amendments, HK(SIC)-21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-depreciable Assets, will be superseded once the amendments
become effective. The Group expects to adopt the Amendments to
HKAS 12 retrospectively from 1 January 2012. The Group expects
the adoption of these amendments will not have any material
financial impact on the Group.

HKFRS 1 Amendment relieves first-time adopters of HKFRSs from
providing the additional disclosures in HKFRS 7 Amendments. As
the Group is not a first-time adopter of HKFRSs, the amendment will
not have any financial impact on the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.3 Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSSs (continued)

HKFRS 7 Amendments require an entity to disclose both
quantitative and qualitative information for the derecognition of
financial assets where the entity has a continuing involvement in the
derecognised assets. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 7 from 1
July 2011. As the Group does not have continuing involvement in
the derecognised assets, the amendments will not have any financial
impact on the Group.

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of phase 1 of
a comprehensive project to entirely replace HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. This phase focuses
on the classification and measurement of financial assets. Instead
of classifying financial assets into four categories, an entity shall
classify financial assets as subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value, on the basis of both the entity’s business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to improve and
simplify the approach for the classification and measurement of
financial assets compared with the requirements of HKAS 39.

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 to
address financial liabilities (the “Additions”). The changes only
affect the measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss using the fair value option (“FVO”). For these
FVO liabilities, the amount of change in the fair value of a liability
that is attributable to changes in credit risk must be presented in
other comprehensive income (“OCI”). The remainder of the change
in fair value is presented in profit or loss, unless presentation of the
fair value change in respect of the liability’s credit risk in OCI would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. All other
requirements in HKAS 39 in respect of liabilities are carried forward
into HKFRS 9. However, loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts which have been designated under the FVO are scoped out
of these Additions.

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its entirety.
Before this entire replacement, the guidance in HKAS 39 on hedge
accounting, derecognition and impairment of financial assets
continues to apply. The application of HKFRS 9 might affect the
classification and measurement of the Group’s financial assets from
1 January 2013.

HKAS 24 (Revised) simplifies the disclosure requirements for
government-related entities and clarifies the definition of a related
party. Government-related entities are now defined as entities
that are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced
by the government. The revised standard still requires disclosures
that are important to users of financial statements but eliminates
requirements to disclose information that is costly to gather
and of less value to users. It achieves this balance by requiring
disclosure about these transactions only if they are significant. The
amendments are unlikely to have any material financial impact on
the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.3 Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSSs (continued)

The amendment to HKAS 32 addresses the accounting for
rights issues (rights, options or warrants) that are denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of the issuer.
Previously such rights issues were accounted for as derivative
liabilities. However, the amendment requires that, provided that
certain conditions are met, such rights issues are classified as
equity regardless of the currency in which the exercise price is
denominated. The amendment is unlikely to have any material
financial impact on the Group.

The amendment to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 requires entities to recognise
as an economic benefit any prepayment of minimum funding
requirement contributions. As the Group has no defined benefit
scheme, the amendment is unlikely to have any material financial
impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 addresses the accounting by an entity when
the terms of a financial liability are re-negotiated and resulted in
the entity issuing equity instruments to a creditor of the entity to
extinguish all or part of the financial liability. The Group expects
to adopt the Interpretation from 1 January 2011. As the Group has
not re-negotiated the terms of a financial liability and issued equity
instruments to settle the financial liability, the Interpretation is
unlikely to have any material financial impact on the Group.

In May 2010, the HKICPA issued Improvements to HKFRSs which
sets out amendments to HKFRSs primarily with a view to removing
inconsistencies and clarifying wording. The Group expects to adopt
the amendments to HKFRSs from 1 January 2011. There are separate
transitional provisions for each standard. While the adoption of
some of them may result changes in accounting policy, none of these
amendments are expected to have a material financial impact on the
Group.

(a) HKFRS 1 Amendments: It addresses the presentation
and disclosure requirements for entity which changes its
accounting policies or its uses of the exemptions contained in
this HKERS. It also introduces the use of a revaluation basis as
deemed cost and extends the use of the deemed cost exemption
to entities with operations subject to rate regulation.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.3 Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRSSs (continued)

(®)

(c)

(d)

®

(g)
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HKFRS 3 Amendments: It states the transition requirements
for contingent consideration from a business combination
that occurred before the effective date of the revised HKFRS.
It explains the measurement principle for non-controlling
interests in the acquiree for business combination. It also
provides guidance on the accounting of share-based payment
transactions of the acquiree or replacement of an acquiree’s
share-based payment transactions with share-based payment
transactions of the acquirer in accordance with HKFRS 2 at the
acquisition date.

HKFRS 7 Amendments: It clarifies quantitative disclosure
requirements for risks arising from financial instruments,
and encourages accompanying narrative disclosures if the
concentration of risk is not apparent from the quantitative
disclosures. The requirements for disclosures of credit risk are
clarified and reduced, which disclosures on carrying amounts
of assets that will have been past due or impaired unless they
have been renegotiated, as well as description of collateral held
by the entity as security and other credit enhancements and
estimates of their fair value, are no longer required.

HKAS 1 (Revised) clarifies that entities may present the
required reconciliations for each component of other
comprehensive income either in the statement of changes in
equity or in the notes to the financial statements.

Transition requirements for amendments to HKAS 21, HKAS
28 and HKAS 31 as a result of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements are to be applied prospectively
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010.

HKAS 34 Amendments: It requires the updating of relevant
information related to significant events and transactions
in the most recent annual financial report. HKAS 34 now
specifies events and transactions for which disclosures
are required, and guidance has been added covering the
application of the requirements for financial instruments.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 clarifies that fair value of award credits
should take account of expected forfeitures as well as the
discounts or incentives that would otherwise be offered to
customers who have not earned award credits from an initial
sale.
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(continued)

2.4 RAKETT A Gt R 1798 2 B 2.4 Financial impact of the adoption of the amendment to
-2 HKAS 17
0 _ESCK RE2.28T MR RE - SR AN ARAE WT AU E AT As explained in note 2.2 above, following the adoption of the
WA 17900% > AIERTI . LI T B AR5 amendment to HKAS 17, the corresponding prior year comparatives
B/ have been restated as follows:
& W 5w EL kS el
As reported Adjustment Restated
T T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
BE_ZZNETL_H=1+—H Consolidated income statement for
1R 4F BE 2 SR A W ta £ the year ended 31 December 2009
A A 1 Profit for the year 2,526,142 (2,604) 2,523,538
2 THI U 4 KRR Total comprehensive income 4,264,827 10,613 4,275,440
NZEENEFF A=+ —H Consolidated statement of financial
Z &R BB IR PR position as at 31 December 2009
% %& %A Property, plant and equipment 273,953 240,238 514,191
1790 2E A o Bank premises revaluation reserve 56,198 172,687 228,885
1% i £ Retained earnings 5,181,915 (9,690) 5,172,225
—EENE—H—H Consolidated statement of financial
Z 5 B IR LR position as at 1 January 2009
% %& % A Property, plant and equipment 276,074 227,757 503,831
14 2 A R Bank premises revaluation reserve 52,469 159,470 211,939
ﬁé B4 Vs Al Retained earnings 3,290,741 (7,086) 3,283,655
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries and attributable share

of results and reserves of its associate (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2010.

(a)

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Bank, directly or
indirectly, controls the composition of the Board of Directors,
controls more than half of the voting power or holds more
than half of the issued share capital; or over which the Bank
has a contractual right to exercise a dominant influence with
respect to that entity’s financial and operating policies. The
results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions and balances are eliminated on
consolidation.

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquire
and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquire. For each business combination,
the acquirer measures the non-controlling interest in the
acquiree either at fair value or at the proportionate share of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition costs are
expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification
and designation in accordance with the contractual terms,
economic circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the
acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded
derivatives in host contracts by the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value as at
the acquisition date through profit or loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Basis of consolidation (continued)

(a)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration
which is deemed to be an asset or liability, is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as
change to other comprehensive income. If the contingent
consideration is classified as equity, it shall not be remeasured
until it is finally settled within equity.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(ii) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and
(iii) the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(ii) the fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any
resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share
of components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Bank’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Bank’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.

Associate

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest
of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and
over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s interests in associate are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses. The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results and reserves of associate is included
in the consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
from transactions between the Group and its associate
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
associate, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Goodwill arising
from the acquisition of associate is included as part of the
Group’s interests in associate and is not individually tested for
impairment.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Basis of consolidation (continued)

(b)  Associate (continued)
The results of associate are included in the Bank’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Bank’s investments in associate are treated as non-current
assets and are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

For regulatory reporting, the basis of consolidation for
calculation of consolidated capital adequacy ratio of the
Group is set out in Note 1 of the “Supplementary Financial
Information” section.

2.6 Interest income and expenses

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement
for all interest-bearing financial instruments using the effective
interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument
(for example, prepayment options) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or
received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, an interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.7

2.8

Non-interest income

Fee and commission income and expense

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Commitment fees for loans
that are likely to be drawn down are deferred (together with related
direct costs) and recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest
rate on the loan. Loan syndication fees are recognised as revenue
when the syndication has been completed and the Group retained
no part of the loan package for itself or retained a part at the same
effective interest rate as the other participants. Portfolio and other
management advisory and service fees are recognised based on the
applicable service contracts, usually on a time-apportionate basis.

Net trading income

Net trading income comprises all gains and losses from changes in
the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities classified as
held for trading and available for sale. Gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value of derivatives to the extent as described in the
accounting policy set out in Note 2.11 are reported as “Net trading
income”.

Gains and losses on foreign exchange trading and other transactions
are also reported as “Net trading income” except for those gains and
losses on translation of foreign currencies recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve in accordance with the accounting policy set out in
Note 2.16.

Dividend income
Dividends are recognised in the income statement when the Group’s
right to receive payment is established.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. When
financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through profit
or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (i) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (ii) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such securities
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade
and other receivables, loans receivable, quoted and unquoted
financial instruments, and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

(a)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. These net fair value changes do not include any
dividends or interest earned on these financial assets.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent to
sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets
and management’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets in rare circumstances. The reclassification
from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to loans
and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets or held-to-
maturity investments depends on the nature of the assets.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for
as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to
those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held
for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the terms of
the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables, including cash and short-term funds,
placements with and advances to banks and other financial
institutions, trade bills and loans and advances to customers,
banks and other financial institutions, are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement,
such assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in net
interest income in the income statement. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(c)

(d)
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Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity are classified as held to maturity
when the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently
measured at amortised cost less any allowance for impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in net interest income
in the income statement. The loss arising from impairment is
recognised in the income statement. Were the Group to sell
or reclassify other than an insignificant amount of held-to-
maturity investments, the entire category would be tainted and
reclassified as available for sale.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative
financial assets. Equity investments classified as available for
sale are those which are neither classified as held for trading
nor designated at fair value through profit or loss. Debt
securities in this category are those which are intended to be
held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the
market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive
income in the available-for-sale financial investment reserve
until the investment is derecognised, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the income statement
in other income, or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognised in the income statement and removed from the
available-for-sale financial investment reserve. Interest and
dividends earned are reported as interest income and dividend
income, respectively and are recognised in the income
statement as “net interest income” and “dividend income from
financial investments”.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(d)

(e)

Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets
whether the ability and intention to sell them in the near term
are still appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets and management’s
intent to do so significantly changes in the foreseeable future,
the Group may elect to reclassify these financial assets. Under
this circumstances, reclassification to loans and receivables
is permitted when the financial assets meet the definition
of loans and receivables and the Group has the intent and
ability to hold these assets for the foreseeable future or to
maturity. The reclassification to the held-to-maturity category
is permitted only when the entity has the ability and intent to
hold until the maturity date of the financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified out of the available-for-sale
category, any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in reserve is amortised to the income statement
over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised
cost and the expected cash flows is also amortised over the
remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate.
If the asset is subsequently determined to be impaired, then
the amount recorded in reserve is reclassified to the income
statement.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay
in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass through” arrangement; and either (a) the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
assets, but has transferred control of the asset.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.8

2.9
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Financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement (continued)

(e)  Derecognition of financial assets (continued)
When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a passthrough arrangement,
and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects
the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee
over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required to

repay.

(f)  Fair value

The fair values of financial instruments that are traded in
active markets is determined by reference to quoted market
prices or dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions
and ask price for short positions), without any deduction for
transaction costs. For financial instruments where there is no
active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate
valuation techniques. The Group establishes the fair value by
using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent
arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that
are substantially the same, a discounted cash flow analysis, and
option pricing models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific
circumstances.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that
loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated.



2 BEEEHBUORM A @)

2.9

4 T VA (D)

3 L L L L 5 TR
L4 7 9 75 2 A B A 4R P
BR

o BEAT NERFEFHE B O A B R 4

o ESUEH > DIINE I SO S KA B

N

o ARORIE 2 B RN Z BB A B 2
P SE B > AT AR — TH S K
NTEHABE DT A& % 5

o TEEONFTREE BOE BOETT HAL B AL

o TR H TS B IR A R < A K
KGR

o R R (R AR
o BREEREHKFLT ; 8

o AEBEZERBR-ASMEE R TR
R ANRAR > HAG R R AR BL G i 2 B
AR T B MR R RERERR AL S
WECAR TR AR EmEE > GiE#%
AL 22 At R A IO DL 1 B 0 5
7% AEL P R DA R 2 I R R
REFAR UL

(a) LIRSS TR 8 B

S i 8 IR B MR ) < A > AR
PR T 51 S P L < R K Y0 < L T LA
HEATRPAG B A H B R R B
VH & WS KR 4 O E 3 ) AT AT
il o Aif A 42 T R R B AT A 1 <6l
JEE M N A A B WL R R 0 o My L
ERER - HEE @R A B
JRRL g A P Y < 7 AL A AT Bl 1
Al o O BB W (E Bl X O R (E
18 55 B A ARl R L (R 1R O O e L E
7 BG4 7 4 I AL AT
il o

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.9

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of
the Group about the following loss events:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

. a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

. the Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty granting to the borrower, a
concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

. it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

. the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties;

. deterioration in the value of collateral;
. downgrading below investment grade level; or
. observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease

in the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial
assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the
decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial
assets in the group, including adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers in the group; or national or local economic
conditions that correlate with the defaults on the assets in the

group.

(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group
first assesses individually whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.9 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)
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Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. Interest income continues to be
accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using
the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for
the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and
receivables together with any associated allowances are written
off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and
all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the
Group. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an
observable market price.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collateralised financial asset less costs for obtaining and selling
the collateral, reflects the cash flows that may result from
foreclosure whether or not the foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment,
financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics (i.e., on the basis of the Group’s grading process
that considers asset type, industry, geographical location,
collateral type, overdue status and other relevant factors).
Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future
cash flows from groups of such assets by being indicative of
the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the Group
and the historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the Group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data
to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and
to remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that
do not exist currently.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.9 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (for example,
changes in unemployment rates, property prices, payment
status, or other factors indicative of changes in the probability
of losses in the group and their magnitude). The methodology
and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are
reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the
related allowances for loan impairment. Such loan is written
off after all the necessary procedures have been completed
and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the
amount of the allowances for loan impairment in the income
statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by
adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that an investment or a group of
investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any principal
payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less
any impairment loss previously recognised in the income
statement, is removed from other comprehensive income and
recognised in the income statement.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.9 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)  Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The
determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost
of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which
the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is
evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss - measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement - is removed from
other comprehensive income and recognised in the income
statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments classified
as available for sale are not reversed through the income
statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

2.10 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities. The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition.

(a)  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
This category has two sub-categories: financial liabilities held
for trading and those designated at fair value through profit or
loss at inception.

Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, including the Group’s own debt securities in issue
and deposits received from customers that are embedded
with certain derivatives, are designated as such at inception.
Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
loss are carried at fair value and any gains and losses from
changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is
incurred principally for the purpose of sale in the short term.
This category includes derivative financial instruments
entered into by the Group that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39.
Any interests charged on these financial liabilities are included
in the income statement under “Interest expense”. It is carried
at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in fair value
are recognised in the income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.10 Financial liabilities (continued)

(b)  Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
net of transaction costs incurred and are subsequently stated
at amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net of
transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in
the income statement over the period of the other financial
liabilities using the effective interest method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost. The related interest expense is recognised within
“Interest expense” in the income statement.

(c)  Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

2.11 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted
market prices in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques, including discounted
cash flow models and option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as
liabilities when fair value is negative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial
recognition is the transaction price (i.e., the fair value of the
consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that
instrument is better evidenced by comparison with other observable
current market transactions in the same instrument (i.e., without
modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique
whose variables include only data from observable markets. When
such evidence exists, the Group recognises profits on day one.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.11 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

(continued)

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics
and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and
the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes
in fair value separately recognised in the income statement unless
the Group chooses to designate the hybrid contracts at fair value
through profit or loss.

Derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The
Group designates certain derivatives as either: (i) hedges of the
fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or unrecognised firm
commitments (fair value hedge); or (ii) hedges of highly probable
future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a
forecasted transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used
for derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are
met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of
hedged items.

(a)  Fair value hedge
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the income
statement together with any changes in the fair value of the
hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used is amortised to the
income statement over the period to maturity. The adjustment
to the carrying amount of a hedged equity security remains in
retained earnings until the disposal of the equity security.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.11

2.12

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

(continued)

Derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting (continued)

(b)  Cash flow hedge
The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognised in other comprehensive income in the hedging
reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts
recognised in other comprehensive income are recycled to the
income statement in the periods in which the hedged item will
affect profit or loss (for example, when the forecast sale that is
hedged takes place).

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
any cumulative gain or loss existing in other comprehensive
income at that time remains in other comprehensive income
and is recognised when the forecast transaction affects profit
or loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to
occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately transferred to the income statement.

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting.
Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument that does
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the
income statement.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if, and only if, there
is currently enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.13

2.14

2.15

Sale and repurchase agreements

Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements (“repos”) are
reclassified in the financial statements as pledged assets when the
transferee has the right by contract or custom to sell or repledge
the collateral; the counterparty liability is included in deposits from
banks and other financial institutions or deposits from customers,
as appropriate. Securities purchased under agreements to resell
(“reverse repos”) are recorded as loans and advances to customers,
banks or other financial institutions, as appropriate. The difference
between sale and repurchase prices is treated as an interest and
accrued over the life of the agreements using the effective interest
method. Securities lent to counterparties are also retained in the
financial statements.

Securities borrowed are not recognised in the financial statements,
unless these are sold to third parties, in which case the purchase
and sale are recorded with the gain or loss included in the trading
income. The obligation to return them is recorded at fair value as a
trading liability.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported as off balance-sheet items
and are stated at fair value. In the recovery of impaired loans and
advances, the Group may take possession of the collateral assets
through court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by
the borrowers. In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy set
out in Note 2.9(a), impairment allowances for impaired loans and
advances are maintained after taking into account the net realisable
value of the collateral assets. On a sale transaction of repossessed
assets, the amount received will be used to offset the loans and
advances first until they are fully recovered, and any remaining
amount will be released to the borrowers.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of an entity: (a) that engages
in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions
with other components of the same entity), (b) whose operating
results are regularly reviewed by the entity’s chief operating decision
maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the
segment and assess its performance, and (c) for which discrete
financial information is available.



2 BEEEHBUORM A @)

2.16 A E

@)

(b)

(©)

Ly pER B 5| B W

A 41 [ LT A5 WA 2 B 5 i 3 B O
FIJS B8 JH 2% MR 2 o A 7 B 05 B
Rz &% (TR 5HE - 560
PR TI AT 251 - T I AT Z
DR 251

SIEAE 5 #5385 B BUAT 2 B A4 05 1 2
RERW - ZERG AR U R 2
B W R R AR I A RO
T E A= 2 B S AR e 1R o R i E 3R
TR RIE R, o 7 HG A A T WA £ R A
B U R S A T A
FRAh o

0% VM (w2 £ 5 B A i 2
RHERRM I BWAMEIHE > ke LA T
S AW AT R I A TR 2 i 22 3
AR By AT (I A B 1 2 — 3 2
i o 5 A ST (L ok T 4 T £ {5 B
e SRCHE A5 R A R BRI B (B
REHEHE 2 EMEEZHR) 2 HE
2 1 HI) R e A A 2 T i 2SI 81 A BBE R
RESR 2 AT IR AR

ZEMET 4 A

AL BT BT A i RE 8L 2 51 & WA R] /Y
M (24 JEHE A A AR AE I 2 I RE )
B T B UL LA R 7 SR 2
5| W

o WM HE KRS S

IR 2 Wi T E R AR

o PSR R RE SR (N

FUF (BN JE 5% 55 55 5 B 1T
i 56 1) Z2REHOR 2 G HAH > I
B 37 4% 58 5 H HH 2 T 24T
) K

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.16 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

(c)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translations at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement, except when deferred in
other comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow hedges
and qualifying net investment hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary items that are
measured at fair value whose fair value changes recognised in
the income statement, such as equity held at fair value through
profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or
loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items that are
measured at fair value whose fair value changes recognised
in the equity, such as equities classified as available-for-sale
financial assets, are recorded as other comprehensive income
and included in the fair value reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial positions of all the group entities
(none of which has a functional currency which is the currency
of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

. assets and liabilities of these entities are translated at the
closing rate at the end of the reporting period;

. their income statements are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions); and
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.16

2.17

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)  Group companies (continued)
. all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate
component of equity.

On consolidation, the exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and
of borrowings and other currency instruments designated
as hedges of such investments, are included in a separate
component of equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the income statement
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

(d)  Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates
of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.

Property, plant and equipment

Bank premises and properties comprise mainly branches and offices.
Bank premises and properties are shown at fair value, based on
periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by external independent
valuers, less subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation
at the date of revaluation is restated proportionately with the change
in the gross carrying amount of the asset so that the carrying amount
of the asset after revaluation equals its revalued amount. All other
items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items. Cost may also include transfers from equity of any gains or
losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases
of property, plant and equipment.



2 BEEEHBUORM A @) 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.17 W3 s ()

2.17 Property, plant and equipment (continued)
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Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the income statement in the period in which it
is incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying
amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with
specific useful lives and depreciation.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of
bank premises and properties are credited to other reserves in
shareholders’ equity. Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same asset are charged against bank premises revaluation reserve
directly in equity; all other decreases are expensed in the income
statement. Each year the difference between the depreciation
amount based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset expensed
in the income statement and the depreciation amount based on
the asset’s original cost is transferred from the bank premises
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued amounts to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Bank premises and properties Over the remaining lease
period of the land on which the
properties are situated or 50
years, whichever is shorter
Leasehold improvements Over the lease term of the leased
premises or 10 years whichever
is shorter

Furniture and equipment 4 to 10 years

The residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial year end.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount, with the amount charged directly to
the income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.17

2.18

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part
initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained
earnings as a movement in reserves.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term yields or for capital appreciation
or both and that is not occupied by the companies in the Group, is
classified as investment property.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
properties are carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the nature,
location or condition of the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such as
recent transaction prices on less active markets or discounted cash
flow projections. These valuations are performed in accordance
with the guidance issued by the International Valuation Standards
Committee. These valuations are reviewed annually by external
valuers. Investment properties that are being redeveloped for
continuing use as investment properties, or for which the market has
become less active, continues to be measured at fair value.

The fair value of investment properties reflects, among other things,
rental income from current leases and assumptions about rental
income from future leases in light of current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows
that could be expected in respect of the properties. Some of those
outflows are recognised as liabilities, including finance lease
liabilities in respect of land classified as investment properties;
others, including contingent rent payments, are not recognised in
the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.18

2.19

2.20

Investment properties (continued)
Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. Properties
that are being constructed or developed for future use as investment
properties is classified as property, plant and equipment and
stated at cost until construction or development is completed, at
which time they are reclassified and subsequently accounted for as
investment properties.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed, any difference resulting
between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the
date of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation of property,
plant and equipment under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the
income statement.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable assets
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed of the acquired
subsidiaries at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisition
of an associate is included in “Investments in associates”. The
carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. Goodwill is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period. Gains and losses on
the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill
relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. Each of those cash-generating units is
represented by each primary reporting segment.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value as at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.20 Intangible assets (continued)

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an

intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each

financial year end.

Gains or losses from derecognition of an intangible asset are

measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and

the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income

statement when the assets are derecognised.

(a)

(b)
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Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. These costs are amortised over their
estimated useful life of four years.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software programmes are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software products controlled by
the Group, and that will probably generate economic benefits
exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as intangible
assets. Direct costs include the software development
employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life
(not exceeding four years).

Trading rights

Trading rights represent eligibility rights with indefinite useful
lives to trade on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited and are tested for impairment annually. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life is reviewed
annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment
continues to be supportable, if not, the change in the useful
life assessment from indefinite to infinite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.21

2.22

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for
that revalued asset. A previously recognised impairment loss of an
asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation),
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the income
statement in the period in which it arises.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in
the countries in which the Group operates.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.22 Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for
as deferred income tax. Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associate, except where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-for-
sale investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged or credited
directly to equity, is also credited or charged directly to equity and is
subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
deferred gain or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred
tax assets are reassessed at the end of the reporting period and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.23 Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual
is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to
the end of the reporting period.

(b)  Pension obligations
The Group operates a defined contribution retirement scheme
under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the
“ORSO Scheme”) and another defined contribution retirement
scheme under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) for those employees of the
Group who are eligible and have elected to participate in the
schemes. The Group’s contributions to the ORSO Scheme are
made based on a percentage of the eligible employees’ basic
salaries and those made to the MPF Scheme are made based
on a percentage of the eligible employees’ relevant income as
defined in the MPF Scheme. These contributions are expensed
as incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees of the Group who leave the schemes prior
to the contributions vesting fully. The assets of the schemes
are held separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds.

2.24 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when (i) the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; (ii) it is more likely than not that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
(iii) the amount can be reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions
comprise lease termination penalties and employee termination
payments. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there is a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that
an outflow of resources will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow of resources with
respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may
be small.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.25

2.26

22

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are accounted
for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of
the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum
lease payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalized finance leases, including prepaid land lease
payments under finance leases, are included in property, plant and
equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are expensed in the income statement
on the straight-line basis over the period of the lease. The Group’s
interests in leasehold land and land use rights are also accounted as
operating leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased out
are included in property, plant and equipment in the statement of
financial position. They are depreciated over their expected useful
lives on a basis consistent with similar owned property, plant and
equipment. Rental income (net of any incentives given to lessees) is
recognised on the straight-line basis over the lease term.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’
maturity from the date of acquisition, including cash and balances
with banks and other financial institutions, treasury bills, other
eligible bills and certificates of deposit.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the
Group’s control.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the Group’s control, or a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised either because an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation but is not probable or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.27

2.28

2.29

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets (continued)

A contingent asset is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. When the inflow is virtually certain, it will be recognised as
an asset.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will
then be recognised as a provision.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or (iii)
has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any
individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of
the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained earnings within the equity section of the
statement of financial position, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a
liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Bank’s memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.30 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of
individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions.
These assets and income arising thereon are excluded from these
financial statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(a)

(c)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment on a
monthly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should
be recorded in the income statement, the Group makes judgements
as to whether there is any observable data indicating that there
is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from
a portfolio of loans before the decrease can be identified with
an individual loan in that portfolio. This evidence may include
observable data indicating that there has been an adverse change
in the payment status of borrowers in a group, or in the national
or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets
in the group of borrowers. Management uses estimates based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in the
portfolio when scheduling its future cash flows. The methodology
and assumptions used for estimating both the amount and timing
of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Fair value of derivatives

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using various valuation techniques
according to the nature of the financial instruments. These include
third party price quotation, a discounted cash flow and option
pricing models. These models are built by reputable system suppliers
and are widely used in the market. They are reviewed and calibrated
by qualified personnel independent of the area that created them.
Valuation outputs are generated from these systems using relevant
current observable market parameters and are verified before they
are used for financial reporting purposes.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale investments are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant
or prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement, the
Group evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in share
prices. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is
evidence of a deterioration in the financial health of the investee,
industry and sector performance, changes in technology, and
operating and financing cash flows.
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3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

(d)

(e)

()

(g)

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to classify non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments to maturity
other than for the specific circumstances, for example, selling
an insignificant amount close to maturity, it will be required to
reclassify the entire class as available-for-sale financial investments.
The investments would therefore be measured at fair value and not at
amortised cost.

Fair value of bank premises and properties

The fair value of the leasehold building is estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professionally qualified valuer on
an open market basis.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy. The
recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been determined
based on the value-in-use calculations. These calculations require
the use of estimates of discount rate and long-term growth rate.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the worldwide
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of
whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

4.1

Overall risk management

Pursuant to the implementation of Basel II New Accord since
January 2007, the Group practises risk management in 2009 in
congruence with the principles and requirements of the New Accord.
Paying increased attention to corporate governance, the Board
oversight and a top-down approach permeated through the Group’s
risk management structure, processes, policies and internal control.
For its business plan and activities, the Group identifies, assesses,
monitors, controls, reports and reviews the major risks to ensure
capital adequacy and compliance with regulatory guidelines and
adherence to the Board’s risk expectation, including during stress
times.

] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
2R — R4 Annual Report 2010



4 B E| B A B (an) 4
4.1 HEH R B4 B ()

B RS 1 R SR

A T 7 B TR il O ~ i~ A %
BER (BFEES - WEEE - my - A
B R R AR R) 2 B RERE - A4
MERERNE LR ESSREE MERTA
TR AL T A A% D S B BOR DA B B AR 2 BT
M ERERZE S G (—AEERGEE - m
7A@ E TN B W) WIS R
TR o0 i B LB TR AR REOR o R
A5 A B - L B B R FT RAR B S RE 2 A
& E W AR B R 3% 55 BOR KA o A SR M
Z N HERTE A% RO e AT E R A R B A
HFHR R o

THE 1 oy RR T

I £ B SR AT E i B IS ZEU o B B T At ME AR
Jr 45 B it A BROEAT > DA (R 7 ST AT I
B F Ak B A L o A BH BRI P B
th A ) 2K 55 0 P R T AR 2 B )
B W E R E (MARRIT - FZPITHES
WAL ) 12 2l sk LI H A HE - AR £
L E W7 A e B B AT A B A B 2 B
AT $5 il 4 S 8 A 2 R B LS B /M
T BRI Tt A ¥ B 7 4 g e fE % L B 7 A
i Ry A5 ) 52 B B 2

R4 S T A W = AR — o A 4 TR A
FE SRR S R L IR B 2 A TG R
8 B PR A LA T RHRLS

5 FEJE B — AR A
T35 5L — ek
B — EARIE Rk

JEBg A FR AR B TR A T R B R
CH P A e Je e AR B R S o i L A
In) 55 €r JE F B R 2 RE AR o

18 7 7 A 42 i R R AT S AR e T HLE
(BLAT B & R AR 51 — B0 2 Ja B i AR A -

R TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Z R — AR Annual Report 2010

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.1

Overall risk management (continued)

Risk management structure and principles

The Group has established policies and procedures for the
identification, measurement, control and monitoring of risk factors
(including credit, liquidity, market, interest rate, operational, legal
and compliance risks). Central to the Group’s risk management
is the Board’s oversight, which ultimately endorses all core risk
policies and their subsequent amendments. Two Risk Management
Committees, one at Board level and the other at senior executive
level, reinforce the Board and management’s oversight in the risk
management structure, process and policies. The management
of the Group, the Risk Management Department and the
relevant functional committees review and revise these policies
and procedures on a regular basis. The Group’s Internal Audit
Department also performs regular checks on compliance with
policies and procedures.

Launch of new products and services

The launch of new banking products and services has to go
through the essential steps of development and approval process to
ensure their commercial viability, ethical suitability and statutory
compliance. The Product Development Department or other
relevant business unit is responsible to prepare a proposal for any
new product or service to the New Product & Business Committee
(chaired by an executive director of the Bank) for approval. The
main objective of the process is to identify and assess the risks
associated with the product, to implement steps to eliminate these
risks or to ensure the risks are all the times under control.

In accordance with Basel II Pillar I, the Group adopts the following
approaches for its credit, market and operational risk exposure in the
calculation of its capital adequacy ratio (“CAR”):

Credit risk
Market risk
Operational risk

- Standardized approach
- Standardized approach
- Basic indicator approach

The Risk Management Department is responsible for credit, market
and operational risk management. Its department head reports to
Chief Risk Officer, who in turn reports to the Risk Management
Committee of the Board of Directors.

The following diagram depicts the Group’s risk management
structure under the Basel II regime and compatible with relevant
HKMA guidelines.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a borrower or counterparty of the Group
will be unable or unwilling to honor a repayment obligation. The
Group has standards, policies and procedures and designated
functional departments in place to control and monitor these risks.

The Group devotes considerable resources to maintaining sound
credit risk management. Management has set credit policies and
systems to identify, measure, monitor and control risks inherent
in various lending businesses. This process ensures prudence,
minimises operational omissions in credit matters, and aims at early
detection of potential problems, thereby minimising business loss.

High-level credit policies of the Group are set, reviewed and
constantly updated by the relevant functional departments and
committees, and for prominent issues, by the Management or even
the Board of Directors to take balanced account of dynamic market
situation, regulatory requirement, the Group’s usual prudent
lending practices and its latest business strategies. All these credit
policies, processes and practices, as they are developed, updated,
reviewed and revised, are written now and then into Credit Manuals
and supplementary lending product manuals for internal control
and compliance purposes. Given the Basel II Capital Accord
implemented since January 2007, the Group has been adjusting its
credit risk management practice in line with relevant guidelines
released by the HKMA and for the sake of enhancing internal credit
control, processing efficiency and product competitiveness.

Credit authorities are delegated to individual approvers for
efficiency and productivity purposes. Except for taxi loans, small
business loans and consumer loans, no business originating units
can singly approve any loan. Loans singly approved by business
originating units are nevertheless still subject to approval criteria
pre-set by the Credit Function or Credit Committee. Otherwise, the
Group generally requires “dual” approval whereby loan proposals
shall require joint approval by the Business Line and Credit
Function. The Bank’s Credit Committee, which approves all credit
policies and large loans, shall not pass any credit related proposal
if its Credit Function approvers disagree. Only the loan proposals
approved by the Credit Committee would be submitted to Chief
Executive Officer for signature if and where it is needed.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2

Credit Risk (continued)

The Credit Department and the Loans Administration Department
are the centralised departments in the Bank mandated to carry out
credit policies. They perform independent credit assessment, post-
approval credit administration and other credit control functions
to ensure that the credit process complies with credit policies
and guidelines laid down by the management. Apart from the
independent credit assessment and matrix approval process, regular
post approval inspection by the Risk Management Department and
credit audits are conducted on specific loan portfolio or operating
units in the credit process. To maintain its independence, the Credit
Department and Loans Administration Department of the Bank
have a direct reporting line to a Deputy General Manager who is
independent of business. Same control, supplemented by system
support, regular mark-to-market and case by case approval by the
Risk Management Department, also applies to the counter party
credit risk of structured derivative products.

The Group employs RAROC techniques to help ensure that its loan
assets are commensurately priced on a credit risk-adjusted basis
according to Basel II principles.

Management spares no efforts in monitoring the quality and
behavior of the loan portfolio. The Group’s internal credit risk
grading system consisting of 15 grades built on Basel IT - compliant
attributes is adopted for credit risk differentiation purpose. With
internal data to be constantly enriched through years of experience,
it is expected that the Group can make further use of the credit
statistics to profile and track down credit risk migration, to
measure loan default probabilities and to practise other credit risk
management processes, of which the new credit rating model is and
will substantially be an integral part.

The Group’s credit risk appetite is spelt out, disseminated and
referred to in daily credit decision. The purpose is to limit the range
of credit proposals presented to the credit approval process to those
that fit the Group’s risk appetite developed out of the Group’s past
experience, the Board’s preference and risk or reward evaluation.

The Bank is vigilant about risk concentration and has therefore be
practising credit risk exposure limits to individual customers in
absolute amount and as a percentage of the Bank’s equity, to industry
sectors and to geographical markets.

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
TR — A Annual Report 2010
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Credit Risk (continued)
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The Group’s quarterly credit guidelines and quarterly loan portfolio
review have been practised for years. In economic bad times, it is
basic to the mechanism for initiating pre-emptive measures to help
stabilise the quality of the Group’s loan asset portfolio. The Group
attaches increasing importance to post-approval risk monitoring.
This is done by the Credit Control & Policy sections of the Risk
Management Department which reviews for individual potentially
problematic borrowing accounts and performs group review of
Special Mention accounts and customers in high risk portfolios.
It is also done by Business Line relationship managers and Credit
Department who identify and review Early Warning List customers.

(a)  Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other

R AT B credit enhancements
AR H A AT
Group Bank
Gl il
Restated Restated
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#L T T Tt
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
HRBEREAMENZ Credit risk exposures relating to
R on-balance sheet assets are as follows:
B4 KA SRAT LA Cash and balances with banks and other

0 R 2 A5 A7 financial institutions 33,921,821 27,910,582 30,065,948 25,247,532
TESRAT B HoAth 4 il HE  2 Placements with and advances to banks

AR B and other financial institutions 3,900,683 1,663,286 6,525,248 2,427,183

PR G PR B Financial assets held for trading 205,666 190,246 68,541 67,998
68 VAT E RS R Financial assets designated at fair

AMRZ 4 T E e value through profit or loss 951,345 1,162,149 951,345 1,162,149
fii A 4 b T B Derivative financial instruments 1,884,841 1,134,116 1,884,841 1,134,116
T~ AT R HAl Loans and advances to customers,

& AR 2 B banks and other financial institutions 185,058,428 147,024,582 165,768,874 137,725,764
it sH & SRR E Available-for-sale financial investments 35,644,015 32,361,666 35,643,702 32,361,096
RAEZ MM E Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,056 1,291,509 1,164,056 1,291,509
fiREEAERUIZ Credit risk exposures relating to

R off-balance sheet items are as follows:

R & H A AE B A B R G Loan commitments and other credit

related commitments 22,454,056 11,085,237 7,998,169 6,183,199
BARR S O B A5 BEAH B KA B8 Financial guarantees and other credit

related contingent liabilities 82,838,897 92,672,144 80,876,799 92,446,260
T 300 45 0 Iy At the end of the reporting period 368,023,808 316,495,517 330,947,523 300,046,806
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4 B B P () 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.2 %EEL Fﬁi (#) 4.2 Credit Risk (continued)
b)) FEEZE (b)  Credit quality
B Gross loans and advances
() A EERS B A SRR (i) Distribution of gross loans and advances by credit
[ quality are summarised as follows:
AL A HHT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#x T Tl T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’000 HK$’ 000
BF SR Gross loans and advances to customers:
— R A% da 1 7 oK Bl - neither past due nor impaired 165,454,643 135,103,632 149,534,700 125,928,706
— 0 A 0E R B A - past due but not impaired 1,011,596 529,218 1,011,596 529,218
— 2 E - impaired 1,007,772 1,358,618 735,364 1,095,353
st Total 167,474,011 136,991,468 151,281,660 127,553,277
AL AT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#x T Tl T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000
SRAT R A 5 il A Gross loans and advances to banks
2B and other financial institutions:
— B 8 1 78 oA ok (L - neither past due nor impaired 18,048,036 10,671,725 14,729,572 10,671,725
— CL 1R R e - past due but not impaired 3,362 - 3,362 -
—EBE - impaired - - - -
st Total 18,051,398 10,671,725 14,732,934 10,671,725
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4 B E| B AE B (an) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 %EEL Fﬁi (41) 4.2 Credit Risk (continued)
(b) [(FHEHZE (8 (b)  Credit quality (continued)
AR () Gross loans and advances (continued)
() BREAE IR AR W (E B AR (ii) Distribution of gross loans and advances that are neither

past due nor impaired

A 0 45 BRI I R A 0 0 R e (E
ZHEFABZERERAZ AL
T R A 2 T T AT AR R T AT AT

The credit quality of the portfolio of loans and advances
that were neither past due nor impaired at the end of
the reporting periods can be assessed by reference to the

£l o internal rating system adopted by the Group.
AL AT
Group Bank

A T A A e 2010 2009 2010 2009
f5 B AEAR Internal WAk T#i THT Tl Tk
Credit rating rating S&P’s equivalent HK$’000 HKS$ 000 HK$’000 HKS$ 000
EF S Pass Grade A-E AAA to BBB- 52,543,792 34,875,810 51,243,550 34,019,167
F-H BB+ to BB 85,720,621 63,989,856 76,528,430 61,993,408
I-J BB- to B+ 39,141,127 36,472,345 30,567,096 30,404,242
I A Special Mention Grade ~ K-L Bto CCC- 6,097,139 10,437,346 5,925,196 10,183,614
Mat Total 183,502,679 145,775,357 164,264,272 136,600,431

WAL RE KBTS o ARARAS A
R AN TR AR R e - TR
— {8 B — P AR A AT AR IR o AR
TARRAE LA ([FRHEE AT |) RPAR IR

The various internal and external rating criteria and
calibration are mapped back to one single internal credit
rating scale for statistical and regulatory purposes. The
Standard & Poor’s (“S&P”) equivalent ratings are based

A 2% TR ] BELAE 3 i AR
18 51 72 49 ME A2 5B o

R BB PTELS £ 22 B g b 8 1l 1

on mapping the individual probability of default of each
internal grade with that of the S&P’s ratings.

The Credit Function and Credit Committee decide an

RN MG AT - 5 ATk A e i
Je A B gy M 2 A S A A AR ]
BB IR REFA R - AR Bk
AT o AR 4 B R B 4 ] M
N 2 B AN R AR o MR
T~ T2 % R AE A A ST S AE WD
MEULT T LA -

individual borrower’s credit rating. Credit rating is a
function of quantitative and management attributes
that include economic outlook, account conduct and
industry risk. The Group has a different rating scale for
large corporates and SMEs. The external rating of S&P,
Moodys and Fitch will be adopted, if available.

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Credit Risk (continued)

(b)

Credit quality (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(ii)

Distribution of gross loans and advances that are neither
past due nor impaired (continued)

The following table which gives a distribution of the
Group’s total loans and advances by credit rating. The
Group has calibrated its borrowing customers into
Grade A - Grade O and works out their respective
weighted average probability of default (“PD”) and loss
given default (“LGD”) since 2005.

Pass Grades A to ]
Special Mention Grades K to L
Non-Performing

Loan Grade (NPL) M to O

Grades A - J: Loans where borrowers are currently
meeting commitment and full repayment of interest and
principal is not in doubt. There are 10 grades within the
performing category from A to J.

Grades K - L: All pass grade borrowers which have
overdue loans for a period exceeding one month are
downgraded to special mention rating or below, unless
with strong justification irrespective of the internal
ratings. Borrowers exhibiting one or more of the
characteristics per the HKMA’s special mention or non-
performing grades definition or as general economic
environment deteriorates, may also be graded K & L,
notwithstanding the absence of overdue loan on default
record. This is a stringent credit rating approach to raise
the Group’s credit risk alertness.
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4 B A B A BE om0 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.2 %EEL Fﬁi (#) 4.2 Credit Risk (continued)
(b) [FHEHZE (8 (b)  Credit quality (continued)
AR () Gross loans and advances (continued)
(iil) B % {E R (2 B AR (iii) Gross loans and advances which were past due but not
impaired
DA 2 M8 7 1A 25 3 4% TR R E 4 The analysis below shows the gross loans and advances
BHRBEZZF - 147 S H A5 to customers, banks and other financial institutions
il M A 2 R R that were past due but not impaired at the end of the
reporting periods:
A B AR BT
Group and Bank
2010 2009
Tt Tk
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
R 30 H Past due up to 30 days 477,779 473,455
i #131-60 H Past due 31-60 days 25,993 51,519
% 161-90 H Past due 61-90 days 3,269 1,890
@i iAo H LA | Past due over 90 days 507,917 2,354
Azt Total 1,014,958 529,218
HEH A 2 AP (H Fair value of collateral 883,216 479,922

PRERAAESL > R T FER
TRV Z 5 W GTR R - 3l ST
o <5 A E % A I (EL R BB

A A o 0 o 2 B AR > I
FEA IR Z AN B B R AR 2 HE AT
A

R TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Z R — AR Annual Report 2010

Other than gross loans and advances, no financial
assets were past due but not impaired at the end of the
reporting periods of 2010 and 2009.

Where collateral values are greater than gross loans and
advances, only the amount of collateral up to the gross
loans and advances was included.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Credit Risk (continued)

(b)

Credit quality (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(iv)

(v)

Loans and advances individually impaired

The Group has a policy of downgrading customers
to the NPL grade when overdue is longer than 90
days. Very seldom would outstandings for over 90
days be retained in pass grade instead of impaired.
Impaired borrowing accounts are typically transferred
to management by the Special Assets Department, so
that the prospect and means of recovery can be more
independently evaluated, decided and implemented. The
Special Assets Department may not take any immediate
recovery action. It may even help in circumstances
where the customer in question is deemed to be able to
be rehabilitated and the collateral is important to the
customer’s continued business operation. The Group
may at times join or seek agreement with other creditor
banks to stand still in concert. Otherwise, the Group will
take appropriate measures to preserve the customer’s
assets, to maximise recovery and to fast realise property
collateral in a timely manner either by private sale or by
public auction at prices that are in acceptable proximity
with the average of several external valuations.

The Group adopts an objective individual impairment
policy in compliance with the requirement of HKAS 39.
Impairment requirement, if any, can always be traceable
back to reasonably expected discounted repayment cash
flows and/or the assessed net realisable value of the
collateral.

Renegotiated loans that would otherwise be past due or
impaired

Restructuring activities include extended payment
arrangements, approved external management plans,
modification and deferral of payments. Following
restructuring, a previously overdue customer account
is reset to a normal status and managed together with
other similar restructured debts by the Special Assets
Department. Restructuring policies and practices are
based on indicators or criteria which, in the judgment
of management, indicate that payment will most likely
continue. These policies are kept under continuous
review. Renegotiated loans that would otherwise be past
due or impaired totalled HK$445,000 as at 31 December
2010 (2009: HK$7,049,000). They are retained in
classified loans for as long as we do not have sufficient
good reasons to believe that the obligor will be able
to sustainably meet the re-scheduled loan repayment
terms.
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4 B E| B A B (an) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 %EEL Fﬁi (#) 4.2 Credit Risk (continued)
(b) [FHEHZE (8 (b)  Credit quality (continued)
B9 MR SR8 2 Debt and equity securities
(i) IEFERAHEEER S EMBE (i)  Financial investments by rating agency designation
TEIRATH=1+—H %54 The table below presents an analysis of financial
RS & B 5 2 B RIE T - ) investments by rating agency designation at 31
AR AT I T 2 T AR B S A R R December, based on S&P’s ratings or their equivalent to
A Z e B EHNETT - ERA the respective categories of financial investments. In the
EBATREISR ZEWN BRI HA absence of such issue ratings, the rating scale adopted by
BABEAT NPRAN 2 RP AR5 3] - the issuers is used.
HREUAT
U A
HRARZ
SR
Financial i A 8 5 A2
iR B2 assets LB LB ¥
SR designated Available- Held-to-
Financial at fair value for-sale maturity
assets held through financial financial At
for trading profit or loss investments investments Total
ALH Group T#n Ti#n T#x Ti#n Ti#x
SRR 2010 HKS$ 000 HKS$000 HKS$ 000 HKS$000 HK$000
AAA AAA 252 124,165 2,875,564 1,164,056 4,164,037
AA-ZAA+ AA-to AA+ 9,739 - 10,152,250 - 10,161,989
A-ZA+ A-to A+ 58,550 416,015 16,323,669 - 16,798,234
TEHRA- Lower than A- - 411,165 3,287,056 - 3,698,221
KFak Unrated 137,125 - 3,005,476 - 3,142,601
E Total 205,666 951,345 35,644,015 1,164,056 37,965,082
EEUAT
B A
HRARRZ
EHMBE
Financial il 4 ek ]
FEXH 2 assets SRS SRRE
SHERE designated Available- Held-to-
Financial at fair value for-sale maturity
assets held through financial financial 5t
for trading profit or loss investments investments Total
AL Group Tt T T T T
ZERNE 2009 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HKS$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
AAA AAA - - 4,697,943 - 4,697,943
AA-ZAA+ AA-to AA+ 425 201,022 7,016,151 1,206,732 8,424,330
A-EA+ A-to A+ 62,687 562,713 15,569,046 84,777 16,279,223
fERRA- Lower than A- 4,886 398,414 4,723,280 - 5,126,580
R Unrated 122,248 - 355,246 - 477,494
At Total 190,246 1,162,149 32,361,666 1,291,509 35,005,570
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4 B E| B A B (an) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 %EEL Fﬁi (#) 4.2 Credit Risk (continued)
(b) [FHEHZE (8 (b)  Credit quality (continued)
i 55 J % 55 % 5 (40 Debt and equity securities (continued)
()  FEPARACHETS B # o 2 S REE () (i) Financial investments by rating agency designation
(continued)
HEUAT
e
HHRARZ
EWEE
Financial i Ak & £ EEEX ]
HEXHZ assets EALEd EALEd
W% A designated Available- Held-to-
Financial at fair value for-sale maturity
assets held through financial financial Bt
for trading profit or loss investments investments Total
HRRAT Bank T#x T#x T#x T#x T#x
Y 2 2010 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000
AAA AAA 252 124,165 2,875,564 1,164,056 4,164,037
AA-ZAA+ AA-to AA+ 9,739 - 10,152,250 - 10,161,989
A-EA+ A-to A+ 58,550 416,015 16,323,669 - 16,798,234
1B A Lower than A- - 411,165 3,287,056 - 3,698,221
PNIE Unrated - - 3,005,163 - 3,005,163
Mgt Total 68,541 951,345 35,643,702 1,164,056 37,827,644

LAY

AERETNS
wRARZ
SREE
Financial fh ik A ERH
FEXG 2 assets SR E SHBE
SR E designated Available- Held-to-
Financial at fair value for-sale maturity
assets held through financial financial M5t
for trading profit or loss investments investments Total
AT Bank T T T T T
“ETNE 2009 HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$ 000 HK$’000 HK$ 000
AAA AAA - - 4,697,943 - 4,697,943
AA-ZEAA+ AA-to AA+ 425 201,022 7,016,151 1,206,732 8,424,330
A-FEA+ A-to A+ 62,687 562,713 15,569,046 84,777 16,279,223
TRIRA- Lower than A- 4,886 398,414 4,723,280 - 5,126,580
Rt Unrated = = 354,676 - 354,676
st Total 67,998 1,162,149 32,361,096 1,291,509 34,882,752
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Credit Risk (continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit quality (continued)
Debt and equity securities (continued)

(ii)  Investment portfolio

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s debt securities
portfolio amounted to HK$35.9 billion, with a 12.1%
increase over the HK$32.1 billion as at 31 December
2009. HK$7.1 billion or 19.9% of the portfolio will
mature in 2011. The majority of the portfolio are
denominated in US$ and HK$ whereas the rest are
in other currencies, such as AUD, RMB, EUR, GBP,
JPY and SGD. Over 97% of the portfolio are kept in
the available-for-sale book category. Over 90% of the
portfolio falls within the investment grade category.
The Group’s debt securities portfolio operates under a
strict and prudent risk management framework and is in
compliance with all pre-determined internal investment
guidelines, which are reviewed and approved by the
Board of Directors annually. It is noteworthy that the
Group has no exposure to collateralised debt obligations
(“CDOs”) and United States subprime mortgages but
has some exposures to structured-investment vehicles
(“SIVs”) and mortgage-backed securities (“MBSs”).

The Bank adopts HKAS 39 compliant accounting
and value impairment policy for its investment paper
portfolio other than the held-to-maturity ones. They are
marked-to-market on a monthly basis, often with prices
quoted by several reliable sources from which the more
realistically conservative one is selected for impairment
adjustment or permanent value diminution purpose.

Derivatives

The Group maintains strict control limits on open derivative
positions. At any one time, the amount subject to credit risk
is limited to the current fair value of instruments that are
favourable to the Group (i.e., assets where their fair values
are positive), which is only a small fraction of the contracts in
relation to derivatives, or is not limited to the notional values
used to express the volume of instruments outstanding. This
credit risk exposure is managed as part of the overall lending
limits with counterparties on nominal amounts. Collateral or
other security is obtained for credit risk exposures either in
the form of margin deposits or when the accrued marked-to-
market loss exceeds a pre-determined threshold.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Credit Risk (continued)

(d)

(e)

(0]

Master netting arrangements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit risk by
entering into master netting arrangements with counterparties
with which it undertakes a significant volume of transactions.
Master netting arrangements do not generally result in an
offset of assets and liabilities in the statement of financial
position, as transactions are usually settled on a gross basis.
However, the credit risk is reduced by a master netting
arrangement to the extent that if an event of default occurs, all
amounts with the counterparty are terminated and settled on a
net basis.

Credit-related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that
funds are available to a customer to settle his obligations
as required. Guarantees and standby letters of credit which
represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its
obligations to third parties carry the same credit risk as loans.
Documentary and commercial letters of credit which are
written undertakings by the Group on behalf of a customer
authorising a third party to draw drafts on the Group up to
a stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions are
collateralised by the underlying shipments of goods to which
they relate and therefore carry less risk than a direct lending.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of
authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans, guarantees
or letters of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments
to extend credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss in
an amount equal to the total unused commitments. However,
even in the worst scenario, loss is likely to be less than the
total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend
credit are contingent upon customers maintaining specific
credit standards. The Group monitors the term to maturity
of credit commitments because longer-term commitments
generally have a greater degree of credit risk than shorter-term
commitments.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers in the forms of mortgages over property, other
registered securities over assets, cash deposits and guarantees.
Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances to
banks, except when securities are held as part of reverse
repurchase and securities borrowing activity. Collateral held
as security for financial assets other than loans and advances is
determined by the nature of the instrument.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.2 Credit Risk (continued)

()

Credit risk stress test

In accordance with the HKMA’s supervisory policy guidelines,
the Group runs the counterparty credit risk stress test
periodically in estimation of the probable credit loss in a mild,
moderate and severe crisis scenario. The Group performs
the credit risk stress test on the basis of the empirical data
during the Asian financial crisis spanning 1998 and 2004,
including the 2003 SARS epidemic. The Senior Executive
Risk Management Committee reviews the stress test, their
parameters and their impact on the Group’s regulatory capital
adequacy ratio. Contingent measures will be devised to control
possible adversities, if deemed necessary.

The following table summarises the result of the Group’s latest
credit risk stress tests for counterparties.

“R-REF A1 ZEFRET A=A

£ B4 UL Crisis scenario 31 December 2010 31 December 2009
B RNBELASEREA (FEET) Mild NPL (HK$ million) 3,571 3,412
NI #4823 R I L 3R (%) NPL ratio (%) 2.46% 2.80%
MG ERK (FEBo) Expected credit loss (HK$ million) 1,581 1,126
WA AR (F # ) Moderate  NPL (HK$ million) 4,313 4,057
I # SRR EE (%) NPL ratio (%) 2.97% 3.35%
G Sk (F o) Expected credit loss (HK$ million) 1,993 1,393
felE AR (F #EIT) Severe NPL (HK$ million) 4,989 4,649
R # BE 3CSRAI EE 3R (%) NPL ratio (%) 3.44% 3.84%
TG SR L (F E ) Expected credit loss (HK$ million) 2,407 1,674

P A b 2l B Btk o 45 H i iR & B
B AT A DR A 2 o o A L L e
L BT A B o B R B EOR
i B (A0 A0) A T LASHA ~ 35 - 9L
B o T A0 A o T T R IR A6 1) T S
T Wk LASEIRUAT B R ~ 45 7R BT o
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All the above credit risk reports are reviewed monthly by
the Credit Committee or quarterly by the Senior Executive
Risk Management Committee. Warning signals or policy
deviations, if any, will be investigated, discussed, rectified or
dealt with, and, if necessary, be reported to the Board in due
course for information, instruction or approval.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk that market rates and prices on assets,
liabilities and off-balance sheet positions change, thus causing
profits or losses. Generally the Group’s market risk is associated with
its positions in foreign exchange, money market, debt securities,
derivatives and stocks. Most off-balance sheet derivative positions
arise from the execution of customer-related orders and positions
taken for hedging purposes. Structured products are basically
offered to customers in most cases on a back-to-back basis to
maintain the Bank’s market competitiveness at minimal market risk,
commensurate with the Group’s risk appetite. The Board places
material emphasis on market risk control, including the operational
control of the Bank’s proprietary and non-bank customer dealing
operation, for which regular Board’s initiatives are made.

The objective of the Group’s market risk management is to optimise
return and control market risk in ways consistent with the Group’s
risk profile and its status as a premier provider of financial products
and services.

The Group classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or
non-trading portfolios. Trading portfolios include those positions
arising from market-making, proprietary position taking and other
mark-to-market positions so designated. Non-trading portfolios
primarily arise from the effective foreign exchange and interest
rate management of the Group’s retail, corporate and commercial
banking assets and liabilities.

(a) Market risk management framework

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions
is managed within risk limits and guidelines approved by
the Management and the Asset and Liability Management
Committee (the “ALCO”), and for prominent issues, reviewed
by the Board of Directors. Trading limits are increased for
opportunities in the market. Exposures are measured and
monitored against limits on positions, stop-loss, value-at-
risk, sensitivity, delta, gamma, etc. Daily risk monitoring is
carried out by an independent market risk unit of the Risk
Management Department, which ensures all dealing activities
are conducted in a proper mode and within approved limits.
The Group’s market risk exposures are reviewed by the ALCO
and the Senior Executive Risk Management Committee. All
exceptions to limits are reported to the ALCO. Important
derivations, if any, will be escalated to the attention of the
Risk Management Committee of Board of Directors. Stress
tests are performed regularly to estimate the possible losses
under extreme circumstances. The Group’s Internal Audit
Department also performs regular review and testing on
dealing activities to ensure compliance with all internal
guidelines.

] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Market risk management framework (continued)

Besides, various reputable treasury systems are being used to
further strengthen the functions of control and monitoring,
supplemented as mentioned by, among others, predetermined
stop loss limits to keep the risk of increased trading limits at
bay. An enhanced system is in process of installation with
implementation in phases during 2009 through 2012, and
with a view to ultimately strengthen the Group’s market
risk management and counterparty credit risk control for
structured products.

Measurement of Market Risk

Measurement techniques used to quantify the market risk
arising from the Bank’s trading and non-trading activities
include sensitivity analysis and stress testing. Sensitivity
measures, concentration and stop-loss limits are used as
the risk management tools. Limits are set for each portfolio,
product and risk type. Stress tests are performed regularly to
assess the potential losses under extreme circumstances. The
ALCO and the Senior Executive Risk Management Committee
review stress test results on a regular basis.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the Group’s position may
be adversely affected by a change in market interest rates.
Interest rate risk arises mainly from the maturity mismatch
of interest-bearing assets and liabilities and yield curve
movements. Interest-rate risk exposures are managed within
risk limits approved and monitored by the ALCO with the
participation of the Risk Management Department and the
Asset and Liability Management Department. Interest rate risk
exposures in non-trading portfolio are measured once a month
and the results are reported to the ALCO.

The Group manages its interest rate risk by way of entering
into on or off-balance sheet interest rate risk hedging
instruments. The effectiveness of the hedging activities is
assessed regularly in accordance with HKAS 39. The Group’s
interest rate risk position is further regularly reported to
and scrutinised by the ALCO and the Senior Executive Risk
Management Committee.

Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar
assets is normally hedged using currency swaps or forward
exchange contracts to neutralise foreign exchange risk.



4 T B B a0 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.3 T 5 R A B () 4.3 Market risk management (continued)
(c) FIFEFE (4 (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
A A St R T B AR L 4 - A B The Group will use and counts on stop loss, management
FRAR ~ B ) B R S 22 kA & 4 1 5 =X trigger limits, stress test and a software system in installation
A7 3] B 48 JHCR 2 Jal e 1) H 9 o 4% [ to manage its interest rate risk. Systems are installed or
FH & T R 40 B0 78 46 8T & St DAL & T being installed to facilitate mark-to-market, value-at-risk
HEAS T > EBK = > FTEEk measurement, and market risk stress test.
JE 3 R -
T M At A S ) i T 2 R B The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest
iz B T (B 5] R A 45 1) 2 R B T rate risks. Included in the table are the Group’s assets and
kAR EEE B E A (M liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of
Ly UE) 348 contractual repricing or maturity dates.
~WAl  —EZWA ZECHA —& ik TRk Hit &
Upto 13 312 1-5 Over5  Non-interest Wit
1 month months months years years bearing Total
KEH Group Ti#x T#x T#x T#x T#x TH#x T
SE-REFINEA-N At31 December 2010 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS$ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS 000 HKS’000
i Assets
Bl RAE AT B R Cash and balances with banks
EHREL R and other financial institutions 33424924 - - - - 496,897 33,921,821
AT R 2 A i Placements with and advances to
ZRHRER banks and other financial
institutions - 2,827,114 1,073,569 - - - 3,900,683
RIERG R e RER Financial assets held for trading - - 14,104 25,555 6,442 159,565 205,666
RE AT EES G Financial assets designated at fair
ANEZERERE value through profit or loss - - 228,000 723,345 - - 951,345
fit4MIR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,884,841 1,884,841
71? ﬁ N ﬁﬁﬁ B(Eﬁﬂ Loans and advances to customers,
SRREZEX banks and other financial
institutions 127,774,664 40,668,968 12,893,382 1,646,897 1,444,589 629,928 185,058,428
eSS Available-for-sale financial
investments 4,569,709 9,956,044 1,766,576 17,063,749 1,414,733 873,204 35,644,015
FEEIMERRY Held-to-maturity financial
investments - 699,713 464,343 - - - 1,164,056
Hibg s Other assets 515,309 - - - - 3,692,289 4,207,598
¥ Total assets 166,284,606 54,151,839 16,439,974 19,459,546 2,865,764 7,736,724 266,938,453
i Liabilities
BTFERSH Deposits from banks and other
B2 it financial institutions 11,911,116 7,431,456 7,404,295 - - 1,131,825 27,878,692
it eM IR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2,429,052 2,429,252
KF Deposits from customers 113,741,629 34,353,541 32,266,744 2,733,177 28,424 10,420,036 193,543,551
CRfHE Certificates of deposit issued 5,051,362 1,091,187 1,164,621 3,330,662 - - 10,637,832
BB Debt securities in issue - 108,799 - - - 108,594 217,393
DB ANRZ Subordinated debts measured
R atamortised cost 2,487,520 3,176,580 - - 3,855,348 - 9,519,448
HibfifR Other liabilties 183,302 - - - - 2,380,152 2,563,454
A Total liabilities 133,374,929 46,161,563 40,835,660 6,063,839 3,883,772 16,469,859 246,789,622
GEXT LT Total interest sensitivity gap 32,909,677 7990276 (24395686 13395707 (LOIS008) (8733135 20,148,831
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4 ,ﬁfj‘%m ﬁﬁ%@ (%) 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.3 T 5 R A B () 4.3 Market risk management (continued)
(c) FIZE S () (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
—~fAk  —E=@A =+ A —BHA HENE i)
Upto 13 312 15 Over5  Non-interest 6
1 month months months years years bearing Total
RER (FF) Group (Restated) T T T T T T T
“EENETZAZAH At31 December 2009 HKS 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000
ji{ Assets
RGeS Ve Cash and balances with banks and
e 44 VA other financial institutions 27,490,845 - - - = 419,737 27,910,582
TESAT R R M4 R K Placements with and advances to
AR banks and other financial
institutions - 903,730 759,556 - - - 1,663,286
ARG eHERE Financial assets held for trading - - 19,884 19,244 7,920 143,198 190,246
REDAFHELRER Financial assets designated at fair
MEZEHEE value through profit or loss - 78433 157,551 711,467 214,698 - 1,162,149
fMEEMTA Derivative financial instruments - = = - - 1,134,116 1,134,116
75 JFS fﬁﬁ &Eﬁﬁ Loans and advances to customers,
SRR & banks and other financial
institutions 110,067,397 25,486,467 9,366,608 534,006 1,503,876 66,228 147,024,582
il e SRt g Available-for-sale financial
investments 2,843,909 8,600,204 5,158,233 12,678,739 1,486,571 1,594,010 32,361,666
HEZIMEMEE Held-to-maturity financial
investments 114,436 - 1,177,073 - - - 1,291,509
Hi g Other assets 12,330 - - - = 3,049,294 3,061,624
W Total assets 140,528,917 35,068,834 16,638,905 13,943,456 3,213,065 6,406,583 215,799,760
ffi Liabilities
RFERbER Deposits from banks and other
BRZETLE S financial institutions 11,564,169 6,958,339 1,026,322 = = 627,870 20,176,700
it EMTR Derivative financial instruments = = = = = 1,252,642 1,252,642
KRG Deposits from customers 94,676,777 33,875,477 23,533,062 989,716 28,357 8,058,172 161,161,561
EEffE Certificates of deposit issued 1,053,200 50,306 356,013 935,027 - - 2,394,546
DA B AR A IR Debt securities in issue measured
ZEBfER atamortised cost = = = = = 159,526 159,526
DHERRA AR Subordinated debts measured
R atamortised cost 3,063,225 3,714,250 1,783,650 - = - 8,561,125
Hibg Other liabilities 387,162 = = - = 3,438,904 3,826,066
AR Total liabilities 110,744,533 44,598,372 26,699,047 1,924,743 28,357 13,537,114 197,532,166
Rk 1 Total interest sensitivity gap 29,784,384 (9529538)  (10,060,142) 12,018,713 3,184,708 (7,130,531) 18,267,594
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4 ,E?J‘%m Kﬁ%l@ (%) 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.3 T 5 R A B () 4.3 Market risk management (continued)
(c) FIZEEFE (%) (c) Interest rate risk (continued)
~WAK  —EEWA ZE1CHA —~B T4 § NN Ktk
Upto 13 312 1-5 Over5  Non-interest it
1 month months months years years bearing Total
A§t Bank T Tl T T Tl Tl T
SRFFEIAZEE 0 At31December 2010 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
B Assets
BeRERTRER R LM Cash and balances with banks and
SREHZLER other financial institutions 29,623,866 - - - - 42,082 30,065,948
TR AT R M 4l e Placements with and advances to
2HERREHL banks and other financial
institutions 328,664 4,675,962 1,520,622 - - - 6,525,248
HELH R e YR Financial assets held for trading - - 14,104 25,555 6,442 2,440 68,541
REUATRERNGER Financial assets designated at fair
MRZEREE value through profit or loss - - 228,000 723,345 - - 951,345
it eMTE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,884,841 1,884,841
KF QRS R Loans and advances to customers,
(174 ¢ banks and other financial
institutions 119,374,851 36,667,538 7,824,496 157,028 1,115,033 629,928 165,768,874
fEfHELHEE Available-for-sale financial
investments 4,569,709 9,956,044 1,766,576 17,063,749 1,414,733 872,891 35,643,702
REZIMERNEY Held-to-maturity financial
investments - 699,713 464,343 - - - 1,164,056
Hibg Other assets 515,309 - - - - 5,884,322 6,399,631
b4 Total assets 154,412,399 51,999,257 11,818,141 17,969,677 2,536,208 9,736,504 248,472,186
A Liabilities
ROFERbER Deposits from banks and other
[ v42 V& financial institutions 9,918,626 6,638,446 7,086,691 - - 1,133,420 24,777,183
fireMTIa Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2,429,252 2,429,252
ERfH Deposits from customers 109,551,270 32,707,272 25,328,297 825,774 28,424 1,037,178 179,478,215
CRfHE Certificates of deposit issued 5,051,362 1,091,187 1,164,621 3,330,662 - - 10,637,832
E#THEE Debt securities in issue - 108,799 - - - 108,594 217,393
PSR AR 2 Subordinated debts measured
I ERE atamortised cost 2,487,520 3,176,580 - - 3,855,348 - 9,519,448
S 8 Other liabilities 183,302 - - - - 2,397,156 2,580,458
A B Total liabilities 127,192,080 4,722,084 33,579,609 4,156,436 3,883,772 17,105,600 229,639,781
RURBUR BB A Total interest sensitivity gap 27,0319 8276973 (21,761,468) 13,813,241 (1,347,564) (7,369,09) 18,832,405
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c) FIZE 57 () (c)  Interest rate risk (continued)
—MHAR e I —BHA HENE S}
Upto 13 312 15 Over5  Non-interest 6
1 month months months years years bearing Total
RGAT (EF) Bank (Restated) THT THL TiBT BT BT T BT
“EENEFZAZAH At31 December 2009 HKS 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000
K Assets
RGeS Ve Cash and balances with banks
EHBRZEE and other financial institutions 24,841,315 - - - = 406,217 25,047,532
TESRAT A A Placements with and advances to
AR ER banks and other financial
institutions 212,120 1,229,597 985,466 - - - 2,427,183
RS RELHERE Financial assets held for trading - = 19,884 19,244 7,920 20,950 67,998
RENAFHELRER Financial assets designated at
MNEZEHEE fair value through profit or loss - 78,433 157,551 711,467 214,698 = 1,162,149
fiEEMTA Derivative financial instruments - = = - - 1,134,116 1,134,116
75 Fis §ﬁﬁ & E 1@ ﬁ ﬁﬂ Loans and advances to customers,
iz B3 banks and other financial
institutions 104,979,951 23,240,230 7,979,938 145,667 1,213,750 166,228 137,725,764
il e SR g Available-for-sale financial
investments 2,843,909 8,600,204 5,158,233 12,678,739 1,486,571 1,593,440 32,361,096
HEZIMEMEYE Held-to-maturity financial
investments 114,436 - 1,177,073 - - - 1,291,509
H g Other assets 12,330 - - = - 5,622,816 5,635,146
BEE Total assets 133,004,061 33,148,464 15,478,145 13,555,117 2,922,939 8,943,767 207,052,493
ffit Liabilities
ROFERbER Deposits from banks and
BRZETRE S other financial institutions 11,108,520 5,052,300 15,510 - - 628,611 16,804,941
fit&MITR Derivative financial instruments = = = = = 1,252,642 1,252,642
KRG Deposits from customers 93,082,814 33,183,194 22,139,693 786,232 28,356 8,757,603 157,977,892
BRI E Certificates of deposit issued 1,053,200 50,306 356,013 935,027 - - 2,394,546
Ut &) % IN ¥4 Debt securities in issue measured
SR gili¢s atamortised cost = = = = = 159,526 159,526
DHERRA AR Subordinated debts measured
i at amortised cost 3,063,225 3,714,250 1,783,650 - - - 8,561,125
Hibg Other liabilties 387,162 - - - - 2,258,037 2,645,199
AR Total liabilities 108,694,921 42,000,050 24,294,866 1,721,259 28,356 13,056,419 189,795,871
Rk 1 Total interest sensitivity gap 24,309,140 (8,851,586) (8,816,721) 11,833,858 2,894,583 (4,112,652) 17,256,622
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c)

Interest rate risks (continued)

Trading portfolio

The Group’s control of interest rate risk is based on restricting
individual operations to trading within the market risk
limits, and a list of permissible instruments authorised by
the Board. In particular, trading in the derivative products
is supported by robust control systems whereas more
complicated derivatives are basically undertaken on a back-to-
back basis. Sensitivity measures, concentration and stop-loss
limits are used as the risk management tools. Risk limits are
independently monitored on a daily basis.

Non-trading portfolio

The principal objective of interest rate risk management of
non-trading portfolios (also known as “banking book”) is to
optimise net interest income but without exposing to excessive
risk. This is done on a daily basis by the Global Markets and
Trading Department (“GMT”) taking over the interest rate risk
in non-treasury business under the supervision of the ALCO.
When the behavioral characteristics of a product differ from
its contractual characteristics, the behavioral characteristics
are assessed to determine their actual underlying interest rate
risk. The ALCO monitors all such behavioral assumptions and
interest rate risk positions to ensure they comply with interest
rate risk limits established by the Board. Interest rate risk
limits are set for the purpose of governing the interest rate risk
arising from non-trading portfolio. The limits are measured
and independently monitored on a regular basis.

There are four primary forms of interest rate risk faced by
the Group with regard to its banking book: re-pricing (or
maturity mismatch) risk, yield curve risk, basis risk and option
risk. Interest rate risk is measured in relation to the impact
of changes in interest rates on earnings or economic values
assuming all other factors to remain constant, e.g., no action
taken by GMT or other business units to mitigate the impact
of this interest rate risk and interest rates of all maturities
move by the same amount. Prepayment, early withdrawal of
customer loans or deposits are usually not entertained or with
fees paid.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c)

Interest rate risks (continued)

Interest rate exposures in banking book
Sensitivities of earnings or economic value to interest rate
changes are summarised below:

2010 2010 2009 2009
T e T FIt
HKS$ US$ HK$ US$

HHEET W E EE EE 3

HKS$ million HKS million HK$ million HKS$ million

A1 1) 2§ 2001 FE B
A2 A H Z I 5
Ak 1 & _E §H 2001 I B

KB (B B B rise by 200 basis points

Impact on earnings over the next 12 months
if interest rates rise by 200 basic points
Impact on economic value if interest rates

338 166 425 (117)

(126) 536 (5) 515

R AT TS RRE LT AT

() Woas AR A B AT R E)

() A4 ME L
i) EREHRTEEES &

(iv) BRI A EE S H R 2 H
FEL o
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The analysis is based on the following assumptions:

(i)  there is a parallel shift in the yield curve and in interest
rates;

(ii)  there are no other changes to the portfolio;
(iii) no loan prepayment is assumed; and

(iv) deposits without fixed maturity dates are assumed to be
repriced on the next day.
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(c) Interest rate risks (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The tables below show the last stress tests on the Bank’s trading
and investment portfolios conducted in December 2010 and
2009 respectively. The testing scenario (bps of yield curve
shift) of the stress test represents the sensitivity to a reasonable
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Bank’s income statement:

- SRS -2 3 2010
R A8 5 2 A 2%, B Mk g ] 3% Interest rate stress test for interest rate trading
Tt g
HK$’ 000 Scenario
B HA i 7
Light Moderate Extreme
-100fAZEE  +100fA &S —200fHFERE  +200fAZEE  -300MEH  +300fH LM
% B 47 2 Yield curve shift -100 bps +100 bps -200 bps +200 bps -300 bps +300 bps
ot S 243 December
+=A 2010 (4,152) (31,018) (8,351) (61,568) (12,598) (91,443)
) Interest rate risk for investment book debt securities
iﬁ&iﬁf lf;f]\?l{?iﬁ% L (exclude HTM book and EFNs)
P WS04 B
HK$’ 000 Scenario
B A i B R4 LA B 5l A5 587
Light Moderate Extreme Yield curve steepen Yield curve flatten
+100fAZEEE  +200fAEE:  +300fH2EH;  100fHAEME  300fHZEEE 100145 3001 L%
ZRMARES Yield curve shift +100 bps +200 bps +300 bps 100 bps 300 bps 100 bps 300 bps
S 213 December
+=H 2010 (307,851) (568,936) (811,963) (201,347) (498,724) (165,119) (414,232)
e £ 1% 3 2009
FF A2 5y =2 M) 3, B g g )k Interest rate stress test for interest rate trading
T RV
HK$’000 Scenario
U471 A i
Light Moderate Extreme
100 2 B iwo@%%ﬁ -200fR LR +200fH &% -300fHJERE  +300fH AL E
ESSYiEry T Yield curve shift -100 bps +100 bps -200 bps +200 bps -300 bps +300 bps
RN December
+=A 2009 (4,403) (2,973) (8,831) (5,861) (13,283) (8,703)
BV NR A 25 2 ) L B Interest rate risk for investment book debt securities
(HTME ' XEENEESF) (exclude HTM book and EFNs)
SRy & B4
HK$’000 Sc io
B B BE  ERMELA SRR
Light Moderate Extreme Yield curve steepen Yield curve flatten
h d 1d 1d fl
+100fE A2 200085625 +300fH % 100fEA R 3o0fHEEET  100fEAEEEE  300fHEE
EYSYiiEy Yield curve shift +100 bps +200 bps +300 bps 100 bps 300 bps 100 bps 300 bps
ZE 4 2 B 1d hift bp. bp bp bp bp bp bp.
ZEENE December
_ 2009 304,178 550,813 760,644 204,356 465,467 105,342 321,087
+=A ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

d) B (d)  Currency risk
L B % 4 R L 2 8 TR A1 i A L Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial
T A HH 35 30k B~ R R o instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange
rates.
AR [ 2 A1 R JoRL o S, 4 < il I 3 The Group’s foreign exchange exposures mainly comprise
AT Z ANESE 5y B IR B R A B2 1 4R AT 3 foreign exchange dealing by GMT and currency exposures
W2 B - B ERHEEZ R originated from the Group’s banking business. Currency
R B T B e R TS o URE R exposures arising from non-trading businesses are transferred
I 4t e 2 A BE R R AR AT & AL to GMT for centralised management within foreign
FE o A5 G i B M A A et PRAE o oI exchange position limits approved by the Board of Directors.
7 0 A B AR R A HE v PR A AR Management has set limits on positions by currency.
HEAT % H M SL B o Positions are independently monitored by Risk Management
Department against the approved limits on a daily basis.
N % Mk A 4E 18] K A SR AT T 2 A1 RE Ja The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s
W o 3% 3500 4% A 42 [ % A B4 $i HE 1 (L exposure to foreign currency exchar’lge risk. Included in the
IR 7 o 0 > e £ WO 17 400 o table§ are the Group’s an(.l the Bank’s assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by currency.
o e A Bt
HK$ US$ Other Total
ALH Group T#x T#x T#x T#x
ZEF-FEFZHA=A—H At 31 December 2010 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B Assets
Bl R AE S AT IR 36 B I Cash and balances with banks and other

Ho At 4 B A 2 &5 77 financial institutions 11,702,524 11,208,845 11,010,452 33,921,821
TESRAT B A 5 7 A Placements with and advances to banks

Z AR R R and other financial institutions - 2,137,712 1,762,971 3,900,683
TR 5 T e A Financial assets held for trading 159,816 6,442 39,408 205,666
T8 E VAT ARSI R Financial assets designated at fair value

A2 &G E through profit or loss 334,916 616,429 - 951,345
B AT Kb ER Loans and advances to customers,

AT Z B3 banks and other financial institutions 97,949,598 66,134,963 20,973,867 185,058,428
8 1 < B Available-for-sale financial investments 2,620,676 26,782,641 6,240,698 35,644,015
BRI E Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,056 - - 1,164,056
REEAFRZIE Investment in an associate 192,987 - - 192,987
T R H At Y Goodwill and other intangible assets 972,412 - 44,235 1,016,647
BEYE Investment properties 28,000 - 25,765 53,765
LB E e Property, plant and equipment 408,257 - 93,594 501,851
HoAt 7 Other assets 996,535 1,212,620 233,193 2,442,348
i Total 116,529,777 108,099,652 40,424,183 265,053,612
115 Liabilities
SRAT 7] 3 B HoAb 4 Deposits from banks and other financial

P A Ak A B institutions 8,427,673 15,592,075 3,858,944 27,878,692
& F A Deposits from customers 94,533,521 68,162,543 30,847,487 193,543,551
C BT Ak Certificates of deposit issued 5,698,472 2,389,793 2,549,567 10,637,832
CEEfT i 0% Debt securities in issue 108,594 108,799 - 217,393
ARG A AR Z Subordinated debts measured at

R amortised cost 1,000,000 8,519,448 - 9,519,448
Hib AR - G5BT & Other liabilities, including

AR I 5 it current and deferred tax liabilities 1,116,775 942,332 504,347 2,563,454
M Total 110,885,035 95,714,990 37,760,345 244,360,370
B AR A REE Net on-balance sheet position 5,644,742 12,384,662 2,663,838 20,693,242
15 Bkl Credit commitments 68,933,364 33,409,097 2,950,492 105,292,953

R TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d) BB () (d)  Currency risk (continued)
ST FIT HAth st
HK$ US$ Other Total

AREME (FEF) Group (Restated) T T T T
“ERENFEFTA=T—H At 31 December 2009 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000
¢ Assets
B4 R AESRAT IR SE B ] Cash and balances with banks and other

oAt 4 b B A 2 5 A financial institutions 4,637,922 19,023,634 4,249,026 27,910,582
e SRAT B oAt 4 A Placements with and advances to banks

ZHEHRBER and other financial institutions 721,257 942,029 = 1,663,286
REXHREERERE Financial assets held for trading 143,623 7,920 38,703 190,246
T8 78 LA T A A I 42 R Financial assets designated at fair value

AR 4 il e through profit or loss 325,210 836,939 - 1,162,149
EF AT R HA 4 Loans and advances to customers, banks

s 2 B and other financial institutions 94,653,805 39,316,802 13,053,975 147,024,582
F ke E SRR E Available-for-sale financial investments 2,197,991 26,608,511 3,555,164 32,361,666
RAZFMERBE Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,206,733 54,117 30,659 1,291,509
NS A F 2 A Investment in an associate 175,177 - - 175,177
[k P ER TR Goodwill and other intangible assets 653,422 - 367,471 1,020,893
i L/EJ Investment properties 25,500 = 20,713 46,213
ENE L] Property, plant and equipment 421,383 = 92,808 514,191
HAh & e Other assets 779,508 473,252 52,390 1,305,150
ik Total 105,941,531 87,263,204 21,460,909 214,665,644
£ 4% Liabilities
SRAT 7 2 2% A 45 b Deposits from banks and other financial

M 2 A7 3K 55 B institutions 6,010,926 11,431,061 2,734,713 20,176,700
%A Deposits from customers 76,597,664 66,572,639 17,991,258 161,161,561
O 84717 ke Certificates of deposit issued 1,458,472 936,074 = 2,394,546
DIEESH AR AR Z BV 8817165 Debt securities in issue at amortised cost 159,526 = = 159,526
DAHE 85 A A MR 2 Subordinated debts measured at

AR amortised cost 1,000,000 7,561,125 - 8,561,125
Hib & &> 58T & Other liabilities, including

R A IH A current and deferred tax liabilities 2,640,030 909,475 276,561 3,826,066
ik Total 87,866,618 87,410,374 21,002,532 196,279,524
% fUI R N Net on-balance sheet position 18,074,913 (147,170) 458,377 18,386,120
GG Credit commitments 81,353,064 19,856,953 2,547,364 103,757,381

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d) BB () (d)  Currency risk (continued)
VT e b sk
HKS$ Us$ Other Total

A AT Bank Tt T Tt T#x
224+ -H=+—H At 31 December 2010 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
-3 Assets
B4 I AE $R47 [H] 2 51 Cash and balances with banks and other

A 43 R M 2 A5 AF financial institutions 11,595,265 10,783,788 7,686,895 30,065,948
TESRAT T HoAth 4 Tl B Placements with and advances to banks

2K and other financial institutions 220,000 3,883,407 2,421,841 6,525,248
REXHNECHEE Financial assets held for trading 22,691 6,442 39,408 68,541
T2 AR AR g R Financial assets designated at fair value

ARz &M E through profit or loss 334,916 616,429 - 951,345
P AT R H A4 R Loans and advances to customers, banks

Bz B3 and other financial institutions 97,629,099 63,134,736 5,005,039 165,768,874
by & ST E Available-for-sale financial investments 2,620,363 26,782,641 6,240,698 35,643,702
FAEF MG E Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,056 - - 1,164,056
T s ) 2 B E Investment in an associate 138,138 - - 138,138
B A A 2 B Investments in subsidiaries 400,403 - 1,716,538 2,116,941
7R 2 T A e T Goodwill and other intangible assets 949,957 - - 949,957
REYE Investment properties 28,000 - - 28,000
LEN & Property, plant and equipment 407,727 - - 407,727
HoAfth & Other assets 1,263,367 1,214,928 280,573 2,758,868
ik Total 116,773,982 106,422,371 23,390,992 246,587,345
£ Liabilities
SRATIR] 3 K H A T Deposits from banks and other financial

Wt 2 E X R A ik institutions 8,429,130 14,784,320 1,563,733 24,777,183
EF R Deposits from customers 95,040,484 67,499,392 16,938,339 179,478,215
T T A Certificates of deposit issued 5,698,472 2,389,793 2,549,567 10,637,832
C T ES Debt securities in issue 108,594 108,799 - 217,393
DU S8 AR AR 22 Subordinated debts measured at

%18 L E amortised cost 1,000,000 8,519,448 - 9,519,448
Hi g5 wEsAT Other liabilities, including

Jo A S T £ AR current and deferred tax liabilities 1,365,284 945,680 269,494 2,580,458
ik Total 111,641,964 94,247,432 21,321,133 227,210,529
AR N AR Net on-balance sheet position 5,132,018 12,174,939 2,069,859 19,376,816
5 Bk Credit commitments 68,468,434 19,652,514 754,020 88,874,968

R TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Z R — AR Annual Report 2010



4 B E| B A B (an) 4
4.3 T35 EBE A B (e

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d) BB () (d)  Currency risk (continued)
Wt eV HAth st
HKS$ US$ Other Total

ARERAT (FEF) Bank (Restated) T# I T T T
“EENEF_H=+—H At 31 December 2009 HK$’ 000 HKS$ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
243 Assets
B4 RAERATIR 8 Cash and balances with banks and other

oAt 4 b B A 2 A5 A financial institutions 4,612,417 18,769,411 1,865,704 25,247,532
TESRAT R H At 4 Rl A A Placements with and advances to banks

2R BB and other financial institutions 996,810 1,309,044 121,329 2,427,183
RS Mg G Financial assets held for trading 21,375 7,920 38,703 67,998
T 8 LA T AR 0 42 R Financial assets designated at fair value

AW Z 4 RE B through profit or loss 325,210 836,939 - 1,162,149
P RAT R HoA 4 Loans and advances to customers, banks

e 2 B and other financial institutions 94,365,635 37,662,880 5,697,249 137,725,764
ke E S mEE Available-for-sale financial investments 2,197,421 26,608,511 3,555,164 32,361,096
AR MERBE Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,206,733 54,117 30,659 1,291,509
RS A T 2 Investment in an associate 138,138 - - 138,138
T B 2 ) 2 A Investments in subsidiaries 400,403 = 2,372,075 2,772,478
TR T At AT Goodwill and other intangible assets 630,967 - - 630,967
BEYWE Investment properties 25,500 - - 25,500
EYN T Property, plant and equipment 420,702 - - 420,702
HAh & Other assets 1,074,181 468,337 104,843 1,647,361
ik Total 106,415,492 85,717,159 13,785,726 205,918,377
£ 4% Liabilities
SRAT 7 2 2 A 45 b Deposits from banks and other financial

M 2 A7 3K 55 B institutions 6,011,645 10,626,751 166,545 16,804,941
%A Deposits from customers 77,197,505 67,611,414 13,168,973 157,977,892
O 84717 ke Certificates of deposit issued 1,458,472 936,074 = 2,394,546
DU 85 AR A R 22 Debt securities in issue measured at

EREZFNGE amortised cost 159,526 - - 159,526
DUHE B AR AR 2 Subordinated debts measured at

AR amortised cost 1,000,000 7,561,125 - 8,561,125
Hib& &> mis81T Other liabilities, including

Y& i313RER=L current and deferred tax liabilities 1,608,383 909,983 126,833 2,645,199
M Total 87,435,531 87,645,347 13,462,351 188,543,229
¥ £ A R Net on-balance sheet position 18,979,961 (1,928,188) 323,375 17,375,148
15 SRk Credit Commitments 81,179,115 15,799,118 1,651,226 98,629,459

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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4.3 T % EBEE B ()

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(d) BB () (d)  Currency risk (continued)

Stress test

The tables below show the last stress tests conducted in
December which calculate the change in dollar term of a

JBE 3 0
TR A AT AR IR R
FH AL TE T A HC A 5 e AR R 88 0 1 L

T o BP A RE 2 Je A BE 3 B it —F — T 4F

e A 2 B -

reasonably possible movement of spot rates and foreign
exchange volatility for 2010 and 2009, with all other variables

held constant.

ot S 2010
A HE 47 5 B8l B R )y 03 Risk stress testing for foreign exchange position
T T B4 B
HK$’ 000 Scenario
L3 L A ot T
Light Moderate Extreme
2% 5% 15%
oA B A K 5% 18 i 5 ) Worst of spot and 5% volatility change
(N RHEBRSL) (excluding CNY) (3,889) (4,577) (5,588)
HK$’ 000 Scenario
g L A ik T
Light Moderate Extreme
1% 3% 5%
oA B A K 5% i i 5 ) Worst of spot and 5% volatility change
N (CNY) (4,254) (14,105) (25,661)
s 2009
A T A 5 Sl b JBR o 5 Risk stress testing for foreign exchange position
T T 1% B 73 A
HK$’ 000 Scenario
A 1 1 Jife
Light Moderate Extreme
2% 5% 15%
5 B A K 5% i8¢ i 52 B8) Worst of spot and 5% volatility change
(N R BRAM (excluding CNY) (3,685) (9,261) (18,938)
T 1543 7
HKS$’ 000 Scenario
B 1A Jie T
Light Moderate Extreme
1% 3% 5%
oA BIVIA B 5% 1% i 5 ) Worst of spot and 5% volatility change
(AR (CNY) (790) (2,370) (3,951)

R TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.3 Market risk management (continued)

(e)

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values of the equity
portfolio decrease as the result of changes in the levels of
equity indices and the value of individual stocks. Since the
second half of 2006, the Group has begun to take market risk
positions in shares at the time of their respective IPO process.
Concentration limits and stop-loss limits are set for individual
shares. Market risk positions on equity are relatively not
sizeable at this stage.

Investments that are held for the purpose of entering into
a strategic cooperation with the investee with a view to
leveraging the respective strengths to enhance the Group’s
business are classified by the Group as strategic investments.
Other equity investments are held for capital gain purposes.

For capital adequacy ratio purpose, the Bank deducts those
equity holdings taken for relationship and strategic reasons
from the core and supplementary capital and includes those
equity holdings taken for other reasons in the risk-weighted
assets.

The Group’s equity exposures in 2010 and 2009 are mainly
long-term equity investments which are reported as
“available-for-sale financial investments” set out in Note
27. Equities held for trading purpose are included under
“Financial assets held for trading” set out in Note 23. These are
subject to risk management control procedures.

Valuation and techniques methodologies applied on equity
investments are detailed in Note 2 of the financial statements.

N30/ There are no significant changes during the current reporting
period.
A 4R 1 B AR S AT
Group and Bank
2010 2009
T#x T# T
HKS$’000 HK$’ 000
A& B S B A IR A Cumulative realised gains arising from sales and
2RI B liquidations of equity exposure 614,353 834,384
TE7 SRAT 114 fott 0 HEERR Total unrealised gains recognised
HRA R4 R AR in the Bank’s reserve but not through
I H Bk R B AT the income statement 624,612 1,247,844

S AR T R LSRR TR
A SRAT 9 B A0 AR 1A 9 A e
KT Bk a8 0 AR

Unrealised gains included in the Bank’s
supplementary capital for capital adequacy
ratio purpose - -

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
TR — A Annual Report 2010
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group cannot meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due. Liquidity risk management
is therefore to ensure adequate cash flows to meet all financial
obligations under both normal and contingency circumstances in
a cost-effective manner and within regulatory requirements. To
manage liquidity risk, the Group has established asset and liquidity
management policies that are reviewed periodically by the ALCO,
with prominent issues approved by the Board. Liquidity is also
managed and forecasted on a daily basis to enable the ALCO, assisted
by the Asset and Liability Management Department, as well as GMT
to act proactively according to the changing market conditions and
to implement contingent plans on a timely basis. Stress tests are
regularly performed to assess contingent funding needs and the
adequacy of funds to meet them. In case of any shortage identified,
corresponding remedial measures will be executed. The Group
continues to explore and diversify funding channels to capitalise
on opportunities for the Group’s business expansion. Concrete
funding from the parent company, ICBC, has proven to be efficient
in strengthening the Group’s liquidity capability.

The liquidity position remained affluent throughout 2010 with an
average liquidity ratio of 42.9% (Average for 2009: 40.2%), that was
well above the statutory requirement of 25%.

The Group has always a high vigilance for liquidity risk management,
relying much more significantly on customer’s deposit than on
inter-bank funding, particularly in volatile times. The Group will
continue to take the necessary measures commensurate with its scale
and complexity of operation to strengthen its liquidity capability,
including meeting various stress scenarios and any new liquidity risk
requirements that will be introduced in 2011 by regulators.

The matching and controlled mismatching assets and liabilities
are fundamental to the liquidity management of the Group. It is
unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transactions often
entail uncertain terms and are often of different types. While an
unmatched position potentially enhances profitability, it increases
the interest rate risk and the liquidity risk of an entity.

As the trading and available-for-sale portfolios may be sold before
maturity or deposit from customers may mature without being
withdrawn, the contractual maturity dates do not totally represent
the expected timing and availability of future cash flows.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and
standby letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of the
commitments because the Group does not generally expect its third
parties to draw funds under the agreements. The total outstanding
contractual amount of commitments to extend credit does not
necessarily represent future cash requirements, as many of these
commitments will expire or be terminated without being funded.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

The tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group and the
Bank as at 31 December into relevant maturing groupings based
on the remaining period at the end of reporting period date to the
contractual maturity date.

AER I —3 X
WistEE  —MAK WA tSHRE —FhfE EENE
Repayable Upto 1-3 312 1-5 Over SR it
on demand 1 month months months years Syears Indefinite Total
AEH Group T Tl T Tl T Tl T T
S 25 ey Iy | At31 December 2010 HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000
i3 Assets
Be RESTFAEEL D Cash and balances with banks and other
SRRHZ LR financial institutions 10,830,668 20,971,719 - - - - 119434 3392182
ERTREME B Placements with and advances to banks
ZHS R and other financial institutions - - 287,114 1,073,569 - - - 3,900,683
HELH G 2B g Financial assets held for trading - - - 14,104 25,555 6,442 159,565 205,666
REURFRELNER Financial assets designated at fair value
MNEzERERE through profit or loss
—Hibf% - other debt securities - - - 228,000 723,345 - - 951,345
ik EMTR Derivative financial instruments 9,582 419,634 302,776 772,706 208,690 171,453 - 1,884,841
KPS RS RS E Loans and advances to customers, banks
ZEH and other financial institutions 2,789,989  14,115612 14,254,798 33,058,464 68,143,678 32,695,887 - 185,058,428
it E LR Available-for-sale financial investments
-5 - equity securities - - - - - - 865,251 865,251
—FRfEE 2 - certificates of deposit held - - 421,606 461,820 1,208,306 - - 2,091,732
—Jib s - other debt securities - 1554541 488,021 3,045,981 26044712 1,545,824 7953 32,687,032
RHEEINERAY Held-to-maturity financial investments
— R - treasury bills - - 699,713 464343 - - - 1,164,036
REEAAZRE Investment in an associate - - - - - - 192,987 192,987
18 R MR % Goodwill and other intangible assets - - - - - - 1,016,647 1,016,647
BEmE Investment properties - - - - - - 53,765 53,765
VELT | Property, plant and equipment - - - - - - 501,851 501,851
HihgE Other assets 10,591 533,901 109,461 637,613 138,873 S 101909 2,442,348
BEE Total assets 33,640,830 37595407 19103489 39,756,600 96,493,159 34,419,606 5929362 266,938,453
fifk Liabilities
EGEE YA Deposits from banks and other financial
AR institutions 4641286 8,401,654 7431459 7,404,293 - - - 27,878,692
it M TR Derivative financial instruments 5,470 160,565 421,089 754,703 681,796 405,629 - 242925
FFfR Deposits from customers 49368349 74287952 34610714 32475968 2,772,144 28,424 - 193,543,551
EEffE Certificates of deposit issued - - LO9LIET 4791950 4,754,695 - - 10637832
S Debt securities in issue - 87,957 129,436 - - - - 217,393
% e IN & LY Subordinated debts measured
at amortised cost - - - 621,880 3,487,520 5,410,048 - 9519448
Haf afisnk Other liabilities, including current and
RILRIE A & deferred tax liabilities 99,083 571,689 0484 1203677 97,520 10,634 138367 2,563,454
i Total liabilities 54114188 83509817 44106369 47272471 11,793,675 5854735 138367 246,789,622
b g ek Netliquidity gap (20473,358)  (45914410)  (25,002,880)  (7515,871) 84,699,484 28564871 5790995 20,148,831

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
2R — A Annual Report 2010



4 ,ﬁfj‘%@l‘ ﬁﬁ%ﬁ (%) 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 {ﬁ y] ﬁﬁlﬂ Fﬁ (%) 4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)
AT =3 =z
mEEtE  —EAR =W tZER —ERE O AFNE
Repayable Upto ik 312 15 Over BB At
on demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
AR (FF) Group (Restated) T BT THT T THT TikT THT THT
“ERNEF AN At31 December 2009 HKS°000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS 000
i3 Assets
BeRERTRAERLMY Cash and balances with banks and other
SRER SR financial institutions 6240723 21,134,079 = = = = 535,780 27,910,582
TEST R A M R 1 Placements with and advances to banks
Zh R and other financial institutions = s 903,730 759,556 = = - 1663286
RIELH R RER Financial assets held for trading - - - 19,884 19,244 7,920 143,198 190,246
KEUAFHERRGER Financial assets designated at fair value
MNEZERERE through profit or loss
—HibfE% - other debt securities = = 78,433 157,551 711,467 214,698 - 1162149
it eM IR Derivative financial instruments 61 326999 71,390 320904 256,211 158,551 - 1,134,116
K ST RS R e Loans and advances to customers, banks
ZEH and other financial institutions 1560122 6722168 8189544 25454036 61072255 29957457 - 147,024,582
kB E LB E Available-for-sale financial investments
T o - equity securities - - - - - - 157800 1,587,800
L PAE G - certificates of deposit held - = = = 150,205 = = 150,225
—JifES - other debt securities = 302005 3091607 5473922 19863398 1,686,279 6210 30,623,641
REZIMERRY Held-to-maturity financial investments
—H R - treasury bills - - - L6414 - = - L6414
~HipE% - other debt securities - - - 84,777 - 60,318 - 145,095
REEANE G Tnvestment in an associate = = = = - - 175,177 175,177
[ PN Goodwill and other intangible assets - - - - - - 1020893 1,020,893
3-2/E Investment properties - - - - - - 46,213 46,213
WERZMH Property, plant and equipment - - - - - - 514,191 514,191
g Other assets 19,676 588916 251,953 111,209 84220 S 9176 1,305,150
BEE Total assets 21889582 29074387 12786657 33528253 2,157,020  32,085223 4278638 215799760
ki Liabilities
BIFERIL SR KNS Deposits from banks and other financial
LR RER institutions 1313038 10879001 673190 1253471 = = - 20,176,700
itk &MTR Derivative financial instruments 5,164 171,346 59,201 391,698 41,575 183,658 = 1,252,642
KF 3 Deposits from customers 46811559 55923263 338TATT B35BT 989,730 28,357 - 161,161,561
CH#fTHE Certificates of deposit issued - 7,731 99,748 356013 1,861,054 - - 2394546
DS R A AR EB 1% Debt securities in issue measured
atamortised cost - 66,529 92,997 - - - - 159,526
DAEEBA A AR 2 R IR Subordinated debts measured
atamortised cost - - - - 7,010,125 1,551,000 - 8,561,125
Hib&fE afERaRk Other liabilities, including current and
ERHEA deferred tax liabilities 182,704 707,880 541684 1,971,797 94,060 = 37940 3826066
AfAH Total liabilities 48312465 67825750 41400297 27506154 1039654 1763015 37941 197,532,166
L) g4 Ik Net liquidity gap (26422,883)  (38,751363)  (28613,640) 6,022,099  7L760476 30,322,008  3950,697 18,267,594
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4 R B A B (50 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 {ﬁyj ﬁﬁ’-ﬁ Fﬁ (%) 4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)
HERK —& =8
WistEE  —MAK WA tSHRE —FhfE EENE
Repayable 1 month 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over SR Wit
on demand Upto months months years Syears  Indefinite Total
ARt Bank T T T T T T T T
i o 2 ey g | At31 December 2010 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000
i3 Assets
Be RESTFAERL M Cash and balances with banks and other
sERBZ LR financial institutions 10,140216 19,925,732 - - - - - 30,065,948
(RGP R T Placements with and advances to banks
2RI RER and other financial institutions - - 3841098 2,684,150 - - - 652548
KA EHAR Financial assets held for trading - - - 14,104 25,555 6,442 2,440 68,541
RENATHERNGER Financial assets designated at fair value
Mgz &BERE through profit or loss
SR - other debt securities - - - 228,000 73,345 - - 951,345
fEe@MIa Derivative financial instruments 9,582 419,634 302,776 772,706 208,690 171,453 - 1,884,841
P QT R A R Loans and advances to customers, banks
ZEH and other financial institutions 0618179 13402850 10926976 25957159 61,753,365 31,110,345 - 165,768,874
il ELmi g Available-for-sale financial investments
~ R % - equity securities - - - - - - 865,251 865,251
~FRE 2 - certificates of deposit held - - 421,606 461,820 1,208,306 - - 2,091,732
—H % - other debt securities - 155454 488,021 3045981 26044712 1,545,824 7,600 32,686,719
FHEIMERRY Held-to-maturity financial investments
— R4k - treasury bills - - 699,713 464,343 - - - 1,164,056
BB G Tnvestment in an associate - - - - - - 138,138 138,138
TRIHEA R 2 B Investment in subsidiaries - - - - - - L1691 2116941
T2 R AR B Goodwill and other intangible assets - - - - - - 949,957 949,957
HEmE Investment properties - - - - - - 28,000 28,000
EITL] Property, plant and equipment - - - - - - 407,727 407,727
Hihg Other assets 9,351 795,564 110,608 640,110 138,873 - 1064362 2,758,868
W Total assets 30,7778 36,098,321 16,790,798 34268373 90,102,846 32,834,064 5,600,456 248,472,186
fifk Liabilities
BRREREBEREE Deposits from banks and other financial
ZHRA R institutions 4413167 6,638,879 6,638,446 7,086,691 - - - U8
[lific AN Derivative financial instruments 5470 160,565 421,089 754,703 681,796 405,629 - 242925
EREH Deposits from customers 47460877 TRI7571 3707272 25,328,297 825,774 28,424 - 179478215
BT Certificates of deposit issued - - LO9LIST 4791950 4,754,695 - - 10,637,832
CE#T R Debt securities in issue - 87,957 129,436 - - - - 217,393
DA 8 AR A B 2 2t R Subordinated debts measured
at amortised cost - - - 621,880 3,487,520 5,410,048 - 9519448
A&t aEst Other liabilities, including current and
RIBRERE A deferred tax liabilities 95,855 768,114 397317 1171401 41,481 - 106290 2,580,458
A MK Total liabilities 51975369 80,783,086 41,384,747 39754922 9,791,266 5,844,101 106,290 229,639,781
YA Net liquidity gap (19,198,041)  (44,684,765) (24,593,949)  (5,486,549) 80,311,580 26,989,963 5,494,166 18,832,405
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4 HR B A B (50 4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.4 {ﬁ y] ﬁﬁlﬂ Fﬁ (%) 4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)
TR % e
mEtE  —EAR WA tZER —ERE O fFNE
Repayable Upto ik 312 15 Over ERH At
on demand 1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
KRBT (EF) Bank (Restated) T BT THT T THT Tk THT THT
“ERNEF AN At31 December 2009 HKS000 HK$' 000 HKS 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000
(3 Assets
BeRERTAERLMY Cash and balances with banks and other
SRERL SR financial institutions 5271923 19,975,609 = = = = - BUIHN
R8T R 4 B o Placements with and advances to banks
ZRHRER and other financial institutions = = 906,652 1,520,531 = = - 2427183
HIELS Rk RER Financial assets held for trading - - - 19,884 19,244 7,920 20,950 67,998
R AT B A g & Financial assets designated at fair value
Ak ERERE through profit or loss
—HibfE% - other debt securities = = 78,433 157,551 711,467 214,698 - 1162149
it 2MTR Derivative financial instruments 61 326999 71,390 320904 256,211 158,551 - 1,134,116
P S REMEREE Loans and advances to customers, banks
2B and other financial institutions 15447695 6368202 7,046141 21618818 57889763 29355145 - 1315764
ke LB E Available-for-sale financial investments
e - equity securities = = = = = = 1,587,800 1,587,800
~ Bl Ll aE - certificates of deposit held - - - - 150,225 - - 150,225
—Jif - other debt securities = 302005 3091607 5473922 19863398 1,686,279 5640 30,623,071
HEZHMEMRY Held-to-maturity financial investments
— BB - treasury bills - - - 1146414 - = - Ll6dl
— S - other debt securities = = = 84,777 = 60318 = 145,095
REEAAZEE Investment in an associate - - - - - - 138,138 138,138
RIEA E 2 B Tnvestment in subsidiaries = = = = = - TNATR 2TTAT8
T8 R Y Goodwill and other intangible assets - - - - - - 630,967 630,967
fEmE Tnvestment properties = = = = = = 25,500 25,500
VEYE T Property, plant and equipment - - - - - - 420,702 420,702
HgeE Other assets 8415 869,567 252,023 174,136 96,456 = u6764 1,647,361
BEE Total assets 20728094 27842602 11646246 30516937 78986764 31482911 5848939 207,052,493
ffi Liabilities
RFERbER Deposits from banks and other financial
({72 0E institutions 1323435 10413696 5052300 15,510 = = - 16804941
it EMITR Derivative financial instruments 5,164 171,346 59,201 391,698 441,575 183,658 - 1,252,642
EF Deposits from customers 46184497 55655794 33183194 22,139,807 786,44 28,356 - 157,977,892
EEffE Certificates of deposit issued - 7,731 99,748 356013 1861054 - - 2394546
DS R AR EB L% Debt securities in issue measured
atamortised cost - 66,529 92,997 - - - - 159,526
DLER S R AR A B 2 1%t R Subordinated debts measured
at amortised cost - - - - 7,010,125 1,551,000 - 8,561,125
Hib&fE afsn Other liabilities, including current and
JOEIEHIEA 5 deferred tax liabilities 181,359 987,721 530,781 675,061 51474 = 28803 2,645,199
ARAH Total liabilities 47694455 67370817 30018221 23578089 10150472 1,763,014 218803 189,795,871
WH A5 Net liquidity gap (26966,361)  (39,530215)  (27,371,975) 6,938,848 68836292 29719897 5630136 17,256,622
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

The tables below present the cash flows payable by the Group under
non-derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial liabilities that
will be settled on a net basis and derivative financial instruments that
will be settled on a gross basis by remaining contractual maturities
at the end of the reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the
tables are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the
Group manages the inherent liquidity risk based on the expected
undiscounted cash inflows.

Those derivatives that will be settled on a net basis include:

- Foreign exchange derivatives: over-the-counter (“OTC”)
currency options; and

- Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps, forward rate
agreements and OTC interest rate options

Those derivatives that will be settled on a gross basis include:

- Foreign exchange derivatives: currency forward, currency
swaps; and

= Interest rate derivatives: cross currency interest rate swaps.
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4 B E| B AE B (an)

4.4 WENE S EBE (s

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

HE KB
iR ZMAKUT Z2+-MA —F 14 AN
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over 5 Mt
on demand or less months years years Total
AEH Group T#x T T T T T
e S 28 ey 58 ol At 31 December 2010 HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000
SBARK Financial Liabilities
VSN R YA Deposits from banks and other
R& financial institutions 4641526 15,911,637 7,490,519 - - 28,043,682
EFHH Deposits from customers 49,390,201 109,104908 32,845,753 2,946,615 28424 194315901
C BT Certificates of deposit issued - 1,136,229 4,850,275 4,825,270 - 10811,774
BBITES Debt securities in issue - 218,928 - - - 218,928
DG LR A BR 2 S B R Subordinated debts measured
atamortised cost - 14,182 863,475 4,507,218 6,625,884 12,010,759
St A R Other financial liabilities 84,728 674,081 958,574 64,123 149,001 1,930,507
ABAKEH Total financial liabilities 54,116,455 127,059,965  47,008596 12,343,226 6,803,309 247,331,551
A5 4 Derivative cash flows
UBREENf LSBT Derivative financial instruments
settled on a net basis (1,863) (71,418) (160,120) (24,759) 20,359 (237,801)
WA Total inflow 640 556,805 8,500,527 25198292 15425431 49,681,695
i Total outflow (2,503) (628,223)  (8,660,647)  (25,223,051)  (15,405,072) (49,919,496
AL ENfE SR TH Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis
MARE Total inflow 8,539,245 91185351 102,556,448 6,700,124 - 208,981,168
bt Total outflow (8,532,947)  (91,058,265)  (102,500,684)  (6,341,869) - (208,933,765)
YR ARRMEE Off-balance sheet items
—HEEUTF —Z i fi4Y Lk 5t
No later than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
KM Group THIL T T#x T#x
e 2 28 ey 8 ool At 31 December 2010 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$000
R Loan commitments 65,270,071 17,335,621 - 82,605,692
HlRE - RE® LI Guarantees, acceptances and other
JH A financial facilities 22,454,056 - - 22,454,056
CHESAE IR Forward forward deposits placed 233,205 - - 233,205
it Total 87,957,332 17,335,621 - 105,292,953
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4.4 WENE S EBE (s

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

R =MARMT =Z+=fA DL
Repayable 3 months 3-12 R Over5 &t
on demand or less months 1-5 years years Total
FEH Group T T T i T T
“ZENFF-A=1—H At31 December 2009 HKS’000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS’ 000
SBAHE Financial Liabilities
BT R R 2 A TR B Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 1,313,039 18,345,501 571,493 = = 20,230,033
KR Deposits from customers 46,608,827 90,103,686 23,774,438 1,022,925 28357 161,538,233
NS Certificates of deposit issued - 207,169 395,511 1,899,196 - 2,501,876
BB AR 2 BB ES Debt securities in issue measured
at amortised cost - 159,526 - - - 159,526
MBS AR AR 2 R R IR Subordinated debts measured
at amortised cost - 15,498 64,795 7,286,525 1,763,900 9,130,718
e mA & Other financial liabilities 178,079 1,058,822 1,783,258 71,393 293,817 3,385,369
LA GEK Total financial liabilities 48,099,945 109,890,202 26,589,495 10,280,039 2,086,074 196,945,755
R 4AH Derivative cash flows
DR ENfE2mTR Derivative financial instruments
settled on a net basis (2,375) 19 (221,885) (923,874) (27099)  (1,419,111)
WAL Total inflow = 552,952 3,818,804 16,606,459 6,712,951 27,691,166
i A Total outflow (2,375) (552,933)  (4,040,689)  (17,530,333)  (6,983947)  (29,110277)
UAREENMEEMTE Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis
MABH Total inflow 229,834 32,869,801 51,286,554 3,112,984 = 87,499,173
i it A Total outflow (234937)  (32710,957)  (51,351,749) (3,128,392) - (87,426,035)
HEAMFIEE Off-balance sheet items
—EFLT —Zh4E HAED E At
No later than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
ALEH Group T#T TiHT T THT
“EENFFTZH=1—H At 31 December 2009 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BHRE Loan commitments 71,985,549 19,871,892 = 91,857,441
PR E - REE R Guarantees, acceptances and other
A Rl financial facilities 11,085,237 = = 11,085,237
C AR A BT Forward forward deposits placed 814,703 - - 814,703
At Total 83,885,489 19,871,892 = 103,757,381
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

HL KB
WisEE ZMAKUT ZZ2+-MA —F 14 T4l
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over 5 Mt
on demand or less months years years Total
At Bank SR SR SR T T T
e S 28 ey 58 Sl At 31 December 2010 HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000
£k Liabilities
AT R R BB 2 A K R B Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 4413191 13,314,503 7,128,955 - - 24,856,649
EFHH Deposits from customers 47469905 105,998,710 25,568,895 839,084 28424 179,905,018
A Certificates of deposit issued - 1,136,229 4,850,275 4,825,270 - 10811,774
BBITHES Debt securities in issue - 218,928 - - - 218,928
DA LR A B 2 S B R Subordinated debt measured
atamortised cost - 14,182 863,475 4,507,218 6,625,884 12,010,759
SR A iR Other financial liabilities 84,484 898,012 948,538 39,466 106,290 2,076,790
ARHEH Total liabilities 51,967,580 121,580,564 39,360,138 10,211,038 6,760,598 229,879,918
RS 4 Derivative cash flows
UBREENMEEHTE Derivative financial instruments
settled on a net basis (1,863) (71,418) (160,120) (24,759) 20,359 (237,801)
A Total inflow 640 556,805 8500527 25198292 15425431 49,681,695
i th A Total outflow (2,503) (628,223)  (8,660,647)  (25,223,051)  (15405,072)  (49,919,496)
DaBEEnfE4RTE Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis
WA Total inflow 8,539,245  91,185351 102,556,448 6,700,124 - 208,981,168
bt Total outflow (8,532,947)  (91,058,265)  (102,500,684)  (6,841,869) - (208,933,765)
HREAMRNEE Off-balance sheet items
—EEUTF —~# i T4l 5t
No later than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
LN i Bank SR SR THL TR
ZE-FEZHE-N At 31 December 2010 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HK$’000
B Loan commitments 65,230,101 15,413,493 - 80,643,594
elRE - RAEH LI Guarantees, acceptances and
W RE other financial facilities 7,998,169 - - 7,998,169
BRI I Forward forward deposits placed 233,205 - - 233,205
At Total 73,461,475 15,413,493 - 88,874,968
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.4 Liquidity risk (continued)

AE K
kR =MARMT =Z+=fA —EHE DL
Repayable 3 months 3-12 1-5 Over Mgt
on demand or less months years 5 years Total
ARAT Bank T T T T T T
“EENEF-AZT—H At31 December 2009 HKS’000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS’ 000
fifi Liabilities
BT R R 2 R B Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 1,323,435 15,484,883 15,606 = = 16,823,924
KR Deposits from customers 46,185,563 88,933,528 20,305,744 796,350 28356 158,269,541
BN Certificates of deposit issued - 207,169 395,511 1,899,196 - 2,501,876
DB AR BB TES Debt securities in issue measured
at amortised cost - 159,526 - - - 159,526
DA AR A DR 2 S B R Subordinated debt measured at
amortised cost = 15,498 64,795 7,286,525 1,763,900 9,130,718
Hiha A E Other financial liabilities 177917 1,339,251 507,208 35,886 184,679 2,244,941
AR Total liabilities 47,686,915 106,139,855 23,308,864 10,017,957 1,976,935 189,130,526
R AR Derivative cash flows
DL ENfTE2MT R Derivative financial instruments
settled on a net basis (2,375) 19 (221,885) (923,874) (27099)  (1,419,111)
WAME Total inflow = 552,952 3,818,804 16,606,459 6,712,951 27,691,166
i A Total outflow (2,375) (552,933)  (4,040,689)  (17,530,333)  (6,983947)  (29,110277)
NaBLEENfELMTR Derivative financial instruments
settled on a gross basis
MABH Total inflow 229,834 32,869,801 51,286,554 3,112,984 = 87,499,173
i it A Total outflow (234937)  (32710,957)  (51,351,749) (3,128,392) - (87,426,035)
BEAKFNEH Off-balance sheet items
—EHLT —BHE AL At
No later than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years Total
AT Bank T T T T
“ERNFEFZA=t—H At 31 December 2009 HKS$ 000 HKS$' 000 HKS’ 000 HK$’ 000
Bk Loan commitments 71,939,852 19,497,830 = 91,437,682
EIRE - Rl R Guarantees, acceptances and other
ipr el financial facilities 6,377,074 = = 6,377,074
CHREA R Forward forward deposits placed 814,703 - - 814,703
At Total 79,131,629 19,497,830 = 98,629,459

] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.5 Strategy in using financial instruments

By their nature, the Group’s activities are principally related to
the use of financial instruments including derivatives. The Group
accepts deposits from customers at both fixed and floating rates,
and for various periods, and seeks to optimise the interest margins
by investing these funds in high-quality assets. The Group seeks to
increase these margins generally by consolidating short-term funds
and lending for longer periods at higher rates, while maintaining
sufficient liquidity in the process to meet all claims that might fall
due.

The Group also seeks to raise its interest margins, net of allowances,
through lending to commercial and retail borrowers with a range of
credit standing. Such exposures involve not just on-balance sheet
loans and advances but also guarantees and other commitments such
as letters of credit and performance and other bonds.

The Group also trades in financial instruments by taking positions
in OTC instruments to take advantage of short-term market
movements in currencies, interest rates and securities prices. The
Management places trading limits on the level of exposure for
trading products.

(a)  Fair value hedges
The Group hedges part of the existing Hong Kong dollar and
foreign currency interest rate risk in its fixed rate assets by
means of interest rate and cross-currency swaps. The net fair
value of these swaps as at 31 December 2010 was HK$430
million negative (2009: HK$136 million negative).

(b)  Cash flow hedges
The Group uses interest rate swaps and cross-currency swaps
to protect against exposures to variability in future cash
flows on non-trading assets and liabilities which bear interest
at variable rates. The net fair value of these swaps as at 31
December 2010 was HK$231 million negative (2009: Nil).
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Financial instruments measured at fair value using a valuation
technique

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period.
The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group
is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for
financial liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, OTC derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions that are based on observable market conditions
existing at the end of each reporting period. Market quotes are
used for debt securities and structured derivatives. The fair value of
interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated
future cash flows. The fair value of forward foreign exchange
contracts is determined using forward exchange market rates at the
end of the reporting period.

Where the transaction price in a non-active market is different from
the fair value from other observable current market transactions
in the same instrument or based on a valuation technique whose
variables include only data from observable markets, the Group
immediately recognises the difference between the transaction price
and fair value (a “Day 1” profit) in “Net trading income”. In cases
where data which is not observable is used, the difference between
the transaction price and model value is only recognised in the
income statement when the inputs become observable, or when the
instrument is derecognised.

Determination of fair value hierarchy

The Bank uses the following hierarchy for determining and
disclosing the fair value of financial instruments:

Level 1: fair values measured based on quoted (unadjusted) prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation techniques for
which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value are observable, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation techniques for
which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Determination of fair value hierarchy (continued)

The following tables show an analysis of financial instruments

2w TR measured at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy:
FH— FH— SH= W
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
ALE Group T#x T#L T#x T#xL
“R-FELSA=Z1—H 31 December 2010 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’ 000
S ¥ Financial assets
AT H Derivative financial instruments
wIANE A K Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,379,339 - 1,379,339
S R A1 5 40 Structured foreign exchange contracts - 11,882 - 11,882
LR Currency swaps - 2,362 - 2,362
A1 HE A HE FX options - 109,495 - 109,495
) 2R i 1g Interest rate swaps - 377,168 58 377,226
] 2 S HE Interest rate options - - - -
Quanto 5348 Quanto swaps - 1,044 - 1,044
HEREERRE X Structured interest rate contracts - 2,687 - 2,687
i 5 S HE Equity options - 806 - 806
- 1,884,783 58 1,884,841
FEZ G B2 & MEE Financial assets held-for trading
&% Debt securities 46,101 - - 46,101
HEekE Fund investment 137,125 - - 137,125
& Equities 22,440 - - 22,440
205,666 - - 205,666
fRE LA ?Eg (AR i & Financial assets designated at fair value
ARRZ 4 & e through profit or loss
iz Debt securities 427,358 523,987 - 951,345
427,358 523,987 - 951,345
b sH & SRR E Available-for-sale financial investments
%5 Debt securities 24,054,176 10,715,914 722 34,770,812
[ 5 Equities 781,210 - - 781,210
24,835,386 10,715,914 722 35,552,022
SREEME Total financial assets 25,468,410 13,124,684 780 38,593,874
Fd e Eﬁ Financial Liabilities
MiAamTH Derivative financial instruments
i ) AN A 49 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,160,520 - 1,160,520
SMEVESNNE & 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts - 11,882 - 11,882
dicE Rl Currency swaps - 111,249 - 111,249
A HE S5 1 FX options - 120,293 - 120,293
| 2 5. 4 Interest rate swaps - 1,021,607 58 1,021,665
) 2% 348 Interest rate options - - - -
R REL Structured interest rate contracts - 2,837 - 2,837
i A Equity options - 806 - 806
- 2,429,194 58 2,429,252
5 7E DA /&¥f§ {E AR %3 % Financial liabilities designated at
N Pt e fair value through profit or loss
BT G Certificate of deposits issued - 884,795 - 884,795
T ES Debt securities in issue - 108,799 - 108,799
- 993,594 - 993,594
45 A T AR Total financial liabilities - 3,422,788 58 3,422,846

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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4 B E| B AE B (an) 4  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

46 SMEERABRZATFHEAEE) 4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
JHEGE 28T (3 (4) Determination of fair value hierarchy (continued)
S — S5 SH= B
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AL (F ) Group (Restated) RV T 0 Tt Tt
ZEZZNFEF_HA=+—H 31 December 2009 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
SWERE Financial assets
i 4w TR Derivative financial instruments
I AME S 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts = 694,470 = 694,470
Bt Currency swaps = 13,084 = 13,084
ST 1 FX options - 33,645 - 33,645
] 8 451 1] Interest rate swaps = 326,018 55,681 381,699
) 2 340 Interest rate options - 4,657 - 4,657
R A Equity options = 6,561 - 6,561
- 1,078,435 55,681 1,134,116
FEX GG sHEE Financial assets held-for trading
(83 Debt securities 46,883 165 - 47,048
R g Fund investment 122,248 - - 122,248
& Equities 20,950 - = 20,950
190,081 165 - 190,246
68 VAT EE AR R Financial assets designated at fair value
AIRZ & & through profit or loss
B Debt securities 598,890 563,259 = 1,162,149
598,890 563,259 - 1,162,149
e & & Mg Available-for-sale financial investments
&% Debt securities 22,697,961 8,067,735 1,960 30,767,656
& Equities 1,501,944 - = 1,501,944
24,199,905 8,067,735 1,960 32,269,600
GREEME Total financial assets 24,988,876 9,709,594 57,641 34,756,111
a5 Financial Liabilities
fik 4w TE Derivative financial instruments
A IMES 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 608,472 - 608,472
1 s i 4 Currency swaps - 23,720 - 23,720
A1 REE 01 FX options - 34,179 = 34,179
] 2 451 1 Interest rate swaps = 519,372 55,681 575,053
| 22 A HE Interest rate options = 4,657 = 4,657
Ji 5 0 e Equity options - 6,561 = 6,561
- 1,196,961 55,681 1,252,642
&€ AT EE R AR Financial liabilities designated at
AR 4 B8 fair value through profit or loss
C BT ok Certificate of deposits issued = 1,419,077 = 1,419,077
- 1,419,077 = 1,419,077
GRA A Total financial liabilities - 2,616,038 55,681 2,671,719

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
2R — A Annual Report 2010



4 B E| B AE B (an)

4

4.6 RhEEKAEZ A FEE @)
FEE L TR (3 ()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Determination of fair value hierarchy (continued)

S S8 SH= W
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
AHAT Bank T#x T#x Tl T#iL
2R 2AZ)—H 31 December 2010 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
SWEE Financial assets
A TH Derivative financial instruments
wIANE A K Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,379,339 - 1,379,339
HMEVESNME & 4 Structured foreign exchange contracts - 11,882 - 11,882
LR Currency swaps - 2,362 - 2,362
A1 T 1A 1 FX options - 109,495 - 109,495
] 3 451 4 Interest rate swaps - 377,168 58 377,226
) 2 Interest rate options - - - -
Quantof# i Quanto swaps - 1,044 - 1,044
HEWMERREH Structured interest rate contracts - 2,687 - 2,687
JBe S A Equity options - 806 - 806
- 1,884,783 58 1,884,841
e H Mgz sHEE Financial assets held-for trading
% Debt securities 46,101 - - 46,101
& Equities 22,440 - - 22,440
68,541 - - 68,541
6 7 LA THE (48 0k 45 3% Financial assets designated at fair value
AIRZ & & through profit or loss
&% Debt securities 427,358 523,987 - 951,345
427,358 523,987 - 951,345
s & SR g Available-for-sale financial investments
5 Debt securities 24,054,176 10,715,914 722 34,770,812
& Equities 781,210 - - 781,210
24,835,386 10,715,914 722 35,552,022
4l E AR Total financial assets 25,331,285 13,124,684 780 38,456,749
LA Financial Liabilities
fitE4emTHE Derivative financial instruments
A IMES 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,160,520 - 1,160,520
LEEMEINE S A Structured foreign exchange contracts - 11,882 - 11,882
LR Currency swaps - 111,249 - 111,249
A HE S5 FX options - 120,293 - 120,293
] 2 5. 4 Interest rate swaps - 1,021,607 58 1,021,665
| 2 H Interest rate options - - - -
R R AR Structured interest rate contracts - 2,837 - 2,837
i Equity options - 806 - 806
- 2,429,194 58 2,429,252
&€ VAT EE R AR Financial liabilities designated at
AMRZ &M A H fair value through profit or loss
BBITHRE Certificate of deposits issued - 884,795 - 884,795
TS Debt securities in issue - 108,799 - 108,799
- 993,594 - 993,594
ik Bl AR AL Total financial liabilities - 3,422,788 58 3,422,846
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Determination of fair value hierarchy (continued)

S — SHR— SH= HHE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
A ERAT () Bank (Restated) ARV T 0 Tt Tt
ZEZNEFZH=1+—H 31 December 2009 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
SRERE Financial assets
A e TH Derivative financial instruments
I AME S 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts = 694,470 = 694,470
B Currency swaps - 13,084 - 13,084
ST 1 FX options - 33,645 - 33,645
| 4 4 Interest rate swaps = 326,018 55,681 381,699
) 2R ) Interest rate options - 4,657 - 4,657
R A Equity options - 6,561 - 6,561
- 1,078,435 55,681 1,134,116
FEX GG sHEE Financial assets held-for trading
B Debt securities 46,883 165 = 47,048
L&D Equities 20,950 = = 20,950
67,833 165 - 67,998
EEUATFEEBI R Financial assets designated at fair value
ARRZ 4 RE through profit or loss
(it Debt securities 598,890 563,259 = 1,162,149
598,890 563,259 - 1,162,149
k&SRB E Available-for-sale financial investments
i Debt securities 22,697,961 8,067,735 1,960 30,767,656
i 22 Equities 1,501,944 = = 1,501,944
24,199,905 8,067,735 1,960 32,269,600
il ARLAE Total financial assets 24,866,628 9,709,594 57,641 34,633,863
AW A it Financial Liabilities
fiE4mTH Derivative financial instruments
I AME S 4 Forward foreign exchange contracts - 608,472 - 608,472
B Currency swaps - 23,720 - 23,720
AT A1 FX options = 34,179 - 34,179
| 4 4 Interest rate swaps = 519,372 55,681 575,053
) = ] Interest rate options - 4,657 - 4,657
i 52 A e Equity options = 6,561 = 6,561
- 1,196,961 55,681 1,252,642
FEE AT EESRER Financial liabilities designated at
AR 4 i A fair value through profit or loss
O 847 47 ke Certificate of deposits issued = 1,419,077 = 1,419,077
- 1,419,077 - 1,419,077
B AR A Total financial liabilities = 2,616,038 55,681 2,671,719

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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46 SMEERABRZATFHEAEE) 4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
GO TEE 7 2 =4 LR 2% Movements in Level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value
TR LA TEES MR R =R EE The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening and
B 5 08 22 AR ) R BE LA A R B 2 IR closing amounts of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities which are

recorded at fair value:

it e e S Al 2 i
Sl 2 Bidi,/ e 2a P 51 R
Ol 8 A Z e A

Total gains/ Total losses
e S 23 (losses) recordedin BB B4
—J—H recorded in other T-H=1+—H
At theincome  comprehensive At
1January 2010 statement income 31 December 2010
T#x T T#i T#x
HK$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
S E Financial assets
ik &M TR Derivative financial instruments
A 2R 45 14 Interest rate swaps 55,681 (55,623) - 58
55,681 W (55,623) = 58
ke SRR E Available-for-sale financial investments
&% Debt securities 1,960 = (1,238) 722
1,960 = (1,238) 722
SR -sMEREAHE Total Level 3 financial assets 57,641 (55,623) (1,238) 780
LA H Financial Liabilities
ik &M TR Derivative financial instruments
7| 2 451 34 Interest rate swaps (55,681) 55,623 - (58)
ER=cRAFEER Total Level 3 financial liabilities (55,681) ® 55,623 = (58)
SRS MERE/ (A FELE Total net Level 3 financial assets/(liabilities) 1,960 = (1,238) 722

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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46 SMEERABRZATFHEAEE) 4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
LS TAB [ FE 2 24 =l T A2 5 8 (4%) Movements in Level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value
(continued)
A HoAth 2
W43 A 51 g
Rl g RN Z gt/
PR Z W4/ (e 1R) A
(f18) # % Total gains/
Total gains/ (losses)
e Y| ki (losses) recordedin R ZEZFJLE
—H—H recorded in other +-H=+—H
At theincome  comprehensive At
1 January 2009 statement income 31 December 2009
T Tt T T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
SWHEE Financial assets
ik &/ TR Derivative financial instruments
|2 44113 Interest rate swaps 47,202 8,479 - 55,681
47,202 @ 8479 - 55,681
ke SR E Available-for-sale financial investments
(it Debt securities 13,247 (12,572) 1,285 1,960
13,247 ®(12,572) 1,285 1,960
ER=EMEERE Total Level 3 financial assets 60,449 (4,093) 1,285 57,641
SRA Financial Liabilities
ik am TR Derivative financial instruments
| 2R 45 11 Interest rate swaps (47,202) (8,479) - (55,681)
EF=oRERAH Total Level 3 financial liabilities (47,202) ®(8,479) - (55,681)
SHMESRMEE/ (AR FHEA%E Total net Level 3 financial assets/(liabilities) 13,247 (12,572) 1,285 1,960
(@) FEATEZZUEA] (a)  Included in “Net trading income”
(b)  FEATHHEESE & M E W Rk (b)  Included within “Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial
investments”

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Movements in Level 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

(continued)

Losses on Level 3 financial instruments included in the income

W statement for the year comprise:
A5 B 4 REBB A Hm
Unrealised losses Unrealised gain Total
T# T#L T#L
ot 22 2010 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
AR FE R AR R Total losses included in the income
Z R A statement for the year - - -
o 5 B s 19 R 5 BN g M
Unrealised losses Unrealised gain Total
TH#T T T#T
e e 2009 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
A AR B 27 R Total losses included in the income
Z B AR statement for the year (12,572) = (12,572)

BEF -FEF A=+ B EZFFN
FEHoA=+—HILFEE . R ESR=
B H = .

R IR 2 [ E A

TR % A B (TR 2 4 il B A £
A E S S > SR — B = WY

During the year ended 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009,
there was no transfers into or out of Level 3.
Significant transfers between Level 1 and 2

The following tables show significant transfers between Level 1 and
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and liabilities

BHREF - which are recorded at fair value:
HEH— W RESH
Transfers from Level 1 to Level 2
T
—E R 2010 HK$’ 000
M5 BEEY B S R & Available-for-sale financial investments
(e Debt securities 947,074

LI GREE M ER MR EER . R
BZEEENAFECABAGRERL S - M
I 2 S (9 A HC AR O T R B 1A i i A
SR LA (77 5 B o

R TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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The above financial assets were transferred from Level 1 to Level 2 as
they ceased to be actively traded during the year and fair values were
consequently obtained using valuation techniques using observable
market inputs.
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Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Significant transfers between Level 1 and 2 (continued)

A A R S —

Transfers from Level 2 to Level 1

T#L

BRI 2010 HKS$’ 000
B E PAA S E (B A i aE 3R Financial assets designated at fair value

AR 2 4 Rl & 7 through profit or loss

&% Debt securities 1,205,336
B B S R Available-for-sale financial investments

& ¢ Debt securities 56,850

o emEERSH _MBEEER— > 2H
TS IR AR A GRS > MBS
i {0 A8 S 7288 ) mT LA 9 T 3 i A B A
fhE T IE BTG -

WERE_EZNFETL_A=Z1T—HIEFEE
S AR — BLAE A — 2 [H]SIf SRS A PR (LR o

b/ N S oy M

S E kA A EEMNFIT

(a) SRIT R A2 M1 2 B 0 R A7 5K

A7 TR S 1) 77 B A7 AN B B AR 3R AT
BB B HCHR A 8 > T80 5 R A7 30 ()
DI —AE) AR ATEE - RIEFAGE
T 4 UL 45 0 R I 3 ) 5 R R B 4
Bo BRI > PR B A S A AR T -

The above financial assets were transferred from Level 2 to Level
1 as they have been actively traded during the year and fair values
were no longer obtained using valuation techniques using observable
market inputs.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, there was no transfer of
fair value measurements between Level 1 and 2.

Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are estimated as
follows:

(a) Balances and placements with banks and other financial
institutions

The fair values of floating rate placements and overnight
deposits are their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value
of fixed interest-bearing deposits, all of which are less than one
year, is based on the discounted cash flows using prevailing
money-market interest rates and the remaining maturity.
Therefore, the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying
value.

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
TR — A Annual Report 2010



4 R E| B A B (an)
46 SMEERABRZATFEAEE)

G LA TR (1 2 2/ LA ()

4

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)

b) ET - RIT RS EEE EH (b)  Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions
B~ SRAT M Hifh 4 Rl MRS > B ERTE D Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial
% a0 E HE A 42 B B o I /N 40 & B A 3 institutions are net of allowances for impairment. All items,
b HBREBH LI E A R E - A%EH except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to
FHEEF -~ SRAT K H A 4 Rl B 2 B customers, bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has
AT EERC ZEMAEZ S A% assessed the fair values of loans and advances to customers,
S 3 2 3 N -1 (R 44 4E B B T (R 48 %8 banks and other financial institutions, after taking into
M RER o account the relevant market interest rates and noted that
the total fair value is not materially different from the total
carrying value.
(c) 1B EDH &ML (c)  Held-to-maturity financial investments
BAE RIS A FEE T2 B H The fair value of held-to-maturity debt securities is
T & o W REN AT > BlA determined with reference to the available market value. If
A (B AR R E B A E o quoted market prices are not available, then the fair value is
estimated on the basis of pricing models.
YR i {6 AT
Carrying value Fair value
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#T Tt T#L T T
A A5 1 R A B AT Group and Bank HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
A Financial asset
R 22 MM E Held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,056 1,291,509 1,163,771 1,290,189
(d)  FF - RITRA A2 2 77 R AT (d)  Deposits and balances from customers, banks and other

B

o E B EN ) B A A 30 B 09 A A
E(E 7 RO E R 10 & > %557 A R
B4 - fE B B 4 HLAR T -

E B[R 2E A7 5K B R P A KT A T 35 4R
B > A 3 1M (B2 A Al B 3 <
BRI SR AR B AR U R
B P RZ A A BRI IR 1 A S A R I
4 B AP E
I AR (E -

] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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financial institutions

The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no
stated maturity is the amount repayable on demand. The fair
value of those balances having an interest at a floating rate is
their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of the fixed interest-bearing deposits
of banks and deposits from customers without quoted market
prices is based on discounted cash flows using interest rates for
new debts with similar remaining maturity. As their maturity
is normally less than one year from the end of the reporting
period, their fair values are approximately equal to their
carrying values.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

4.6

4.7

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Financial instruments not measured at fair value (continued)
(e) Certificates of deposit issued and subordinated debts

The Group has assessed the fair value of certificates of deposit
after taking into account the relevant yield curve and noted
that the total fair value is not materially different from the total
carrying value.

(f)  Other assets and other liabilities

The estimated fair value of the other assets and other liabilities,
which are normally non-interest-bearing, is their carrying
value.

Capital management

The Group’s objective for managing capital is to allocate capital
in an efficient and risk-based approach to optimise risk adjusted
return to the shareholders. The Group periodically reviews its
capital structure and maintains a strong capital base to support the
development of its business.

The Group manages its capital to execute its strategic business plans
and support its growth and investments in an efficient way. The
Group’s core capital ratio and capital adequacy ratio were 8.9% and
14.9% respectively as at 31 December 2010. The Group adjusts its
business and lending strategy from time to time to optimise its risk-
return profile. A detailed capital planning and allocation policy is
to be drawn up in 2011 to ensure compliance with Basel II Pillar IT
and the related HKMA requirements, engineered by the Asset and
Liability Management Department.

The HKMA requires the Bank to maintain a ratio of total regulatory
capital to the risk-weighted asset (the capital adequacy ratio) at the
minimum of 8% plus a capital cushion. Certain subsidiaries of the
Group are also subject to statutory capital requirements from other
regulatory authorities, such as the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Commission. Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital
are closely monitored by the Management, employing techniques
based on the Capital Rules. The required information is filed with
the HKMA on a quarterly basis. The disclosure of capital adequacy
and capital base are shown in Note 1 of the Supplementary Financial
Information.

The following exhibits the Bank’s Basel II Pillar I Regulatory Capital
Adequacy Ratio (“CAR”) on a consolidated basis. The Group will
perform capital planning and allocation in due course to fulfill Basel
II Pillar II standards. During the two years ended 31 December 2010
and 2009, the Group complied with all of the capital requirements
externally imposed by the HKMA. The privatisation of the Bank in
December 2010 sets stage for greater responsiveness than before to
the Group’s need for capital as and when this arises.

] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
TR — A Annual Report 2010



4 R E| B A B (an) 4

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

47 EAREH (&) 4.7 Capital management (continued)
£l
Restated
2010 2009
AT R R Capital adequacy ratio 14.9% 14.9%
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4.8

4.9

Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of unexpected financial losses resulting
from inadequate or failed internal processes, people, systems and
from external events. It is inherent to every business organisation
and covers a wide spectrum of issues. Enhanced efforts in identifying
and understanding the underlying operational risks in process are
taken. This is part of the job of the Risk Management Department.
Its capability for handling operational risk management is enhanced.
An Operational Risk Committee is in place in forging ahead with
the initiatives. Such operational risk is further mitigated through
the implementation of key risk assessment, key risk indicators,
comprehensive internal control systems, adequate insurance
cover, offshore computer back-up sites and contingency plans
with periodic drills. The Group’s Internal Audit Department also
plays an important role in detecting any deviations from operating
procedures and identifying weaknesses at all operating levels
independently and objectively. The Group will keep on pursuing
active and proactive operational risk management practice in
accordance with the relevant Basel IT and HKMA guidelines and
principles.

Legal and compliance risk management

Legal and compliance risk is the prospective risk of legal and
regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or reputation loss that the Group
may suffer as a result for violations of, or non-compliance with, all
applicable laws, regulations, internal policies, etc; with respect to the
conduct of business.

Legal and compliance staff members advise the management on
the legal and regulatory developments and assist the management
in establishing policies, procedures and monitoring programme to
ensure compliance with the legal and regulatory requirements. They
conduct regular compliance checking so that the Bank can identify
any potential non-compliance issue and take remedial action on a
timely basis. They also issue monthly bulletins and arrange training
from time to time to enrich the knowledge of all staff in the legal
and regulatory requirements. Furthermore, regular reports on non-
compliance issues and the legal and regulatory developments are
made to the Executive Committee.
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SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

Class of business

The Group comprises seven operating segments. Commercial
banking represents commercial lending and trade financing. Retail
banking represents retail banking, hire purchase and leasing, and
credit card business. Global markets and trading represents foreign
exchange, money market and capital market activities. Corporate
and investment banking mainly comprises corporate banking,
the provision of debt capital market and investment banking.
Institutional banking represents financial institution business.
Chinese Mercantile Bank represents the business of the Bank’s
subsidiary in Mainland China. Unallocated items mainly comprise
the central management unit, bank premises and any items which
cannot be reasonably allocated to specific operating segments.
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5 R @) 5 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(a) EBEM @) (a) Class of business (continued)
R
RE R EC LR 3 4
Corporate HERL ARG Global BRA Chinese
and investment  Commercial Retail  marketsand Institutional ~ Mercantile KR Wit
banking banking banking trading banking Bank  Unallocated Total
T T T TF#x T TF#x T T
e o 25 ey ey o] 31 December 2010 HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000
RS IA Net interest income 769,760 1,044,580 517,573 470,629 247,862 459,342 71597 3,587,343
& R A Fee and commission income 135,807 206,722 365,074 1,728 71,060 54,151 17,622 852,164
LY EST ‘ Fee and commission expense (35,488) (32,232) (76,660) (101) (234) (2,482) 48)  (147,245)
e YL ONGE: | Net fee and commission income 100,319 174,490 288,414 1,627 70,826 51,669 17,574 704,919
A/ Gih) Net trading income/ expense) 63,305 167,041 55,501 61,398 9,714 (10,058) 2,398 369,299
HEDATREDNE X AR Net gain on financial assets and liabilities
ZEMERERARNGFE designated at fair value through profit
. or loss - - - 20,408 - - 6,930 27,338
KHERBEZBEMA Dividend income from financial
investments 583 - 28 - - - 3,979 4,590
HABERA/ () Other operating income/ expenses) 3,174 16 415 1,179 ) 6,697 9,11 20,690
BERA Operating income 937,141 1,386,127 861,931 555,41 328,400 507,650 137,689 4,714,179
CESE Operating expenses (99,009)  (373471)  (681,006)  (142,741) (36946)  (120,841) (18468)  (1,472,482)
AMBRHERK 8RR Operating profit before impairment losses 838,132 1,012,656 180,925 412,500 291,454 386,809 119221 3,241,697
SRR L) /W (Charge for) write-back of impairment
~ losses on loans and advances (153,641) (16,096) 7,880 (70) 16,725 (119,029) 2,461 (261,770)
FHEIMABRERERKIE  Write-back of impairment losses on
held-to-maturity financial investments - - - 234 - - - 234
MRBEER 2 EEER Operating profit after impairment losses 684,491 996,560 188,805 412,664 308,179 267,780 121,682 2,980,161
R EDERA Revaluation gain on investment properties - - - - - 5,052 2,500 7,552
HE /B E &Eﬂz“fﬁ ZEMEE  Net gain/ (loss) from disposal/reversal of
2iE/ (B B revaluation deficits of property, plant
~ and equipment - 1 (64) (18) - - 2,120 2,039
HE RIS E SR Net gain on disposal of
eRiber available-for-sale financial investments - - - 1,554 - - 614,354 615,908
SRR/ (R Gain/(loss) on disposal of loans and
advances 34,888 3,953 (9,657) - 1,359 - - 30,543
e Operating profit 719379 1,000,514 179,084 414,200 309,538 272,832 740,656 3,636,203
JEff s R A Share of profits of associates - - - - - - 17,810 17,810
BB A Profit before tax 719379 1,000,514 179,084 414,200 309,538 272,832 758,466 3,654,013
S E Segment assets 57,657,283 64938814 28,127,249 70119499 16618793 25488482 1,604,633 264,554,753
REE AT 2T E [nvestment in an associate - - - - - - 192,987 192,987
A EEE Unallocated assets - - - - - - 210713 2,190,713
B8R Total assets 57,657,283 64938814 28,127,249 70119499 16,618,793 25488482 3,988,333 266,938,453
AR Segment liabilities 55,868,253 52,244,637 58,566,166 23,746,189 17049412 17,707,874 828,058 226,010,589
FBAR Unallocated liabilities - - - - - - 2077903 20,779,033
AtAE Totalliabilities 55,868,253 5,244,637 58,566,166 23,746,189  17,049412 17,707,874 21,607,091 246,789,622
BAL Capital expenditure 2 202 5,893 1,155 40 2,837 19,274 2941
e REHER Depreciation and amortisation charges 592 2,201 24,342 1,590 169 14,201 18,472 61,567
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5 AEEE @ 5 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(a) EBEM @) (a) Class of business (continued)
£38 )
RE R FC LR 3 4
Corporate HERG TER Global BRAG Chinese
and investment ~ Commercial Retail marketsand Institutional ~ Mercantile AR Mt
banking banking banking trading banking Bank  Unallocated Total
&%) Restated Ti#x Tix T T T TF#x T T
“ERUECAZT-H 31 December 2009 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKY000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS$000
WHEIA/ (L) Net interest income/ expense) 826,679 948,050 575,871 414,889 112,587 269,041 (137921)  3,009,19
& B2 A Fee and commission income 134,856 244,834 316,438 1,610 67,037 49,406 17,425 831,606
WRERELE Fee and commission expense (15,497) (10970) (50,188) . (1,004) (2,640) (7,09) (87,395)
I YUELIN Net fee and commission income 119,359 233,864 266,250 1,610 66,033 46,766 10,329 74411
BRAWA/ (i) Net trading income/(expense) 747 41,920 18,894 187,604 1,365 (496) (35,696) 214,338
fiE LA FRERIGE R AR Net gain on financial assets and liabilities
ZEREERA BN E designated at fair value through profit
- or loss - - - 110,097 - - 83,118 193,215
KAEBBEZBEMA Dividend income from financial
investments 597 - 40 - - - 5839 6,476
HIEZRA Other operating income 2 394 145 180 31 10,758 11,235 2,745
BERA/ (BR) Operating income/(loss) w7384 1204208 §61,200 714380 180016 326,069 (6309) 4,190,181
BELH Operating expenses (62323)  (285877)  (62638)) (98,579) (15,909) (73299) (198575 (1,360.943)
ANBHERRZEE Operating profit/(loss) before
W/ (BR) impairment losses 885,061 938,351 234,819 615,801 164,107 252,770 (261,671) 2,829,238
SHBERE G/ (Charge for) write-back of impairment (110,567) (152,355) (3,779) 473 (5,868) (141,011) 27,571 (385,536)
- losses on loans and advances
NEZIMERRETE Write-back of impairment losses on
Bk mE B held-to-maturity financial investments = = - 2145 - - - 2,145
A E e R Charge for impairment losses on
WERK available-for-sale financial investments - - - (43,676) - - (151,382) (195,058)
TRBEERZEEEA/ (BB)  Operating profit/(loss) after
impairment losses 774,494 785,996 231,040 574,743 158,239 111,759 (385,482) 2,250,789
BB R ERR Revaluation gain on investment properties = = = = = 5,787 300 6,087
e R LR ) Net (loss)/gain from disposal/reversal
BlhiBdz (BR) /s E of revaluation deficits of property,
plant and equipment (6) 1 (438) (22) - (12) 4327 3,850
O 0 D 8 A Gain on disposal of subsidiaries and
- an associate - - - - - - 1,328 1,328
e A E S Net (loss)/gain on disposal of
(BR) /Mg available-for-sale financial investments - - - (51,829) - - 834,129 782,300
EEREA Operating profit 774,488 785,997 230,602 522,892 158,239 117,534 454,602 3,044,354
HEAG A F R A Share of profits of associates - - - - - - 23,43 23,43
Wt i Profit before tax 774,488 785,997 230,602 522,892 158,239 117,534 77845 3,067,597
R Segment assets 45,757,943 51,775,753 28,494,498 59,620,247 12,546,559 12,805,062 708,626 211,708,688
REEAT 2B E Investment in an associate - - - - - - 175,177 175,177
AEEE Unallocated assets - - - - - - 3915895 3915895
Fy oy Total assets 45,757,943 51,775,753 28,494,498 59,620,247 12,546,559 12,805,062 4,799,698 215,799,760
AR Segment liabilties 5L006908 47579809 49,993,704 17414802 8634626 9119425 853476 184,602,750
AEARK Unallocated liabilities - - - - - - 1929416 12929416
ARSE Total liabilities 51,006,908 47,579,809 49,993,704 17,414,802 8,634,626 9,119,425 13,782,892 197,532,166
BAL Capital expenditure 2 169 16,382 762 6 667 19,574 37,647
E REHER Depreciation and amortisation charges 602 2,364 27,041 1,39 156 12,183 24481 68,226
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5  EBERE @ 5 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) iR 4 (b) Geographical area
AR AT SE EH o EEE N The Group operates predominantly in Hong Kong. The geographical
BB oy 2 AT analysis, which has been classified by the location of the principal
operations, is as follows:

BEEBUIZ

K b R

Asia Pacific
B3 (excluding X #at
Hong Kong  Hong Kong) Europe Total
A Group T#x Tt T Tt
R R4 2010 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
BEWA S (ER) Operating income/(loss) 4,269,129 507,650 (62,600) 4,714,179
o o i ik 1L (5 48) Profit/(loss) before taxation 3,443,897 272,832 (62,716) 3,654,013
7 AR Total assets 241,449,971 25,488,482 - 266,938,453
i=Kig k| Total liabilities 229,081,748 17,707,874 - 246,789,622

R A ROR I Contingent liabilities

and commitments 88,874,968 16,417,984 - 105,292,952
FENEAIH Capital expenditure during the year 26,584 2,837 - 29,421

bR A s LS 2

0K b @

Asia Pacific

i (excluding el F
Hong Kong  Hong Kong) Europe Total
AL (FEF) Group (Restated) TH T T T T
ZERIE 2009 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
(E LN Operating income 3,861,083 326,069 3,029 4,190,181
I ot 717 ¥4 Al Profit before taxation 2,947,971 117,533 2,093 3,067,597
i E AR Total assets 202,568,090 12,816,014 415,656 215,799,760
A A Total liabilities 186,909,335 10,613,554 9,277 197,532,166
R A SR I Contingent liabilities

and commitments 98,629,459 5,127,922 - 103,757,381
FENEARIH Capital expenditure during the year 36,980 667 - 37,647

W OE TR EE I M5
TR S B T 50 5 2 A AR B B AR A 10%

ko
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No revenue from transactions with a single external customer or
counterparty amounted to 10% or more of the Group’s total revenue

in 2010 or 2009.



6 FMEBA

6 NET INTEREST INCOME

2010 2009
T#IL TH#sTT
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
DA NIEH Z A B WA Interest income on:
B4 M SR AT B Ath 4 il Cash and balances with banks and other
Wt 2 4517 financial institutions 167,085 70,008
SRAT B A £ Rl 2 A7 K Placements with and advances to banks and
S other financial institutions 56,093 98,613
T~ SRAT B A < i Loans and advances to customers, banks and other
Z - financial institutions 4,272,861 3,466,631
SRLIE — ey Financial investments — available-for-sale 958,362 749,181
SEERE A E3H Financial investments — held-to-maturity 3,117 24,510
5,457,518 4,408,943
FrER 5 Mg 2 4 fil& 7 Financial assets held for trading 1,369 1,809
6 78 DA A EE B R i a5 RAR Financial assets designated at fair value through
2 4 A profit or loss 45,571 68,316
5,504,458 4,479,068
DITFEHZ A B - Interest expense on:
SRAT B HoAh 4 Rl A 2 A7 3K % & R Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 304,937 190,724
B PR Deposits from customers 1,135,301 869,919
BB AT 17 Certificates of deposit issued 43,271 6,699
A48 88 R AR A B 2 1% 1 (B TH Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost 99,063 147,886
HoAth Others 300,002 90,354
1,882,574 1,305,582
6 A P A RS0 f R AR Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
2 4 R R profit or loss 34,541 164,290
1,917,115 1,469,872
FRLE A Net interest income 3,587,343 3,009,196

s Bal T 2 © WA 4 Rl A RN 2 AR A
53,380,766 JG (. & & JU4E : 23,569,520 70) >
5 SRR B 18 % 2 S A7 08 920,411,466 5 IC (—
FE I ¢ 10,999,491 78) °

Included in the above is interest income accrued on impaired financial
assets of HK$53,380,766 (2009: HK$23,569,520), including unwinding
of discounts on loan impairment losses of HK$20,411,466 (2009:
HK$10,999,491).
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7 Wtk KA N A

7  NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

]l
Restated
2010 2009
T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’000
B BT RIER Loans, overdrafts and guarantees 280,496 279,047
B MR H Securities and brokerage 181,203 199,579
E 5 E Trade finance 161,371 161,612
fFHF Credit card 96,567 72,312
FEE 3K Remittance 32,205 26,895
1B Insurance 24,156 20,695
HoAh Z 4 K 7 SR AT RS Other retail and commercial banking services 35,406 34,420
HoAt Others 40,760 37,046
(& 2 AN Fee and commission income 852,164 831,606
Wi e B A 4 7 Fee and commission expense (147,245) (87,395)
WSz 25 R AR 4 M A T AR Net fee and commission income 704,919 744,211
H e Of which:
U IR O 18 5 B I R R R Net fee income, other than amounts included in
B Rt A~ Bl IF R R3S 5 F ek determining the effective interest rate, arising
F6 08 LA P8 280 4 3R AR from financial assets or financial liabilities that are
2 4 B S Bl < T B AR I S AR not held for trading nor designated at fair value
ZARIEFRSN) through profit or loss 441,867 440,659
B A SR B AR KR P B Net fee income on trust and other fiduciary activities
P& 2 5 5 B HA 2 58N TS where the Group holds or invests on behalf of its
€ A 22 W i R A customers 21,515 14,041
2010 2009
R Tt
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000
Horr Of which:
4 2 dit AH L 2 e 2 B AR < Mg A Fee and commission income by product line
AN Wi e D% A 4 KR AR constitutes not less than 10% of the total amount
BHaZzt o wF: of fees and commission income, as follows:
— ik MR — securities and brokerage 181,203 199,579
— R E Bk - syndication loan 152,094 200,128
—fFRFR - credit card 96,567 -
— i 1 e 5 — inward bill 83,919 =
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8 ERZHWA 8 NET TRADING INCOME

2010 2009
T#x T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
JHE 3% Equity investments 10,763 17,356
G5 —FER S Mgk & E = Debt securities — financial assets held for trading 17,296 3,100
— LS SR A - available-for-sale financial
investments - 28,404
it TH Derivatives 67,510 54,061
S HE Foreign exchange 262,882 118,009
358,451 220,930
b iE B 2 k4, (B 1E) Gain/(loss) from hedging activities
A SF-158 {3 Fair value hedges
— 3 o JL gy 25 B 3 0EH H - Net gain/(loss) on hedged items attributable
s, (518) 15 41 to the hedged risk 296,607 (153,823)
— ¥ TR (E548) i 45 8 - Net (loss)/gain on hedging instruments (285,759) 147,231
10,848 (6,592)
T 22 5 W KB Total net trading income 369,299 214,338
TF— T 2 V538 5y WA HEE v I e D B R AR There is no gain or loss on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
AR Z & B A s s s 8 (CFZ ILAE 2,884 which is included in total net trading income in 2010 (2009: HK$2,884).
JC) °

9 WEUATFEMELKKREARZESME 9 NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
K

P B 5 A Wi DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS
2010 2009
T#T T#T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
16 DA PE A R 5 RAR Financial assets designated at fair
2 e MEE value through profit or loss 20,378 108,626
6 78 LA EE (B S i 5 R AR Financial liabilities designated at fair
2 4B R value through profit or loss 6,960 84,589
6 DA P8 1 A0 i R AR 2 4 il Total net gain on financial assets and liabilities
&RV E Rt designated at fair value through profit or loss 27,338 193,215
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10 2K A 4l 2 kB WA

10 DIVIDEND INCOME FROM FINANCIAL

INVESTMENTS
2010 2009
T#L T 45 7t
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000
FEXSHREZ &R EE 2 BEIWA Dividend income from listed financial
assets held for trading 720 664
TR RS A R 2 BB IR A Dividend income from listed available-for-sale
financial investments - 2,006
FE b T R A A A Dividend income from unlisted available-for-sale
Z BB A financial investments 3,870 3,806
RE S E 2 S A 8% Total dividend income from financial investments 4,590 6,476
11 Al ZE WA 11 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
E]
Restated
2010 2009
T#x T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000
B AILA Management fee income 7,500 7,253
AE A Rental income 32 62
BEYWEZHEBRA Rental income from investment properties 2,508 2,446
W AN EEMSIRAZ R EYE Less: Direct operating expenses arising from
ZEEEELN investment properties that generated rental
income during the year (119) (227)
HoAt Others 10,769 13,211
HoAth 5 WA HARH Total other operating income 20,690 22,745

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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12 OPERATING EXPENSES

H 5]
Restated
2010 2009
T#T T# T
HK$’000 HKS$’ 000
BT Staff costs:
— e R HAb S — Salaries and other costs 774,213 623,333
—E - Redundancy payments 1,563 2,498
—B ARG - Retirement benefit costs 37,779 38,586
813,555 664,417
L E G L Premises and equipment expenses, excluding
UNEEITIR-YE 1 depreciation and amortisation:
— YR & - Rental of premises 250,267 230,259
— HAth - Others 80,396 73,850
330,663 304,109
Y B 8 52 i Depreciation and amortisation expenses 61,567 68,226
% S i P 4 Auditors’ remuneration 5,179 5,196
AT H General administration expenses 40,390 34,766
H: JiE 2 Business promotion expenses 50,555 40,237
Fal k- Ji) Communication expenses 45,837 41,051
HoAt & Other operating expenses 124,736 202,941
[ E SaE L Total operating expenses 1,472,482 1,360,943

13 BARESCH

1 S 2 11 B 2 B PR < 0 S i 4 A A AR BRI 3
B AR RGO ROR BT wh B ([RZ 55518 D) AR
Z K -

W2 &R > AEE Y B TR E%2EEUS
A A AT AR A% A R R AN 4R [ R R i Ak DA
AT Z 3K o 42N BB A A 454,500,000 00 (=%
FILAE 1 2,290,000% 70) 2 W UK IMELS H MR
190,000% 7T ( & JLAE : 232,000 70) B 1E H %40
Wk A o

JAF&S F I SRR T % R 2 U (TR R ILAE
) o %SG T 2 R S L R A B
RSy B o

13

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions payable by the Group to the ORSO Scheme and
the MPF Scheme (the “Schemes”).

Under the Schemes, the Group’s contributions are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the Schemes prior
to the contributions vesting fully. Forfeited contributions totalling
HK$4,500,000 (2009: HK$2,290,000) were utilised during the year leaving
HK$190,000 (2009: HK$232,000) available at the year-end to reduce future
contributions.

No contributions were payable to the Schemes at the year-end (2009: Nil).
The assets of the Schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.

] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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14 SEKIAE 1 R T8 14 CHARGE FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON LOANS AND

ADVANCES
2010 2009
T#T T T
HK$’000 HKS$’ 000
B IR (B 1 % 3 Charge for impairment losses on loans and advances
AR 1 ST A Individually assessed
— BT A - New allowances 310,173 414,003
—f - Releases (131,352) (59,113)
— Ui [m] (i &E26) - Recoveries (Note 26) (7,222) (43,532)
A8 S i B R B AR 2 Net charge for impairment losses on individually
eI AE (B EE2e) assessed loans and advances (Note 26) 171,599 311,358
A wEAG Collectively assessed
— e A A - New allowances 136,793 77,800
— - Releases (46,622) (3,622)
A A SO E O Net charge for impairment losses on collectively
B AR (K aE2e) assessed loans and advances (Note 26) 90,171 74,178
A A it 3R S 8 TR Net charge to the income statement 261,770 385,536

15 HyB I8 B0 3 B e 2 A AR 2 0K 15 NET GAIN FROM DISPOSAL/REVERSAL OF

FRTE | REVALUATION DEFICITS OF PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT
2010 2009
T#T T T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
ﬁ %%%& % 2 M A Net gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,013 3,840
A7) 3 B Al i 18 o) 4% Write-back of reversal of revaluation deficits
of bank premises 26 10
2,039 3,850

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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Fr s RIS BT MR PR AR AF BE 2R B B vl 2 A 51 E R B it
FIHE R #16.5% (ZFEJLF © 16.5%) MM o H B
AN AT B B B 2 ) I B Ta A 10 B TR 4 A 4 [ 4 4
FTE B R BATRL R -

KR WA ARSI LA S

16

TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%)
on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year.
Taxes on profits assessable for overseas branches and subsidiaries have
been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the
Group operates.

The amount of tax charged to the consolidated income statement

represents:

2010 2009
T#0 T# T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000

A AR B IE — 7 Us )45 Bt A Current tax — provision for Hong Kong Profits
FNBLIHE Tax for the year 564,562 490,729
— Vi SR TE YA AR A B IH - provision for overseas tax for the year 86,926 50,156
PR ML GEFFER) Under/(Over) provision in respect of prior years - 1,394

R SE AR Deferred taxation

T WR7 25 B 2 7 2R B () Origination and reversal of temporary differences (691) 1,780
650,797 544,059

A 52 FH A ] R 3L i i ) 22 0 T Bl A 3 AT T R i
FHE BB E T

The difference between the tax expense for the Group’s profit before tax
and the theoretical amount that would arise using the current tax rate is as

follows:

]l

Restated

2010 2009

T T

HKS$’ 000 HK$’000

R A i vk A Profit before tax 3,654,013 3,067,597
FEBLR16.5% (ZFF I 1 16.5%) 5H5  Calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%) 602,912 506,154
oA B0 AN ) B 3 2 2 Effect of different tax rates in other countries 42,656 30,488
A ZE R B 2 I A Income not subject to tax (22,845) (37,854)
B I 5 A AT 18 2 52 Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 31,013 55,288

1 30 [ 0 T Adjustments in respect of current tax of

previous periods 3,497 1,346
B IEHE 0 Tax credit claimed - (10,412)
O Ak B 7 R B IH Share of tax of an associate (2,939) (3,835)
A% A\BLIE Taxation of partnership (3,497) (2,923)
Ho At Others - 5,807
FIE X Tax charge 650,797 544,059

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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17 EHME 17 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
HRPEA WA mI R B 55 16100 » # 35H & RH B iR Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to Section 161 of the Hong
mr Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
2010 2009
T THs T
HK$’000 HKS$’ 000
kS Fees 1,220 1,220
Ho At < Other emoluments:
B KRR Salaries and allowances 10,582 9,982
)1 A& 4L Discretionary bonuses 5,000 4,900
N Contribution to the Schemes
(E 28 L M E13) (as defined in Note 13) 740 708
17,542 16,810
339t 1M 1) JEE Remuneration system
AR GRAT B BOR R AR TR A SRAT 1Y R BUANAT 18 0 A+ It is the Bank’s policy to maintain a fair, equitable and market competitive
NSO HLAE T B BT D RS remuneration packages based on the Bank’s performance and industry
practice.
MFERTEF ZAAWEEKRTEZREENE & The level of fees paid to Non-executive Directors is determined by
E o BN H AR T SO AT A DA R IE AT E S referring to factors such as fees paid by others institutions, and the Non-
A R HA e executive Directors’ scope of work and efforts.
FEERITEFNHFMASRFE L BU TR E In the determining the remuneration packages of Executive Directors, the
following factors are considered:
. B sr . Business needs
o E ) . Business performance
o R RTTIHIEN «  Economic and market situation
. DA R 516 S A SR AT 2655 A BN B IR . Individual contributions to the Bank’s business in the past and
future
. S SRAT A R B S HAth I BA RS &R . Opverall risk and non-financial factors of the Bank
BREANBER EREAC2EHBEEATHN To avoid conflict of interest, the Directors will not be involved in the
i - determination of his/her own remuneration.
18 KA 18 DIVIDENDS
A 4 i AT IR, Dividends attributable to the year 2010 2009
T#L T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
EL YR A Hh 0 s S A i 2 st Paid interim dividend of HK$0.37 (2009: HK$0.28)
0.37¥% 70 (ZFFJUAE 1 0.28¥0) per ordinary share 500,263 363,787
$5E VR A 2K B A B g A i Proposed final dividend of HK$Nil (2009: HK$0.57)
THs ot (ZEFEIJUEE : 0.57H50) per ordinary share - 751,454
500,263 1,115,241

MEF——HE=ZA ARG E®E > TEe
EEARMNEE —F—FEL =+ HILEE
AR -

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Z R — AR Annual Report 2010

At a meeting held on 29 March 2011, the Board has not recommended the
payment of final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2010.



19 HREF

A JBE 5 S A L ) SRR T e A AR D R SR E A AR I
i A o BR DUAE I 34T 3 A B I S B A

19 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share amount is calculated by dividing the profit for the
year attributable to equity holders of the Group by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

H

Restated

2010 2009

B MR A v ] (v ) Profit attributable to equity holders (HK$> 000) 3,003,216 2,523,538
B AT % 8 i 2 RS- 24 8 (TR Weighted average number of ordinary shares in

issue (thousands) 1,335,524 1,296,898

R AR F| (s 0) Basic earnings per share (HK$) 2.25 1.95

F 1 2 4 7 4 2 58 M 0 2 R
T /A — 75 B A WO W I %
THEL-A=T AR -FFAFT A=+ —H
IR E 2 5 R W LA

Diluted earnings per share amount for the year ended 31 December 2010
and 31 December 2009 have not been disclosed, as the subscription rights
attaching to the warrants were lapsed on 6 November 2008.

20 EEH4rH 20 ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS
05
ATHUE
Bl
ME
Designated Rk St
#  atfirvale  fEEE  HHEAN O ERXE  CREMA
Exame  HWie through  Available- Held-to-  Loansand Other ik
Trading Hedging  profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables amortised cost Total
AEH Group T T T T T T T T
REZF-FEF2AZ—H At31 December 2010 HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000
ji{ - Assets
BERERTHEM SR Cash and balances with banks and

A other financial institutions - - - - - - oBLKl 3392181
TERAT R A Placements with and advances to

2R RER banks and other financial institutions - - - - - 3,900,683 - 3,900,683
MESHTH Derivative financial instruments 1,883,173 1,668 - - - - - 1,884,841
75 F N ﬁﬁﬁ ﬁﬁ: ﬁﬂ Loans and advances to customers,

SREELEX banks and other financial institutions - - - - - 185,058,428 - 185,058,428
fRE# S Tnvestment securities 205,666 - 951345 35644015 1,164,056 - - 37,965,082
SHEEAE Total financial assets 2,088,839 1,668 951,345 35,644,015 1,164,056 188,959,111 33,921,821 262,730,855
FomERE Non-financial assets 4,207,598
W Total assets 266,938,453
ffk ) Liabilities
YA Deposits from banks and other

LIEFRER financial institutions - - - - - - 8T8692 27,878,692
fEEMLA Derivative financial instruments 1,768,039 661,213 - - - - - 240905
CARbeE N Deposits from customers - - - - - - 193,543,551 193,543,551
CHfHE Certificates of deposit issued and

CH#T i debt securities in issue - - 993,594 - - - 9861631 10,855,225
DR HA AR Subordinated debts measured at

HHEEE amortised cost - - - - - - 9519448 9519448
SRARLE Total financial liabilities 1,768,039 661,213 993,504 - - - 20803322 244,206,168
keRARK Non-financial liabilities 2,563,454
AR Total liabilities
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246,789,622



20 EFEE @)

20 ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS (continued)

FED)
ATEE
Rk
N
Designated R Hib
fifE atfairvalue fleE  HAEHY fElzE  EEERA
WlExnfe  BWfE through ~ Available- Held-to-  Loansand Other At
Trading Hedging  profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables amortised cost Total
KER (E7]) Group (Restated) T i T ik T Tk T T
ACRENET A=A At31 December 2009 HKS'000  HK$000 HKS000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS000
43 - Assets
ReRESTAELERH Cash and balances with banks and

s other inancia insttutions - - - - - - o 2791058
ERGRAME RS Placements with and advances to

ZhAREHR banks and other inancia insttutions - - - - - LeE36 - Les3ss
i ERIE Derivative financial instruments 1,084,464 49,652 - - - - - 1,134,116
%F ) R REM Loans and advances to customers,

SRERZ & banks and other financial institutions = = = = - 470458 - 470458
REES Tnvestment securities 190,246 = 1162149 32,361,666 1,291,509 = - 35005570
SREEAH Total financial assets 1,274,710 49,652 1162149 32,361,666 1291509 148,687,868 2791058 212,738,136
FEmEE Non-financial assets 3,061,624
W Total assets 215,799,760
ik - Liabilities
EGYENE ] 1 Deposits from banks and other

ZH AR financial intitutions - = - = - - 76700 20176700
fitEMIR Derivative financial instruments 1,067,114 185,528 = = = = = 1,252,642
Rtk Deposits from customers - - - - - - 16116151 161,161,561
CETHHER Certificates of deposit issued and

BB S debt securities in issue - = 1,419,077 = = = 1,134995 2554072
DB RAARZ Subordinated debts measured at

HEEE amortised cost = = = = = = 8,561,125 8,561,125
SRARAH Total financial liabilities 1,067,114 185,528 1,419,077 = - - 191,034381 193,706,100
Femaf Non-financiallabilities 3,826,066
ARHE Total liabilities 197,532,166
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20 EFEE @)

20 ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS (continued)

o
ATHH
BilE%
N3
Designated Rk e
il atfairvalie  fEERSEE RAHEEN EWEE  CRENA
#ER BB g through  Available- Held-to- ~ Loansand Other st
Trading Hedging  profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables amortised cost Total
KHL Bank T Ti#L T T T T T T
R=Z—-Z4+ZH=4-0 At31 December 2010 HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000
B Assets
Be RESTRILMERH Cash and balances with banks and

[ | va1 other financial institutions - - - - - - 30,065948 30,065,948
(RGP AL T Placements with and advances to banks

I RER and other financial institutions - - - - - 6,525,048 - 652548
MEEMTA Derivative financial instruments 1,883,173 1,668 - - - - - 1,884,841
P R REAM Loans and advances to customers,

SHEELEX banks and other financial institutions - - - - - 165,768,874 - 165,768,874
fEES Investment securities 68,541 - 951,345 35,643,702 1,164,056 - - 37,807,644
SREESH Total financial assets 1,951,714 1,668 951345 35,643,702 1164056 172204122 30,065,948 242,072,555
keREE Non-financial assets 6,399,631
WyE Total assets 248,472,186
A Liabilities
AT R 4 A Deposits from banks

AR &R and other financial institutions - - - - - - UTTLI WIS
fiteMTR Derivative financial instruments 1,768,039 661,213 - - - - - 2429252
KF Deposits from customers - - - - - - 179478215 179478215
ERTHIER Certificates of deposit issued and

CH#T S debt securities in issue - - 993,594 - - - 986L631 10,855,225
MBS RAAR Subordinated debts measured

HEEE atamortised cost - - - - - - 9519448 9,519,448
SRABRE Total financial liabilities 1,768,039 661,213 993,594 - - - 3636477 227,059,323
FeRAR Non-financial liabilities 2,580,458
ARAH Total liabilities
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229,639,781



20 EFEE @)

20 ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS (continued)

i)
AFREE
Riltsi %
A
Designated 101 Hib
fE athirvale  fEEE  HHZIM BlE  EBRRA
HExAmRE  HWRR through ~ Available- Held-to-  Loansand Other At
Trading Hedging  profit or loss for-sale maturity  receivables amortised cost Total
KT (EF) Bank (Restated) T Tkt T Tkt T Tt T T
REERNETZA=1—H At31 December 2009 HK$000  HK§'000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKSO000
K Assets
RE R %Eﬁ B Cash and balances with banks and

L W&%; i other financial institutions - - - - - - 254753 25,047,532
TET BOLH 2 R b Placements with and advances to

Zﬁiﬂﬂg‘%& banks and other financial institutions - - - - - 2,427,183 - 2,427,183
it EMTA Derivative financial instruments 1,084,464 49,652 = = = = = 1,134,116
kF e AT R Loans and advances to customers,

SRBEL &N banks and other financial institutions - - - - - 137,725,764 - 137,725,764
i vied Tnvestment securities 67,998 - LI 336109 1291509 = - 3488275
SREESH Total financial assets 1,152,462 49,652 1,162,149 32,361,096 1,291,509 140,152,947 25247532 201,417,347
FomERE Non-financial assets 5,635,146
WHE Total assets 207,052,493
ki . Liabilities
AT RS R Deposits from banks and other

V&2 Ve financial institutions - - - - - - 16804941 16,804,941
it &MTHR Derivative financial instruments 1,067,114 185,528 = = = = = 1,252,642
L-4aF:% Deposits from customers - - - - - - 179778 157,977,892
EETER Certificates of deposit issued and

CH#ITES debt securities in issue - - 1419077 - - - L1495 255407
DMERIRA AR Subordinated debts measured

HEEE atamortised cost = - = - = - 856LI25 8561125
ERAGER Total financial liabilities 1,067,114 18558 1419077 - - - 184478953 187,150,672
FamA R Non-financial liabilties 2,645,199
A Total liabilities 189,795,871
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21 Bl R AE SRAT Bt 5 R B 2 &5 47 21

CASH AND BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

AR A HAT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T# L T T Tt
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B4 Cash on hand 305,978 266,421 305,975 266,409
HILERAT 2 &5 7F Balances with central banks 6,405,914 5,213,938 3,242,971 4,045,227
HAERAT R 4 Al Balances with other banks and
Wz & financial institutions 6,238,210 1,296,144 6,591,270 960,287
A —18 A LAk E 1 2 8147 Placements with banks and other financial
Jo oAt 45 Rl i M A 3K institutions maturing within one month 20,971,719 21,134,079 19,925,732 19,975,609
33,921,821 27,910,582 30,065,948 25,247,532
22 AESRAT M Hofth & B A 2 173k Bk 22 PLACEMENTS WITH AND ADVANCES TO BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
AR AT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
F#x R T#x T 0
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
it et DE 21 g Placements with banks and other
SRAT K oAt financial institutions maturing between
& R A7 3K one and twelve months 3,900,683 1,663,286 6,525,248 2,427,183
3,900,683 1,663,286 6,525,248 2,427,183
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23 FRAEAZ 5 s il

23 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR TRADING

4K 1
Group
2010 2009
T#L T# T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
2% A TEE - Debt securities, at fair value:
R AR BT Listed in Hong Kong 6,694 8,180
F b Unlisted 39,407 38,868
46,101 47,048
R RS o R ATEE Equity securities, at fair value:
A LT Listed in Hong Kong 140,387 20,950
E ] Unlisted 19,178 122,248
159,565 143,198
FrERR 5 M i 4 il & 78 A8 (E Total financial assets held for trading 205,666 190,246
R e 22 5 A 2 4 & e Financial assets held for trading are analysed by
FEEEAT NBER AT AR category of issuer as follows:
Hh BT B rp R SR AT Central governments and central banks 24 23
N LT Public sector entities 252 425
SRAT F HAth 4 1 A A Banks and other financial institutions 198,948 181,878
1> Corporate entities 6,442 7,920
205,666 190,246
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23 FAER 5 M B & RE & @ 23 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR TRADING (continued)

A G AT
Bank
2010 2009
T#L T# T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
2% A TEE - Debt securities, at fair value:
R BT Listed in Hong Kong 6,694 8,180
F b Unlisted 39,407 38,868
46,101 47,048
R RS o R ATEE Equity securities, at fair value:
iR ] Listed in Hong Kong 22,440 20,950
22,440 20,950
FriERR 5 i 4 il & 78 A E Total financial assets held for trading 68,541 67,998
FrEsc o Mk 2 & & Financial assets held for trading are analysed by
FEBAT NI AT an T category of issuer as follows:
w2 BUR B e g AT Central governments and central banks 24 23
NSy Public sector entities 252 425
BRAT B H At £ Rl A Banks and other financial institutions 61,823 59,630
o 3 Corporate entities 6,442 7,920
68,541 67,998
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24 FHEV o8 B A U 3 R AR 24
Z & A E

=

FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

ARSI B A AT
Group and Bank
2010 2009
T#x T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
&% A TEE - Debt securities, at fair value:
iR e ] Listed in Hong Kong 310,340 377,848
AT WS DA S i [ b T Listed outside Hong Kong 452,990 599,139
I b Unlisted 188,015 185,162
6 DA P18 1 200 5 R AR Total financial assets designated at fair value
2 4 BB A AR through profit or loss 951,345 1,162,149
HEUATEELSKERARZ Financial assets designated at fair value through
REEMARELTEE ¢ profit or loss are comprised of the following items:
HAt % Other debt securities 951,345 1,162,149
951,345 1,162,149
18 € A EE RIS RAIRZ Financial assets designated at fair value through
& S HBEAT AR A BTN R profit or loss are analysed by category of issuer
as follows:
WE TN Public sector entities 124,165 201,022
SRAT o Ah 4 1 B A Banks and other financial institutions 189,071 183,716
e Corporate entities 638,109 777,411
951,345 1,162,149
25 M4 TR 25 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ASE BRI SE R S A REAR - B R % M) AR B ) i AR
ST HSMMEEERERERZ

7 ) A0 BE 5 R 4 T R A — B A I R

E,Eo

B T P 5 2 A A AN [ B 4k 8 A9 7Rl o 4
JAR &5 RIS o AN B~ AL ( ﬁulﬁ]%ﬂ%ﬁi?‘?@ﬁ
A ) B A B R BA AE (38 36 1) o5 4w 1)

B I 26 5 W i ) 5 495 > %53 ) IR S AR 4 o
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The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange and
interest rate related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk
management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign
currency on a future date.

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or a combination of all these
(i.e., cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for certain currency swap
contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.



25 A4 H o)

HNEE ~ |38 % R HE 45 A A I RE S 46 IRER B O (i
FOT) B BT (Fe A7) PR TR R A — e e B K
ZHITBR AR — s W R 2 4 R A B (R A
HE) BCET N R E HIHE) — 5 R A9 & il T HL B HE
(T FE AR ) 09— T 5 = R Ry AR 40 S0 EE R ) 4 J g
AR > SR B 5 9 BT IR — R SR - A
2 0 ST R A 2 SELSES T 7 7 355 S ok TR 22 T 2 )
B G IEAT (AN 2 5 DT HEAT U8 2 ) -

AR 2T m T RER /% HREHEE
BHAHREERIR T L - #BUEMTANEH
/RS TEEUR T RS B4 AU 2 K5 s o)
B M TR LR G4, 236 K BEE R4
T — A B 5 B 5 R UL 2R 1 BT e R ) A P
MRz Sl T H o3 L LB o (HR > Ja i NAUR BT
B (9 A A FR) B 2 O A2 B T PR A SFE(E > BT
RE S WA 4 ] BT T B ) 5 D B T 25 L B o B
SHLATE A < R 5 A MG SROMA B 10 i 35 1 6 - R RN
JBe A3 HEE i ) IR B AT A < L A T R AR
SATAF CEE) BORF (RED RS - e T
B2 G R R 2 8T (AR B AN IR ] RE K e I
B o

A AR BT N B SG AMiT AL W 2SS ) B H R
PR %5 5 260 o AAREIE R F KB R 25 AT A4
JEE ity 52 7y Y40 7 A% TR AR A 4 T ) 45 A B o T L B
% .

AT AR 7 B P R B BRAT R 0 ) e S B - A
HE 2 7 44 BB OR AT AR T AT A S
AT A it 22 5 T A Y R B A 3 4% 8 IO DA R PR 4
il > S R 22 By 9 e AR A PR % HL A A 2 A TR R
TH o BESRATAL E M 22 oy AL T BRI AR BE I 2R 4% > LA
HEATH - EE A - ol KB -
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Foreign currency, interest rate and equity options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder)
the rights, but not an obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put
option) at or by a set date or during a set period, a specific amount of the
financial instrument at a predetermined price. In consideration for the
assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller receives
a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated OTC between the
Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for
example, exchange-traded stock option).

The contractual/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial
instruments held by the Group are set out in the following tables. The
contractual/notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume
of transactions outstanding at the end of reporting periods and certain
of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments
recognised on the consolidated statement of financial position. However,
they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved
or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate
the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as
a result of fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates
and equity relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative
financial instruments (assets and liabilities) can fluctuate significantly
from time to time.

The Group trades derivative products (both exchange-traded or OTC)
mainly for customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management
policies in providing derivative products to the customers and in trading
derivative products in the interbank market.

Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking
book. A derivative instrument must be included in the approved product
list before any transactions for that instrument can be made. There are
limits to control the notional amount of exposure arising from derivative
transactions and the maximum tenor of the deal and management alert
limit in profit or loss is set. Every derivative transaction must be input into
the relevant system for settlement, mark to market revaluation, reporting
and control.
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25 A4 T H o 25 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

TERAMESGH LA HEEEHNR A The following tables summarise the contractual/notional amounts of each
=t—HZA& 2’]//% %&,%{EZ REZE significant type of derivative financial instruments as at 31 December:
A 45 1 e AR AT
Group and Bank
a8/ BELE APEMYERE A TVERAN
Contractual/ Fair value Fair value
notional amount assets liabilities
T# L T#x T#nL
R4 2010 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
1) FEXG Mgz fiiETHE 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) AREEATAE T A a) Foreign exchange derivatives
— & - Currency forwards 204,435,982 1,380,033 (1,187,915)
- iﬁ&l\‘é e I A - OTC currency options purchased 6,827,340 109,169 (326)
— G N M I RE R - OTC currency options written 5,784,932 326 (119,967)
— G HEPE S E T - Structured foreign exchange
instruments 272,353 11,882 (11,882)
AT AE T H AR %R Total foreign exchange derivatives 1,501,410 (1,320,090)
b) FEfTAETH b) Interest rate derivatives
— ) Z 45 1 — Interest rate swaps 28,535,440 373,641 (347,318)
—F R E A - Interest rate options purchased 505,278 - -
— F R IIREE - Interest rate options written 505,278 - -
— Quanto## - Quanto swaps 3,086,546 1,044 -
— &R R TR - Structured interest rate instruments 651,669 2,687 (2,837)
IR A T AEE Total interest rate derivatives 377,372 (350,155)
o) BAfTETH ¢) Equity derivatives
— IR A AR - Equity options 205,160 806 (806)
R AT A TR A0 Total equity derivatives 806 (806)
¥ f’F 5 AT E TR Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
B, (A #%E held for trading 1,879,588 (1,671,051)
2) FEMEHE AN TR 2) Derivatives held for hedging
a) T8 5E BN AE A b a) Derivatives designated as fair
ZiiE TR value hedges
— ii‘ﬁfﬂﬁ — Interest rate swaps 7,854,240 - (346,063)
— X W& W - Cross currency swaps 958,649 972 (83,854)
. 972 (429,917)
b) 6 E 7 Bl R = b) Derivatives designated as cash
ZAE TR flow hedges
- 7F'J 5?? ﬁﬁ - Interest rate swaps 7,022,861 - (231,296)
— 28 X W b - Cross currency swaps 404,222 696 -
696 (231,296)
FrfE S h i £TH Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
% (A % ﬂ? # held for hedging 1,668 (661,213)
3) n+—/§ R R4 & A5 3 3) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for
FH R o fH BLAE 5 DA FE (E accounting purposes but which are
s H RSB ABHAR managed in conjunction with the financial
SR T H—REHZ instruments designated at fair value
fir TR through profit or loss
— i R - Interest rate swaps 1,069,577 3,585 (96,988)
NEF & 1E %JL Mz fiidE TR Total derivative assets/(liabilities) not
%/z/ 1K) AR qualified as hedges 3,585 (96,988)
= fﬁ AT THERE (A1) Total recognised derivative 1,884,841 (2,429,252)
g assets/(liabilities)

] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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25 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

KUY ES
Group and Bank
BRI/ AREE ATEMEEE ATEESME
Contractual/ Fair value Fair value
notional amount assets liabilities
Eg]] Restated T T T
ZETNE 2009 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000
1) FEsE s Mg iiE TR 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) AMEEARTAE T A a) Foreign exchange derivatives
— B - Currency forwards 87,492,643 707,554 (632,192)
— BB IREE A - OTC currency options purchased 5,013,375 33,494 (151)
— AN MR - OTC currency options written 5,007,140 151 (34,028)
HMREAT A L E 485 Total foreign exchange derivatives 741,199 (666,371)
b) FEATAETH b) Interest rate derivatives
— i 2 i 1A - Interest rate swaps 16,136,691 327,792 (301,572)
— R R E A — Interest rate options purchased 804,075 4,657 =
—FIR IR - Interest rate options written 804,075 - (4,657)
F 214 T H A8 %0 Total interest rate derivatives 332,449 (306,229)
o BAMTETHE c) Equity derivatives
— A A - Equity options 310,807 6,561 (6,561)
M AT A T H A0 Total equity derivatives 6,561 (6,561)
FEsc o Msfnd TR Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
Y, (BfE) S5 held for trading 1,080,209 (979,161)
2) FEAEHE MR BN AE TR 2) Derivatives held for hedging
a) BE AN TEEE W a) Derivatives designated as fair value
ZiiE TR hedges
— I 45 - Interest rate swaps 8,388,175 49,652 (185,528)
FERWHGEZ A TR Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
HE,/ (AR B held for hedging 49,652 (185,528)
3) HEREHERART S IES W 3) Derivatives not qualified as hedges for
F# > (HBL4E 2 DA PEE accounting purposes but which are
FFH H A B AR 45 1 managed in conjunction with the
G T HE R financial instruments designated at
fiid: TE fair value through profit or loss
— | R 4 — Interest rate swaps 1,300,395 4,255 (87,953)
AEEEHREZMmAE LR Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
BE/ (A A5 not qualified as hedges 4,255 (87,953)
CRER A THEE /(A1) Total recognised derivative
AR assets/(liabilities) 1,134,116 (1,252,642)
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The contractual or notional amounts of contingent liabilities and
commitments and derivative financial instruments provide only an
indication of the volume of business outstanding at the end of the
reporting period and bear little relation to the underlying risks of the
exposures.

Among the above derivative financial instruments, certain of them were
designated as hedging instruments.

Fair value hedges are used by the Group to protect it against changes in
the fair value of financial assets due to movements in market interest rates.
The financial instruments hedged for interest rate risk mainly include
available-for-sale debt securities. The Bank uses interest rate swaps and
cross currency swaps to hedge interest rate risk.

The effectiveness of the hedge based on changes in fair value of the
derivatives and the hedged items attributable to the hedged risk recognised
in the income statement during the year is presented as follows:

A 4 18 e AR AT
Group and Bank
2010 2009
T#T T T
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
AFEEE M, (BB - s FIHEE ¢ Gain/(loss) arising from fair value hedge, net:
—H LA - Hedging instruments (285,759) 147,231
— B i JE B 2 AR B 2 e E E - Hedged items attributable to the hedged risk 296,607 (153,823)
10,848 (6,592)

fﬂﬁlimu LA R AT L M R A

AR > R R A SR B S 2R B A R
éﬁ‘?&ﬁ%’d"éﬂﬂ??ﬁﬂwﬁﬂﬁﬁ 5 A R 0 AR
2 W s R N AR W) 20 B A AR T 2 B4 L e ) v £

ﬁﬁﬁm o 3 T B < O 4 R A R IR 4B IR
o %A AT AR TR ARSI 4 7 A 2 Wi M 4R TS

E»‘IJH?FJE"Llﬁ(ﬁE%%EEEL o AR ﬂ‘fﬁfﬁAlﬁliﬁﬁ%Wﬁﬁé‘
T 45 VAL 4 3 O A 2 ST FTIE 4] -
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Cash flow hedges consist of interest rate swaps and cross-currency
interest swaps entered into in 2010 that are used to protect the Group
against exposures to variability of floating-rate assets and liabilities. Gains
and losses on the effective portion of the swaps are initially recognised
directly in equity, in the cash flow hedging reserve, and are transferred
to the income statement when the forecast cash flows affect the income
statement. The gains and losses on ineffective portions of such derivatives
are recognised immediately in the income statement. During the year,
there was no ineffectiveness recognised in the income statement that arose
from cash flow hedges (2009: Nil).
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Below is a schedule indicating as at 31 December 2010, the periods when
the hedged cash flows are expected to occur and when they are expected to
affect profit or loss:

—4ER =ZJ=48 =F)N\4E NEERL B

[ER: 35 [ER: 3o HEWIT [ER: 3P

Within 1 year 1-3 years 3-8 years Over 8 years

TR 2010 HK$ million ~ HK$ million ~ HK$ million  HK$ million
BEWmA (KE) Cash inflows (assets) 12 23 58 22
HEeRnt (A Cash outflows (liabilities) (12) (11) 3) =
& BT R Net cash flow = 12 55 22

AE TR > ST R SRARE 5 v 1) B 4 U 3B Vb o e T R
2.23,020,000%5 70 EL 42 Bl 1R C 8 B e 35 > WFTA
F AL A (ZEEILE - B8 Bk 457,853,000%
Jo) °

3 22 5y 22 B4 i o IR 2 TR 8 b R S
B3 A T REBAS 2 B4 M 2R — % — AR o

A R AR R RS DA R A A e i TR Y AR R
A% T A B J g Jon AR e A

There was no cash flow hedge transaction outstanding as of the end of
prior year.

During the year, realised loss amounted to HK$23,020,000 previously
recognised in equity under the cash flow hedge reserve was transferred
to the income statement and included in the net interest income (2009:
Realised gain of HK$7,853,000).

There were no transactions for which cash flow hedge accounting had to be
ceased in 2010 as a result of the highly probable cash flows no longer being
expected to occur.

The aggregate replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the
above contingent liabilities and commitments and derivative financial
instruments are:

A AR I B AR B AT
Group and Bank
]l
Restated
2010 2009
£ £ Jal Bt 15 58 B
T i 4 78 TInHE 4 %
B Credit risk o E A Credit risk
Replacement weighted  Replacement weighted
cost amount cost amount
T#x T#L T# T TH# T
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
R AR RORIE Contingent liabilities and commitments - 17,523,389 - 14,394,189
HMEF 4 Exchange rate contracts
— - Forwards 1,048,272 2,040,861 475,856 485,712
— i - Swaps 2,362 56,794 13,084 13,685
— Wik - Options 115,810 116,656 33,366 39,711
1,166,444 2,214,311 522,306 539,108
*IJ % é\ %"] Interest rate contracts
— — Swaps 380,958 430,518 384,475 366,596
— - Options - 505 4,657 4,916
380,958 431,023 389,132 371,512
Jie A & # Equity contracts 806 1,392 6,561 33,467
1,548,208 20,170,115 917,999 15,338,276

ot Jo B I H 22 B A A g o A < A ¥
ARG L B

The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the
exposures do not have the effects of bilateral netting arrangements.
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26 B~ GRAT R I 4 mh AR 2 Bk 26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

(a) &P ~ {47 R H fh & B i A Z B 3K (a) Loansand advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions
A% AR A HAT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#xL TH#sTT T# L T
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
% F AR Advances to customers 161,894,142 135,734,340 145,842,342 126,358,120
SRAT B oA 4 Fl B R 2 K Advances to banks and other financial
institutions 18,051,398 10,671,725 14,732,934 10,671,725
[HE 3% Trade bills 5,579,869 1,257,128 5,439,318 1,195,157
T~ GRAT S A 4 il i Gross loans and advances to
Pal=g ¢ ) customers, banks and other
financial institutions 185,525,409 147,663,193 166,014,594 138,225,002
JREFHFLE Accrued interest 553,512 256,677 501,294 237,454
186,078,921 147,919,870 166,515,888 138,462,456
BB c I Less: Impairment allowances
— 18 5] 5P Al - Individually assessed (472,586) (441,896) (371,265) (370,636)
— AR - Collectively assessed (547,907) (453,392) (375,749) (366,056)
185,058,428 147,024,582 165,768,874 137,725,764
A AR A HAT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#xL TH#sTT T T
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
RN 6k Gross impaired loans and advances 1,007,772 1,358,618 735,364 1,095,353
ol R 2 A A Impairment allowances made in
respect of such loans 472,586 441,896 371,265 370,636
I E B K AR AR S K SRR Gross impaired loans and advances as
ZHE a percentage of total gross loans
and advances 0.54% 0.92% 0.44% 0.79%
HEH 5 T (E Market value of collateral 351,230 693,671 180,143 501,666

B B RKE 26 A R TR YR R AR B —
PR BCZ (7365 AT DLA] S Al B R A BL & i A R
BB ((RERE]) - TSR 5 6 e A7
A 7 1B (EL w8 8 T A1) ] A B K

RoB—BET At — AR BB
TRt H o AR TR T RO
BRI O - WA TR B
5 KR 15 0 90 AP <
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Impaired loans and advances are defined as those loans which are
individually determined to have objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the loans that can be

reliably estimated.

There were no impaired advances to banks and other financial
institutions as at 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009; nor were
there any individual impairment allowances made for them on these
two dates.



26 B ~ T N H A4 ph R > B3k () 26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

(b) &P~ RIiT A H AL S a2 B (b) Loan impairment allowances against advances to customers,
VR AE Y banks and other financial institutions
A4
Group
A8 50w A #145w AN
Individual Collective B
assessment assessment Total
T#x T#x T#x
R R 2010 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
AU (L YA A 5 Movement in impairment allowances
on loans and advances:
—FE—H— HEHRH Balance at 1 January 2010 441,896 453,392 895,288
{infﬁ TE' 2K (B sE14) Impairment losses (Note 14) 171,599 90,171 261,770
L8 K BE Llﬁ( = - Loans written off as uncollectible (130,800) - (130,800)
il 8 4 1 S U A Y %: SUAIER Unwinding of discounts of loan
A 7 BLAE 5 ] (K te) impairment allowances recognised
\ as interest income (Note 6) (20,411) - (20,411)
Wi ] 288 7 4 B L SEY Bk Recoveries of loans written off in
(FftiE14) previous years (Note 14) 7,222 - 7,222
T 5, % JFCAth 4 Exchange and other adjustments 3,080 4,344 7,424
AR —REFZH=+—H At 31 December 2010 472,586 547,907 1,020,493
e 8 Deducted from:
&K Advances to customers 472,586 531,267 1,003,853
BRAT S A 4l B K Advances to banks and other financial
institutions - 1,580 1,580
[ 1 Trade bills - 15,060 15,060
472,586 547,907 1,020,493
AL
Group
1 R 3 Ay ARG
Individual Collective HEAE
assessment assessment Total
TH#TT RR P RRP
“EEILE 2009 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
BB Y S ) Movement in impairment allowances
o on loans and advances:
W EENFE—H— HREHE Balance at 1 January 2009 282,506 378,849 661,355
WAEIEK (H5E14) Impairment losses (Note 14) 311,358 74,178 385,536
i85 A RE L|f{ Il Z B 5K Loans written off as uncollectible (184,514) - (184,514)
TR 4 LB A Y 8 IRl (L Unwinding of discounts of loan
‘t':ﬁ PrBUE ] (F 5Ee) impairment allowances recognised
X as interest income (Note 6) (10,999) - (10,999)
WAz (] 488 4 B Y B 2K Recoveries of loans written off in
(Bt 3E14) previous years (Note 14) 43,532 - 43,533
T 52, K HAth 7 Exchange and other adjustments 13 365 377
W _RENETZH=+—H At 31 December 2009 441,896 453,392 895,288
EZ= Deducted from:
PR Advances to customers 440,231 428,693 868,924
SRAT B At 4 il B R 4 3K Advances to banks and other financial
institutions - 20,825 20,825
[EES7 1 Trade bills 1,665 3,874 5,539
441,896 453,392 895,288
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26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

26 B~ BAT R BB 2 £ a0

(b) &P~ RIiT A H AL S a2 B (b) Loan impairment allowances against advances to customers,
ol HE A (1) banks and other financial institutions (continued)
A HAT
Bank
A6 0 A iRt 21
Individual Collective i
assessment assessment Total
T#L T#L T#L
R R 2010 HK$ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000
U (B HE A S ) Movement in impairment allowances
on loans and advances:
W _E—FFE—H— HRHE Balance at 1 January 2010 370,636 366,056 736,692
EREEEES Impairment losses 134,601 9,693 144,294
8 K B L|§l [E =3/ Loans written off as uncollectible (130,800) - (130,800)
e R 20 LB A B B R (E Unwinding of discounts of loan impairment
YE A T L (R 38 ] allowances recognised as interest income (8,841) - (8,841)
Wi e 308 A 4 B L AR B K Recoveries of loans written off in
previous years 5,669 - 5,669
W _F—FFET+H=1+—H At 31 December 2010 371,265 375,749 747,014
ik A : Deducted from:
&R Advances to customers 371,265 360,629 731,894
SRAT T Ho A 4 il AR 4 2K Advances to banks and other financial
institutions - 1,580 1,580
PR Trade bills - 13,540 13,540
371,265 375,749 747,014
AT
Bank
AR R A R i
Individual Collective Fiok i)
assessment assessment Total
T# 7T T T T# 7T
“EELE 2009 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
I YE A 5 Movement in impairment allowances
on loans and advances:
AR —H — H R Balance at 1 January 2009 267,287 364,681 631,968
EAERE TS Impairment losses 257,947 1,375 259,322
T8 A BE i ] 2 4 3K Loans written off as uncollectible (173,936) - (173,936)
it 8 4 LB MR 1Y 8 Ik (L Unwinding of discounts of loan impairment
AR T B (L 438 [ allowances recognised as interest income (9,398) - (9,398)
WA (] 488 4 B Y B 2K Recoveries of loans written off in
previous years 28,736 = 28,736
“EENEFTA=+—H At 31 December 2009 370,636 366,056 736,692
EZ= Deducted from:
% PR Advances to customers 368,971 341,980 710,951
SRAT S Al 4 ril A B K Advances to banks and other financial
institutions - 20,825 20,825
PSR Trade bills 1,665 3,251 4,916
370,636 366,056 736,692

] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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26 &P~ SRAT M Hfh 4 Bl 2 B K () 26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS

AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

(c) HWIZF ~ AT B b 5 Rl BEAE 2 B ()
(A £ 455 7 3 5% 9 % B WAk )

Overdue advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions (excluding trade bills and receivables)

AEEEARRTEE F-FF L _FTR
FEFZA=Zt—RAZE@HMEF - H|ITR
HC A 6 AR 2 R EK AR O RLHE T 36 SRR

The gross amount of the Group’s and the Bank’s advances to
customers, banks and other financial institutions (excluding trade
bills and receivables) overdue as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 is

JRENSC K TE) A3 Bl analysed as follows:
iR S 3
WwIBAE AREE SREE O MARH
ek B Market  Amountof Amountof  Individual
Gross %Rk value of secured  unsecured impairment
advances  Bifli ik collateral balance balance allowance
T-#IC % of advances T T T T#x
ALHE Group HK$000 tocustomers  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
e S 23 2010
A A ST (E B =8 A Six months or less but over three months 10,317 0.0 16,021 9,066 1,251 1,168
—4E AT R S A One year or less but over six months 505,843 0.3 3,369 502,767 3,076 1,950
o 3 — 4 Over one year 400,985 0.2 251,841 225,275 175,710 217,015
917,145 0.5 271,231 737,108 180,037 220,133
“ERNE 2009
A A BT {E B R =1 A Six months or less but over three months 29,403 0.0 13,568 4,426 24,977 908
—AEH LT HER A One year o less but over six months 388,847 0.3 236,048 231,932 156,915 196,572
i — 4 Over one year 109,111 0.1 65,283 43,668 65,443 70,033
527,361 0.4 314,899 280,026 247,335 267,513
A B S k]
WHBAH SREE SREE MEARMH
i ¢kl Market  Amountof Amountof  Individual
Gross %Rk value of secured  unsecured impairment
advances  Bifli i lb collateral balance balance allowance
T#IE % of advances T T T T#x
A AT Bank HK$’000 to customers HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
it S 23 2010
AN A ST E R =0 A Six months or less but over three months 10,317 0.0 16,021 9,066 1,251 1,168
— AT R A A One year or less but over six months 505,843 0.3 3,369 502,767 3,076 1,950
M — A Over one year 128,577 0.1 80,754 54,188 74,389 115,694
644,737 0.4 100,144 566,021 78,716 118,812
“ERNE 2009
A A ST {H =00 Six months or less but over three months 29,403 0.0 13,568 4,426 24,977 908
—AEH L HE#E A One year or less but over six months 178,735 0.1 58,830 54,714 124,021 163,678
i — Over one year 55,958 0.0 50,496 28,881 27,077 31,667
264,096 0.1 122,894 88,021 176,075 196,253

] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
TR — A Annual Report 2010



26 B~ 4T & H AL 4 B iR 2 Bk e 26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

(c) HMHIZEFE - 847 K I Ml 4l A = B3k (0
(1955 v 38 48 % ME Wk JE) ()

BRI AR

— AT TR B A A E BT 5 e E B

o

- MR THE BHREG-THS
AT

— R GRAT A [ A F) AR T A R L
7 ELAE S AE: o] BELBBE 5 T

— AR R R W B > IOy AR
FTRAE > BUAGRAT T A2 LT L B o

B MR S B AP

Overdue advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions (excluding trade bills and receivables) (continued)

The criteria for eligible collateral are as follows:

- The market value of the collateral is readily determinable or
can be reasonably established and verified;

- The collateral is marketable and there exists a readily available
secondary market for disposing of the collateral;

- The Bank’s rights to repossess the collateral is legally
enforceable and without impediment; and

- If the collateral is a movable asset, it should be under the
Bank’s custody, or its whereabouts can be located by the Bank.

The eligible collateral is mainly properties, deposits and shares.

(d) - fthd B 5 (d) Other overdue assets
2010 2010 2009 2009
M A B oAb % =R oA ¥ e
Accrued Other Accrued Other
interest assets interest assets
T T T T T T
A4 Group HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
75E A sk LA {E i =8 A Six months or less but over three
months - - - -
—AE DA E S AE A One year or less but over six months 2,431 - 692 1,635
R — A Over one year 52,185 - 7,378 -
54,616 - 8,070 1,635
HHEE Rescheduled assets - - 9 -
54,616 - 8,079 1,635
2010 2010 2009 2009
M S A B b ¥ i = FLE HoApth & 2
Accrued Other Accrued Other
interest assets interest assets
T#x T#L T T T T
A AT Bank HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
7NE A sk DL {E B = A Six months or less but over three
months - - - -
—AE B DL EE S MR A One year or less but over six months 2,431 - = 1,635
i — 4 Over one year - - -
2,431 - 1 1,635
A EE Rescheduled assets - - 9 =
2,431 - 10 1,635

FOAh 7 5 7 2 TR R B RO

] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
Z R — AR Annual Report 2010
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26 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS, BANKS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (continued)

(e) HEAHBX (e) Rescheduled advances
2010 2009
T THs T
A B B AR BAT Group and Bank HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
A B O 45 Rescheduled advances (excluding overdue loans
=18 H Z @A) over three months) 98,456 112,377
2010 2009
FERHIAEE 5 As % of advances to customers 0.1 0.1
MIEKETEBEGKAC A BE = NE Rescheduled advances which have been overdue for more than
A0 EF 3K 1 3 (c) B 3 4 ) B R 40 A R o three months under the revised repayment terms are included in the
analysis of overdue advances in (c) above.
Mo E—BESA=ZF—H R _EENLE There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
+=HAH=+—H > WM 4R 4T S HAth 4 which were overdue for over 3 months; nor were there any
AR E W B = s IR AT SR AT S rescheduled advances to banks and other financial institutions as at
S Ath 45 A AR ) EEAH B R o 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009.
H WM& E (f) Repossessed assets
W _E—FFE+_H=+—H > A£EHI There is no repossessed assets of the Group as at 31 December
migEEE (CEEAETF_A=+—H: 2010 (31 December 2009: HK$6,304,000). Repossessed assets only
6,304,000 7C) o Ui 0] & 7 14 A0 35 it 4 T R comprise properties which the Group has acquired access or control
A3 R G 2 N B AT B (U035 i s A AT B Bk (e.g. through legal actions or voluntary actions by the borrowers
MR AN BB T) BUH SRR 2 o concerned) for releasing in full or in part on the obligations of the
borrowers.
(g) 5 7% B H B ol i o vt 1) B & K4 (g) Cash collateral on securities borrowed and reverse

A E] 58 T o E A 4 R A I AT DA M B
B I R R E S+ H =+
H B 2N T8 (8 £52,247,577,0008 JC (5 1 17 i
E kM &5 (T FILE © 714,383,000%
JG) o WMEREE o A EVE BRI MR
H B R R o AT BT B I R R A A Y A
T Bl 1 — i B R o

repurchase agreements

In respect of reverse repurchase transactions, the fair value of
collateral held by the Group which were permitted to be sold or
repledged amounted to HK$2,247,577,000 (The amount of the
Reverse Repo) as at 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$714,383,000). No
collateral has been actually sold or repledged by the Group as at the
year end. The transactions are conducted on terms that are usual and
customary to standard lending activities.

] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
TR — A Annual Report 2010



27 HELEHE SR s 27 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

7 4 1
Group
2010 2009
T#nL T#T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
e Debt securities:
A BT Listed in Hong Kong 2,658,936 2,386,583
AW AS b [ | T Listed outside Hong Kong 18,304,817 15,803,326
FE b Unlisted 13,815,011 12,583,957
34,778,764 30,773,866
B R R S Equity securities:
i BT Listed in Hong Kong 781,210 1,501,944
F ] Unlisted 84,041 85,856
865,251 1,587,800
iR 6 5 4 T AR AR Total available-for-sale financial investments 35,644,015 32,361,666
bR i Market value of listed securities 21,744,963 19,691,853
KEt ABEERZ Debt securities after taking into account of
EAHEAFEUTHEA : impairment loss are comprised of the
following items:
i A 2 A7 3% Certificates of deposit held 2,091,732 150,225
HAh A5 % Other debt securities 32,687,032 30,623,641
34,778,764 30,773,866
i 8 B 4 A Available-for-sale financial investments are
FEBAT NBR A an T analysed by category of issuer as follows:
LB K R AT Central governments and central banks 1,307,822 2,991,296
BT Public sector entities 514,234 779,928
RAT T Ho A 4 AR A Banks and other financial institutions 24,418,907 19,799,129
13 Corporate entities 9,402,375 8,787,116
Ho Al Others 677 4,197
35,644,015 32,361,666

TR A TR A7 A A A R 4R (R LAE

195,058,000% JG) °

HK$195,058,000).

] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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There was no individual impairment loss made during the year (2009:



27 MBS E SR E @) 27 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

(continued)

A S AT
Bank
2010 2009
T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
&% - Debt securities:
A L Listed in Hong Kong 2,658,936 2,386,583
AT s DA A b T Listed outside Hong Kong 18,304,817 15,803,326
I Bl Unlisted 13,814,698 12,583,387
34,778,451 30,773,296
w25 Equity securities:
A s BT Listed in Hong Kong 781,210 1,501,944
I b Unlisted 84,041 85,856
865,251 1,587,800
i Bt 8 5 4 il B AR AR Total available-for-sale financial investments 35,643,702 32,361,096
RS E Market value of listed securities 21,744,963 19,691,853
R ABEERZ Debt securities after taking into account of
A MG TIEA - impairment loss are comprised of the
following items:
PR 2 17 3 Certificates of deposit held 2,091,732 150,225
HoA 25 Other debt securities 32,686,719 30,623,071
34,778,451 30,773,296
e & S E Available-for-sale financial investments are
HHEAT NBUI A n analysed by category of issuer as follows:
RO K R YL ER AT Central governments and central banks 1,307,822 2,991,296
N L Public sector entities 514,234 779,928
SRAT M H Al 45 Rl A Banks and other financial institutions 24,418,907 19,799,129
i Corporate entities 9,402,362 8,790,366
HAth Others 377 377
35,643,702 32,361,096
T AR RN 4R R R R E R (R LA There was no individual impairment loss made during the year (2009:
195,058,000%5 7C) ° HK$195,058,000).

] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
TR — A Annual Report 2010
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28 HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

7 45 1 B AR AT
Group and Bank
2010 2009
T#T T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
2% Debt securities:
A A Hs A SR b & E T Listed outside Hong Kong - 80,466
e ] Unlisted 1,164,056 1,211,277
1,164,056 1,291,743
W BB Less: Impairment loss - (234)
TR Z 3] ) 4 i E A Total held-to-maturity financial investments 1,164,056 1,291,509
LAz mE Market value of listed securities - 79,045
RKEt N WE IR R 2 5 4 Debt securities after taking into account of
PITNIHE ¢ impairment loss are comprised of the
following items:
J&E 5 Treasury bills 1,164,056 1,146,414
HAh {5 25 Other debt securities - 145,095
1,164,056 1,291,509
FrA EZR MG REIT A Held-to-maturity financial investments are
R AT E analysed by category of issuer as follows:
IR R A R AT Central governments and central banks 1,164,056 1,146,414
N Public sector entities - 60,318
SRAT Do A <5 Pl B g Banks and other financial institutions - 84,777
1,164,056 1,291,509

FrA 2R SR E 2 AL e EEmET)

financial investments

Movement in collective impairment allowances on held-to-maturity

A4 I B AR B AT
Group and Bank
2010 2009
Tt THs T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
w—H—H At 1 January 234 2,379
A0 AUk A 15 2 T A Write-back of collective impairment losses (234) (2,145)
w+—A=+—H At 31 December - 234

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

T — A AR R Annual Report 2010
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INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

> |
Group
2010 2009
T#T T#T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
JE A ¥ Share of net assets 163,201 145,391
i W B A 2 R Goodwill on acquisition 29,786 29,786
192,987 175,177
A BAT
Bank
2010 2009
T#x TH#IT
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
JE BT B > d AR 5 (E Unlisted shares investments at cost 138,138 138,138
A 4L A E B AR 2 AR o SESE S A F Y The Group’s interest in its principal associate which is unlisted, is as
By BT R follows:
¥ i 48 WA it 1 AR k]
R AR Assets Liabilities Revenues Profit "R
Place of T T T T#L % of interest
incorporation HK$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 held
2010
i 230,141 129,347 22,184 17,867 40%
IEC Investments Limited Hong Kong
2009
T 214,719 131,792 21,874 18,984 40%
IEC Investments Limited Hong Kong

IEC Investments Limited 7E 77 s € S5 0 G HE /- A4
[94R8 A 40,000 1% 155 B 1T 6 175 06 2 a% W 5 )
e B o

IEC Investments Limited engages in investment holding in Hong Kong.
The Group held 40,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each of this associate

during the year.

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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30 R % iR A 30 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
MK P R HE
WE Computer Trading g
Goodwill software rights Total
T L T#L T#L TH#x
A4 Group HK$ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
bjzzkﬁ Eﬁﬂﬁﬁ@ﬁ Cost or net carrying amount
W R —FFE—H—H At 1 January 2010 999,715 215,865 1,895 1,217,475
NE Additions - 5,428 - 5,428
g Disposal - (60) - (60)
Ho A8 Other adjustments - 217 - 217
AT —FEFH=+—H At 31 December 2010 999,715 221,450 1,895 1,223,060
E2yie i Accumulated amortisation
R —FFE—H—H At 1 January 2010 - 196,582 - 196,582
A IR 4 81 Charge for the year - 9,785 - 9,785
ek Disposal - (60) - (60)
Ho A 8 Other adjustments - 106 - 106
AT —FEFH=+—H At 31 December 2010 - 206,413 - 206,413
% T VR {H Net book value
W oE-FFE+_H=1+—H At 31 December 2010 999,715 15,037 1,895 1,016,647
o S 22 5y HE
7 2 Computer Trading &wk
Goodwill software rights Total
T-#s o0 TH#s 0 T#s 0 TH#s T
AL Group HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
A A B T T (E Cost or net carrying amount
W RENFE—H—H At 1 January 2009 999,715 210,827 1,895 1,212,437
wE Additions = 5,900 - 5,900
e Disposal = (560) - (560)
HAth 77 % Other adjustments - (302) - (302)
ATERNAFE A =+—H At 31 December 2009 999,715 215,865 1,895 1,217,475
E2yig i Accumulated amortisation
HoEENFE—H—H At 1 January 2009 = 179,499 = 179,499
A I 81 Charge for the year = 17,768 = 17,768
e Disposal = (468) - (468)
L Ath 77 Other adjustments - (217) - (217)
ATERNAFE T H=+—H At 31 December 2009 = 196,582 = 196,582
R T O (H Net book value
R_EEZNFET_H=1+—H At 31 December 2009 999,715 19,283 1,895 1,020,893

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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30 PR M I TR B A s 30 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(continued)

B WK 1
[ F: 5 Computer e
Goodwill software Total
T T THL
A4 Bank HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
A R T 3 B Cost or net carrying amount
WoE—FE—H—H At 1 January 2010 615,669 209,599 825,268
LR ol Sl /N NT(T RN Addition through closure of a subsidiary 322,317 - 322,317
NE Additions - 5,291 5,291
h Disposal - (60) (60)
Mo —FE+_H=+—H At 31 December 2010 937,986 214,830 1,152,816
ZREHE &Y Accumulated amortisation
HoE—FE—~H—H At 1 January 2010 - 194,301 194,301
A A 4 65 Charge for the year - 8,618 8,618
iR Disposal - (60) (60)
MNoFE—FHE+—H=+—H At 31 December 2010 - 202,859 202,859
R T O (H Net book value
W oE-FEFE+_H=1+—H At 31 December 2010 937,986 11,971 949,957
B IS oA
72 Computer At
Goodwill software Total
T TH5 T TUs T
AT Bank HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
AL B T 3 2 Cost or net carrying amount
B EENFE—H—H At 1 January 2009 615,669 204,792 820,461
wE Additions = 5,537 5,537
e Disposal = (442) (442)
L Ath 57 % Other adjustments - (288) (288)
ATERNAFE A =+—H At 31 December 2009 615,669 209,599 825,268
E2yig i Accumulated amortisation
W_EENFE—H—H At 1 January 2009 = 178,352 178,352
AF A $ 8 Charge for the year - 16,607 16,607
fark Disposal = (442) (442)
JHCAh 5 Other adjustments - (216) (216)
AZEZNFETH=+—H At 31 December 2009 = 194,301 194,301
W T O Net book value
WoEENETL_A=1+—H At 31 December 2009 615,669 15,298 630,967

B TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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30 PR B At JETE B E (a0 30 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(continued)
Ff 5 Notes:
() HEEBHERGNR _FZHFETHAETHE & (i)  The Core banking system was upgraded in October 2005 with direct costs
F5 LA A 355 R A B 1Y 2 R R B A > 3 4 Il e including software development consultancy fees and employee costs
AN EENEN _FENEt+ _H=+—H2Z recognised as intangible asset as at 31 December 2009 and 2008 respectively.
HETE O o
(i) R FRPAE > ARAT A E AT UL BEICBCA Wa (i)  In 2004, the Bank acquired all the issued share capital of ICBCA Wa Pei
Pei Ltd4E [H] 2 225 € AT IR A o I TE g I 22 v 28 2 Ltd group from Fortis Bank. The goodwill of the acquisition amounted to
322,317,000%5 JC ° FEICBC Asia (Wa Pei) LimitedZ 3£ HK$322,317,000. After the operations and the cash-generating units of ICBC
B ARG EEEMEEN AT EEST (W) % Asia (Wa Pei) Limited was fully merged with that of ICBC Asia, ICBC Asia
ICBC Asia (Wa Pei) Limited £ i £F (A 1 A% » 1 7 2 2R (Wa Pei) Limited was liquidated during the year, and the goodwill was released
bl 2 B A A GRAT o to the bank accordingly.
(i) L2 T B 4 A S B 2 A R (iii)  Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill
A A ) 7 S 40 040 T TR S T 9 ) 1 R 4 A A L (TR Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (CGU) identified
SHEEREA) M according to business segment as follows:
2010 2009
T# T
HKS$’000 HK$’ 000
i LR SRAT Corporate and Investment Banking 585,715 585,715
P 2ESRAT Commercial Banking 230,450 230,450
TERT Retail Banking 142,386 142,386
oAt Others 41,164 41,164
999,715 999,715

B <5 A AR 0 T i o < AR R 6 PR (R (R o RHER
TR IR B O B BB T I B AN R o R — 4R
ST D B B AL A 1 il R AR Y o e — AT
B4 Vit T 2 48R SRR T R AR B A A A B T A S
AR R 5 o

PR st (AR B R 47 B R 20.5% 284.5% (ZF F LA ¢
0%%4%) °

R AR R A T TR I 3 8% DA PR BRI S AR B -
HET- 238 1= 2 AT 2R s v B AF T — B0 -

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use calculations.
Such calculations use cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management. Cash flows beyond the one-year period are extrapolated using the
estimate rates stated below. The growth rate which applies to the cashflow projections
over the one-year period does not exceed the long term average growth rate for the
business of which the CGU operates.

The discount rates used for value-in-use calculations are ranging from 0.5% to 4.5%
(2009: 0% to 4%).

Management determined the budgeted financial performance based on the past
performance and its expectation for market development. The weighted average
growth rates used are consistent with the forecasts included in industry reports.

31 #BBEWE 31 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
7 45 A AT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#L T T#x T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
A—H—HZHRHE{E Carrying amount at 1 January 46,213 40,126 25,500 25,200
oI5 i 13 BE Net revaluation gain 7,552 6,087 2,500 300
WA=+ —HZRE(E Carrying amount at 31 December 53,765 46,213 28,000 25,500

v TR $RAT (55 ) A BR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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31

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The Group’s investment properties are situated in Hong Kong and
Mainland China under the following lease terms:

A 45 A gAT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#L T#T T#x T#T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
1T RA Held in Hong Kong
B E (504E 0 F) Long term leases (over 50 years) 28,000 25,500 28,000 25,500
A 7 W LA AN b I 15 A Held outside Hong Kong
AT B (102 504F) Medium term leases (10-50 years) 25,765 20,713 - =
53,765 46,213 28,000 25,500

RPITH R EMER —F—FRFT_H=1T—HH
M N7 B2 A A T A B A SR A AT 4 A B
i 357 K i P s 5 VB E R £ 2 45528,000,00095 7T (—
EEJLAE ¢ 25,500,000%5 70) o ASER1T K E A 7 AR
EYER —F—FEL A=+ —HRBIHRES
R T il Y 1 T R R A b A
i RA A PR T 2N BT M B i Ak R ME A
£525,765,000%5 70 (. FF JLAF © 20,713,000% 70) °

The Bank’s investment property was revalued on 31 December 2010 by
A.G. Wilkinson & Associates, an independent professionally qualified
valuer, at HK$28,000,000 (2009: HK$25,500,000) on an open market,
existing use basis. The investment properties of the Bank’s subsidiaries
were revalued on 31 December 2010 by Shenzhen GuoZhongLian
Asset and Real Estate Appraisal Consulting Co., Ltd., an independent
professionally qualified valuer, at HK$25,765,000 (2009: HK$20,713,000)
on an open market, existing use basis.

BEYEE R Particulars of investment properties
“E-FHEF-A=Z+—H 31 December 2010
7 4 1 2 65 ) ) 4

b ik ik Attributable interest
Location Use Lease term of the Group
AV S0 S 1 R b A 8 B M T B SR [HE IR R (504 E) 100%
Shop B on the Ground Floor Office building Long term lease (over 50 years) 100%
No. 8 Causeway Road
Hong Kong
VRN TIT A8 [ 7 7 o 25201058 [HEitk:S AL (102 504F) 100%
HRK 238
23/F, Dongfeng Building Office building Medium term lease (10-50 years) 100%
No. 2010 Shennan Central Road
Futian District, Shenzhen
TR A 1 B8 9 L It 8 o) L 26 [ [Eitk:S AL (102 504F) 100%
POBR M2 A - BEE
Unit A&B, 2/F, 4 Blocks Office building Medium term lease (10-50 years) 100%

SEG Technology Park

Zhenxing Road, Futian District, Shenzhen

B TR $R4T (5 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

AR Group
RATR A R E 10 Bt i
Bank LINEEIES Furniture
premises and Leasehold and Bt
properties improvements equipment Total
T#x T Tl Tl
HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000
REZFENETZA=1T—HK At 31 December 2009 and
“EZ-FE-A—H: 1 January 2010:
FA S Al Cost or valuation 171,868 208,261 221,736 601,865
ZEH e KR (A Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (69,402) (117,215) (141,295) (327,912)
REZEZNFFA=Z+—HR Net book value at 31 December 2009
ZF - A HZIRIE and 1 January 2010 102,466 91,046 80,441 273,953
RMEEEFHEN S 7R B Effect of adopting HKAS 17 240,238 - - 240,238
RZZZNETZA=1—H Net book value at 31 December 2009
R=%F—FF—H—H and 1 January 2010, as restated 342,704 91,046 80,441 514,191
Z IRV (i (&5
nE Additions - 6,877 17,116 23,993
ik Disposals (26,878) - (163) (27,041)
A (BHEG)) Revaluation (Note (i) 40,828 - - 40,828
FRFHRIE Depreciation provided during
the year (14,808) (17,100) (19,874) (51,782)
e o HoA 8 4 Exchange rate and other
adjustments 1,571 1 90 1,662
MEF—FREF A=+ —HZIRHFE Net book value at 31 December 2010 343,417 80,824 77,610 501,851
R_F-FE+-A=+—H: At 31 December 2010:
T (Al Cost or valuation 439,319 214,142 236,187 889,648
ZEH I R Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (95,902) (133,318) (158,577) (387,797)
MEF—FEF A=t —HZIRHRE Net book value at 31 December 2010 343,417 80,824 77,610 501,851
L A AR The analysis of cost or valuation
WA HAE of the above assets is as follows:
REZF-FEFZA=+—H: At 31 December 2010:
A At cost - 214,142 236,187 450,329
A At valuation 343,417 - - 343,417
343,417 214,142 236,187 793,746

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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32 PRk ) 32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
A%LH (H5) Group (Restated)
$RATIE A R EGNE
Bank  HEWEEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and Mt
properties improvements equipment Total
T T T T
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
REZEENFEF—H=+—HX At 31 December 2008 and
“EENE-A—H: 1 January 2009:
JAS (55 £ (A Cost or valuation 150,720 204,330 233,670 588,720
2T E L Accumulated depreciation
and impairment (52,718) (111,236) (148,692) (312,646)
RE-ZZNF+ZA=+—H K Net book value at 31 December
SRR A — H 2R E 2008 and 1 January 2009 98,002 93,094 84,978 276,074
ARG 1752 Effect of adopting HKAS 17 227,757 = = 227,757
NoEENFEFTF-H=ZF—HK Net book value at 31 December 2008
“EENFE-A—HZ and 1 January 2009, as restated 325,759 93,094 84,978 503,831
MR T A (B 2 5
WA Additions - 15,630 16,117 31,747
ik Disposals = (119) (1,172) (1,291)
EA (BEEG)) Revaluation (Note (i) 30,280 = = 30,280
CIN T Depreciation provided during
the year (13,421) (17,560) (19,490) (50,471)
HE 5, i 3 At 8 %8 Exchange rate and other
adjustments 86 1 8 95
REZFZNETZA=+—HZIEWFE  Netbook value at 31 December 2009 342,704 91,046 80,441 514,191
RE-ZZNEFA=1—H: At 31 December 2009:
A (5 A (A Cost or valuation 415,917 208,261 221,736 845,914
ZEHITE R Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (73,213) (117,215) (141,295) (331,723)
REZERNEFZHAZ+T—HZIRIERHE  Netbook value at 31 December 2009 342,704 91,046 80,441 514,191
AR E 2 WA The analysis of cost or valuation of
fHESHWE the above assets is as follows:
REZZREFZA=+—H: At 31 December 2009:
S ENE] At cost = 208,261 221,736 429,997
AL At valuation 342,704 = = 342,704
342,704 208,261 221,736 772,701
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32 Wk R kM ) 32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
AHAT Bank
BT R R B AR B it i
Bank MEWELEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and it
properties improvements equipment Total
T#x T#xL T#x T#x
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
REEENFEF-H=1+—HK At 31 December 2009 and
“EF-FHE-f—H: 1 January 2010:
JA (5 A (A Cost or valuation 17,234 207,535 209,622 434,391
ZEHIE KO (A Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (3,521) (116,723) (133,683) (253,927)
REZFFNFETZA=1T—HR Net book value at 31 December
ZE-RE-—H 2009 and 1 January 2010 13,713 90,812 75,939 180,464
RMEEEFHEN S 7R B Effect of adopting HKAS 17 240,238 - - 240,238
REFFNEFA=+—HR Net book value at 31 December 2009
SER-RE—H 2R E (B E) and 1 January 2010, as restated 253,951 90,812 75,939 420,702
RE Additions - 6,783 14,305 21,088
& Disposals (26,879) - (145) (27,024)
A (BHEG)) Revaluation (Note (i)) 31,372 - - 31,372
GRS Depreciation provided during
the year (3,994) (16,861) (17,556) (38,411)
RZZ—FE+ A=+ —HZREFE Net book value at 31 December 2010 254,450 80,734 72,543 407,727
MEF-FEFZA=F—H At 31 December 2010:
A (E S Cost or valuation 274,369 214,047 220,938 709,354
St e R Accumulated depreciation and
impairment (19,919) (133,313) (148,395) (301,627)
RZF—FEFZ A=+ —HZIREE Net book value at 31 December 2010 254,450 80,734 72,543 407,727
AR E 2 A The analysis of cost or valuation
fHEMTWT of the above assets is as follows:
R-F—FE+_A=+—H: At 31 December 2010:
B A At cost - 214,047 220,938 434,985
AL At valuation 254,450 - - 254,450
254,450 214,047 220,938 689,435
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32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

A (5 Bank (Restated)
SRATIE E R EGNE
Bank  HEWEEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and st
properties improvements equipment Total
T T T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000

REZEENFEF—H=+—HK At 31 December 2008 and

“EENE-A-H: 1 January 2009:

S (B A (B Cost or valuation 17,306 203,605 221,788 442,699

2T E L Accumulated depreciation

and impairment (2,763) (111,117) (142,941) (256,821)

RE-ZZNF+ZA=+—HK Net book value at 31 December

“EZENE-HA—H 2008 and 1 January 2009 14,543 92,488 78,847 185,878
FRAEEETHERS 179 2 % Effect of adopting HKAS 17 227,757 = = 227,757
REFZNFEFZA=+T—HER Net book value at 31 December 2008

SERNE—A—H 2R E (B E5) and 1 January 2009, as restated 242,300 92,488 78,847 413,635
RE Additions = 15,630 15,764 31,394
HE& Disposals = (119) (1,032) (1,151)
EAG (BREG)) Revaluation (Note (i)) 15,798 = = 15,798
R EHES Depreciation provided during the year (4,147) (17,187) (17,640) (38,974)

p p g they

REZEENEF A=+ —H ZIREF & Net book value at 31 December 2009 253,951 90,812 75,939 420,702
REZZNFEFZA=+—H: At 31 December 2009:

S (E B Cost or valuation 261,283 207,535 209,622 678,440

RAHITE RBE Accumulated depreciation and

impairment (7,332) (116,723) (133,683) (257,738)

RoFENEFT A =+ —H 2w Net book value at 31 December 2009 253,951 90,812 75,939 420,702
EH B 2 AR B The analysis of cost or valuation of

WEMHTIT the above assets is as follows:
REZZFENF+ZH=+—H: At 31 December 2009:

i A E At cost = 207,535 209,622 417,157

AL At valuation 253,951 = = 253,951

253,951 207,535 209,622 671,108
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()  RIOPER-F-FET A=+ HRIEdH B
UL K A (M B B2 A ) S AT T A s 2 A BR T
WA EEATEAS c AEMMBAAZEECR =%
—ZEL A=+ — AARE B S E S
A ) I AR O A S A 1
FEEA PR W TRt 2 A BTG EEATEAS - &
At 2 8% (11 B  F7 AR 2 AT A5 B0 ) J7 wh A B AURE 25
SRATY) R EAGFEM N o QA B AR GRAT 2 SRAT S
FE B ) S AR b RIS B R > R SR 2 AR T (E
154 Al £478,989,0005 TG (= FF JLAF 85,036,000
JC) 548,543,000 7T (= FZ JUAE © 52,438,000 7C) ©

AAE [ 2 W) S A s S % DL R AR R A

Note:

@

32 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The bank premises were revalued at 31 December 2010 based on the open
market value by A.G. Wilkinson & Associates, an independent professionally
qualified valuer. The subsidiary’s premises were revalued at 31 December
2010 based on the open market value by Shenzhen GuoZhongLian Asset
and Real Estate Appraisal Consulting Co., Ltd, independent professionally
qualified valuer in the Mainland China. The revaluation surplus net of
applicable deferred income taxes was credited to bank premises revaluation
reserve in shareholders’ equity. The carrying amount of the bank premises and
properties of the Group and the Bank would have been HK$78,989,000 (2009:
HK$85,036,000) and HK$48,543,000 (2009: HK$52,438,000) respectively had
they been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The Group’s properties are situated in Hong Kong and Mainland China

under the following lease terms:

A 4R A @AT
Group Bank
5] 5
Restated Restated
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#xL T T#x T#T
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
TEF WA Held in Hong Kong
R E (504U 1) Long term leases (over 50 years) 198,400 176,100 198,400 176,100
IR E (105 504F) Medium term leases (10-50 years) 56,050 77,851 56,050 77,851
17 W DS Hh I 45 A Held outside Hong Kong
A B (1022504F) Medium term leases (10-50 years) 88,967 88,753 - =
343,417 342,704 254,450 253,951
33 Al EE 33 OTHER ASSETS
A A @AT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T T T T#iL T T
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
JRE Wi 1)L Interest receivable 420,348 340,173 416,775 336,088
T AT K IE Prepayments 166,230 110,882 162,175 108,850
HHEIRF Settlement accounts 398,153 409,350 651,914 689,398
B AT R 38 5 Margin deposit paid 539,275 12,330 539,275 12,330
&% Partnership 459,009 220,442 459,009 220,442
38 Factoring 385,987 161,126 385,987 161,126
HoAt Others 73,346 50,847 143,733 119,127
2,442,348 1,305,150 2,758,868 1,647,361
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34 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(a) HAR#KE (a) Investment at cost
A AT
Bank
2010 2009
T#x T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
I BT > AR E Unlisted shares investments at cost 2,116,941 2,772,478

UTBARGR -F—FFE+-A=1+—H

The following is a list of subsidiaries held by the Bank at 31

FrA 2 W a2~ w4 December 2010:
HHCRARS
oW A

3 Y4 AR L] Particulars of issued Fifi 2 HidR
A4 Place of FEEH shares held/ Interest held
Name incorporation/establishment  Principal activities registered capital 2010 2009
AT HEARSAE RATHH F1,650,000,0007C 100% 100%
Chinese Mercantile Bank* People’s Republic of China Banking business RMB1,650,000,000
THREWEEEAERAR L { S 1,000,000/ i i i1 18 76 2 -4 1% 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Asset Management Hong Kong Provision of asset management services 1,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each

Company Limited
THRIEWEFEARAR ik AR 6,000,000/ 1 1 {51 ¥ 76 2 4 A 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited Hong Kong Inactive 6,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
THREEW AR A A A ik ERMARSZ MR E A A 26,000,000/ 5 7 (61 7 2 & 4 AL 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Investment Holdings Limited Hong Kong Management of the Bank’s PRC 26,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
impaired loan portfolio
THEWEEERARAR i PRt 27,828,870 B i 7 1 38 70 2 A 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Hong Kong Provision of asset management services 27,828,870 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
Company Limited

THREWREALRAR Ei eI o 100/ i 100 7 7 2 % 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited Hong Kong Provision of nominee services 100 ordinary shares of HK$100 each
THRTEWLSARA R i fefta A 100,000,000/ [ {81 1 7t 2 3 4 e 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited Hong Kong Provision of securities brokerage services 100,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
THRTEWELARAR i TRk fr R My 30,0001 5 i {5 1003 76 2 - e 100% 100%
ICBC (Asia) Trustee Company Limited Hong Kong Provision of trustee services 30,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 each
ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited &t N 1005 B A1 i e 2 A 100% 100%

Hong Kong Inactive 100 ordinary shares of HK$1 each
ICBCA (C.) Limited WERE AT LA E VB M (81 3% e 2 100% 100%

Cayman Islands Being a special-purpose vehicle 1 ordinary share of US$1

for bond issuance

BB S A R ) SRR RS AR BB (81 %t 2 E B 100% 100%
UB China Business Management Co. Ltd. British Virgin Islands Inactive 1 ordinary share of US$1

* SPPE EAE

*  Foreign-owned enterprise
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(b) SZ¥EHALLEREHE

34 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) Investment in controlled unit trusts

AT ZFFIFEMAL T Z B HAE R The Bank acquired a number of controlled unit trusts during the year
T =% — A7 N 4 A7 L At i 1% o of 2009 and no additional acquisition took place during the year of
2010.
U H O T R R R A B AT The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired
B (B e B4 25 AF W AT 2 AR AR TET (A0 at the date of acquisition and the correspond carrying amounts
immediately before the acquisition for the prior year acquisition are
as follows:
2009
AV UM i R
Fair value/
Carrying amount
T#
HK$’000
He kERBEELEE Cash and cash equivalents 1,291,732
FrER 5 ik e M Financial assets held for trading 120,648
BLAT Bl TH A ] Current income tax liabilities (1,292,380)
T ST B VM Net assets acquired 120,000
T Goodwill -
JiE AU (DABE 83 A) Total purchase consideration paid (discharged by cash) 120,000
WS A Cash of acquisition 120,000
BB < TSI A2 B A GE Less: cash and cash equivalents
Z B4 A B4 TH H in controlled unit trusts acquired (1,291,732)
W il 2 B4 AT AR Net inflow of cash on acquisition (1,171,732)
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(o) HEREHEAETE

34 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(c) Disposal of controlled unit trusts

2010 2009
T#x T#T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
AR Net assets disposed of:

MEFE ST H Accrued expenses (8,140) -

BeKERBI4EE Cash and cash equivalents 1,308,585 -

JRE S84 B TE Tax payable (1,290,445) =

B #5 Trading securities - 4,500

10,000 4,500
4 A2 BLALAE RE L A Gain on disposal of controlled unit trusts - 127
10,000 4,627
HEZTERAEEZ BB K An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash
S5 [ B4 TH H AR AR equivalents in respect of the disposal of controlled
SrHTAnR unit trusts is as follows:
AT Satisfied by:

B& Cash 10,000 4,627
BHerE Cash consideration 10,000 4,627
HEZERAEEZ BB K Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect

ERBEHE RAFHE of the disposal of controlled unit trusts 10,000 4,627
35 FHRAEK 35 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

7 4 1 A @AT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#0 T T#T T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
W EERF O Demand deposits and current accounts 12,789,495 9,869,396 11,421,052 9,105,791
TR Savings deposits 35,694,781 36,475,880 35,684,559 36,827,183
7E A KW AT K Time, call and notice deposits 145,059,275 114,816,285 132,372,604 112,044,918
193,543,551 161,161,561 179,478,215 157,977,892
36 A LA FEMEA KR ARZ 36 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR
S AR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
AL A AT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#L T T T#L T T
HK$’000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
C TR Certificates of deposit issued (i) 884,795 1,419,077 884,795 1,419,077
B AT R (i) Debt securities in issue (ii) 108,799 - 108,799 -
993,594 1,419,077 993,594 1,419,077
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36 AU $ TEI AR R AR Z 36 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR
% ﬁ-"ﬁi{ ,ﬁ fﬁ VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)
() BEITAxER _ZF—FFE+_H=1+—H (i)  The fair value of certificates of deposit issued at 31 December 2010
PN B (B R B 3 A 40 4 88 = 1 700 8 ¥ G (— was HK$7 million higher (2009: HK$14 million higher) than the
TR Fih1,4008 HET) o B fE LR B contractual amount at maturity. The amounts of changes in the fair
By i B AT A GE A B R B HAE value of the certificates of deposit issued that were attributable to
BHEEURA_E-FEFT_A=+—H changes in credit risk were considered not significant during the
BZEENELZA=+—HZEFE2HE year presented and cumulatively as at 31 December 2010 and 31
RO N NE T N December 2009.
(i) BBITEEN - F-FTFE+_H=1+— El 1] (i) The fair value of debt securities in issue issued at 31 December
N EERE A 4 4 % 1K36,135% 00 (—F 2010 was HK$36,135 lower (2009: Nil) than the contractual amount
FILAE - I]) @Tﬁﬁ’]ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁiﬁ?ﬁﬁfﬁ at maturity. The change in the fair value of the debt securities in
#/\$1“{E W oE—FEF+ A =Z+—HZ issue that was attributable to changes in credit risk amounted to
) 136,1350 70 (ZREILE - 1) o HK$36,135 as at 31 December 2010 (2009: Nil).
PR {5 0 L g 52 o8l 7 A 2 4 Al R BN (B (B 5 The amounts of changes in the fair value of the financial liabilities
B 2 B R IE TR T I R 2 T AR that are attributable to changes in credit risk are determined as the
BHEMABATEEST x SHEE - amounts of changes in the fair value of the financial liabilities that
5 80l M2 A 5 AL > TG Rl B R 2 A TE(E are not attributable to changes in market conditions that give rise to
St B 77 B IR G Al T 855 IR 2R R 48 B v E A o market risk. The credit spread has not changed and the changes in
fair value of the financial liabilities are attributable to the changes in
other market factor components.
37 JEIERBLIH 37 DEFERRED INCOME TAX
R FE B0 TE P71 B 1kt IR 2 A R 16.5% Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under
(SRR IUFE : 16.5%) ° the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5% (2009: 16.5%).
EREBIEEE (BE) 288 T : The movements on the deferred tax assets/(liabilities) account are as
follows:
A SR A @AT
Group Bank
ER]] £
Restated Restated
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#xL T T T T T
HKS$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
w—H—H At 1 January (190,262) 137,547 (184,850) 151,619
RANE G ERIS 1798 2 5% Effect of adopting HKAS 17 (34,124) (31,512) (34,124) (31,512)
w—H—H (BE35) At 1 January, as restated (224,386) 106,035 (218,974) 120,107
TEU 25 R FEIR, 7 (L HR) Credited/(debited) to income
statement 691 (1,780) 1,939 (394)
MR IR GUR) (KgE41) Credited/(debited) to equity (Note 41) 107,925 (342,308) 110,289 (338,687)
FEE 50, e JFC At 4 8 Exchange and other adjustments 939 13,667 - -
w+—A=+—H At 31 December (114,831) (224,386) (106,746) (218,974)
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37 IEAEFLIA () 37 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

ENREA IR CGUR) BB M T The deferred income tax credited/(debited) to equity during the year is as
follows:
A%H AHAT
Group Bank
gl 5
Restated Restated
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#n Tt T#x Tt
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’000 HK$’000

JROR A 5 2 2B (kA Fair value reserves in shareholder’s equity

AT (WHsta1) Bank premises (Note 41) (3,135) (6,226) (771) (2,605)
Mk 8h & S R A Available-for-sale financial
(i 5E41) investments (Note 41) 111,060 (336,082) 111,060 (336,082)
107,925 (342,308) 110,289 (338,687)
AE IR SE B TE A N A (B[R — B S B 2 &G R The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior to
LY R Z =BT - offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the

year are as follows:

E Sk Bl T Deferred income tax assets
LIRES RIR DS B AN A IR B 7
Collective Investment Accelerated tax M
impairment losses revaluation reserves depreciation Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
T#x Tx TF#x T  T#x THkx TFTEx T#x
AEHE Group HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS 000
w—HA—H At 1 January 38,561 38,688 2,809 261,403 13,746 1,484 55,116 301,575
BREH 2 HE Effect of change in tax rate - = - = - = - =
et % Credited/(charged) to income
R/ GUE) statement 1,717 (127) - = 15 61 1,732 (66)
TRk () Credited/(debited) to equity - = 8,227  (258,594) - - 8227 (258,594
HE 5.7 3 Exchange difference - - - - 1,366 12,201 1,366 12,201
RtZA=+—H At 31 December 40,278 38561 11,036 2,809 15,127 13,746 66,441 55,116
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37 IEAEFLIA ()

37 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

7% 2L BLVEE A (80 Deferred income tax assets (continued)
AWM R B 4K i
Collective Investment ik
impairment losses revaluation reserves Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
T#x T T THIT T#i T
A RAT Bank HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000  HK$ 000
H—H—H At 1January 38,561 38,688 2,809 261,403 41,370 300,091
Bl RS H) 2 2 Effect of change in tax rate - = - - - _
TS Credited/(charged) to income
TR (EHR) statement 1,717 (127) - - 1,717 (127)
fERERRIR (R) Credited/(debited) to equity - S 8,227  (258,594) 8,227  (258,594)
wrZ_H=1+—H At 31 December 40,278 38,561 11,036 2,809 51,314 41,370
9% 7iE 5 0E £ % Deferred income tax liabilities
EI A L] BV A G AR E
Premises revaluation Investment Accelerated tax B ik
reserves revaluation reserves depreciation Partnership Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
5 Restated THL Tikc T T TEx  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEXL  TEx
REH Group HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$ 000
Rr=H—H At1January 21,102 17,507 205,894 128,406 17,900 18,115 482 - 245378 164,028
KA G R
P72 B R Effect of adopting HKAS 17 34124 31512 - = - = - - 314 31512
—A—H (EE5) At1 January, as restated 55226 49019 205894 128406 17,900 18115 482 - 279502 195540
T % Credited/(charged) to income
i/ () statement 1,263 1,447 - = (799) (215) 577 482 1,041 1,714
TEtEaR/ (CUR) Credited/(debited) to equity 3,135 6226  (102,833) 77,488 - - - - (99698) 83714
[ £ Exchange difference 47 (1,466) - = - = - = 47 (1,466)
mt-H=+—H At 31 December 60,051 55226 103,061 205,894 17,101 17,900 1,059 482 181,272 279,502
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37 IEAEFLIA ()

37

DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

7% 2 B A £ ] (8D Deferred income tax liabilities (continued)
WA P8 A A A BT
Premises revaluation Investment Accelerated tax it ik
reserves revaluation reserves depreciation Partnership Total

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
%) Restated T#x THr  THxL  TEc T T  T#x Téx  TEx  TEx
ARt Bank HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS 000
R—=H—H At1January 1,944 1951 205,894 128406 17,900 18115 482 - 26220 148472
RAEREHER
EAVL 74 % Effect of adopting HKAS 17 4124 31512 - = - = - - 3414 31512
#—HA—H (BE5) At 1January, as restated 36,068 33463 205804 128406 17,900 18,115 482 - 260,344 179,984
Tt % (Charged)/credited to income
() /7l statement - . - = (799) (215) 577 482 (222) 267
R/ CUR) Credited/(debited) to equity 77 2605 (102,833) 77,488 - - - - (102,062 80,093
R+ZA=+—H At31 December 36,839 36068 103,061 205894 17,101 17,900 1,059 482 158,060 260,344

A A A s A 2 BLIE B4R 725,793 00 (R E
JUAF ©19,883,116%5 J0) » AJ 0 PR 0T Y DA 8 7 2E 7%
LR 2 N A 2 R B i A o B R % G 4R )Y
PSR GRS ) S /NI N NI 2D B
s R AT 46 B 5% 45 Bl TE G 48 A VE IR B > HOI: 4 ik it
A5 e R e AR R SE B T A o

M oFE—FEF A=+ —H o A B T
JB AT 2 RN BN E] > AR SE [ IR RESNE AT 2
BTE & A > WA 42 ] 37 408 R AT 2 K ok e e R FE B
HA R (ZBFIE - &) -

A GRATT 7] HL B SRS A 2 B S SIE AR Bf A A A T 45 B 4%
B,

TR BB IR DL R B MR 2 S R EL A -
EIEBLIH G M AR A B BT B E E KA A

i R HE B SR S B IE 2% [R] — BB B - A A
MRS o DU N RTEAR G MBRILR IR R 2 S5 -

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$725,793 (2009:
HK$19,883,116) that are available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for sometime and it is not
considered probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
tax losses can be utilised.

At 31 December 2010, there was no significant unrecognised deferred tax
liability (2009: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on the future earnings
of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries as the Group has no liability to
additional tax should such amounts be received.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Bank to its shareholders.

The amounts shown in the statement of financial position include the
following:

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The
following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in
the consolidated statement of financial position.
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37 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

7% 2E BL A £ ] (8D Deferred income tax liabilities (continued)
|
Restated
2010 2009
T T
AL Group HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
0 S A TE Deferred income tax assets:
A AR A & to be recovered after more than 12 months 65,862 54,177
T AR A Al to be recovered within 12 months 579 939
66,441 55,116
% HE B H A fF Deferred income tax liabilities:
M AR H R AR to be settled after more than 12 months (180,046) (277,966)
T A8 A A to be settled within 12 months (1,226) (1,536)
(181,272) (279,502)
WIERHEE /(B HHE Deferred income tax assets/(liabilities), net (114,831) (224,386)
]l
Restated
2010 2009
TFH#T RSV
A AT Bank HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
PEAER & A Deferred income tax assets:
8 4 AR A 4% i (=] to be recovered after more than 12 months 50,735 40,431
T A8 A e to be recovered within 12 months 579 939
51,314 41,370
I 4B TE i Deferred income tax liabilities:
HBE W H AR R to be settled after more than 12 months (156,834) (258,808)
AR A N to be settled within 12 months (1,226) (1,536)
(158,060) (260,344)
RIEBLIEE 7 (B1) 1§ 5 Deferred income tax assets/(liabilities), net (106,746) (218,974)
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38 SUBORDINATED DEBTS MEASURED AT AMORTISED

COST
7 4 B % A AT
Group and Bank
2010 2009
T#x ES SRP kS
HKS$’ 000 Interest rate % HK$’ 000 Interest rate %
B Subordinated floating rate notes
—RERE A - with a final maturity
A HEW on 2 July 2011 - - 581,625 0.481%
— RPN -4 - with a final maturity
+oHA+=HEY on 12 December 2011 - - 620,400 0.680%
—RERE - - with a final maturity
=HZTNHEH on 26 March 2012 - - 542,850 0.680%
— R 4 - with a final maturity
WA=+ /CH B on 28 April 2014 - - 1,163,250 1.430%
— BN ZFE— R - with a final maturity
ANHZ A JUE B on 29 June 2016 621,880 0.803% 620,400 0.751%
(AT A =& ——4F (callable on 30 June 2011)
ANH=1HER)
RN E N\ - with a final maturity
+AZ+HE W on 20 October 2018 1,554,700 1.153% 1,551,000 1.101%
(AR ZF— =4 (callable on 21 October 2013)
+H = +—HER)
—KA (AR =% — 4 - perpetual (callable on
T A+ H ) 10 December 2012) 1,000,000 0.779% 1,000,000 0.639%
— KA (IR ZF— =4 - perpetual (callable on
£ A Ju A HERE) 9 July 2013) 932,820 0.803% 930,600 0.751%
— KA (AR 2R — R4 - perpetual (callable on
ANH=1HER) 30 June 2016) 1,554,700 0.903% 1,551,000 0.851%
5,664,100 8,561,125
%8 E B ER Subordinated fixed rate notes
— IR R REF - with a final maturity
H=+1H2#H on 30 November 2020 3,855,348 5.125% = =
9,519,448 8,561,125

BEMBTI M ARITEEEEBHERAG - FEF
5 R AR W A MR o AR AR > %
S A G E T AARRAT Z A

MoE-FET A+ H o RERATEEERE
F AT T B A F R A5.125)E ~ T (E54E 3 T AR
R - %R R T 5 (A 1999.737% > Jlfi
RoFERES— A= HEH o ZEMEEEAER
Tk A G T A IR T BT e

AGRAT AR LA AN 4 - USSR
A BREZNEL (CFFILE - M) -

Subordinated debts were raised by the Bank for the development and
expansion of business. Floating rate debts have been fully subscribed by the
ultimate holding company. These notes have been qualified and included
as the Bank’s supplementary capital in accordance with the Capital Rules.

On 22 November 2010, the Bank issued subordinated notes with aggregate
nominal amount of US$500 million, bearing a fixed interest rate of
5.125% per annum to institutional investors. The notes were issued at
the price fixed at 99.737% of the nominal amount with maturity due on
30 November 2020. The notes were listed on the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited.

The Bank has not had any default of principal or interest or other breaches
with respect to the subordinated debts during the year (2009: Nil).
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39 OTHER LIABILITIES

AR A HAT
Group Bank

2010 2009 2010 2009
T#L SR T T 0
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
JREAS 1S Interest payable 623,636 406,233 503,676 376,829
JEAST 35 4 I AR A Salaries and welfare payable 166,525 101,702 146,413 94,116
HEEF Settlement accounts 338,864 407,497 594,646 689,975
B W a5 < Margin deposit received 217,236 439,419 217,236 439,419
Sl Factoring 385,987 161,126 385,987 161,126
HoAth Others 467,267 554,499 393,764 455,867
2,199,515 2,070,476 2,241,722 2,217,332

A 2 1] S A SRAT IR 4 1 A H ARSI AT T o X AR
& FIEEHABE L (ZRFILLE - ) o

The Group and the Bank have not had any defaults of principal, interest or

other breaches with respect to their liabilities during the year (2009: Nil).

40 A 40 SHARE CAPITAL
W 7 B ik B
Bty ¥ H g1 Ordinary
Number Ordinary share
of shares shares premium
Tk T#L T#xL
in thousands HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
WoE—FFE—-H—H At 1 January 2010 1,318,340 2,636,681 8,640,575
MEZE—EEZNET A Allotment of new shares regarding the
=+ — H IR E RS scrip dividend scheme of final dividend
Z LAIBAR Bt B e % 54 for the year ended 31 December 2009 33,721 67,442 547,223
AR BT 3 Share issue expenses - - (30)
W _R—FFE+_H=1+—H At 31 December 2010 1,352,061 2,704,123 9,187,768
AT ERRIAE—H—H At 1 January 2009 1,285,268 2,570,536 8,209,593
MEWE—FENE+ A Allotment of new shares regarding the scrip
=+—HIEFERB RS dividend scheme of final dividend for the
Z CABAC BT B e 5 59 1 year ended 31 December 2008 13,970 27,940 160,323
MR EFIENH Allotment of new shares regarding the
=+ H IR RS scrip dividend scheme of interim
Z DA AR R T 30 i 2 3 dividend for the period ended 30 June 2009 19,102 38,205 270,719
B 8547 3 Share issue expenses = = (60)
AERERJAET A =+—H At 31 December 2009 1,318,340 2,636,681 8,640,575
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AE—FRETZH =1+ —H > REREEMR
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SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

The total number of authorised ordinary shares is 2,000 million shares
(2009: 2,000 million shares) with a par value of HK$2 per share (2009:
HKS$2 per share). All issued shares are fully paid.

The total number of authorised convertible non-cumulative preference
shares is 232 million shares (2009: 232 million shares) with a par value of
HKS$5 per share (2009: HK$5 per share).

On 10 May 2007, the Bank adopted a scrip dividend scheme (the
“Scheme”) allowing the shareholders to have the options to receive (1)
dividends in cash; or (2) an allotment of new shares in lieu of cash; or
(3) a combination of cash and new shares in respect of some or all of the
dividends declared or paid in any period up to and including the Bank’s
annual general meeting held in the fifth financial year after the date of
passing the resolution to adopt the Scheme. Certain shareholders have
selected to receive new shares as dividends amounted to HK$614.6 million
during the year (2009: HK$497.2 million). The Scheme will lapse after the
conclusion of the Bank’s annual general meeting to be held on 20 May
2011.

Share options

Employee share option scheme
During the year, no option has been granted and as at 31 December 2010
(2009: Nil), there was no option outstanding.

The Share Option Scheme was approved by the shareholders of the Bank at
the general meeting held on 10 May 2007.

The adoption of the Share Option Scheme is subject to the approval of the
shareholders of ICBC, the holding company of the Bank.

RESERVES
(a) Group
The general reserve of the Group comprised of:

- the transfer of retained earnings which is distributable to the
shareholders of the Group; and

- a statutory surplus reserve of a subsidiary (represents 10%
of the profit after tax appropriation as required by law and
regulation in PRC). This reserve is used to offset accumulated
losses or increase in capital.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group has earmarked a “Regulatory
Reserve” of HK$1,029,059,000 (2009: HK$801,511,000) from the
retained earnings. The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purpose. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Group
includes a profit of HK$2,778,375,000 (2009: HK$2,232,780,000)
which has been dealt with in the accounts of the Bank.
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41 {ﬁg% (%) 41 RESERVES (continued)
(b) ARIT (b) Bank
LIS
Thifh  REEH OB
e Bank R G
Ordinary ~ premises Investment  Cashflow — BEXGEME  —WtRH  MERA
share  revaluation  revaluation hedge  Exchange General ~ Retained it
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
T#x  T#x  TEx  TEx  Ti#x  TEx  T#x  T#x
HKS$'000  HK$°000 HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$°000  HKS$'000  HKS$000

\-Z—%F—H—H At 1January 2010 8,640,575 9838 1,061,784 - S 219200 4525547 14,456,944
MMP%@M&E 7k - Adopting HKAS 17:

+i Land - 20681 - - - - (©.6%) 197,121

JEAER Deferred tax - (34,124) - - - - - (34,124)
IS me P va 2 | Effect of adopting HKAS 17 S VX - - - - (9690) 162997
REZ-FE——H (E) At1January 2010, as restated 8640575 182525 1,061,784 - - 219200 4515857 14,619,941
BT (M 3k40) Issue of shares (Note 40) 547,203 - - - - - - 547,223
R 8 17 i (ko) Share issue expenses (Note 40) (30) - - - - - - (30)
ke R EL Change in fair value of available-

ATEERS for-sale financial investments - - 95,504 - - - - 95,504
i E 3 6 % WA Reserve realised on disposal of available-

2 BEB for-sale financial investments - - (571,329 - - - - (571,39
RENEM 2 ATEERE Changes in fair value of cash flow hedge - - - (231,318) - - - (231,318)
HERTIE Disposal of bank premises - (26,671) - - - - 26,671 -
RITWETMHAR Revaluation surplus on bank premises - 31,344 - - - - - 31,34
WA Profit for the year - - - - - - LTI 278375
IRAERE &8 (ME37) Change in deferred tax (Note 37) - () 72,893 38,167 - - - 110289
ERZZZNERMRE 2009 final dividend paid - - - - - - (51454)  (751454)
ENZE-FERHRE (Kis) 2010 interim dividend paid (Note 18) - - - - - - (500263)  (500,263)
A\ E-FETFZA=1—H At 31 December 2010 9,187,768 186,427 658,852 (193,151) - 219,200 6,069,186 16,128,282
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41 {ﬁ%% (#1) 41 RESERVES (continued)
(b) Zliﬁﬁﬁ (%) (b) Bank (continued)
RiTmE
R BAER  ReN
Lo Bank il iR
Ordinary ~ premises Investment  Cashflow  WENEfE  —MEfE  REEA
share  revaluation  revaluation hedge  Exchange General  Retained H5t
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
T  Tex  Tix  F#x  T#x  TEx  TEx  Tikx
EL]| Restated HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$'000
B=FENE—A—H At January 2009 8,209,593 9871 (680,903) 7853 3377 219200 2885298 10,654,289
R G A7 Adopting HKAS 17:
T Land - 190,982 = - - = (7,086) 183,896
IR Deferred tax = (31,512) = = = = = (31,512)
R a NS5 v e Effect of adopting HKAS 17 - 159470 = = = = (7.086) 152,384
REFFNE-H—H (HEF) At1 January 2009, as restated 8209593 169341 (680,903) 7,853 3377 219200 2878212 10806673
BT (M5E40) Issue of shares (Note 40) 431,042 = = = = = = 431,042
P87 it (B 3k40) Share issue expenses (Note 40) (60) = = = = = - (60)
ittt mR g Change in fair value of available-for-sale
ATREZS financial investments - - Q678462 - - - - 267846
HERRHERRRE Reserve realised on disposal of available-
ZEERE for-sale financial investments - - (643,409) - - - - (643,409)
TR e (8 40 % ol 8 Transfer from available-for-sale financial
SRR ERHEEANEE investments reserve to the income
statement on impairment - - 43,715 - - - - 43,715
ReRHhZ AT EEES Changes in fair value of cash flow hedge - - - (7,853) - - - (7,853)
BTWEEMHRR Revaluation surplus on bank premises = 15,789 - - - - - 15,789
TR % Exchange differences = = 1 = (3,377) - - (3,376)
FR A Profit for the year = = = - = - 2080780 2,032,780
EERIRRY (Wits7) Change in deferred tax (Note 37) - (2605 (336,082) - - - - (338687)
ER-REAERGRE 2008 final dividend paid = = = = = S (B1348) (31348
EFZZENE PR E (Hts) 2009 interim dividend paid (Note 18) - = - - = - (363787)  (363787)
AEENEFZA=1—H At 31 December 2009 8,040,575 182,525 1,061,784 = - 219,200 4,515,857 14,619,941

] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

T —ZAEAE R Annual Report 2010



42 B 5 42 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
DL By i — MR SE T i 2 v B A A8 T 8 W) A % T 3R Listed out below is a summary of the balances and transactions entered
B 2 | AN 2 A B WY S 2 K R M sS A MR > AR into during the ordinary course of business with the ultimate holding
HANRATIF EZ A7k - MBI Z RIT20 5 RE E AR company and fellow subsidiaries and associates, including the acceptance
RINLG) o S IET) I 38 5 e R BT B e A of placement of interbank deposits, corresponding banking transactions
and off-balance sheet transactions. The activities were priced at the
relevant market rates at the time of transactions.
a.  ARERAF a.  Ultimate holding company
2010 2009
T#x T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
AL A Interest income 492,938 242,035
FLE S Interest expense 337,209 351,297
HoAb 7 FE U A2 Other operating income'*? 64,123 64,372
Ho Al 7 65 e Other operating expenses’ 24,177 23,717
B i <5 A Amounts due from 29,915,390 18,713,744
JEAH 4 %0 Amounts due to 27,445,071 23,552,602
1. Wi = BE AR LA S S 2 A E s & 1. In accordance with the collaboration agreement dated 3 July 2001 and

FRFEANMAM _-EZNE A= HET L Z A
FAERR - AT AL E R ES - NEE -
7 35 e % e A% & 15 L At B 4 IR S T 1) o B T 7 4R
THEWBIAT (047D W BUE BB YA - iR = EF
CHENAZFNA TS A A SRAT ki it
B~ AT B A P SR TROES T 4 R T ) S A
JBe 2 ) Wi B B AR A

2. RBSFFLHEIA M A FT L2 FEE R R
ZE/NERATFASHM - ZFNEL-A=+—H
WIS 2 A T RE A AR B i o AR ERAT Ry i A B )
2% P AT B P B AR S TR B R R o
BB M 2 A T BB R AR BERE A - A R ik
IR 55 T ] e 4 28 B % ) WS B R 75 2 o

5 RHECBEAETH B GEHA R T &
W) 3T S 2 M ok e~ BB /AE = A U H B
ST IR 24 71 4T 7 2 I B Wl o 0 A AT A G AT
DR 25 1 B 4 i 25 0 4 02 B 5 A T 1
T2 B -

BRI A PE A ) 2 38 5 AR B AT IR AT A s I AR 1E
TR WE A B A AR A ] e A AT A BGR
Mo R F—FEF A=+ —H » RPITEEALT
175,000,000 It % 2,500,000,0007 7T 2 iF B A7 35T
B B BN | A3 AT (ZFF JUAE 100,000,000
JG) e

A7 B b A 4 B B AT S o e A I o ) AR BRI 2 AR
PR B R R 2 R - A MR8 T USRS AR AR 2
5B FELIH ) 4 7%
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the supplemental collaboration agreements dated 4 February 2005
and 13 February 2008, management fee income was received from the
Hong Kong Branch of ICBC (the “Branch”) for the provision of services
such as accounting and budgeting, internal audit, marketing and back
office settlement and clearing. In accordance with the collaboration
agreement dated 28 September 2007, management fee income was
received from the ultimate holding company for the provision of
management, administrative and marketing services of its credit card
business.

2. In accordance with the custodian and trustee services agreement
dated 4 September 2007 and the supplemental custodian and trustee
services agreements dated 16 May 2008 and 31 December 2009,
services fees were paid by the ultimate holding company to the Bank
for providing custodian, settlement and clearing services in relation
to the investments outside the PRC in certain investment products by
the customers of the ultimate holding company in connection with the
Qualified Domestic Institutional Investor Scheme of the PRC.

3. In accordance with the service levels agreements with the Bank dated
21 February 2002 (as amended and supplemented by supplemental
agreements), and the service levels agreement with a subsidiary of the
Bank dated 19 March 2008, service fee expense was paid to the ultimate
holding company for the provision of data processing services to the
Bank and its subsidiary.

Transactions with ultimate holding company included the issuance
of floating rate certificates of deposits and subordinated floating
rate notes, which were both fully subscribed by the ultimate holding
company and its branches. As at 31 December 2010, the Bank
has issued US$175,000,000 and HK$2,500,000,000 floating rate
certificates of deposits to the branch of ultimate holding company
(2009: US$100,000,000).

Information relating to issuance of subordinated floating rate notes
by the Group, fully subscribed by the ultimate holding company
can be found in disclosure Note 38 Subordinated debts measured at
amortised cost.



42

A 5 (40

e W BB ) ()

a.

KA EER 5

il

BRAEER O FE 2 R

B R B BT 2 S - R A
RZER LA S HER L RE
A R BRI A R AR AT 4R
BEBT 6 ¥ - DATE(R A SRATHEI 70
AR B kP <

Mo EE—AEEH=H > REERAF
RASSRATHT S — R W R W ok > BRI > B
HAE B ) () R AR R AR 0 TS e U v
TR T AGRAT 2 TR AR B | AR
9,000,000,000%5 7T 2 #& £ » B [H 3% % &
5 i 7 7 AT R A 2 AR AR B AR ERATAE
BB - N F T ZH =1 —
H oo A8 SR AT 552 TH 8 8 K 503 B BT £
B EERABEREEHY AZSEA L
39,305,839% U (. FF JUAF © 39,212,000
won) o

2 A

ARERATH TR LS B EART GRS >
Hiaufasm REsHe®R - '
TSR 1 A B K~ R & BB AT R
I B BB AL Rl o 5% %5 A LIS B
RS 7] B B AT i 2 B A SR AT 2
A 5138,385,855,000% 76 (- EFE JLAE ¢
36,048,500,000%5 7)) © A E—FAF > A
SRAT I AL 2 B TR B R (B F
JUAE - ) o R ZF—FF > AMATHE b
A8 G 0] 4347 S A  £965,374,00095
It (. EESULE 28,737,000 70) © %%
2 5y T ¥ M B AR W vk 2 K (@ )
A% AT R 2 A AR B AT T B (E A > S
AR R i 6 T At 8 7 61 S RO B 2 1R
HOETE o

42 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

a.

Ultimate holding company (continued)

Other material transactions

Undertaking from the ultimate holding company

To demonstrate its support to the Bank, a letter of comfort
dated 3 July 2001 was executed by the ultimate holding
company, pursuant to which it will provide the Bank with such
funding as may be required by the Bank to ensure that it will
maintain sufficient capital and liquidity levels.

Simultaneously on 3 July 2001, the ultimate holding company
and the Bank entered into a guarantee agreement whereby
the ultimate holding company agreed to guarantee to the
extent of HK$9,000,000,000 the payment obligations of
certain customers whose “large exposures” were transferred
to the Bank pursuant to a business transfer agreement and
to indemnify the Bank in respect of any losses incurred if
any obligation of such customers becomes unenforceable.
The amount of such on-balance sheet large exposures of the
Bank covered by this guarantee as at 31 December 2010 was
approximately HK$39,305,839 (2009: HK$39,212,000).

Sub-participation of loans

The Bank entered into various capital markets transactions
with the Branch, which include arranging participation/sub-
participation in loans, acquiring and disposing of interests
in syndicated or individual loans, subscribing to and/or
issuing of debt securities and tax efficient financing. These
transactions included sub-participation in loans of the Bank by
the ultimate holding company and/or the Branch for a total of
HK$38,385,855,000 (2009: HK$36,048,500,000). There was no
sub-participation in loans of the Branch by the Bank in 2010
(2009: Nil). The total fee attributable to the above transactions
of approximately HK$65,374,000 (2009: HK$28,737,000) was
paid by the Bank to the Branch in 2010. These transactions
were priced based either on the terms of the underlying loan
agreement, if applicable, or prevailing market rates if such
comparable rates were available, or on terms that were no
less favorable than those available to other independent loan
members.
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RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

b.  Fellow subsidiaries

2010 2009
T L Tt
HKS$’ 000 HKS$’000
I E YA Interest income 41,591 15,468
F B % Interest expense 394 1,452
FoAb s ZE U A Other operating income 30 211
JE i 4 Amounts due from 1,130,092 476
JRE A 4 BE Amounts due to 602,775 1,571,449
c W %% N ) c.  Associate
2010 2009
T#n T oo
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FE A Interest income 4,881 1,899
FLE S Interest expense 19 78
HoAb s ZE U A Other operating income 5,990 1
JE i 4 %H Amounts due from 167,146 6
JE At 4 % Amounts due to 6,404 7,769
d HEHEMEREHEEZIRS d. Transactions with other state-controlled entities
DT 1B 5% 4% i) B e i 0 R T The following state-controlled entities are considered as related
parties:
— R B AR = The Ministry of Finance of the PRC
—  HRESBRERREEAE (THES]D) - Central Huijin Investment Limited (“Huijin”)
— EBEHABRAMERZZ ZHEEFERZ - Other banks and financial institutions under the direction of
#r T A SRAT B <5 B A the PRC government in which Huijin has equity interests
2010 2009
T#x T T
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
FLE A Interest income 62,183 64,440
B S H Interest expense 7,151 14,782
JRE e 4 RE Amounts due from 10,797,934 8,146,831
AT 4% Amounts due to 883,764 1,010,312
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42 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

e. Key management personnel’s remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including the Bank’s

T directors emoluments, is as follows:
2010 2009
T T T
HK$’000 HK$ 000
& 5 48 F Employee benefits 26,628 22,611

f. REEGBEAHZIERRZS

BN A B BB N AR IR ST
HEAT Z SRATAC T > UG B ~ A7k B H At 5
AABAZE 5 o BN LR IE A SRAT 2 TEATH
NB -~ HF BB R el s R

f.  Material transactions with key management personnel

During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions

consisting of loans and advances, deposits and other financial

related transactions with related parties in the normal course of

business. The related parties include key management personnel of

N o the Bank, their close family members and companies controlled or
significantly influenced by them.

2010 2009
T#0 T T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
FE A Interest income 87 134
FLE S Interest expense 183 141
£ Loans and advances 2,154 4,347
T2 Deposits 32,735 18,513

g MTETBAHZEXR

HRPE A5 2 A6 51 55 161B(4B) ik 2 BLAE » 1T
N B2 SRR

g.  Loans to officers

Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to

Section 161B(4B) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as

follows:
R+=ZH=+—H
Z AR B AF A I 1 45 B
Balance outstanding at Maximum balance during
31 December the year
2010 2009 2010 2009
Tt T TH#T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’000
AR A R B A Aggregate amount outstanding in
respect of principal and interest 2,154 4,347 3,212 5,309
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43 & A E R INE B 43 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES
(a) BRAREfE K ARYE

PATF 2 (A £ B B SR A ROR B &

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following are summaries of the contractual amounts of each

# e BENE significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

2010 2010 2009 2009

AREH R AR aHEHE FRERNER

Contractual Credit risk Contractual Credit risk

amount weighted amount amount  weighted amount

T#x T#x T T

AL Group HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000

HEFERER Direct credit substitutes 15,805,214 7,645,607 7,021,198 3,630,946

B AW SR A Transaction-related contingencies 93,803 14,145 132,742 36,848

REHARSRAR Trade-related contingencies 6,555,038 1,216,456 3,931,097 644,944
JRENHH IR 2 FAb R - Other commitments with an original maturity of:

— ] S 1 A - Unconditionally cancellable 64,414,381 - 71,161,225 =

—FRE BB DR~ - With original maturity of less than

one year 855,690 171,138 824,324 126,086

—JREM A~ KL L - With original maturity of over one year 17,335,621 8,429,402 19,871,892 9,792,424

AR Forward forward deposits placed 233,205 46,641 814,703 162,941

105,292,952 17,523,389 103,757,381 14,394,189

2010 2010 2009 2009

AR A7 SRR R GHEH FERRMER

Contractual Credit risk Contractual Credit risk

amount weighted amount amount  weighted amount

T#x T#x T T

AR EUT Bank HKS’ 000 HKS’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

HEFERER Direct credit substitutes 1,349,328 429,269 2,119,160 1,258,280

B A SR A Transaction-related contingencies 93,803 14,145 132,742 36,848

B 5 HH R AE Trade-related contingencies 6,555,038 1,216,456 3,931,097 644,944

RBREZBREHE Asset sales with recourse - - 193,875 193,875
JEB 5 R AR 2 Hoft AR - Other commitments with an original maturity of:

— W AR A - Unconditionally cancellable 64,414,381 - 71,161,225 -

—JFEIH A DR - With original maturity of less than one year 815,720 163,144 778,627 116,946

—RE A~ R - With original maturity of over one year 15,413,493 7,468,338 19,497,830 9,605,393

EIH IR Forward forward deposits placed 233,205 46,641 814,703 162,941

88,874,968 9,337,993 98,629,459 12,019,227
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RoE—FET A= —HZRRMB
NG 0 2 T S E A RS BR AT

43 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)
(b) Capital commitments
Capital commitments for property, plant and equipment

outstanding as at 31 December 2010 not provided for in the financial
statements were as follows:

AEM ARG
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#x Tkt T#x Tkt
HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
AT A MR 2 S Expenditure contracted but not
provided for 50,126 48,111 49,715 47,956
CBHEME R RT 4 2 3 Expenditure authorised but not
contracted for - 235 - 235
50,126 48,346 49,715 48,191

(c) REBMAAKSE

AR —RET ZH =+ — AAEE AR
A7 AR AN AT HRCBH H A8 2 R A T S A B A 19 e

(c) Operating lease commitments

At 31 December 2010, the Group and the Bank had future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as

RAH G AR - follows:
AREH AR
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#n T Tt T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
L BT Land and buildings
——4EN - Not later than one year 225,110 237,070 223,871 235,248
——4pk - Later than one year and not later
&N than five years 303,760 503,870 303,685 503,409
528,870 740,940 527,556 738,657
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43 & EAERINAEE @0 43 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)

(d) R L (d) Operating lease arrangements
AAEFRBLEEMACHEREFNAME The Group leases its investment properties (Note 31 to the financial
JNAR Z FHLA) e FHLEC B ) 26 (L B i 3k i statements) under operating lease arrangements, with leases
31) o FH &5k — MR AR RN S A HE A 4 negotiated for terms ranging from two to eight years. The terms of
4 > M RT B HA AR BRI T 0 AR 4 AF R the leases generally also require the tenants to pay security deposits
*%® . and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the then

prevailing market conditions.

W FE—FEFE+_H=+—H » &AEHED At as 31 December 2010, the Group had total future minimum lease
N F) 1A 1A PR AR 1A AT B R A8 FH & A R Ak receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its tenants
JRE e L AR B SR AR B AR A AN T falling due as follows:
AR AR HAT
Group Bank
2010 2009 2010 2009
T#x T T T#x T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
—4EN Within one year 2,382 1,659 320 320
CEHAE (B EEME) In the second to fifth years, inclusive 2,483 3,561 - =
4,865 5,220 320 320
AR IR 7 B (B AR AT ] A R R B Wi i R A 4 During the year, the Group had no unrecognised contingent rentals
(ZEFIE ) - receivable (2009: Nil).
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COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in Note 2.2 to the financial statements, due to the
adoption of new and revised HKFRSs during the year, the accounting
treatment and presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new requirement.
Accordingly, certain comparative amounts have been reclassified and
restated to conform with the current year’s presentation and accounting
treatment.

During the year, management reviewed the basis of presentation of
derivative instruments on the statement of financial position and
considered that the principal value of the equity linked note shall not be
included as the fair value of equity option. Accordingly, the comparatives
of derivative financial instruments recorded as assets and liabilities have
been restated and decreased by HK$151,190 (in thousands) as at 31
December 2009 to conform with the current year’s presentation. These
restatements have no impact on the income statement.

During the year, management also reviewed the presentation “Loan
prepayment penalty income” in the income statement and determined
that it is more appropriate to classify the item as Fee and Commission
Income rather than Other Operating Income as previously disclosed. The
amount was reclassified as Fee and Commission Income in the current
year and accordingly the comparative figure amounted to HK$17,177
(in thousands) was reclassified from Other Operating Income to Fee and
Commission Income to conform with the current year’s presentation.

THE ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding company of the Bank
is Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited, which is established
in the PRC.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
Board of Directors on 29 March 2011.
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Supplementary Financial Information

T B A Ty S R BN R 2 R A3 o S AR R
B 3R RAT AT A

The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying information
to the financial statements and does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

B FE R Ll R T A L T

AT _F—FHE T H=T—HZERKLE
T i B s A A B R BT BRI 2 BRAT CEA) B

(TEABLAND 5HE o HE AR B Ty AR FH s R 1T
16 1) 555 98 Afhc [R] JE B it 2L 26 4 AN i o i il o
M —F R B —H — H AR - ARERATHE AR
T 28 458 BF A [ AR v (B JRURR) &1 38 1 ) G345 sl
&zéﬂl&zﬁﬂggé T?KWW%ZM’E mEH A FH A
R R B B bR A TR UE (77 855 )3\ B ) =t ] w3 T 85
Ja g o H@%ﬁzﬁf\ﬂﬂﬂ s FTEEAR R A HRETY
BRBE PA TS i 2 AR A LBt > (MR AR KR I 2
[ZHUE G RUE R (DR &5 A a]) 2 & A
Ao It > A REGE A Z HHBA R 2 &R e R
BARSERERIOBR o 3% % R 45 A KHE A 7 AL AT (&
SR o R AR B N R ELAE AW P B 2R A LA
FRA ]~ TERAE B G R A BR A A] ~ LER A i 4
EHRAF - THREMGEHARAR -~ TG
FEAMRAE - LR EE AR A A - L
& B BR/A 7] ) ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees
Limited °

CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND CAPITAL BASE

The capital ratios as at 31 December 2010 were computed in accordance
with the Banking (Capital) Rules (the “Capital Rules”) issued by the
HKMA under Section 98A of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for the
implementation of the “Basel II” with effect from 1 January 2007. In view
of the Capital Rules, the Bank has adopted the “standardized (credit risk)
approach” for the calculation of the risk-weighted assets for credit risk,
“basic indicator approach” for the calculation of the operational risk and
the “standardized (market risk) approach” for the calculation of market
risk. Under the Capital Rules, the basis of consolidation in calculating
the capital ratios follow that of the financial reporting with the exclusion
of subsidiaries which are “regulated financial entities” (e.g., insurance
and securities companies) as defined by the Capital Rules. Accordingly
the investment costs of these unconsolidated subsidiaries are deducted
from the capital base. There is no capital shortfall of these unconsolidated
subsidiaries. Unconsolidated subsidiaries include UB China Business
Management Co. Ltd., ICBC (Asia) Investment Holdings Limited, ICBC
(Asia) Bullion Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited, ICBC
(Asia) Trustee Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Asset Management
Company Limited, ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company

Limited and ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited.

#HJ

Restated

2010 2009

B EAR R Core capital ratio 8.9% 9.0%
EATEI LR Capital adequacy ratio 14.9% 14.9%
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1 BRI R G AT ) 1 CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND CAPITAL BASE (continued)

FI AR 1Y AR R B AR R 1 AR A LS DA R I E The components of the total capital base after deductions include the

following items:

£l
Restated
2010 2009
T#x Tt
HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
B Core capital:
0 5 Y A Paid up ordinary share capital 2,704,123 2,636,681
Ji A3 ¥4 1 Share premium 9,187,768 8,640,575
Tt A Reserves 3,580,599 2,601,452
I %5 Income statement 2,369,973 1,136,830
HER - w Deduct: Goodwill (980,154) (980,154)
HAth M G Other intangible assets (15,037) (19,282)
A JiE B TE I A Net deferred tax assets - =
KEEETE A2 50% 50 per cent of total unconsolidated (567,627) (898,244)
B A ek E H investments and other deductions
16,279,645 13,117,858
BB M EA Eligible supplementary capital:
b BT A AT Fair value gains on the revaluation of
I e land and buildings 101,505 98,366
M 8 5 A 5 I M 57 Fair value gains on the revaluation of
A 2 TE (E U £2 available-for-sale equities and debt securities 355,070 569,191
16 AP EAE R R RA Unrealised fair value gains arising from
MR 2 #805F I MR 2R R S Bl equities and debt securities designated
IS TE(E IR 55 at fair value through profit or loss 32,968 18,818
A U A M A B 0k 5 o Collective impairment allowances and
regulatory reserve 1,576,966 1,255,137
K A AE AR TE Perpetual subordinated debts 3,487,520 3,481,600
DR B B A MR 2 1% 5 1E Subordinated debts measured at amortised cost 6,031,928 4,141,170
IR - REE A HEMEZ50% Deduct: 50 per cent of total unconsolidated
Je HAb A0 H H investments and other deductions (567,627) (898,244)
11,018,330 8,666,038
FI1 ek FiT AN L Al 4 AR Total capital base before deductions 27,297,975 21,783,896
¥ A TR AR 19 11 BR Deductions from total capital base - -
& 2 G A S pfE 4a 5 Total capital base after deductions 27,297,975 21,783,896
JR i o Risk-weighted assets
15 BB Credit risk 171,077,385 137,868,938
i 35 Ja Bz Market risk 3,553,400 1,118,738
7R A Ja e Operational risk 8,131,000 7,194,275
JREL i A Total risk-weighted assets 182,761,785 146,181,951
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2 MEESKE 2 LIQUIDITY RATIO

AAEFEF B G R T % 8 AR S The average liquidity ratio for the year is the simple average of each
I BT B =R v A A LR 1Y MR E DA calendar month’s average liquidity ratio, which is computed on the
RO EUER > BTG R CHAT E R0 M 3R4 consolidated basis as required by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes,
and is computed in accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance.
A AR
Group
2010 2009
A 4 BE P ) 4 R Average liquidity ratio for the year 42.9% 40.2%
3 [EEREE - S E R R SR E AR 3 CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
Yl AND MARKET RISKS
(@) 15 & E B (a) Creditrisk
(i)  ASEEE TSN ERE S5 AR A ([4h (i) The Group uses the following external credit assessment
USSR e |) IR B A B E M institutions (“ECAIs”) to calculate its capital adequacy
R (R stE ke E e AT R requirements under the standardized (credit risk) approach
R - prescribed in the Capital Rules:
- BuREERE - Moody’s Investors Service
—  fEUEEEEE AR IR - S&P’s Ratings Services
- HETEM - Fitch Ratings
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3 [EEE B~ R B % T B R B 2 G AR 3 CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
i Hj (%9) AND MARKET RISKS (continued)

(a) %E’E FXAR' (%) (a) Credit risk (continued)
(i) (%) (i)  (continued)

A — VBB S 455 0 4 SRR AR AT (fF
R R R ) O R B AR ORI AN

The capital requirements on each class of exposures under the
standardised (credit risk) approach as at the end of reporting

T period are summarised as follows:
#HJ
Restated
2010 2009
T# T T
HK$’000 HK$’ 000
WEAMKHEA On-balance sheet
A B Sovereign exposures 44,546 25,891
A R A JEL B Public sector entity exposures 20,532 26,977
2 5 0% R R AT A Multilateral development bank exposures - -
SRAT R B Bank exposures 3,480,379 2,868,437
e 27 2\ ) JE B Securities firm exposures 17,516 18,040
1 2 Jal By Corporate exposures 6,951,777 5,447,259
A A G w ) E R Collective investment scheme exposures 18,560 18,560
Bl&IHA Cash items 45,948 9,225
A 2 2L JE Regulatory retail exposures 432,911 434,625
B He i B Residential mortgage loans 443,111 464,143
Al Sl FF 76 19 2 JE g Other exposures which are not past due exposures 535,036 451,095
7 3 Ja\ B Past due exposures 80,604 34,789
EARAMMEREREH 2§48 X F Total capital charge for on-balance sheet exposures 12,070,920 9,799,041
WRERAMEKNEA Off-balance sheet
HEE A Direct credit substitutes 611,649 290,476
B2 5 A B 2 sk R Transaction-related contingencies 1,132 2,948
HLYE 5 A B 2 Bk A fE Trade-related contingencies 97,316 51,595
o R Forward asset purchases - =
HR A3 85U 2 I Ay B 25 Partly paid-up shares and securities - -
A AR Forward forward deposits placed 3,731 13,035
AT AR A B 22 AR A Unconditionally cancellable commitments - -
Ho At R 3 Other commitments 688,043 793,481
MERG 4 Exchange rate contracts 177,145 43,129
FZR A %) Interest rate contracts 34,482 29,721
Jie A HE 25 A 40 Equity contracts 111 2,677
RIEA M E B FHEE TR ER L OTC derivative transactions and credit derivative contracts - -
Wi A TEZE 5 B fs B e subject to valid bilateral netting agreements
THE#
A 5 HAFR oK T8 2 Other off-balance exposures which are not elsewhere specified - -
ot 7 £ A R A B
BEAMKRIMNAGE 2 EA L HMAE  Total capital charge for off-balance sheet exposures 1,613,609 1,227,062
15 8RB 2 A S AR Total capital charge for credit risk 13,684,529 11,026,103

A ZESR T LU A b A R RS A
Z JA B R ofe LA 8%t B > IR S A
BN EBEEEER -

The capital requirement is made by multiplying the Group’s
risk-weighted amount derived from the relevant calculation
approach by 8%. It does not reflect the Group’s actual
regulatory capital.
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¥
(a) 15 B )E B )

() H1 A AR AR A R AR T A Y R %
TSR FR BT 5

- EmER

- BRI

- ZBBRRETER
- ATEER

— @A FERR

- EEE

—  AGEERRER

Gi) A4 B 7 8 T 0 DA% 51 3 5 5%
LT SN PRV e
BT AR TR 7 B AL 7 2 1
& -

(b) 7 B

B 4 S PR EAR B8 G A B I 55 24(1) (a) i
b o A 42 T i A OSSR A A T 2 IR AR HE
PSR R DA TR s 4 L o DRI > AR [
B B JE R O T E R U > ELTRD RE BR A
FHERERER ARESERS - R % —
FTHEFTA=+—H > HHEEgE EARLH
£5650,480,000%5 70 (- FF JUAF : 575,542,000%5
Jo) °

(c) T4 b

B A H A SR AT AT 2 T 3 T B 1 8 R kAT
B> I [ S IR K [ IE AL B IRIA] -

Lo IR
o IRIA AR RS B S s B

W %, o T 300 6 300 0 A ) 2 438 T8 o 2 i T
iz EMTAREETHRZ AAFE -
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CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
AND MARKET RISKS (continued)

(a)

(c)

Credit risk (continued)

(i) Where exposures have been rated by the above-mentioned
ECALISs, they are categorised under the following class of
exposures:

- Sovereign exposures

- Public sector entity exposures

- Multilateral development bank exposures
- Bank exposures

— Securities firm exposures

- Corporate exposures

- Collective investment scheme exposures

(iii) The process used to map ECAIs issuer ratings or ECAIs issue
specific ratings in the Group’s banking book is consistent with
those prescribed in the Capital Rules.

Operational risk

HKMA has granted approval under section 24(1)(a) of the Capital
Rules for the Group to use the Basel II Basic Indicator Approach
to calculate its operational risk. The Group thus applies this
approach in managing operational risk, but is simultaneously
adopting the relevant supervising guidelines of the HKMA. As at 31
December 2010, the capital charge for operational risk amounted to
HK$650,480,000 (2009: HK$575,542,000).

Market risk

Market risk activities currently undertaken by the Bank can basically
be divided into “Trading Book” and “Non-Trading Book”.

Trading Book:

It consists of proprietary positions in financial instruments and
derivatives which are held for re-sale or which are taken on with the
trading intention of benefiting from actual and/or expected short-
term price or interest rate movements.



3 [EER R B~ % R B % T B R B 2 G AR 3 CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL

i Hj (%9) AND MARKET RISKS (continued)
(C) ﬁi % EL Fﬁi (%) (C) Market risk (continued)
AR ) A AR B e s LT 8 B B (A e The Group applies the “standardized approach” for its market risk
FHESE R FE—FFE A=+ —HZX in the Capital Rules. The trading book positions as at 31 December
oy RTE M8 AR 5 2 B ST /284,272,000 2010 and their capital consumptions are HK$284,272,000 (2009:
TG (ZEEILAE © 89,499,0408570) © R ZF— HK$89,499,040). The market risk capital requirement for trading
FERZEZNFTZA=ZT—HABES books as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are:
HRIH 2 17 5 B E AR E T
i 355 BB g A 5 iy
Market risk capital charges
2010 2009
T#x TH#IT
o, Iz 45 200 Risk type HKS$’ 000 HKS$’ 000
I 2 A\ I — 5 5 JE B Interest rate exposure — specific risk 660 1,046
) 2 B — — ik 7 3 LB Interest rate exposure - general market risk 96,289 58,367
JBE A e Equity exposures 3,590 3,352
S e JL B Foreign exchange exposures 175,425 22,692
7 it JEL B Commodity exposures - -
2 B L Option exposures 8,308 4,042
Bt Total 284,272 89,499
DA HRE#EAEE R E+ =1+ — The following histograms show the frequency distribution of daily
HE -ZERE+_H=+—HILEERLE revenues related to market risk activities of the Group for years
Z 8 R IS B A B 2 A H Ul A SR A o ended 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009.

BRE_Z-FFET - H=21T—HILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2010

H

Number of days

0O 0O 0 0090 90909022900 9090009009909
£ 2222288888883 88888cc2220c000s38c222200cc0992938 ¢89S
LI LI 222 QLIS ~ Q@A FOHB OK®AS ~AQq®OmINHSNH S S S S S S
QERERYSRFEEESEBRIZIE LT [ S R Sl i S S S P T VRV NG
b=t N Sl S S W 22228 4 )
Teg8dccc S 182088888888 L ot
o S

LA LA L L L L1.38888888882 ~aa¥nesa338888888888¢8¢88
2920209092999 383 38338838~ A S A ITHSNHS S S S S
S 3855350 c =2l A A A A A dd .M F s8N
geghgn§ q=g

W Eeddsd48d

AN el sl e e

A Filsot

Revenue HK$’000
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CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, OPERATIONAL
AND MARKET RISKS (continued)

(C) m%lﬂl‘ﬁ'(ﬁé) (C) Market risk (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2009
30 4
25
g 20
=
B 15
=5
E 10
Z
5
04
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA (=== = R = T === = = R = R = S S = T =R =R = R = T =3
SEES8:SS88EEEEBEEEETRTSRESEREE838382¢8¢%
SQ\SSCCCS:w-w-w-w-w’go%ggggggg.-.‘.‘.‘.‘
T T T T o eSS s s S S o 9 9 9 9 9 92 9 9 9
Sg2258882:8888888888° fTTTER¥R8288888R¢8
S @2 @2 2 @ 2 9 oS =2 LT dd —_ = A = A 4 A F
2 %2 @ 8 9 & & 92 g
g dag@g &
A T
Revenue HK$’000

BE-FZ—-FHE+_H=+—HILFEE &
45 [ U5 B T B JEL A B 2 2 I A H IR
74369,077H5 76 (—F LA ¢ 124,235%570) >
T U A H A 2 A% M 25 451,419,252 76 (=
FZILE 1 909,522 70) © BT HIRA Z
DB > fE ZF—FEZ 24938 5 HH >
F93H kG EHE (ZFEFILE 2493 5 H
o 107 B B EEEIR) > mikm 2z — HEERA
4,480,0005 G (—~FE JLAF + 4,830,000%575) ©
i 2 — H e A R £7,400,0008 78 (—FFSL
A 13,720,000 70) c MEEARBEREF ZH
W5 - A 58 B 51 320 A5 338 i 5 4wl 7 o % R
B A AT A — B DA SRR I O A R
ZUYCA o REZIRTFE R > AR SR 5 U BH T
EEAE 2 TR - BF O SR - mEE S
MEA G o

A oy B IA

KRG IRECAHRME - REESEW - %
B B I RS A B 26 2 ARG ) T E
AR 5 A R A MR R < LB i 1 o el <
Wy W AEAT Z AR S B R AR AR B i )
S -
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The average daily revenue earned from the Group’s market risk
related activities during the year ended 31 December 2010 was
HK$369,077 (2009: HK$124,235) and the standard deviation for
such daily revenue was HK$1,419,252 (2009: HK$909,522). An
analysis of the frequency distribution of daily revenue showed that
losses were recorded on 93 days out of 249 trading days for the year
2010 (2009: 107 days out of 249 trading days). The maximum daily
loss was HK$4.48 million (2009: HK$4.83 million). The highest daily
revenue was HK$7.40 million (2009: HK$3.72 million). In respect
of proprietary trading and customers’ expectation, the Group will
gradually expand the scope of treasury products and services to
complement its conventional reliance on loan assets for revenue. In
the process, the Group will watch out for the resulting market risk,
and counterparty credit risk, liquidity and capital implications.

Non-Trading Book:

It consists of structured foreign exchange and interest rate risk
positions arising from funding and liquidity management as well as
investment and balance sheet activities from non-treasury related
business. Debt securities activities undertaken by Global Markets
& Trading Department are largely for investment and liquidity
management purpose.
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ASSET SECURITISATION

During the year, the Bank only acted as an investor in related securitisation
exposure. Ratings from Moody’s Investors Service, S&P’s and Fitch
Ratings are adopted in assessing securitisation exposures. Since the
securitisation exposures held by the Bank are all rated by recognised
ECAIs designated by the Capital Rules, the Bank uses the standardized
(securitisation) approach to calculate the weighted credit risk for
these exposures. The Bank closely monitors the risk arising from these
exposures.

The following table indicates the securitisation exposures as at 31
December 2010 and 2009:

W R 5

Exposures deducted from its

2%k 2010 BRBU BB A 4 HARBRE BO ¥R Wt A

Outstanding  Risk-weighted Capital Core Supplementary

amounts amounts  requirements capital capital

Tl Tl T T#x T

8 27 28000 R B R 9 Securitisation exposures HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BaEH Traditional securitisations

R Instalment loan 103,845 20,769 1,662 - -

HA Others 730 - - 365 365

104,575 20,769 1,662 365 365

110 e A B

Exposures deducted from its

“ETNE 2009 Xy &k BARE HOER Wi g A

Outstanding ~ Risk-weighted Capital Core  Supplementary

amounts amounts  requirements capital capital

Tkt Tkt Ti T T TiT

i 95 AL ST L B 7 Securitisation exposures HKS$ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$ 000 HK$' 000
LSrE3d Traditional securitisations

IHHER Instalment loan 105,643 21,129 1,690 - -

FEBY LY Retail mall properties 97,814 19,563 1,565 - =

HAtr Others 1,967 1,963 157 2 2

205,424 42,655 3,412 2 2

RFE =T+ H =+ — HARR A B %51)
T R 7 AL R B B AN R 51,661,518 0T (—
TR 3,412,332070) - A _F—FHFE T H
= AR YR G E R A A% O B BN AR T
I H £5729,603% 7T (B L LA ¢ 3,996 7T) ©

Capital requirement of securitisation exposures under the standardized
(securitisation) approach at 31 December 2010 was HK$1,661,518 (2009:
HK$3,412,332). The deductible items from core and supplementary capital
under asset securitisation at 31 December 2010 amounted to HK$729,603
(2009: HK$3,996).
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COUNTERPARTY CREDIT RISK-RELATED
EXPOSURE

The Bank has adopted the current exposure method (the “CEM”) to
determine the exposure amount for inter bank counterparty credit risk
which arises from OTC derivative transactions in banking and trading
books. As at 31 December 2010, there are no repo-style transactions nor
credit derivative contracts in the Bank (2009: Nil). No recognised collateral
including recognised credit derivative contracts is held as credit protection
for counterparty credit risk-related exposure as at 31 December 2010
(2009: Nil).

The following table indicates the information of counterparty credit risk-
related exposures under the standardized approach:

HOF BOA P
Gross total s B4l JR 8% T B 2
positive Credit Risk weighted
fair value equivalent amount
T#T T# T T#T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
e S 23 2010
RGGMRAETHRY - OTC derivative transactions:
AT Bank 774,762 2,883,456 874,636
HoAth Others 773,446 1,872,910 1,772,090
1,548,208 4,756,366 2,646,726
ZERENAE 2009
TAHGHIMIE TR ¢ OTC derivative transactions:
AT Bank 652,560 1,498,570 373,152
HAth Others 416,629 729,922 570,935
1,069,189 2,228,492 944,087

SR AR A S A PE AT AR LR SR 5 A5 A (H OB
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There is no effect of bilateral netting agreement on the credit equivalent
amounts of the derivative transactions.



6 AR fE B R B 6 CREDIT RISK MITIGATION
(a) BB R HE R AR AE B R b = TR P (a) Process of managing and recognising credit risk mitigation
AR SRAT O A H AR HE S SR AL BT A S RIS The Bank has established policies on managing and recognising
BB AR (4538 5 5 M A LR35 i A credit risk mitigation, which are approved by the Credit Committee,
1y L3 F O 0 R B i AR ) il 2 SR G B R B for all types of credit exposure under the standardised approach
Bt e B R e R AR AR A Y UK o including counterparty credit risk-related exposure which arises
A SR AT AR BT AL KR O AT A S from OTC derivative transactions. The Bank applies prudent
F o AR R E SRR r I E e R R assessments of eligibility and quality of collateral. Acceptable credit
G K, B T R E o AR SRAT R A HE risk mitigations are as defined by the Credit Committee and/or
AR BB MR T N > N E B AR Al & regulatory authorities. The Bank also adheres to safe custodian of
DIREHE o AR ST 0L H MR > ke collateral, regular revaluation and close monitoring. Marketable
Fi H B AEAG hEwE B g H — securities are marked to market on a daily basis or, if daily
YOEAT AL > 4 TR IR H E A - revaluation/marked to market is unavailable, a minimum of once a
month, whilst properties are revalued periodically.
MEFEARNF AN S - A &R E For regulatory capital calculation, only recognised collateral and
) 8 e 5 S 1P S A8 R O T A A S R R A guarantee defined in the Capital Rules are considered as recognised
JEL g B AT e o AR SR AT A T 15 B R B 8 credit risk mitigations. The Bank applies the simple approach
R B ) A R B R S 1 il B A YEE o criteria as stipulated in the Capital Rules in ascertaining credit risk
mitigation.
TERRTHE I G GRS AR YRR - BLBAE - W Recognised collateral includes eligible guarantees, cash deposits,
&~ Bl S KT S R RG> W gold, shares, debt securities and collective investments in
ERHE - (TSR E - R LM - WEE transferable securities, commercial real estate, residential real estate,
F L g 7 4 R L IR 5 R T A R R R R Y vehicles and equipment. The exposure amount after mitigation is
o Y BB IR Y B (B M o MRS AR A determined by applying the standard supervisory haircut laid down
7y JE B M TG A 8 O IO AT ] 3 A A A - A by the Capital Rules to the current collateral value. Recognised
B ~ SRAT I 2 ML RE 25 4 W) Bl L R B AT guarantor is any sovereign entity, public sector entity, bank and
SRR 4 R A A TR T AR A A I A-B D o regulated securities firm with a lower risk weight than the borrower,
or company that is internally rated with a rating equivalent to
external rating of A - or better.
Mo —BER EENET+_H=1+—H > The main types of guarantors and their external ratings as at 31
LR = SR e AN RE R A B December 2010 and 2009 are analysed as follows:
Pt &
Guaranteed amount
2010 2009
A BN 2 3 T 5 T# L T T
Class of guarantors S & P’s equivalent HKS$’000 HK$’ 000
AT Bank AAA/AA- 223 21,404
A+/A- 48,492,013 39,770,069
B Sovereign AAA/AA- 1,293,512 982,466
49,785,748 40,773,939

A (8 P A A B BT A . (R e A1 47
i B AEAR) 2 A5 B R T35 B AR o e B R R
A > JHC R B i A1 1 it B 32 22 BB A AT SR AT
BRI EEES -

There are limited credit and market risk concentrations within the
credit risk mitigants (recognised collateral and guarantees) used by
the Group, except for real estate which is extensively relied on for
risk mitigation in lending to non-bank corporate and non-corporate
customers.
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6  IAKAE BB (a0 6
(b) 5 B)R B AR I (b)

58 e T ST AR - B B A W R
A AR 2% A S R DA 45 SR A B R g R
I8 T B S0 R A5 AL AT AR A o HLT LA R Sh
VAR A R AR A S R A M A o L o

CREDIT RISK MITIGATION (continued)
Credit risk exposures

S&P’s Ratings Services, Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch Ratings
are the ECAIs that the Group uses in relation to each and all classes
of exposures below. The process it used to map ECAI issuer ratings
to exposures booked in its banking book is a process as prescribed in

WS EAT NFPAR TR e 2y A BRI S ab 0 T B

FE R FEFF o

Part 4 of the Capital Rules.

B SRR WA
WREHRRARS HMETER  BRETER
—F-F4 2010 Exposures after recognised B T REmESE  WEBERE  NEBRE
BBARERA  credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk- Exposure Exposure
Total [k A ik A weighted  coveredby  covered by
BRI Class of exposures exposures® Rated* Unrated ¢ Rated Unrated © amounts collateral  guarantees
KRAMKEH On-balance sheet
FiE Sovereign 8,953,706 8,861,955 1,370,924 538,471 18,350 556,821 - -
NERE Public sector entity 837,841 837,841 - 256,650 - 256,650 - -
SBRRERT Multilateral development bank - - - - - - - -
#f7 Bank 62,425,470 27,739,068 83,044,285 10,393,554 33,111,180 43,504,734 - -
HHAT Securities firm 437910 - 437910 - 218,955 218,955 - -
¥ Corporate 147,133,681 12,555,073 79,169,165 7,728,050 79,169,165 86,897,215 6,787,494 48,621,949
EiREra iy | Collective investment scheme 232,000 - 232,000 - 232,000 232,000 - -
BeEH Cash tems 309,605 - 7,600,140 - 574,353 574,353 - -
TRETEXH Regulatory retail 8,389,427 - 7517 - SAIL384 5411384 240,425 933,823
fEEHRER Residential mortgage loans 14,932,878 - 14917914 - 5538887 5,538,887 14,964 -
FBE A8 0 SR Bk 1 Other exposures
which are not past
due exposures 7,016,886 - 6,687,950 - 6,687,950 6,687,950 247,652 81,284
ERBRYE Past due exposures 746,814 - 746,814 - L0752 1,007,552 207,491 5914
BRAEMEH Off-balance Sheet
oM TRZH Off-balance sheet exposures other
fR &t TEAA SN than OTC derivative
B A RIS transactions or credit
derivative contracts 26,235,278 719954 25,515,324 457,999 17,065,390 17,523,389 1,837,255 142,778
M TR OTC derivative transactions 4,756,366 648455 4107911 135610 251,116 2,646,726 - -
REMELEAH Credit derivative contracts - - - - - - - -
A EAE K T 1 Other off-balance sheet exposures
FUt A RN R Bk B not elsewhere specified - - - - - - - -
FE AR R B AR 1 Exposures deducted from
capital base 1,135,254

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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6 IRAKAE B EER (50

6 CREDIT RISK MITIGATION (continued)

(b) 15 B B AR (1) (b) Credit risk exposures (continued)
BT SR B RS
Erlalee HARTER  BRTER
G4l Restated Exposures after recognised il HRmERE  OERAE  WEREE
“EFNE 2009 JABREAS"  creditrisk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk- Exposure Exposure
Total SHEY At SHEY At weighted  coveredby  covered by
JERA LRI Class of exposures exposures* Rated* Unrated © Rated* Unrated ¢ amounts collateral ~ guarantees
BEARREH On-balance sheet
Fi Sovereign 9,272,680 9,261,234 981,340 321,345 2,289 323,634 - -
Rtk Public sector entity 1243953 1,043953 - 337,214 - 337,014 - -
S BRRRT Multilateral development bank - - - - - - - -
#f7 Bank 50,570,230 28,044,828 62,082,397 10,743,496 25,111,966 35,855,462 - -
R Securities firm 451,006 - 451,006 - 225,503 25,503 - -
¥ Corporate 115,278,707 13,361,813 59,685,654 8,405,088 59,685,654 68,090,742 3,529,907 38,701,333
A BrEstH Collective investment scheme 232,000 - 232,000 - 232,000 232,000 - -
REeREH Cash items 271,394 - 4,414,265 - 115,318 115,318 - -
THEZEER Regulatory retail 9,141,454 - T8 - 543808 5432808 64584 1633127
RS Residential mortgage loans 15,820,241 - 15792612 - 580178 5,801,782 27,629 =
FAE R Rk d Other exposures
which are not past
due exposures 6,151,864 - 5,638,685 - 5,638,685 5,638,685 320,751 192,428
R Past due exposures 402813 - 402813 - 434,860 434,860 322,560 5,064
BEABRIVER Off-balance Sheet
BESMTAE TR Off-balance sheet exposures other
REMETEAAUSMY than OTC derivative
BEAERIE R transactions or credit
derivative contracts 18,789,342 1,333,927 17,455,415 826,387 13,567,802 14,394,189 934,117 241,987
BIMPET RS OTC derivative transactions 2,208,492 615205 1,613,287 128,243 815,844 944,087 - -
FEMELEAH Credit derivative contracts - - - - - - = =
AR KT HIH Other off-balance sheet exposures
FIBGE A BRI not elsewhere specified - - - - - - - -
gt Exposures deducted from
capital base 1,796,488

& AR 11 9 18 P 3 7 1 A i B A 46 (K
B (W)

# BLAE B AT 1A A5 B R SRR AT R AR
R 7R 8 B LA S R AR A SRR R (B I
BEAT R A AR E R B HE (L AR A A
i S 1) JE B R A% 2 75 S I A5 B8 ST S5 A A ok
W R 30 45 T OB N I 384T N BT AR BRSO R A5 4T
T A SR £ A A A A By R 45 A o
AT REAR)

@ 3R B S ST £ £ 51 0 A R AT 4 R T AR
I R BT A Y T B R 3fS

Representing principal amount or credit equivalent amount, as
applicable, net of individual impairments

# including exposures with ECAI issue specific rating and exposures
which have an inferred rating (i.e. exposures which do not have an
issue-specific rating but whose risk-weights are determined under
the Capital Rules by reference to an ECAI issuer rating assigned to
the obligor of the exposure or to an ECAI issue rating of any other
exposures of the obligor)

@ Representing exposures which do not have the ECAI issue specific
rating nor inferred rating

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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(i) FF -
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X — ¥ Hb 3 ) 43
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ZE [ B B R SRAT R A <l
WA BRI

7 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

(a) Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial

institutions

®

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions

- by geographical areas

The Group’s gross advances to customers, banks and other
financial institutions by country or geographical area after

taking into account any risk transfers are as follows:

%P AR

LB ERAH wN=mA
Gross advances RWNEE ¢ WA R A 0 A e £ B3 W e
to customers, Overdue advances Impaired Individual Collective
banks and other for over three loans and impairment impairment
financial institutions months advances allowance allowance
T T T#i T T
e S 22 2010 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$000 HK$000
i Hong Kong 84,154,488 143,763 262,562 180,917 304,411
Wi Mainland China 91,375,663 273,657 273,657 102,182 201,132
il Macau 1,244,087 - - - 6,779

BRE Asia Pacific Region

(NMFERE (excluding Hong Kong,

M R Mainland China and Macau) 1,706,654 - 471,553 189,487 13,690
e United Kingdom 8,052 - - - 2,926
i Others 7,036,465 499,725 - - 18,969

185,525,409 917,145 1,007,772 472,586 547,907

K~ AT BRI

ERREETAEH wH=MA
Gross advances MBS WA WREREE  AGWEEE
to customers, ~ Overdue advances Impaired Individual Collective
banks and other for over three loans and impairment impairment
financial institutions months advances allowance allowance
T i T T T
“EENE 2009 HKS 000 HK$’000 HK$' 000 HK$’000 HK$000
Fi Hong Kong 75,287,249 264,493 588,759 268,285 288,708
M Mainland China 62,536,164 264,502 264,555 72,550 116,663
TR Macau 1,602,866 1 = - 4054
YN Asia Pacific Region

(RELFERSE (excluding Hong Kong,

b R M) Mainland China and Macau) 2,230,517 - - - 16,891
i United Kingdom 240,79 - - - 3,782
it Others 5,765,601 = 505,304 101,061 23,294

147,663,193 528,996 1,358,618 441,896 453,392

P HR R L T A B KA [ A 3 7 B
N PR B R Y 1) AR R 55—
FHVRAT S TR R W T 07 &

PR R
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Risk transfers are only made if the claims are guaranteed
by a party in a country which is different from that of the
counterparty or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a

bank whose head office is located in another country.
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(@) &5~ SRAT B b 5 b RS 2 BEAK (8D

(i) &F -~ #17

7 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

Fo JFCAth < Pl B A9 2 K

BB — i e

institutions (continued)

(a) Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial

(i)  Gross loans and advances to customers, banks and other

financial institutions — by industry sectors

A%H
Group
2010 2010 2009 2009
£k A A I % B AR K
Gross BidhE 2 Gross FAGE 4
loans and % of loans and % of
advances secured advances secured
T advances Tt advances
HKS$’ 000 % HKS$000 %
TER T 2 B Loans for use in Hong Kong
P35 B 4 Industrial, commercial and financial
L E 23 - Property development 17,111,099 26.82% 11,729,026 31.10%
—WELE - Property investment 18,546,175 79.81% 18,490,007 81.65%
— &R - Financial concerns 5,445,139 2.97% 8,315,020 2.34%
— A - Stockbrokers 437,871 99.57% 429,430 99.67%
iR Y ES Y - Wholesale and retail trade 10,294,018 31.54% 6,100,255 48.57%
—tARTH - Civil engineering works 214,883 91.60% 239,373 72.70%
— R - Manufacturing 3,742,007 52.74% 3,814,127 59.23%
— i S ek e - Transport and transport equipment 10,915,112 67.88% 9,224,828 68.39%
— & N BIRR - Electricity and gas 75,003 37.81% 143,772 100.00%
—Hl R - Information technology 2,494,183 0.61% 1,998,801 1.14%
— 4G ) - Recreational activities 46,324 100.00% 3,155 100.00%
=G~ ARk - Hotels, boarding houses and catering 2,053,379 85.85% 2,095,209 84.84%
— At - Others 5,816,022 32.39% 4,869,563 32.34%
R A £ Individuals
—WEEEAHRE] - Loans for the purchase of flats in Home 560,328 94.89% 484,437 93.34%
[FAN S8 2 5l Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
L[ &HE | B Participation Scheme and Tenants
= ¢ Purchase Scheme
— R HEMA T EL - Loans for the purchase of other 12,286,456 99.74% 14,165,865 99.81%
B residential properties
—f5 AR - Credit card advances 109,213 0.00% 94,156 0.00%
—HAts - Others 2,134,442 92.70% 2,246,082 95.13%
B 5% Trade finance 24,669,575 11.60% 15,775,567 14.15%
T2 s LASME 2 B8 Loans for use outside Hong Kong 68,574,180 29.85% 47,444,520 32.41%
185,525,409 40.24% 147,663,193 46.68%

] TR $RAT (55 ) A B 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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7 ArERER @0 7 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)
(@) &~ SRAT R oAb 4 b B M 2 B K (D) (a) Loans and advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions (continued)
(i) & - BT L HAh & @2 S (ii)  Gross loans and advances to customers, banks and other
A ZE — i FERS L (@) financial institutions - by industry sectors (continued)
IR~ SRAT Bo HoAth 4 Rl A 2 £ 3K AR Individually impaired loans, overdue loans and advances over
BE10%3% LA b 1 SE 555 Al 1 181 e three months, impairment allowances and impaired loans
b QN D o i = & D7 R and advances written off in respect of industry sectors that
e T AEE WA B AR R constitute 10% or more of the total advances to customers,
banks and other financial institutions are as follows:
A AR
Group
2010 2009
T L Tt
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
(a) R E (a) Property investment
(ERIRCRI=NS ¢ Individually impaired loans 7,495 146,800
=@ A LA b 2 K Overdue loans and advances over three months - 22,041
I8 7 9 Y A Individual impairment allowance 180 5,110
A0 A U e Collective impairment allowance 45,995 50,235
A WA 2 3% 52 8 22 580 Tl (L HE A New impairment allowance charged to income statement (8,249) (16,786)
A A L AR Impaired loans and advances written off during the year - 6,601
(b)EF & (b) Trade finance
1R ) 91 B K Individually impaired loans 28,727 85,293
=1 A U E 2z AR Overdue loans and advances over three months 29,068 85,052
A8 1] 88 24 A5 Individual impairment allowance 24,272 80,868
A A b HE A Collective impairment allowance 26,780 34,887
T 5 2% S 8 22 7 i (E e A New impairment allowance charged to income statement (64,466) (11,774)
A A L R Impaired loans and advances written off during the year 57,404 109,727
(c) £ s LLAME 2 Bk (c) Loans for use outside Hong Kong
A8 ] 9 A 4 R Individually impaired loans 907,681 993,218
= A P b 2 AR Overdue loans and advances over three months 849,974 373,606
A8 7l i L 4 A Individual impairment allowance 424,054 307,576
A1 G W (B YEE A5 Collective impairment allowance 291,121 188,153
A AL i 3 S B 2 V(B YEE A New impairment allowance charged to income statement 236,343 283,480
A TR Sl B T (BB K Impaired loans and advances written off during the year 49,169 21,871

v ] TR $RAT (55 ) A PR 2 B Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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N

A T 2 3 [ 03 A 55 B0 R o B AR AS O AR
AR O R K B 52 5 T R TR AN R B K 2 95—
7 BT AR TR < RS R By o A A8 BT 2R 109% A

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Cross-border claims

The Group analyses cross-border claims by geographical area. In

determining this analysis, the Group has taken into account transfer

of risk with respect to claims guaranteed by a party in a country

bz HWEFRWT different from that of the counterparty. Those areas that constitute
10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are as follows:
BT R
J b 4 1 B
Banks and A BB
other financial  Public sector b st
institutions entities Others Total
HEBWEL LR LER: i LER:
HK$’ million HKS$’ million HKS$’ million HKS$’ million
R R 2010
CH N T N B o)) Asia Pacific (excluding Hong Kong) 42,497 4,575 63,741 110,813
b 26 Borg 56 North and South America - - - -
el Europe 17,171 - 3,624 20,795
ZEEJF 2009
R B (OB i) Asia Pacific (excluding Hong Kong) 28,137 4,245 55,941 88,323
b 36 K7 5 North and South America 3,726 2,451 6,417 12,594
B Europe 17,065 = 929 17,994
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(c) N HBIESRAT I\ B Ak 4 (o)

12 I SRAT SRR R3S T 2 SR AT 3 T O 8
Tl B AR A s 4 Tl IR SRAT 2 (%) LR
TR E ) SRR R A SR A8 22 I sk (6) [ B
A B IEMG TR K — MA(BS)2A | 1Y)
SRR B W HEAT 0T > LA AR SR AT B i S I
Jig 2 ) B 3 A HECHR B v B P e AR A

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

Non-bank Mainland China exposures

The analysis of non-bank Mainland China exposures is based on
the categories of non-bank counterparties and the types of direct
exposures defined by the HKMA under the Banking (Disclosure)
Rules with reference to the completion instructions in Note 6 of
the “Returns of Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advances and
Provisions - MA(BS)2A”, which includes the Mainland China
exposures extended by the Bank and its overseas subsidiary and

branch.
wEAME  WEARME A
R ShRBURYE L B wF A Z A Al
On-balance Off-balance TR Individually
sheet sheet Total assessed
exposure exposure exposures allowances
T#n TH#T T T
HK$’ 000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
R 2010
] 1 Mainland China entities 36,164,028 3,991,280 40,155,308 -
FORAZ AR B o B A 8 1 Companies and individuals outside
o B I D A b R 2 ) Mainland China where the credit is
FBAEN granted for use in Mainland China 19,262,382 261,964 19,524,346 132,385
AR GRATRR I LR AR A Other counterparties where the exposure is
IR A 4 T SR AT R B R B considered by the Bank to be non-bank
2 HAMEF Mainland China exposure 13,111,611 54,019 13,165,630 861
68,538,021 4,307,263 72,845,284 133,246
WEANE  EEHR i
B 7B oS B ERGEA
On-balance Off-balance TR KAE Individually
sheet sheet Total assessed
exposure exposure exposures allowances
Tk T T T
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
ZELNE 2009
Hh B 1A Mainland China entities 24,138,564 5,826,938 29,965,502 -
R A7 B b I T b3 Companies and individuals outside
r A 3l DA A [ 2 ) Mainland China where the credit is
B fE N granted for use in Mainland China 14,314,188 895,502 15,209,690 133,965
AR SRAT R JEC L o A Other counterparties where the exposure is
o I At 3 SRAT R B R A considered by the Bank to be non-bank
Z HAbE T 5 Mainland China exposure 3,775,205 48,813 3,824,018 1,290
42,227,957 6,771,253 48,999,210 135,255
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8 bRl 8. CURRENCY CONCENTRATIONS
SIS MR — TR R A AR 4 ) R AR SRAT 22 SN Currency concentrations - the table below summarises the net foreign
TRRE o SN VT BT % R R BT AT AN R currency positions of the Group and the Bank. The net positions in foreign
B A 2 10%88 LA F IR T DABERR o U M A currency is disclosed when the currency constitutes 10% or more of the
B H At SR R i 2 R SR MERF AR T - B total net position of all foreign currencies. A sensitivity analysis calculates
WRERE L AT RRE B 2 R - the effect of a reasonably possible movement in a currency rate against the
Hong Kong dollar, with all other variables in the income statement and
equity held constant.
Fushhe
0 I\ HH BN SLEw 1Y) Mz Wi Bt Other foreign it
US§ RMB JPY NID CHF GBP CAD AUD EUR  currencies Total
3] Group T TR T TER T TR T#x TEx TR T T
3%k 2010 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
anng Non-structural position
(4 Spot assets 107,879,262 28,772,094 2,113,511 129,467 92,594 364,902 77,01 4,867,341 2,256,141 131,776 146,684,289
REAHK Spot liabilities (94,669,439)  (28,975,846) (522,259) (808,175) (75847)  (1,126,725) (786,304)  (3,827,848)  (3,444,800) (336,375)  (134,573,618)
EHEA Forward purchases 94495072 74,938,054 1,440,683 821,807 290415 903,239 860,768 1,199,858 2,341,699 254005 177,545,600
B Forward sales (107,327,423)  (74722,833)  (3,177,093)  (19,141)  (301,960)  (131,313) (7822)  (2,580,790)  (1,260,058) (48,405)  (189,753,838)
ks Net option position (360,233) - 13080 65,016 7087 BOT (11788 155237 95,230 - (15572)
RE/ (B85 Netlong/(short) posiion 17,239 1469 (14%56) 1974 12,289 33,180 105 (186200 (11,788 L001 (113,139)
i 3 4 Netstructural postion 18853 2110390 - - - - - - - - 2989
Aok
£ ARH A AEET LG L A L BETC  Other foreign At
US§ RMB PY NZD CHF GBP CAD AUD EUR  currencies Total
AR Group Tr T TEr  TEx  TEx T TEx TEr  TEx 0 TEx T
“ETNE 2009 HKSO0  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKSO0  HK§O0M0  HKSO0  HKSO0M0  HKSO0  HKSOW  HKS000
anng Non-structural position
REEE Spot assets 86,907,654 9,297,418 1,788,980 785,658 84,132 114,45 6,119 4,368,996 2,648,526 254096 106,255,624
REAE Spot liabilities (88627,701)  (9428321) (380,549)  (1,022,437) (83,693)  (1,332,928) (939431)  (3,584975)  (4559,238) (258,650)  (110,217,923)
EHEA Forward purchases 42,605,084 23,655,848 1,512,865 734,436 372,409 1,469,551 971,456 1,089,165 7476998 48,986 80,956,798
EHE Forward sles (0673630)  (3499689)  (73344)  (39688) (5005 (04746) (34D (160910)  (56235)  (48745)  (76818764)
HiEREE Net option position (325,790) - (78553) 14676 (8997) (718) 5591 290088 1621 - 8118
R/ (i) Netlong(short) posiion (94,403) B36 129399 25451 38,846 45,04 10,94 2564 5,555 (4313) 183853
i 3zl i Netstructural postion 8849 166,31 = = = - = = 20644 A

AW JEL B 64 8] 22 o A R A 2 LR - A REAR
B B4 (BT SURT I o AR AR I 2 465 W 1 R B 138
L4 A SRATAE ¥ S W A R I B A (B4 e
BAT) o

Foreign currency exposures include those arising from trading position.
The net option position is calculated using the delta equivalent approach.
The net structural position of the Group includes the structural positions
of the Bank’s capital investment in overseas subsidiaries (including
Chinese Mercantile Bank).
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HEADQUARTERS

33/F., ICBC Tower,

3 Garden Road, Central,

Hong Kong

Telephone: 2588 1188

Facsimile: 2805 1166

Telex: 73264 ICBCA HX

Post Box: GPO Box 872

SWIFT: UBHKHKHH

Website: http://www.icbcasia.com

BRANCHES - HONG KONG ISLAND

West Point Branch

242-244 Queen’s Road West, Sai Ying Pun,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2559 8166

Sheung Wan Branch
Shop F, G/F., Kai Tak Commercial Building,

317-319 Des Voeux Road Central, Sheung Wan,
Hong Kong
Telephone: 2543 3866

Queen’s Road Central Branch
122-126 Queen’s Road Central, Central,

Hong Kong
Telephone: 2534 3333

Central Branch
1/F., 9 Queen’s Road Central,

Hong Kong
Telephone: 2840 5840

Admiralty Branch

Shop 1013-1014, 1/F., United Centre,
95 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong
Telephone: 2520 8533

Caine Road Branch

G/F., Caine Building, 22 Caine Road,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2526 6278

Wanchai Branch

117-123 Hennessy Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2527 3711

Wanchai Road Branch

G/F., 103-103A Wan Chai Road,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2259 7800
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Hennessy Road Branch

Shop 2A, G/F. & Basement, Cameron Commercial Centre,
468 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay,

Hong Kong

Telephone: 2834 6148

Happy Valley Branch

23 King Kwong Street, Happy Valley,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2575 5720

Aberdeen Branch
Shop 7A, G/F,, Site 1, Aberdeen Centre,

Hong Kong
Telephone: 2518 5000

Causeway Bay Branch
Shop A, G/F., Jardine Centre,

50 Jardine’s Bazaar, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong
Telephone: 2504 5888

Electric Road Branch
113-115 Electric Road, Tin Hau, Hong Kong
Telephone: 2570 0388

City Garden Branch

Shop Unit 23, G/F., Maximall, City Garden,
233 Electric Road, North Point,

Hong Kong

Telephone: 2887 3811

North Point Branch

G/F., 436-438 King’s Road, North Point,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2503 2993

Shau Kei Wan Branch
195 Shau Kei Wan Road,

Hong Kong
Telephone: 2568 5730

BRANCHES - KOWLOON

Tsimshatsui East Branch

Shop B, G/F., Railway Plaza,

39 Chatham Road South, Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon

Telephone: 3510 1000

Tsim Sha Tsui Branch

Shop 1-2, G/F., 35-37 Hankow Road, Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2369 5329

Jordan Branch

1/F., JD Mall, No. 233 Nathan Road, Jordan,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2376 1822

Yaumatei Branch

542 Nathan Road, Yaumatei,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2771 6060
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Mongkok Branch

G/F., Belgian Bank Building,
721-725 Nathan Road, Mongkok,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2309 7700

Prince Edward Branch
777 Nathan Road, Mongkok,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2380 3008

Shamshuipo Branch

G/F., 290 Lai Chi Kok Road, Shamshuipo,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2725 5133

Lai Chi Kok Branch

Shop G06, G/F., Cheung Sha Wan Plaza,
833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Lai Chi Kok,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2741 8787

Mei Foo Branch

Shop N95A, 1/F., Mount Sterling Mall,
Mei Foo Sun Chuen,

Kowloon

Telephone: 2266 4600

Oi Man Branch

Shop F18 & F19, Oi Man Commercial Complex,

Oi Man Estate, Homantin,
Kowloon
Telephone: 2713 9261

Ho Man Tin Branch
G/F., Tsan Yung Mansion,
No. 70 Waterloo Road,

Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
Telephone: 2760 3000

(To be opened in May 2011)

Hung Hom Branch

Shop 2A, G/F., Hung Hom Shopping Mall,
2-34E Tak Man Street, Hung Hom,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2627 7168

Mok Cheong Street Branch

12-14 Mok Cheong Street, Tokwawan,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2714 5151

San Po Kong Branch

Shop G10, Yue Xiu Plaza,

3-23 Ning Yuen Street, San Po Kong,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2325 5387

Wong Tai Sin Branch

Shop 128, Level One, Wong Tai Sin Plaza,
103 Ching Tak Street, Wong Tai Sin,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2726 6966
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4 5 4 43 AT Ngau Tau Kok Branch

JLRE A BH A B 7795 Shop Nos. G211-214, G/F., Phase II,
RSG5 W T 211-21455 6 Amoy Plaza, 77 Ngau Tau Kok Road,
G 0 2260 9688 Kowloon

Telephone: 2260 9688

BB AT Hong Ning Road Branch

JURE B B B aE 58 9% 58 Hong Ning Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon
TG 1 2797 2683 Telephone: 2797 2683

BT Kwun Tong Branch

JUHE B B R 57995 Shop 5 & 6, 1/F., Crocodile Center,

file e A > — B S 5E A 6 5% Al 79 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong,

HAG 23420103 Kowloon

Telephone: 2342 0103

ST — BN R BRANCHES - NEW TERRITORIES
ﬂ%ﬁ@lﬁf? Tseung Kwan O Branch

T S LR S B 8 5 Shop Nos. 2011-2012, Level 2, Metro City, Plaza II,
T AT I L 280 R 35 244201 1-2012 598 il 8 Yan King Road, Tseung Kwan O,

TERE 0 3194 3382 New Territories

Telephone: 3194 3382

EI AT Kwai Fong Branch

ST L 55 5 5 R C63A-C66, 2F., Kwai Chung Plaza, Kwai Fong,
ZFHEC63A-C66%5E f New Territories

T ¢ 2485 8000 Telephone: 2485 8000

AT Kwai Chung Branch

AL AE A Ee635% Unit G02, Tower A, Regent Centre,

JE &ty L ATEGO2 63 Wo Yi Hop Road, Kwai Chung,

TG 1 2420 9288 New Territories

Telephone: 2420 9288

ZEWHF LA KA T Tsuen Wan Castle Peak Road Branch
WA EE T L 342342798 LR G/F., 423-427 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan,
TEEE 1 24920167 New Territories

Telephone: 2492 0167

VL 44T Sha Tsui Road Branch

T LRV VP IE 3 29731358 Shop 4, G/F., Chung On Building,
AR E S 455 & 297-313 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan,
TEE 1 24399278 New Territories

Telephone: 2439 9278

o447 Tuen Mun Branch

AR T #1898 217 A-F Central Services Building,

TS P S RS K 21798 A-F Nan Fung Industrial City, 18 Tin Hau Road, Tuen Mun,
TE G 1 2466 8161 New Territories

Telephone: 2466 8161

KELI 1T Tai Hing Branch
TS P R LS 7 35521 -23 9% B Shop 21-23 Tai Hing Commercial Complex,
TERE 2462 2400 Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun,

New Territories
Telephone: 2462 2400

JCHIa AT Yuen Long Branch
AR TC I 1L 197-19998 H T G/F., 197-199 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long,
TG 2442 5005 New Territories

Telephone: 2442 5005
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P.O.Box 1034

4/F., Harbour Place,

103 South Church Street
Grand Cayman KY1-1102
Cayman Islands
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ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited
ICBCA (C.I.) Limited

g B S R R

B2 A H

IEC Investments Limited

Shatin Branch

Shop 22J, Level 3, Shatin Centre,
New Territories

Telephone: 2693 3330

Tai Po Branch

Shop F, G/F., Mee Fat Building,
No. 34-38 Tai Wing Lane, Tai Po,
New Territories

Telephone: 2638 3199

Tai Wo Branch

Shop 216, 2/F., Tai Wo Shopping Centre,
Tai Wo Estate, Tai Po,

New Territories

Telephone: 2650 2986

Sheung Shui Branch

Shop 2, G/F., San Fung Building,

No. 33 San Fung Avenue, Shek Wu Hui,
Sheung Shui, New Territories
Telephone: 2639 1398

Lok Ma Chau Branch

Shop LMC 206, 2/F., Concourse Level,
MTR Lok Ma Chau Station,

Lok Ma Chau, New Territories
Telephone: 3404 6222

OVERSEAS BRANCH

Cayman Islands Branch
P.O. Box 1034

4/F., Harbour Place,

103 South Church Street
Grand Cayman KY1-1102
Cayman Islands

SUBSIDIARIES

Chinese Mercantile Bank

ICBC (Asia) Asset Management Company Limited

ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited
ICBC (Asia) Investment Holdings Limited

ICBC (Asia) Investment Management Company Limited

ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited

ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited

ICBC (Asia) Trustee Company Limited
ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited
ICBCA (C.I.) Limited

UB China Business Management Co. Ltd.

ASSOCIATE

IEC Investments Limited
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
BRPIRIEEB3RT B LERITAE33E

33/F, ICBC Tower, 3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong

B Tel (852) 2588 1188

{EH Fax (852) 2805 1166

AH Website  http://www.icbcasia.com
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